
 
Town of Surfside

Special Town Commission - Quasi-Judicial Hearing
AGENDA

Thursday, June 16, 2022
5:30 PM 

Town Commission Chambers

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes
boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the
commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to continue or again address the
commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission members present. No clapping,
applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or her
remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by
the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Rule 6.05 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than 45
minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of a majority
of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time frames. Likewise,
commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes each unless an extension is
granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior sentence.

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying
activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying
activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in
this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such
lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee.
The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a
not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears
as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without
compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of
or opposition to any item. 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99
people.  Once this capacity has been reached, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the
first floor. 

 

 

 

Agenda
Special Town Commission - Quasi-Judicial Hearing

Thursday, June 16, 2022 1



1. Opening

1.A Call to Order

1.B Roll Call of Members

1.C Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications
Please be advised that the following items on the agenda are quasi-judicial in nature.  If
you wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker 's Card
indicating the agenda item number on which you would like to comment. You must be
sworn before addressing the Town Commission and you may be subject to cross-
examination. If you refuse to submit to cross-examination, the   Town   Commission   will  
not   consider your   comments   in   its final deliberation.   Please also disclose any ex-
parte communications you may have had with any members of the Town Commission.
 Town Commission members must also do the same.

2.A 9173 Froude Avenue - Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA; [APPROVING/DENYING] A VARIANCE APPLICATION FOR
PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT 9173 FROUDE AVENUE, SURFSIDE,
FL, FOR A PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY VARIANCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 90-
36(1)b OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW LOT COVERAGE
OF 42.3% WHERE SECTION 90-49 OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES
LIMITS LOT COVERAGE TO 40% OF THE LOT AREA; PROVIDING FOR
CONDITIONS; ADDRESSING VIOLATIONS OF CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR
A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

2.B 8995 Collins Avenue - Multifamily 12 Story Site Plan Amendment  - Walter
Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA; APPROVING A SITE PLAN AMENDMENT APPLICATION FOR
PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT 8995 COLLINS AVENUE, SURFSIDE,
FL, TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 19-2661 TO REDUCE THE ALLOWED
NUMBER OF UNITS FROM 34 CONDOMINIUM UNITS TO 19 CONDOMINIUM
UNITS, TO ALTER APPROVED FACADES, AND TO REDUCE PARKING FROM
70 PARKING SPACES TO 39 PARKING SPACES; INCORPORATING THE
CONDITIONS, AND ALL OTHER ASPECTS OF THE ORIGINAL APPROVAL SET
FORTH IN RESOLUTION NO. 19-2661 EXCEPT AS MODIFIED HEREIN;
ADDRESSING VIOLATIONS OF CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

 

 

 

 

 

 Resolution Approving Variance - 9173 Froude - 6-2-22.pdf
9173 Froude Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

 8995 Collins Avenue Table 1.docx
Resolution Approving or Denying Site Plan Amendment - Surf House - 8995
Collins.pdf
8995 Collins Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

Agenda
Special Town Commission - Quasi-Judicial Hearing

Thursday, June 16, 2022 2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1423497/Resolution_Approving_Variance_-_9173_Froude_-_6-2-22.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1421549/9173_Froude_Avenue_Agenda_Packet.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1421268/8995_Collins_Avenue_Table_1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1423490/Resolution_Approving_or_Denying_Site_Plan_Amendment_-_Surf_House_-_8995_Collins.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1421776/8995_Collins_Avenue_Agenda_Packet-reduced.pdf


2.C 1385 Biscaya Drive - Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA; [APPROVING/DENYING] A VARIANCE APPLICATION FOR
PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT 1385 BISCAYA DRIVE, SURFSIDE, FL,
TO ALLOW INTERIOR SIDE SETBACKS OF 7 FEET, 10 INCHES AND 8 FEET, 8
INCHES WHERE SECTION 90-45 OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES
REQUIRES INTERIOR SIDE SETBACKS OF APPROXIMATELY 16.6 FEET
SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS; ADDRESSING VIOLATIONS OF CONDITIONS;
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

3. Adjournment

 Resolution Approving Variance - 1385 Biscaya.pdf
1385 Biscaya Drive Agenda Packet.pdf

  
 
Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Hayatt
Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE
WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A
VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA
ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS
ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.
THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC,
SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

Agenda
Special Town Commission - Quasi-Judicial Hearing

Thursday, June 16, 2022 3

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1423481/Resolution_Approving_Variance_-_1385_Biscaya.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1421410/1385_Biscaya_Drive_Agenda_Packet.pdf
file:///tmp/www.townofsurfsidefl.gov


 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 2.A

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

Date: June 16, 2022

Subject: 9173 Froude Avenue

 

 

 

 
 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Practical Difficulty Variance Application be
approved allowing the floor area coverage to increase to 42.3%.
 

This application is a request to renovate and expand an existing single family residence on an
interior lot. The parcel is located at 9173 Froude Avenue in the H30B Zoning District.  The
existing residence has 3 bedrooms and 2 baths with 1,764 square feet (SF) of floor area
including the garage.  A 603 SF addition is proposed to add a master bedroom, 1 and ½ baths
with a covered terrace. Total floor area with the additions will be 2,367 SF which is 42.3% lot
coverage.  The Applicant is requesting a Practical Difficulty Variance to allow the expansion
which exceeds the 40% maximum floor area coverage.
 
The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20-foot front, 5-foot side and 20 feet rear. 
The Applicant is proposing a 20-foot 5-inch front setback with a rear setback of 21 feet 8 inches and a
5-foot side setback.  The setbacks on the front of the exis'ng house include a small 1 foot
encroachment at the southeast corner.
 
 
Standards of review for a practical difficulty Variance (Section 90-36.1(9))
 
a.  How substantial the variance is in relation to the requirement sought to be varied:
 

The Applicant is requesting an additional 192 SF of floor area over the 40% threshold.  The
variance request raises the floor area percentage to 42.3% which is far less than the
maximum of 50%.

 
b.  Whether an adverse change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood;
 

4



The Variance request will not impact the character of the neighborhood since the rear setback
is greater than the minimum and the residence will remain a single story.

 
c.  Whether the difficulty can be obviated by some method feasible for the applicant to pursue
other than by a variance; and,
 

The only other option would be to demolish the residence and build a 2 story residence.  A 2
story residence is not a viable option.

 
d.  Whether, in view of the manner in which the difficulty arose, the interest of justice will be
served by allowing the variance.
 

Yes, justice is served.  The residence was constructed more than 70 years ago and is a small
floor area for today’s families.  The Variance will allow the one-story residence to maintain the
scale of the neighborhood and extend the viability of the residence in the future.  

Resolution Approving Variance - 9173 Froude - 6-2-22.pdf

9173 Froude Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

5

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1423497/Resolution_Approving_Variance_-_9173_Froude_-_6-2-22.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1421549/9173_Froude_Avenue_Agenda_Packet.pdf


  

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022- _______  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; 
[APPROVING/DENYING] A VARIANCE 
APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY GENERALLY 
LOCATED AT 9173 FROUDE AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL, 
FOR A PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY VARIANCE 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 90-36(1)b OF THE TOWN’S 
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW LOT 
COVERAGE OF 42.3% WHERE SECTION 90-49 OF 
THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES LIMITS LOT 
COVERAGE TO 40% OF THE LOT AREA; 
PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; ADDRESSING 
VIOLATIONS OF CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
 WHEREAS, 9173 Froude LLC (the “Applicant”), owner/contractor of the property 
located at 9173 Froude Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154 (the “Property”) submitted an application on 
May 5, 2022 (the “Variance Application”), requesting approval from the Town of Surfside, Florida 
(the “Town”) of a practical difficulty variance to allow lot coverage of 42.7% where Section 90-
49 of the Town’s Code of Ordinances (the “Code”) limits lot coverage to 40% of the lot area for a 
single-family home on the Property; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 90-36(1)b of the Code provides for the issuance of a practical 
difficulty variance upon meeting the standards provided or in Section 90-36(9) of the Code; and 
 
 WHEREAS, contemporaneous with the Variance Application, the Applicant submitted an 
application seeking design review of the proposed construction of a single-family home (the 
“Design Review Application”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 90-19 provides for design review of single-family homes by the 
Planning and Zoning Board; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Planner has reviewed the Variance Application and Design Review 
Application and recommended approval of both subject to conditions; and  
 
 WHEREAS, on May 26, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Board (the “PZB”), at a duly 
noticed quasi-judicial public hearing, after reviewing the Variance Application and Design Review 
Application and hearing from its professional staff, the Applicant, and members of the public, 
considered the requirements of the Town Code for each application; and 

6



2 
 

 
 WHEREAS, at the public hearing, the PZB approved the Design Review Application 
subject to the plans on file for the Design Review Application together with all conditions proposed 
by the Town Planner’s recommendation and subject to the approval of the Variance Application 
by the Town Commission; and 
  
 WHEREAS, at the public hearing, the PZB found the Variance Application met the 
standards of Section 90-36(9) of the Code for issuance of a practical difficulty variance, and 
recommended the Variance Application be approved by the Town Commission subject to the plans 
on file for the Design Review Application together with all conditions proposed by the Town 
Planner’s recommendation; and 
 

WHEREAS, on _________, the Town Commission, held a duly noticed quasi-judicial 
public hearing to review the Application, hear from its professional staff, the Applicant, and 
members of the public, and consider the recommendation of the PZB, the requirements of the 
Town Code for approval of a variance and the Application’s consistency with the Town of 
Surfside’s Comprehensive Plan, and the substantial competent evidence presented at the hearing; 
and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPLICABLE TO APPLICANT, ITS SUCCESSORS 
AND/OR ASSIGNS, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
SECTION 1.  RECITALS AND FINDINGS OF FACT. 

1. All recitals set forth above are incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if same 
were fully set forth herein. 

2. The Commission finds that the Variance Application for the practical difficulty 
variance [meets/does not meet] the standards of Section 90-36(9) of the Code and is 
otherwise in [compliance/not in compliance] with the requirements of the Town Code 
for approval of a variance and the Variance Application is [consistent/not consistent] 
with the Town of Surfside’s Comprehensive Plan. 

SECTION 2.  VARIANCE [APPROVAL/DENIAL]; CONDITIONS.  The request to 
approve a practical difficulty variance to allow lot coverage of 42.7% where Section 90-49 of the 
Town’s Code of Ordinances (the “Code”) limits lot coverage to 40% of the lot area for a single-
family home on the Property, is hereby [granted/denied] subject to the following conditions: 

1. The Property shall be developed in substantial compliance with the plans dated 
May 5, 2022, prepared by JCD Architect, Inc. (the “Plans”) provided in support of 
the Application, except as modifications are required by this approval or the 
Building Official.  

7



3 
 

2. Pool equipment should be located at least 15 feet from the adjacent residence. 
3. Describe the fence condition on the rear yard and provide for the finished side of 

any new fence to face outward. 
4. All landscaped/pervious areas shall be 40% Florida-Friendly materials.  Provide 

table on site plan to demonstrate this requirement is met. 
5. A tree removal permit is required prior to the removal or relocation of existing site 

trees, per Sec. 90-97 of the Town Code. 

 
 

SECTION 3. VIOLATION OF CONDITIONS.  Failure to adhere to the terms and 
conditions of this Resolution shall be considered a violation of the Code and persons found 
violating the conditions shall be subject to the penalties prescribed by the Code, including but not 
limited to, the revocation of any of the approval(s) granted in this Resolution.  The Applicant 
understands and acknowledges that it must comply with all other applicable requirements of the 
Code before it may commence construction or operation, and that the foregoing approval in this 
Resolution may be revoked by the Town at any time upon a determination by the Town 
Commission, following a public hearing, that the Applicant is in non-compliance with the Code 
or the conditions of this Approval and has failed to cure, or to provide an acceptable plan to timely 
cure, the non-compliance. 

 
SECTION 4.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  In the event any portion or section of this 

Resolution is determined to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional by a court or agency of competent 
jurisdiction, such decision shall in no way affect the remaining portions of this Resolution, which 
shall remain full force and effect.  

 
SECTION 5.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall become effective upon 

adoption. 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this __ day of ___, 2022. 
 
 
Motion by:______________________________________, 
 
Second by:____________________________________. 
 

Commissioner  Fred Landsman  ____ 
Commissioner Marianne Meischeid  ____ 
Commissioner Nelly Velazquez  ____ 
Vice Mayor Jeffrey Rose   ____ 
Mayor Shlomo Danzinger   ____ 

8



4 
 

 
______________________________ 
Shlomo Danzinger, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra N. McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY  
FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
______________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA  ) 
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE ) 

 

I, Sandra McCready, Town Clerk of the Town of Surfside, Florida, do hereby certify that 
the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2022-____ adopted 
by the Town Commission at its meeting held on the ___ day of ______________, 2022. 

 

Issued: ___________________ 

 

_____________________ 
Sandra McMcready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 

9



Request for a  

Practical Difficulty Variance 

9173 Froude Ave, Surfside, Florida 33154 

 

I seek a Practical Difficulty Variance, under Section 90-36.1(1)b. The property is an existing 1 story house on a 

typical 5625 square foot interior lot. The existing house is 1764 SF, with a lot coverage of 31.3 %. The proposal 

is to add on an additional 603 SF, bringing the total to 2367 SF and 42.1 % lot coverage. Rather than building 

up, likely requiring the demolition of the current house, the applicants wish to add onto the first floor to meet 

the needs of their family. 

 

The proposal adds square footage to the back of the property, keeping the garage, which is important, making 

the house a livable 4 bedroom, 3 bath house to meet the needs of the occupants. The young couple would like a 

modest home sufficient to provide the necessary room to grow into in the near term. The current house does 

not have the floor area and room layout to permit this. 

 

A practical difficulty variance is a relaxation of the terms or provisions of the Zoning Code which is less 

rigorous than the unnecessary and undue hardship standard. The standards are listed below. 

 

 

Standards of review for a practical difficulty variance.  

a. How substantial the variance is in relation to the requirement sought to be varied:  

The variance is modest, a request to exceed the 40% lot coverage limit by an additional 2.1%, 
well below the 50% maximum. 

b. Whether an adverse change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood;  

There will not be an adverse change to the neighborhood as the as the enlarged house will 
essentially be the renovated existing house with minimal addition to the rear that is just 
slightly larger than the limit on current homes. 

c. Whether the difficulty can be obviated by some method feasible for the applicant to pursue 

other than by a variance; and  

The difficulty can only be obviated by increasing the square footage. Converting the garage is 
not an option due to security concerns for the couple, as the husband frequently travels out-of-
town. 

d. Whether, in view of the manner in which the difficulty arose, the interest of justice will be 

served by allowing the variance.  

The difficulty arose because the existing house is undersized. Allowing this variance will 
provide the applicant with a home similar in size and scope to its neighbors, and will preserve 
the essence of the existing property for the foreseeable future. Justice is served. 

 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

10



Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Carolyn Baumel   

 
 
 
 

11



Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b

 N
o

.

S
e
a
l

S
c
a
le

D
a
te

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

R
e
vi

si
o
n
s

A
A

-2
6
0
0
1
5
6
0

    
  
  
 5

.5
.2

2
 -

 1
st

. 
IS

S
U

E

C
O

VSURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154
9173 FROUDE AVENUE

CAROLYN BAUMEL RESIDENCE
EXT./INT. REMODELING w/ ADDITION

IN
D

E
X

 O
F

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
:

A
-0

  
  
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 S

IT
E

 P
L
A

N

A
-1

  
  
D

E
M

O
L
IT

IO
N

 F
L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N

A
-2

  
  
D

E
M

O
L
IT

IO
N

 R
O

O
F

 P
L
A

N

A
-3

  
  
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

A
-4

  
  
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N

A
-5

  
  
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 R

O
O

F
 P

L
A

N

A
-6

  
  
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

A
-7

  
  
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

A
-8

  
  
D

O
O

R
 &

 W
IN

D
O

W
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

S

A
-9

  
  
N

E
IG

H
B

O
R

IN
G

 P
H

O
T
O

S

C
O

D
E

 C
O

M
P

L
IA

N
C

E
:

A
L
L
 W

O
R

K
 S

H
A

L
L
 C

O
M

P
L
Y

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 C
U

R
R

E
N

T
L
Y

A
D

O
P

T
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
S

 O
F

 T
H

E
 S

T
A

T
E

 O
F

F
L
O

R
ID

A
 A

N
D

 M
IA

M
I-

D
A

D
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

.
•

2
0
1
7
 N

A
T
IO

N
A

L
 E

L
E

C
T
R

IC
A

L
 C

O
D

E
•

2
0
2
0
 F

L
O

R
ID

A
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
 7

T
H

 E
D

IT
IO

N

◦
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
◦

E
X

IS
T
IN

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
◦

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
◦

P
L
U

M
B

IN
G

-G
A

S
◦

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L
◦

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

12



A
dd

re
ss

:
91

73
 F

ro
ud

e 
A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ur
fs

id
e,

 F
L 

33
15

4
B

e
a

r
i
n

g
,
 
i
f
 
a

n
y
,
 
s
h

o
w

n
 
b

a
s
e

d
 
o

n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

"T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 D

E
C

LA
R

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 M
A

D
E

 O
N

 T
H

E
 F

IE
LD

D
A

T
E

 I
N

D
IC

A
T

E
D

, T
O

 T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

(S
) 

LI
S

T
E

D
. I

T
 I

S
 N

O
T

T
R

A
N

S
FE

R
A

B
LE

 T
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

IN
S

T
IT

U
T

IO
N

S
 O

R
S

U
B

S
E

Q
U

E
N

T
 O

W
N

E
R

S
."

N
/
A

 
(
r
e

f
e

r
e

n
c
e

)
 
N

/
A

=
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
L

i
n

e

P
L

0
9
 
/
 
1
1
 
/
 
0
9

F
.
I
.
R

.
M

.
D

A
T

E

0
9
 
/
 
1
1
 
/
 
0
9

F
.
I
.
R

.
M

.
I
N

D
E

X

A
E

1
2

0
6

5
9

8
'

+
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

B
A

S
E

 
E

L
E

V
.

0
1

4
4

L

F
L
O

O
D

 
Z

O
N

E
P

A
N

E
L
 
N

o
.

C
O

M
M

.
 
N

o
.

S
U

F
F

I
X

:

=
 
W

a
t
e

r
 
M

e
t
e

r
W

.
M

.

=
 
T

a
n

g
e

n
t

T

=
 
W

o
o

d
 
F

e
n

c
e

=
 
U

t
i
l
i
t
y
 
E

a
s
e

m
e

n
t

U
.
E

.

W
.
F

.

=
 
T

y
p

i
c
a

l

=
 
S

e
c
t
i
o

n

(
T

Y
P

)

S
e

c
.

=
 
P

r
o

f
e

s
s
i
o

n
a

l
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
 

=
 
P

e
r
m

a
n

e
n

t
 
R

e
f
e

r
e

n
c
e

 

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
R

e
v
e

r
s
e

P
.
R

.
C

.

=
 
R

a
i
l
r
o

a
d

R
/
R

 
 
M

a
p

p
e

r

=
 
S

i
d

e
w

a
l
k

=
 
R

i
g

h
t
-
o

f
-
W

a
y

R
/
W

S
W

K

P
S

M

 
 
M

o
n

u
m

e
n

t

=
 
P

o
w

e
r
 
P

o
l
e

P
.
R

.
M

.

P
.
P

.

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
B

e
g

i
n

n
i
n

g

=
 
P

l
a

n
t
e

r

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
C

o
m

m
e

n
c
e

m
e

n
t

P
.
O

.
B

.

P
.
O

.
C

.

P
L

=
 
C

o
n

c
r
e

t
e

C
O

N
C

.

=
 
M

o
n

u
m

e
n

t
M

O
N

.

=
 
P

e
r
m

a
n

e
n

t
 
C

o
n

t
r
o

l
 
P

o
i
n

t
 

=
 
O

v
e

r
h

e
a

d
 
U

t
i
l
i
t
y
 
L

i
n

e
s

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
I
n

t
e

r
s
e

c
t
i
o

n

P
=

 
P

l
a

t

=
 
P

a
g

e

P
.
I
.

P
G

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
C

u
r
v
a

t
u

r
e

=
 
P

l
a

t
 
B

o
o

k

P
C

P
C

P

P
B

=
 
N

o
t
 
t
o

 
S

c
a

l
e

N
T

S

=
 
O

v
e

r
h

a
n

g

=
 
O

f
f
s
e

t

O
.
U

.
L

.

O
H

O
/
S

=
 
N

a
i
l
 
&

 
D

i
s
c

=
 
N

o
t
 
A

p
p

l
i
c
a

b
l
e

N
/
D

N
/
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E

a
s
e

m
e

n
t

=
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
P

o
w

e
r
 
&

 
L

i
g

h
t

=
 
F

i
r
e

 
H

y
d

r
a

n
t

F
.
H

.

=
 
F

o
u

n
d

 
F

D
.

=
 
M

o
n

u
m

e
n

t
 
L

i
n

e

=
 
M

e
t
a

l
 
F

e
n

c
e

M

L

M
.
F

.

=
 
F

o
u

n
d

 
I
r
o

n
 
P

i
p

e

=
 
F

o
u

n
d

 
I
r
o

n
 
R

e
b

a
r

F
P

L

F
.
I
.
P

.

F
.
I
.
R

.

=
 
D

r
i
l
l
 
H

o
l
e

D
H

=
 
E

n
c
r
o

a
c
h

m
e

n
t

=
 
D

r
a

i
n

a
g

e
 
&

 
M

a
i
n

t
e

n
a

n
c
e

 

E
n

c
.

D
M

E

=
 
D

e
l
t
a

=
 
D

i
a

m
e

t
e

r

D

L
E

G
E

N
D

=
 
C

h
a

t
t
a

h
o

o
c
h

e
e

C
h

a
t
t
a

.

=
 
C

e
n

t
e

r
 
L

i
n

e

=
 
C

l
e

a
r

=
 
C

h
a

i
n

 
L

i
n

k
 
F

e
n

c
e

C
L

F

C
L

.

C

L

=
 
C

h
o

r
d

=
 
C

o
n

c
r
e

t
e

 
B

l
o

c
k
 
S

t
r
u

c
t
u

r
e

C
H

C
B

S

=
 
A

s
p

h
a

l
t

A
S

P
H

=
 
C

a
t
c
h

 
b

a
s
i
n

=
 
B

e
n

c
h

 
M

a
r
k

C
B

B
M

=
 
A

r
c

A

NOTE:

a)  All clearances and/or encroachments shown hereon are of the apparent physical use, fence legal ownership

not determined.

b)  The issue of this survey is only for the exclusive and specific use of those persons,  parties or institutions in

the certification.

c)  Code restrictions and title search not reflected in this survey

d)  Underground utilities, improvements, footings and encroachments, if any not located.

e)  The flood information shown hereon does not imply that the subject property will or will not  be free from

flooding or damage and does not create liability on the part of the firm or employee thereof, for any damage

that occurs from reliance on said information.

f)   Lands depicted hereon were surveyed per legal description provided by client and no  claims as to

ownership or matters of title are made or implied.

g)  All roads shown hereon are public unless otherwise noted.

h)  No identification cap found on property corners unless otherwise noted.

i)   Distance along boundary are record and measured unless otherwise noted.

j)   The graphic portions of this document are intended to be displayed at the graphic/name scales as depicted.

Said scale may be altered in reproductions and as such, should be considered when obtaining scaled data.

k)   Accuracy:  The expected use of land as classified in the minimum technical standards (5J17-FAC), is

"Suburban".  The Minimum relative distance accuracy for the type of boundary survey is 1 foot in 7,500 feet.

The accuracy obtained by measurement and calculation of a closed geometric figure was found to exceed

this requirement.

l)    Contact the appropriate authorities prior to any design work or excavation on the herein described parcel for

building, zoning information and utilities location.

=
 
M

a
n

h
o

l
e

M
.
H

.

=
 
W

a
t
e

r
 
V

a
l
v
e

W
.
V

.

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
T

a
n

g
e

n
c
y

P
T

=
 
R

a
d

i
u

s
R

=
 
E

l
e

c
t
r
i
c
 
B

o
x

E
.
B

.

=
 
B

e
a

r
i
n

g
B

R
G

 
 
 
C

u
r
v
a

t
u

r
e

=
 
F

i
n

i
s
h

 
F

l
o

o
r

F
.
F

.

=
 
M

e
a

s
u

r
e

d

M

=
 
L

i
g

h
t
 
P

o
l
e

L
.
P

.

X

.

X

X

=
 
D

e
n

o
t
e

s
 
S

p
o

t
 

 
 
 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n
s
 
T

a
k
e

n

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
.

I
 
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

Y
:
 
t
h
a
t
 
t
h
i
s
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
 
m

e
e
t
s
 
t
h
e

s
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
 
o
f
 
p
r
a
c
t
i
c
e
 
a
s
 
s
e
t
 
f
o
r
t
h
 
b
y
 
t
h
e

F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
O

F
 
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

I
O

N
A

L
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

A
N

D
 
M

A
P

P
E

R
S

 
i
n
 
c
h
a
p
t
e
r
 
5
J
-
1
7
 
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
A

d
m

i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e

C
o
d
e
,
 
p
u
r
s
u
a
n
t
 
t
o
 
S

e
c
t
i
o
n
 
 
4
7
2
.
0
2
7
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
S

t
a
t
u
t
e
s
.

N
o

t
 
v
a

l
i
d

 
u

n
l
e

s
s

i
t
 
b

e
a

r
s
 
t
h

e

s
i
g

n
a

t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
t
h

e

o
r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
r
a

i
s
e

d
 
 
s
e

a
l

o
f
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
 
l
i
c
e

n
s
e

d

S
u

r
v
e

y
o

r
 
 
a

n
d

M
a

p
p

e
r
.

R
E

N
E

 
A

I
G

U
E

S
V

I
V

E
S

0
7
/
0
8
/
2
1

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
I
O

N
A

L
 
 
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
 
 
 
A

N
D

M
A

P
P

E
R

 
N

o
.
 
4
3
2
7
.
 
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
.

=
 
P

o
i
n

t
 
o

f
 
C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
P

.
C

.
C

.

 
 
 
C

u
r
v
a

t
u

r
e

=
 
C

a
t
c
h

 
b

a
s
i
n

C
A

T
V

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

:

0
7

/
0

8
/
2

1

F
i
e
l
d
 
D

a
t
e

2
0
'

1
"
=

S
c
a
l
e
:

2
1

-
2

5
6

0
0

D
.
G

.

D
r
a
w

n
 
b
y
:

D
r
w

g
.
 
N

o
.

   
   

   
N

O
T

E
S:

- N
o 

vi
si

bl
e 

En
cr

oa
ch

m
en

ts
 in

 th
is

 L
ot

- N
o 

pl
at

te
d 

 E
as

em
en

t i
n 

th
is

 L
ot

.

7th AVENUE (PLAT)
FROUDE AVENUE  (FIELD)

O
N

E
 S

T
O

R
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 #
 9

17
3

Q
U

A
M

A
S

H
  S

T
R

E
E

T
 (

P
LA

T
)

92
nd

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 (
FI

E
LD

)

P
h

.
 
3

0
5

-
3

8
5

-
0

3
8

5
 
~

 
3

0
5

.
2

2
0

.
2

4
2

4
 
 
L

.
B

.
 
N

o
.
 
6

8
6

7

f
a

s
t
s
u

r
v
e

y
@

a
o

l
.
c
o

m
 
~

 
a

a
a

s
u

r
v
e

y
@

a
o

l
.
c
o

m

S
u

r
v
e

y
o

r
s
,
 
M

a
p

p
e

r
s
 
a

n
d

 
L

a
n

d
 
P

l
a

n
n

e
r
s

9
7

8
9

 
S

u
n

s
e

t
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

i
a

m
i
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

7
3

A
l
v
a

r
e

z
,
 
A

i
g

u
e

s
v
i
v
e

s
 
a

n
d

 
A

s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
,
 
I
n

c
.

Th
is

 p
ro

pe
rty

 is
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s:

Lo
t 1

2,
 B

lo
ck

 1
5,

A
LT

O
S 

D
EL

 M
A

R
 N

O
.4

,
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
Pl

at
 th

er
eo

f,
as

 re
co

rd
ed

 in
 P

la
t B

oo
k 

10
, P

ag
e 

63
,

of
 th

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 R
ec

or
d 

of
 M

ia
m

i-D
ad

e 
C

ou
nt

y,
 F

lo
rid

a.C
er

tif
ie

d 
to

:
Sh

er
ry

 L
yn

n 
U

ls
h

13

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
32' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' TOTAL R/W) (PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 50.04' (P)(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 50.04'  (P)(M) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 112.50' (P)(M) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 112.50' (P)(M) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12 BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
92°16'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
92°16'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
87°43'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
87°43'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12 BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12 BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12 BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12 BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12 BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RUNNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'x3' A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'W.F. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 105.00'(P) 105.10'(M) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I. BLOCK CORNER F.I.P. 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'C.B.S. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.U.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.M.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.U.L.



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 2.B

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

Date: June 16, 2022

Subject: 8995 Collins Avenue - Multifamily 12 Story Site Plan Amendment

 

 

 

 
 

Staff Recommendation:  Recommend approval of the proposed Site Plan Amendments
subject to the following comments.
 

Retain a larger portion of the existing building then currently proposed in the Site Plan
Amendment
Provide a beach drop-off area for resident loading and unloading
Maintain a sufficient street pavement width on 90th Street to serve emergency vehicles
Add 2 additional street trees
Add 10 additional buffer trees
Reconsider the width of the rooftop planters for 10 foot Green Buttonwoods with a 4 foot
spread or propose an alternate tree species
Any invasive material found on the site to be removed prior to CO.

 

This application is a request for a Site Plan Amendment to the approved development plans of
the property commonly known as the Surf House Condominium.  This existing building is nine
stories with 36 units totaling 1.16 acres.  The existing building was built in 1966 in the
“International Style” an architectural concept of the “MiMo – Miami Modern” architectural
movement.  The current Site Plan Approval is based on the Town’s Architecturally Significant
Building Section 90-33(3) of the Town Code.   
 
The approved site plan provides a 12 story building with 34 condominium units, 72 parking
spaces utilizing parking lifts in an underground garage accessed via 2 elevators.  The building
includes architectural similarities on the building roof overhang, arches at the overhanging roof
and curved concrete column bases. More modern treatments include balconies with a new
concrete superstructure, windows and ground floor.  Non-conforming setbacks at the
northwest corner are allowed to be retained for the Architecturally Significant Building on the
north and west (see Table 1).
 
A Site Plan Amendment is requested with some of the following proposed changes to the Site
Plan:

24



 
A Density Reduction from 34 units to 19 units
The number of residential floors is reduced from 12 to 11 floors
Underground parking garage with 2 lifts with 47 parking spaces
Reduced basement level from average grade by 7 feet (-28 ft 1 In to -22 ft 10 in)
Gross building floor area reduced from 175,116 SF to 155,998 SF
Additional use of arches, geometric shapes and repetitive motifs
Addition of prominent window arches on the top floor
The addition of arches underneath the balconies above
The addition of larger balconies in the northeast corner of the building
White Aluminum frames around windows and doors versus black
Fritted glass railings to reduce glare
White architectural cladding versus white stucco

 
Access to the passenger drop off and to the parking garage is from 90th Street.  An in-bound
driveway connects to a passenger drop-off in front of the building.  The same drive connects
directly to a car lift inside the building which connects to the basement parking area. Vehicles
leaving the passenger drop-off exit to 90th Street.  The same exit also connects to the
outbound car lift which connects to the basement parking area.  An off street 12 foot by 30
foot loading zone is located on the west side of the building where an existing 19 foot wide
driveway is retained on Collins Avenue.  
 
Information on site characteristics and zoning requirements are provided in Table 1.
 
A comprehensive landscape plan was submitted with the site plan amendment package which
provides for significant hardscape and landscape improvements on Collins Avenue and the
south side of 90th Street. The landscape plan comments are included in the staff
recommendation.  Additionally, a Zoom DRG meeting was held which supported moving the
item to the Planning and Zoning Board.
 
As noted earlier in this report, setbacks at the northwest corner encroachments are retained
on the north and west. One bay on the north and on the west at Levels 2 and 3 should be
retained.  The Building Department will need to approve the structural portion of the project,
including the retention and or incorporation of features described in the Applicant’s submission
requesting site plan approval which states in pertinent part:
 
“The approved site plan package depicted a twelve-story building with the important features
incorporated at the right places.  The spacing of the columns remained intact, the cornice at
the top of the building and the curved pedestals at the column bases.  Other features were
incorporated as necessary to adapt to requirements of the new building, while retaining the
spirit of the original mid-century design.  Another important feature of the redevelopment was
that the concrete superstructure, windows and ground floor are removed to meet the
requirements of modern structural design and enclosure requirements.  Nothing is left of this
content in its original location, except for segments of the existing columns on the north and
east elevations.
 
In order to retain consistency with both the approved plan and Section 90-33, the building
permit plans must depict the retention of the following portions of the prominent northwest
corner of the existing building in the redevelopment: one bay on the north; and the adjoining
bay on the west at levels two and three.  The Applicant must provide the Town with adequate

25



information to confirm that the retention of these portions of the building will not impact the
structure integrity of the project.”
 
Review of the site plan changes indicate the architectural revisions of the raised window
arches on the top floor, the rounded column connections to the overhanging roof, the balcony
fitted railings and the white trim color and light plate glass windows have improved the
building’s architectural appearance.
 
The proposal complies with the Town’s Comprehensive Plan in that the building structure is
located west of the bulkhead line with a density lower than the maximum allowed and the area
east of the bulkhead line is oriented to private recreation.  The proposal complies with the
Town’s Zoning Code Section 90-33(3) for an Architecturally Significant Building.
 
The project has minimal impacts on the environment and natural resources.  The lower unit
density has minimized the impacts to public facilities and transportation impacts will be
reduced. An on-site loading zone with access to Collins Avenue will facilitate service
deliveries. Redevelopment of the parcel will have a favorable impact on the Town's economy
and the design of the building will be consistent with the community character of the beach
side neighborhood.  It is expected the developer will implement soil mixing techniques in lieu
of pile driving and implement a vibration monitoring program. 

8995 Collins Avenue Table 1.docx

Resolution Approving or Denying Site Plan Amendment - Surf House - 8995 Collins.pdf

8995 Collins Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf

26

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1421268/8995_Collins_Avenue_Table_1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1423490/Resolution_Approving_or_Denying_Site_Plan_Amendment_-_Surf_House_-_8995_Collins.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1421776/8995_Collins_Avenue_Agenda_Packet-reduced.pdf


Town of Surfside, Florida
Development Review 

P a g e | 1

Memorandum
To: Planning and Zoning Board
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner

Marlin Engineering, Inc.
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney
                      James McGuinness, Town Building Official
Date             May 16, 2022
RE: 8995 Collins Avenue – Surf House – Site Plan Amendment

Table 1 - 8995 Collins Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements
Address 8995 Collins Avenue  

General Location East side of Collins Avenue and fronting on 90th Street on the north

Property Size 25,170 SF or 0.57 Acres (includes Parcel 1 and Parcel 2 east side)

Zoning District H120 

Adjacent Zoning Districts H120 north and south, H40 to the west

Future Land Use High Density Residential/Tourist

Units Permitted 109 Dwelling Units (DUs) per Acre (34 units in 2019 Site Plan Approval)

Units Proposed 19 Apartment Units

Proposed Parking Spaces 47 parking spaces - Located in an underground garage with 21,932 SF

Floor Area Detail

Apartments 19 Units (95,347 SF includes stairwells & non-habitable not balconies)

Level 1 Lobby, 2 Amenity Areas, 2 car lifts, Mechanical 

Beachside Terrace and Ramp Access to Outdoor Pool

Level 2 Unit 1 (5,210 SF) and Unit 2 (2,550 SF)

Levels 3-10 Unit 1 (5,210 SF) and Unit 2 (2,550 SF)

Level 11 Residential Penthouse (7,760 SF)

Level 12 Roof Level Interior Area 1,435 SF and Mechanical

Deck Area 2,442 SF, East Pool 830 SF & West Pool 220 SF

Upper Roof Level – Cooling Tower, Boiler Room 

Maximum Building Height 120 Feet (from Wave Crest at 18.25 NGVD to the Floor of the Rooftop)

27



Town of Surfside, Florida
Development Review 

P a g e | 2

Modification of Height 20 Feet (from the floor of the Rooftop to top of the enclosed space)

Setbacks

Front (40 Feet) 25 Feet 2 Inches (Non-Conforming Setback)

Side South (10 Feet) 10 Feet

Side North (20 Feet) 10 Feet Secondary Frontage (Non-Conforming Setback)

Rear Beach (30 Feet) 146 Feet 9 Inches

Platted Bulkhead (20 Feet) 15 Feet (Non-Conforming Setback)

Pervious Area (20% Min) 25.6%

28



  

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022- _______  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; APPROVING A 
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT APPLICATION FOR 
PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT 8995 
COLLINS AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL, TO AMEND 
RESOLUTION NO. 19-2661 TO REDUCE THE 
ALLOWED NUMBER OF UNITS FROM 34 
CONDOMINIUM UNITS TO 19 CONDOMINIUM 
UNITS, TO ALTER APPROVED FACADES, AND TO 
REDUCE PARKING FROM 70 PARKING SPACES TO 
39 PARKING SPACES; INCORPORATING THE 
CONDITIONS, AND ALL OTHER ASPECTS OF THE 
ORIGINAL APPROVAL SET FORTH IN RESOLUTION 
NO. 19-2661 EXCEPT AS MODIFIED HEREIN; 
ADDRESSING VIOLATIONS OF CONDITIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
 WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) approved 
Resolution No. 19-2661 (the “Site Plan Approval”) which approved an application for site plan 
approval from Surfhouse Ocean Views, LLC (the “Applicant”), owner of the Property, on the 
property generally located at 8995 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154 and legally described in 
the application (as hereinafter defined) and the Site Plan Approval (the “Property”) pursuant to 
Section 90-33(3) of the Town Code of Ordinances (the “Code”), to allow for the renovation and 
addition to an existing nine-story building, to add three additional stories and provide for 34 
condominium units and 70 parking spaces; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Site Plan Approval has been tolled and extended pursuant to Section 
252.363, Florida Statutes in connection  with the Covid-19 declaration of emergency by Governor 
Ron Desantis, and is currently in full force and effect; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Applicant has submitted an application to amend the Site Plan Approval 
seeking to: (i) reduce the number of units from 34 condominium units to 19 condominium units; 
(ii) alter the approved building facades; and (iii) reduce the number of parking spaces from 70 
spaces to 39 spaces (collectively, the “Application”); and  
 
  WHEREAS, on May 20, 2022, the Town’s Development Review Group, pursuant 
to Section 90-20 of the Town Code, reviewed the Application, provided technical comments to the 
Applicant, and made recommendations to the Planning and Zoning Board in accordance with the 
criteria set forth in the Town Code; and 
 

29



2 
 

 WHEREAS, on _______, the Town Planner issued an updated recommendation of 
approval of the Application to the Planning and Zoning Board; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on May 26, 2022, the Planning & Zoning Board, at a duly noticed quasi-
judicial public hearing, after reviewing the Application and hearing from its professional staff, the 
Applicant, and members of the public, considered the requirements of the Town Code for Site Plan 
Approval and the Application’s consistency with the Town of Surfside’s Comprehensive Plan and 
recommended the Application for approval by the Town Commission subject to existing 
conditions as modified by the Town Planner’s recommendation; and 
 

WHEREAS, on _________, the Town Commission, held a duly noticed quasi-judicial 
public hearing to review the Application, hear from its professional staff, the Applicant, and 
members of the public, and consider the recommendation of the Planning & Zoning Board, the 
requirements of the Town Code for Site Plan Approval and the Application’s consistency with the 
Town of Surfside’s Comprehensive Plan, and the substantial competent evidence presented at the 
hearing. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPLICABLE TO APPLICANT, ITS SUCCESSORS 
AND/OR ASSIGNS, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
SECTION 1.  RECITALS AND FINDINGS OF FACT. 

1. All recitals set forth above are incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if same 
were fully set forth herein. 

2. The Commission finds that the Application for the proposed site plan amendment is 
in compliance with the requirements of the Town Code for Site Plan Approval and the 
Application is consistent with the Town of Surfside’s Comprehensive Plan. 

SECTION 2.  SITE PLAN AMENDMENT [APPROVAL/DENIAL].  The request to 
approve an amendment to the site plan as set forth in the Application to (i) reduce the number of 
units from 34 condominium units to 19 condominium units; (ii) alter the approved building 
facades; and (iii) reduce the number of parking spaces from 70 spaces to 39 spaces, is hereby 
[granted/denied] subject to the following conditions: 

1. The Property shall be developed in substantial compliance with the plans dated 
April 22, 2022, prepared by Kobi Karp Architecture and Interior Design, Inc. (the 
“Plans”) provided in support of the Application, except as modifications are 
required by this approval or the Building Official.  

2. The portion of the existing structure that will be retained and incorporated into the 
final development must be determined in consultation with the Town Building 
Official and Town Planner prior to obtaining a demolition permit.  Appropriate 

30



3 
 

safeguards for preservation of the retained portion are required during 
construction. 

3. The landscape plans shall be revised to include two additional street trees and ten 
additional buffer trees in order to mitigate the impacts of the nonconformity.   

4. The dimensions of the rooftop planters should be increased to an appropriate size 
to accommodate the proposed ten-foot buttonwoods with four-foot spread.  
Alternatively, an approximately equivalent replacement species may be proposed 
to fit within the planters depicted in the Plans, subject to Town Planner approval. 

5. All invasive plants found throughout any portion of the Property shall be removed 
prior to Certificate of Occupancy. 

 
 

 SECTION 3.  CONDITIONS, AND RATIFICATION OF ALL OTHER ASPECTS 
OF THE ORIGINAL APPROVAL SET FORTH IN RESOLUTION NO. 19-2661; 
EXCEPTIONS.  Except as modified below, the 32 conditions, and all other aspects of Resolution 
No. 19-2661 not expressly modified by this approval, are ratified and continue in full force and 
effect and are incorporated into this approval by reference as if fully restated herein.   
 
The following conditions of Resolution No. 19-2661 are modified: 
 

4. The Applicant shall contribute to the Town and fund in cash $626,050.00 for Town-wide 
infrastructure improvements, which may include, at the Town's discretion, beautifying 90th 
Street from Harding Avenue east to the street end or beach, sidewalk improvements between 
Harding and Collins Avenues, landscaping, dune enhancements 88th to 90th streets, traffic 
improvements, an enhanced promenade at the beach entry, a planted coral stone gateway 
with signage, benches and a shower (the "90th Street Improvements").  The funds shall be due 
to the Town on or before the issuance of the foundation permit for the project.  Any excess 
funds not utilized by the Town for the 90th Street Improvements or any other Town-wide 
capital improvements shall be transferred to the Town's Resiliency Fund and utilized for such 
purposes. 

 
 
The following conditions are hereby added to 32 conditions of Resolution No. 19-2661 as 
modified by this approval: 
 

33. In constructing this building, the Applicant shall preserve a portion of the existing north 
and west facades sufficient to meet the intent and requirements of Section 90-33(3) as 
determined by the Town Planner. 
34. Improvements to the rights-of-way depicted on the plans, including but not limited to Page 

31



4 
 

L200-A, are demonstrative only and not a part of this approval.  Final design details of 
improvements to the rights-of-way are subject to Town approval based on its public space 
priorities and applicable regulations and requirements, and shall in no way be limited or 
guided by what is depicted on the plans provided in support of the Application. The right of 
way improvements shall maintain sufficient width of street pavement to serve emergency, 
utility, maintenance, and delivery vehicles, and shall include provision for a passenger 
unloading area for beachgoers. 

 
 

SECTION 4. VIOLATION OF CONDITIONS.  Failure to adhere to the terms and 
conditions of this Resolution and/or Resolution No. 19-2661 shall be considered a violation of 
the Town Code and persons found violating the conditions shall be subject to the penalties 
prescribed by the Town Code, including but not limited to, the revocation of any of the approval(s) 
granted in this Resolution.  The Applicant understands and acknowledges that it must comply 
with all other applicable requirements of the Town Code before it may commence construction 
or operation, and that the foregoing approval in this Resolution may be revoked by the Town at 
any time upon a determination by the Town Commission, following a public hearing, that the 
Applicant is in non-compliance with the Town Code or the conditions of this Approval and has 
failed to cure, or to provide an acceptable plan to timely cure, the non-compliance. 

 
SECTION 5.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  In the event any portion or section of this 

Resolution is determined to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional by a court or agency of competent 
jurisdiction, such decision shall in no way affect the remaining portions of this Resolution, which 
shall remain full force and effect.  

 
SECTION 6.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall become effective upon 

adoption. 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this __ day of ___, 2022. 
 
 
Motion by:______________________________________, 
 
Second by:____________________________________. 
 

Commissioner  Fred Landsman  ____ 
Commissioner Marianne Meischeid  ____ 
Commissioner Nelly Velazquez  ____ 
Vice Mayor Jeffrey Rose   ____ 
Mayor Shlomo Danzinger   ____ 

32



5 
 

 
______________________________ 
Shlomo Danzinger, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra N. McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY  
FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
______________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA  ) 
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE ) 

 

I, Sandra McCready, Town Clerk of the Town of Surfside, Florida, do hereby certify that 
the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2022-____ adopted 
by the Town Commission at its meeting held on the ___ day of ______________, 2022. 

 

Issued: ___________________ 

 

_____________________ 
Sandra McMcready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 

33



7RZQ�RI�6XUIVLGH�±�0XOWL�)DPLO\�DQG�1RQ�5HVLGHQWLDO�6LWH�3ODQ�$SSOLFDWLRQ�

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
MULTI-FAMILY AND NON-RESIDENTIAL SITE-PLAN APPLICATION

$� FRPSOHWH� VXEPLWWDO� LQFOXGHV� DOO� LWHPV� RQ� WKH� ³0XOWLIDPLO\� DQG� 1RQ�5HVLGHQWLDO� 6LWH�3ODQ� $SSOLFDWLRQ�
6XEPLVVLRQ�&KHFNOLVW´�GRFXPHQW�DV�ZHOO�DV�FRPSOHWLQJ�WKLV�DSSOLFDWLRQ�LQ�IXOO��7KH�RZQHU�DQG�DJHQW�PXVW�VLJQ�
WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�DSSURSULDWH�VXSSOHPHQWDO�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�DWWDFKHG���3OHDVH�SULQW� OHJLEO\�LQ�LQN�RU�W\SH�
RQ�WKLV�DSSOLFDWLRQ�IRUP��

PROJECT INFORMATION

2:1(5¶6�1$0(�

3+21(���)$;�

$*(17¶6�1$0(�

$''5(66

3+21(���)$;�

3523(57<�$''5(66�

=21,1*�&$7(*25<�

'(6&5,37,21�2)�
352326('�:25.�

INTERNAL USE ONLY
'DWH�6XEPLWWHG� 3URMHFW�1XPEHU�

5HSRUW�&RPSOHWHG� 'DWH

)HH�3DLG� �

ZONING STANDARDS 5HTXLUHG 3URYLGHG
3ORW�6L]H�

6HWEDFNV��)�5�6��

/RW�&RYHUDJH�

+HLJKW

3HUYLRXV�$UHD�

6,*1$785(�2)�2:1(5� '$7(� � 6,*1$785(�2)�$*(17� � �� '$7(

DRB Meeting

Application / Plans Due

 ____/____/ 20__

 ____/____/ 20__

F�R�*UDKDP�3HQQ��(VT���%HUFRZ�5DGHOO�)HUQDQGH]�/DUNLQ���7DSDQHV

����6��%LVFD\QH�%RXOHYDUG��6XLWH������0LDPL��)/������

����� �������������������������
�����&ROOLQV�$YH��6XUIVLGH��)/������

+����

$SSOLFDWLRQ�IRU�0RGLILFDWLRQ�RI�$SSURYHG�6LWH�3ODQ

���� �������������������������

��� >;@�

����)HHW�0D[ >;@ )HHW

>�@
 >��@
�>��@

� >��@
��>��@
�>��@


>��@�*URVV�$FUHV*/$��������/$�������$FUHV

>�@�VTIW���>�@�

�����/2�

6XUI�+RXVH�2FHDQ�9LHZV��//&�

����
������
����
�����


�������6)�������RI�/RW

10.0'146.67'COLLINS:25.1'
90TH ST: 10.0'

17,993 SF/ 71% OF LOT

HEIGHT = 120'-0"

20% OF LOT = 5,034 SF

GLA: 0.83 ACRES/ LA: 0.57 ACRES

DocuSign Envelope ID: A9A37975-49B6-4539-847C-567ACEC58F81

34



TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
MULTI-FAMILY AND NON-RESIDENTIAL SITE-PLAN APPLICATION 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002) 

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application: 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

Thursday 

*UDKDP�3HQQ��(VT�� �������

DocuSign Envelope ID: A9A37975-49B6-4539-847C-567ACEC58F81

35



 

DocVerify ID: 359CCC86-B3B4-468D-B750-07F13C84CB54
Created: March 28, 2022 05:57:04 -8:00
Pages: 2
Electronic Notary: Yes / State: FL

Ownership Affidavit with Legal Description - fully executed.pdf

This document is a DocVerify VeriVaulted protected version of the document named above. It was created by a notary or on the behalf of a
notary, and it is also a DocVerify E-Sign document, which means this document was created for the purposes of Electronic Signatures and/or
Electronic Notary. Tampered or altered documents can be easily verified and validated with the DocVerify veriCheck system.

Go to www.docverify.com at any time to verify or validate the authenticity and integrity of this or any other DocVerify VeriVaulted document.

Generated Cover Page

DocVerify documents cannot be altered or tampered with in any way once they are protected by the DocVerify VeriVault System. Best viewed with Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat.
All visible electronic signatures contained in this document are symbolic representations of the persons signature, and not intended to be an accurate depiction of the persons actual signature
as defined by various Acts and/or Laws.

DocVerify ID: 359CCC86-B3B4-468D-B750-07F13C84CB54

www.docverify.com 07F13C84CB54

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

E-Signature Summary

E-Signature Notary: Diana Ramos (dra)
March 28, 2022 05:58:22 -8:00 [8FEDB53F666B] [162.244.152.118]
dramos@brzoninglaw.com

D
ELAE

S

D
O C V E R I F

Y

36

http://www.docverify.com?document=webc&find=359ccc86-b3b4-468d-b750-07f13c84cb54


OWNERSHIP AFFIDAVIT 

FOR CORPORATION 

 

STATE OF FLORIDA     Public Hearing No. _____________ 

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE 

 

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared ___________, hereinafter the Affiant, 

who being first duly sworn by me, on oath, deposes and says: 

 

1. Affiant is the Authorized Signatory of _________________, a Florida limited liability 

corporation with the following address: __________________________________. 

 

2. The subject property is legally described as: 

 

   See Attached Exhibit A 

 

 

3. Applicant is legally authorized to file this application for public hearing/or Affiant hereby 

authorizes Applicant to file this application for public hearing. 

 

4. Affiant understands this affidavit is subject to the penalties of law for perjury and the 

possibility of voiding of any approvals at public hearing if any false statements are made. 

 

Witness: 

 

______________________ 

Signature       Affiants Signature 

 

______________________     ____________________ 

Print Name       Print Name 

 

______________________ 

Signature 

 

______________________ 

Print Name 

 

Sworn to and subscribed before me on the ___ day of March ____, 2022.  Affiant is personally 

known to me or has produced _______________________ as identification. 

 

___________________________ 

Notary (Stamp/Seal) 

Commission Expires: __________ 

 Jason Halpern 

Surf House Ocean Views, LLC 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 02E59E60-9DAC-4837-A2A4-00EB30FD3C20

Andreina Espina

Jason HalpernYeidy Montesino

DocVerify ID: 359CCC86-B3B4-468D-B750-07F13C84CB54
www.docverify.com

35
9C

C
C

86
-B

3B
4-

46
8D

-B
75

0-
07

F1
3C

84
C

B5
4 

---
 2

02
2/

03
/2

8 
05

:5
7:

04
 -8

:0
0

Page 1 of 2 107F13C84CB54

8FEDB53F666B

Signed on 2022/03/28 05:58:22 -8:00

Diana Ramos

8FEDB53F666B

Signed on 2022/03/28 05:58:22 -8:00

D
o

cV
er

if
yDiana Ramos

Commission # GG 308355
Notary Public - State of Florida
My Commission Expires Apr 10, 2023

8FEDB53F666BNotary Stamp 2022/03/28 05:58:22 PST

28

37



Exhibit A 

 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 02E59E60-9DAC-4837-A2A4-00EB30FD3C20

DocVerify ID: 359CCC86-B3B4-468D-B750-07F13C84CB54
www.docverify.com

35
9C

C
C

86
-B

3B
4-

46
8D

-B
75

0-
07

F1
3C

84
C

B5
4 

---
 2

02
2/

03
/2

8 
05

:5
7:

04
 -8

:0
0

Page 2 of 2 207F13C84CB54

38



Page 1 of 3 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist – Multi-family and Non-Residential Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SUBMISSION CHECKLIST 

MULTI-FAMILY AND NON-RESIDENTIAL SITE-PLAN APPLICATION 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REVIEW: 
� Completed “Multi-Family and Non-Residential Site Plan Application” form

� Application fee: $12,000 made out to “Town of Surfside”

� Ownership Affidavit

� Recent photographs of the subject property and all abutting, diagonal and fronting properties
visible from the street (to be provided prior to Design Review Board Meeting)

FOR THE FOLLOWING PLEASE PROVIDE: 
x Two (2) full sized sets (24” x 36” sheets) of complete design development drawings signed

and sealed 
x One (1) Ilash Grive, with site plan in PDF format, or other common windows based format.
x 3URYLGHG�SULRU�WR�'HVLJQ�5HYLHZ�%RDUG�0HHWLQJ - Fifteen (15) reduced sized sets (11” x 17”

sheets) of the complete design development drawings

� Site Plan (Minimum scale of 1" = 20').
3OHDVH�VKRZ���SURYLGH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�
� A legal description, including the section, township, and range or subdivision lot and

block.
� Site boundaries clearly identified, and ties-to-section corners
� Proposed uses
� Location and height of all structures and total floor area with dimensions to lot lines, and

designations of use
� Building separations
� Vehicular circulation system for cars, bicycles, and other required vehicle types, with

indication of connection to public rights-of-way
� Location of all parking and loading areas
� All adjacent rights-of-way, with indication of ultimate right-of-way line, center line, width,

paving width, existing median cuts and intersections, street light poles, and other utility
facilities and easements

� Location of all cross streets and driveways within three hundred fifty (350) feet of
property limits

� Pedestrian circulation system
� Provider of water and wastewater facilities
� Existing and proposed fire hydrant location
� The following computations:

R Gross acreage
R Net acreage

Cont. 

Project Name Project Number 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A9A37975-49B6-4539-847C-567ACEC58F81

39



Page 2 of 3 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist – Multi-family and Non-Residential Site Plan Application 

R Gross acreage covered by the property excluding road easements and rights-of-way,
if any

R Number of dwelling units and density for residential uses only
R Square footage of ground covered by buildings or structures and designation of use.
R Required number of parking spaces
R Number of parking spaces provided
R Pervious, impervious and paved surface, in square footage and percentage

� Site Plan location sketch, including section, township, and range, showing adjacent
property owners

� Geometry of all paved areas including centerlines, dimensions, radii, and elevations
� Location of trash and garbage disposal system and provisions for accessibility to

garbage trucks
� Loading areas and provisions for accessibility to vehicles of the required type
� Areas for emergency vehicles and fire engines, and provisions for accessibility to

vehicles of the required type
� Number of sets required shall be determined by Town Staff.
� Other such information as required by the Town.

� Survey. A survey less than one (1) year old (including owner’s affidavit that no changes
have occurred since the date of the survey). The survey shall be prepared by a Florida
registered land surveyor, certified as to meeting the requirements of the applicable Section
of the Florida Administrative Code, reflecting existing natural features, such as topography,
vegetation, existing paving, existing structures, and water bodies

� Landscape Plan and Irrigation Plan
3OHDVH�VKRZ���SURYLGH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�
� landscape calculations (required and provided)
� existing tree survey with indication of existing native vegetation that will be preserved
� proposed and existing landscaping

� Lighting Plan
3OHDVH�VKRZ���SURYLGH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�
� photometric measurements
� Lighting details and spillage onto adjacent properties and rights-of-way

� Sign Plan for all signs which will be on site
3OHDVH�VKRZ���SURYLGH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�
� Show dimensioned locations and mounting details of signs on building elevations and

locations of signs on site plan
� Note colors, materials, lighting and dimensions
� Show dimensions and square footages (proposed and existing)
� Identify materials and colors – background, trim/border, and copy
� Show fonts and graphics

� Pavement markings and traffic signing plan

� Schematic water and sewer plan
3OHDVH�VKRZ���SURYLGH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�
� Location and size of all mains and lift stations

DocuSign Envelope ID: A9A37975-49B6-4539-847C-567ACEC58F81

40



Page 3 of 3 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist – Multi-family and Non-Residential Site Plan Application 

Cont. 

� Paving and drainage plans
3OHDVH�VKRZ���SURYLGH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�
� location of all drainage features and retention areas, if any

� Architectural Elevations (Minimum scale of 1/8" = 1')
3OHDVH�VKRZ���SURYLGH�WKH�IROORZLQJ�
� Separate elevations of all sides of existing and proposed buildings with all dimensions,

including height.
� Label exterior materials, color, texture and trim, roof material, Roof color and pitch,

windows, doors, screens, skylights and all exposed mechanical equipment and
screening

� Provide color elevations, showing all material finishes, textures and landscaping for all
elevations of the proposed building(s) and structure(s), which should include at a
minimum:
R All exterior materials, colors and finishes, keyed to samples provided
R Roof slopes and materials including specifications and color
R Detail of doors, windows, garage doors
R Dimensions of structure(s) - height, width, and length
R Deck, railing, stairs details including materials, colors, finishes, and decorative details
R Exposed foundation treatment
R Gutters and eaves

� Provide samples of colors and/or materials mounted on a display board (to be provided prior
to Design Review Board Meeting)

� Such additional data, maps, plans, or statements as the Town may require to fully describe
and evaluate the particular proposed plan

DocuSign Envelope ID: A9A37975-49B6-4539-847C-567ACEC58F81

41



42



COVER

A
0.

00

.
.

 
 

6 7

89
95

 C
O

LL
IN

S 
AV

EN
U

E,
 S

U
R

FS
ID

E,
 F

L 
33

15
4

89
95

 C
O

LL
IN

S 
AV

EN
U

E 
C

O
N

D
O

M
IN

IU
M

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
 - 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

06
-0

3-
20

22

SU
R

F 
H

O
U

SE
 O

C
EA

N
 V

IE
W

S,
 L

LC
D

E
V

E
LO

P
E

R
/O

W
N

E
R

 
18

4 
K

E
N

T
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 B

R
O

O
K

LY
N

, N
Y

 1
12

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
2-

68
7-

34
44

O
C

EA
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

C
IV

IL
 

33
3 

N
E

 2
4t

h 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 S

U
IT

E
 4

08
 M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
7 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  7
86

-2
53

-5
25

2

FL
O

R
ID

A
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

M
.E

.P
 

34
 N

W
 1

68
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 N
O

R
T

H
 M

IA
M

I  
B

E
A

C
H

, F
L 

33
16

9 
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

5-
65

3-
02

12

YH
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

99
 N

W
 2

7t
h 

A
V

E
 M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

12
5 

 
   

   
   

   
 3

05
-9

69
-9

42
3

U
R

B
A

N
 R

O
B

O
T,

 L
LC

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

42
0 

LI
N

C
O

LN
 R

O
A

D
, S

T
E

 6
00

 M
IA

M
I B

E
A

C
H

, F
L 

33
13

9 
   

   
   

   
   

   
78

6-
24

6-
48

57

K
O

B
I K

A
R

P 
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

A
N

D
 IN

TE
R

IO
R

 D
ES

IG
N

, I
N

C
.

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

57
1 

N
W

 2
8t

h 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
7 

   
   

30
5.

57
3.

18
18

C
O

A
ST

A
L 

SY
ST

EM
S 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

46
4 

S
O

U
T

H
 D

IX
IE

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 C
O

R
A

L 
G

A
B

LE
S

, F
L 

33
14

6 
   

   
   

30
5-

91
5-

18
82

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

7

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

43



44



SH
EE

T
N

U
M

BE
R

SH
EE

T 
N

AM
E

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E

●
A0

.0
0

C
O

VE
R

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
A0

.0
0

C
O

VE
R

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
A0

.0
0.

1
IN

D
EX

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
A0

.0
0.

1
IN

D
EX

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
SU

R
VE

Y 
- A

PP
R

O
VE

D
  (

PA
G

E 
1)

●
SU

R
VE

Y 
- P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 (P

AG
E 

1)
●

SU
R

VE
Y 

- A
PP

R
O

VE
D

  (
PA

G
E 

2)
●

SU
R

VE
Y 

- P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 (P
AG

E 
2)

●
SU

R
VE

Y 
- A

PP
R

O
VE

D
  (

PA
G

E 
3)

●
SU

R
VE

Y 
- P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 (P

AG
E 

3)
●

A1
.0

0
PR

O
JE

C
T 

D
AT

A 
- A

PP
R

O
VE

D
●

A1
.0

0
PR

O
JE

C
T 

D
AT

A 
- P

R
O

PO
SE

D
●

A1
.0

1
PE

R
VI

O
U

S 
AR

EA
S 

- A
PP

R
O

VE
D

●
A1

.0
1

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

S 
- P

R
O

PO
SE

D
●

A1
.0

1A
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 S

IG
N

IF
IC

AN
C

E 
- P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
O

TP
R

IN
T 

-
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
A1

.0
1A

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 S
IG

N
IF

IC
AN

C
E 

- P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
O

O
TP

R
IN

T 
-

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

A1
.0

1A
.1

R
O

O
F 

U
SA

G
E 

D
IA

G
R

AM
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

A1
.0

1A
.1

R
O

O
F 

U
SA

G
E 

D
IA

G
R

AM
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

A1
.0

1B
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 S

IG
N

IF
IC

AN
C

E 
- N

O
R

TH
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

A1
.0

1B
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 S

IG
N

IF
IC

AN
C

E 
- N

O
R

TH
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

A1
.0

1C
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 S

IG
N

IF
IC

AN
C

E 
- E

AS
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

A1
.0

1C
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 S

IG
N

IF
IC

AN
C

E 
- E

AS
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

A1
.0

1D
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 S

IG
N

IF
IC

AN
C

E 
- S

O
U

TH
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

A1
.0

1D
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 S

IG
N

IF
IC

AN
C

E 
- S

O
U

TH
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

A1
.0

2
C

O
N

TE
XT

 S
IT

E 
M

AP
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

A1
.0

3
C

O
N

TE
XT

 P
H

O
TO

S 
- A

PP
R

O
VE

D
●

A1
.0

3
C

O
N

TE
XT

 P
H

O
TO

S 
- P

R
O

PO
SE

D
●

A1
.0

4
R

EN
D

ER
IN

G
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

A1
.0

4
R

EN
D

ER
IN

G
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

A1
.0

5
R

EN
D

ER
IN

G
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

A1
.0

5
R

EN
D

ER
IN

G
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

A2
.0

0
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
A2

.0
0

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

A2
.0

0A
FI

R
E 

ST
AG

IN
G

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
A2

.0
0A

FI
R

E 
ST

AG
IN

G
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

A3
.0

0
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
BA

SE
M

EN
T 

(P
AR

KI
N

G
) -

 A
PP

R
O

VE
D

●
A3

.0
0

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
 - 

BA
SE

M
EN

T 
(P

AR
KI

N
G

) -
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
●

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

(C
O

N
TI

N
U

ED
)

A3
.0

1
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
LO

BB
Y 

LE
VE

L 
- A

PP
R

O
VE

D
●

A3
.0

1
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
LO

BB
Y 

LE
VE

L 
- P

R
O

PO
SE

D
●

A3
.0

2
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
LE

VE
L 

2 
- A

PP
R

O
VE

D
●

A3
.0

2
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
LE

VE
L 

2 
- P

R
O

PO
SE

D
●

A3
.0

3
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
LE

VE
L 

3-
10

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
A3

.0
3

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
 - 

LE
VE

L 
3-

10
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

A3
.0

4
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

 P
EN

TH
O

U
SE

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
A3

.0
4

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
 P

EN
TH

O
U

SE
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

A3
.0

5
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
R

O
O

F 
LE

VE
L 

- A
PP

R
O

VE
D

●
A3

.0
5

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
 - 

R
O

O
F 

LE
VE

L 
- P

R
O

PO
SE

D
●

A3
.0

5.
1

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
 - 

U
PP

ER
 R

O
O

F 
LE

VE
L 

- A
PP

R
O

VE
D

●
A3

.0
5.

1
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
U

PP
ER

 R
O

O
F 

LE
VE

L 
- P

R
O

PO
SE

D
●

A3
.0

6
TY

PI
C

AL
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
SE

TB
AC

KS
●

A3
.0

7
R

O
O

F 
PL

AN
 - 

SE
TB

AC
KS

●
A4

.0
0

EA
ST

 P
AR

C
EL

 - 
N

O
R

TH
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

A4
.0

0
EA

ST
 P

AR
C

EL
 - 

N
O

R
TH

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
A4

.0
1

EA
ST

 P
AR

C
EL

 - 
SO

U
TH

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
A4

.0
1

EA
ST

 P
AR

C
EL

 - 
SO

U
TH

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
A4

.0
2

EA
ST

 P
AR

C
EL

 - 
EA

ST
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

A4
.0

2
EA

ST
 P

AR
C

EL
 - 

EA
ST

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
A4

.0
3

EA
ST

 P
AR

C
EL

 - 
W

ES
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

A4
.0

3
EA

ST
 P

AR
C

EL
 - 

W
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
A4

.0
4

W
ES

T 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 / 
AR

TE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
●

A5
.0

0
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 A

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
A5

.0
0

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 A
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

A5
.0

1
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 B

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
A5

.0
1

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 B
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

 A
6.

00
D

ET
AI

LS
 A

N
D

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

 A
6.

00
D

ET
AI

LS
 A

N
D

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

C
IV

IL
C

10
0

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S 

AN
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
- A

PP
R

O
VE

D
●

C
10

0
G

EN
ER

AL
 N

O
TE

S 
AN

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

- P
R

O
PO

SE
D

●
C

20
0

PA
VI

N
G

, G
R

AD
IN

G
, A

N
D

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PL
AN

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
C

20
0

PA
VI

N
G

, G
R

AD
IN

G
, A

N
D

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PL
AN

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
C

30
0

W
AT

ER
 A

N
D

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
C

30
0

W
AT

ER
 A

N
D

 S
EW

ER
 P

LA
N

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
C

40
0

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

D
ET

AI
LS

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●

C
IV

IL
 (C

O
N

TI
N

U
ED

)

C
40

0
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
D

ET
AI

LS
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

C
50

0
SI

G
N

AG
E 

AN
D

 S
TR

IP
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
C

50
0

SI
G

N
AG

E 
AN

D
 S

TR
IP

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E

●
L0

01
C

O
VE

R
 S

H
EE

T 
- A

PP
R

O
VE

D
●

L0
01

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T 

- P
R

O
PO

SE
D

●
L0

04
TR

EE
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 &

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
PL

AN
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

L0
04

TR
EE

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 &
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

PL
AN

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
L1

00
-A

TO
W

ER
 - 

W
ES

T 
H

AR
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

L1
00

-A
TO

W
ER

 - 
W

ES
T 

H
AR

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
L1

00
-B

TO
W

ER
 - 

EA
ST

 H
AR

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

 - 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

●
L1

00
-B

TO
W

ER
 - 

EA
ST

 H
AR

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
L1

01
H

AR
D

SC
AP

E 
D

ET
AI

LS
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

L1
01

H
AR

D
SC

AP
E 

D
ET

AI
LS

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
L2

00
-A

TO
W

ER
 - 

W
ES

T 
PL

AN
TI

N
G

 P
LA

N
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

L2
00

-A
TO

W
ER

 - 
W

ES
T 

PL
AN

TI
N

G
 P

LA
N

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
L2

00
-B

TO
W

ER
 - 

EA
ST

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

  P
LA

N
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

L2
00

-B
TO

W
ER

 - 
EA

ST
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
  P

LA
N

 - 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

●
L2

02
PL

AN
T 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 - 

AP
PR

O
VE

D
●

L2
02

-A
PL

AN
T 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 - 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
●

INDEX

A
0.

00
.1

.
.

.
.

.
.

 
 

 
 

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

IN
D

EX

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

7

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



LO
C

A
T

IO
N

 S
K

E
T

C
H

N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

LE

N O R T HMAGNETIC

“
” 

” ” 

” 

” 

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

 S
K

E
T

C
H

N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

LE

IN
D

IA
N

 C
R

E
E

K
 IS

LA
N

D
 R

O
A

D
   

 (
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

 B
LV

D
. -

 9
1 

S
T

R
E

E
T

)

92
nd

 S
T

R
E

E
T

90
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

88
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

89
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

COLLINS AVENUE  -  STATE ROAD A - 1 -A

HARDING   AVE.               STATE ROAD A-1-A

ABBOTT                   AVENUE

BAYRON                  AVENUE

CARLYLE                 AVENUE

DICKENS                  AVENUE

EMERSON                AVENUE

FROUDE                   AVENUE

88
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

GRANADA                   AVENUE

BAY     DRIVE

BAY    D
RIVE

91
 S

T
R

E
E

T

INDIANCREEK
ISLAND

ROAD

BAYRON                  AVENUE

CARLYLE                 AVENUE

DICKENS                  AVENUE

EMERSON                AVENUE

FROUDE                   AVENUE

GRANADA                   AVENUE

ABBOTT                   AVENUE

HAWTHORNE             AVENUE

A T L A N T I C    O C E A N 

SI
TE

N O R T HMAGNETIC

PROJECT DATA

A
1.

00

.
. .

 
 

FR
O

N
T 

( C
O

LL
IN

S 
AV

EN
U

E 
)

SI
D

E 
(S

O
U

TH
)

40
.0

' (
40

' -
 0

")
30

.0
' (

30
' -

 0
")

10
.0

' (
10

' -
 0

")

AL
LO

W
ED

PR
O

VI
D

ED

SE
TB

AC
K 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

 (P
RO

PO
SE

D 
BU

ILD
IN

GS
)

30
.0

' (
30

' -
 0

")
14

6.
75

' (
14

6'
 - 

9"
)

10
.0

' (
10

' -
 0

")

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 M

AP
1

PL
AN

N
O

R
TH

H
12

0 
 L

O
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G

2N
D

 F
R

O
N

T 
( 9

0T
H

 S
TR

EE
T 

)

R
EA

R
 (E

AS
T)

N
O

TE
: H

EI
G

H
TS

 IN
 H

-1
20

 A
R

E 
M

EA
SU

R
ED

 F
R

O
M

 1
st

  F
LO

O
R

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

TO

W
AV

E 
C

R
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

: (
+1

8.
20

" N
.G

.V
.D

)

N
U

M
BE

R
 O

F 
FL

O
O

R
S 

PR
O

VI
D

ED
LI

M
IT

11
 S

TO
R

IE
S

12
 S

TO
R

IE
S

H
EI

G
H

T 
O

F 
R

O
O

F
+1

20
'-0

"
+1

20
'-0

"
H

EI
G

H
T 

O
F 

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 S
PA

C
ES

/ 
+1

40
'-0

"
+1

40
'-0

"
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 F

EA
TU

R
ES

 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T 

   
 

D
EP

 R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 H

AB
IT

AB
LE

 F
IR

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
.

H
12

0

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

R
EM

AI
N

S 
IN

 T
H

E 
SA

M
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
-N

O
 C

H
AN

G
E

15
8.

58
' (

15
8'

 - 
7"

)

* *

*

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
   

   
 

FL
O

O
D

 Z
O

N
E:

 

M
AX

IM
U

M
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T 

:

EA
ST

 L
O

T:
 H

12
0 

EA
ST

 L
O

T:
 1

20
'-0

"  
TO

 R
O

O
F 

SL
AB

* (
 P

LU
S 

20
'-0

" T
O

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

AL
 F

EA
TU

R
ES

)
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 T

YP
E 

:
EA

ST
 L

O
T:

 T
YP

E 
1A

 

EA
ST

 L
O

T:
 X

W
AV

E 
C

R
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

18
.2

' N
G

VD

LO
T 

AR
EA

 :
EA

ST
 L

O
T:

 1
5,

68
6 

SF
  (

0.
36

 A
C

R
ES

)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 U

SE
EA

ST
 L

O
T:

 C
O

N
D

O
M

IN
IU

M
G

R
O

SS
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
EA

EA
ST

 L
O

T:
  1

58
,6

28
 S

F
LO

T 
C

O
VE

R
AG

E

LO
T 

W
ID

TH
:

EA
ST

 L
O

T:
 7

3 
FT

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

EA
ST

 L
O

T:
  9

,0
01

 S
F

EA
ST

 L
O

T 
20

%
 o

f L
ot

 =
 5

,0
34

 S
F

DE
NS

IT
Y 

CA
LC

UL
AT

IO
NS

M
AX

. A
LL

O
W

ED
10

9 
U

N
IT

S 
PE

R
 A

C
R

E
AR

EA
U

N
IT

S 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

19
 U

ni
ts

0.
36

 A
C

R
ES

EA
ST

 L
O

T
M

AX
. U

N
IT

S 
AL

LO
W

ED
39

   
U

N
IT

S

1 
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 IS

 1
00

%
 V

AL
ET

 S
ER

VI
C

ED
.

R
EQ

U
IR

ED

G
R

O
SS

 L
O

T 
AR

EA
 :

EA
ST

 L
O

T:
  2

5,
17

0 
SF

  (
 0

.5
8 

AC
R

ES
)

2  
  A

DA
 S

PA
CE

S 
AR

E 
PA

RT
 O

F 
BA

SE
ME

NT
 P

AR
KI

NG
 A

ND
 S

ER
VI

CE
D 

BY
 V

AL
ET

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
AT

 D
RO

P 
OF

F 
& 

PI
CK

 U
P 

AR
EA

.

EA
ST

 L
O

T
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 U
N

IT
S 

TO
 B

E 
D

EM
O

LI
SH

ED
: 3

6 
U

N
IT

S

25
.1

' (
25

' -
 2

")
9.

9'
 (1

0'
 - 

0"
)

*
25

.1
' (

25
' -

 2
") *

10
.0

' (
10

' -
 0

")
12

.7
' (

12
' -

 8
")

PA
RK

IN
G 

TA
BU

LA
TI

ON
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
SP

AC
ES

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

38

AD
A

TO
TA

L
PR

O
VI

D
ED

2,
3,

4 
& 

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

BE
D

R
M

. U
N

IT

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 R

AT
IO

2 
SP

AC
ES

 X
 1

9

R
EQ

.
SP

AC
ES

AR
EA

TO
TA

L 

U
N

IT
S 

G
U

ES
T 

PA
R

KI
N

G
1 

SP
AC

E/
20

 U
N

IT
S

1
7

20
N

/A

ST
AN

D
AR

D

2

2

EL
EC

TR
O

-
H

YD
R

AU
LI

C
PA

R
KI

N
G

M
EC

H
AN

IS
M

39

47

1

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

7
7 7

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

Th
e n

um
be

r o
f u

nit
s w

ill 
va

ry 
be

tw
ee

n 1
 an

d 2
 pe

r f
loo

r (
be

tw
ee

n 1
0 a

nd
 19

 un
its

 to
tal

).
*

*

53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lots 1 and 2, Block 1-A, SECOND AMENDED PLAT OF NORMANDY BEACH, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 44 of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida. and Lot 1, Block 4, ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 4, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 10, Page 63 of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida. Together with A Parcel of land lying Easterly of and adjacent to Lots 1 and 2, Block 1-A, SECOND AMENDED PLAT OF NORMANDY BEACH, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 44 of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida and Westerly of the Erosion Control Line as shown on the “Erosion Control Line” according to the plat thereof as Erosion Control Line” according to the plat thereof as according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 105 at Page 62 of the Public Records of Miami Dade County, more particularly described as follows: Begin at Northeast Corner of said Lot 1 and 2, thence run North 86°50'51” East along the Easterly extension of the North Line of said Lots East along the Easterly extension of the North Line of said Lots 1 and 2 for a distance of 93.90 feet to a point on the Erosion Control Line as shown on said Plat Book 105 at Page 62; thence run South 05°37'30” East, along said Erosion Control Line, for a distance of 93.40 East, along said Erosion Control Line, for a distance of 93.40 feet to a point on the Easterly extension of the South line of said Lots 1 and 2; thence run South 86°50'51” West, along the aforesaid Easterly West, along the aforesaid Easterly extension of said Lots 1 and 2, for a distance of 89.13 feet to the Southeast corner of said Lots 1 and 2; thence run North 06°00'58” West, West, along the Easterly line of said Lots 1 and 2, for a distance of 72.85 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said Parcel containing 6814 square feet more or less.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN CREEK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B E A C H

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS



54



 
 

 
 

 
 

-7
'-7

"

P L

W
AL

KW
AY

PL
AN

TI
NG

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

BE
AC

H
 A

C
C

ES
S 

W
AL

KW
AY

HARDPACK

EXISTING DUNE WITH
FLORIDA NATIVE PLANTS

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
04

.2
9'

)

PROPERTY LINE (72.80'')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
01

.5
6'

)

H120 (40' FRONT SETBACK )

H
12

0 
(3

0'
 S

T.
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K 

)

H
12

0 
(1

0'
-0

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

H120 (25.1'  EXISTING SETBACK )

PROPERTY LINE (72.85')

H
12

0 
(1

0'
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K 

)

H120 (30' REAR SETBACK )

H
12

0 
(1

3'
-2

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(5
2.

44
')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(3
2.

36
')

P.L.
 (R

=1
5')

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

BULKHEAD LINE

W
AL

KW
AY

EROSION CONTROL LINE

VEGETATION LINE

1 A4
.00

A5
.0

1
B

1 A4
.03

1 A4
.02

1 A4
.01

AA A5
.00

PERVIOUS AREA

A
1.

01

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
20

22
-0

6-
03

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

 - 
EA

ST
 L

O
T

1

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 P

ER
IM

ET
ER

BA
SE

M
EN

T 
PE

R
IM

ET
ER

LO
T 

PE
R

IM
ET

ER
 A

R
EA

PR
O

VI
D

ED
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

25
,1

70
 S

F
--

6,
43

1 
SF

 (2
6%

)

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

5,
03

4 
SF

 (2
0%

)

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T7

55

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"



56



49'-7"
10'-00"(9.9'

FROM SURVEY) 10'-0"

17
2'

-9
"

12
 S

TO
R

IE
S

C
O

N
D

O
M

IN
IU

M

2'-8"

52'-9"

25
'-2

"(
25

.1
'

FR
O

M
 S

U
R

VE
Y)

12'-8"
(12.7' FROM SURVEY)

15
9'

-8
"

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

O
O

TP
R

IN
T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
BA

SE
M

EN
T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

O
O

TP
R

IN
T

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 S
IG

N
IF

IC
AN

C
E 

- P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
O

O
TP

R
IN

T 
1

COLLINS AVENUE

90
 th

   
 S

TR
EE

T

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE
PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTPRINT

A
1.

01
A

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

. . . . .

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

6

57

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"



58



CONCRETE SIDEWALK

COLLINS AVENUE

COLLINS AVENUE (STATE ROAD A-1-A)

MM

P L

 
 

 
 

 
 

P L

PL
AN

TI
NG

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

BE
AC

H
 A

C
C

ES
S 

W
AL

KW
AY

HARDPACK

EXISTING DUNE WITH
FLORIDA NATIVE PLANTS

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

52'-9" 10'-0"
PROP.

SETBACK

EROSION CONTROL LINE/
PROPERTY LINE

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION - TOWER

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION - BALCONY

17
2'

-9
"

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

25
'-2

"(
25

.1
'

FR
O

M
 S

U
R

VE
Y)

10'-00"(9.9'
FROM SURVEY)

EL
EV

.
#1

ST
AI

R
#2

ST
AI

R
#1

PL
AN

TE
R

PA
R

AP
ET

 W
AL

L

PARAPET WALL

PO
O

L
83

0 
SF

10'-0"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

10'-0"

PO
O

L
22

0 
SF

 N
O

N
 H

AB
IT

AB
LE

 A
R

EA
1,

43
5 

SF

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 A
R

EA
 &

 C
O

R
E

D
EC

K 
AR

EA
2,

44
2 

SF

PL
AN

TE
R

10'-0"

R
O

O
F 

U
SA

G
E 

D
IA

G
R

AM
1

90
 th

   
 S

TR
EE

T

COLLINS AVENUE

ROOF USAGE DIAGRAM

A
1.

01
A

.1

O
C

C
U

PI
AB

LE
 R

O
O

F 
D

EC
K 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
= 

3,
49

2 
Sq

Ft
 (3

0.
8%

)

R
O

O
F 

TO
TA

L 
AR

EA
 =

 1
1,

30
4 

Sq
Ft

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 =

  N
O

N
 H

AB
IT

AB
LE

 A
R

EA
 1

,4
35

 S
qF

t

TO
TA

L 
FE

AT
U

R
ES

 E
XC

EE
D

IN
G

 1
20

' P
R

O
PO

SE
D

= 
3,

38
5 

Sq
Ft

 (3
0%

)

TO
TA

L 
AR

EA
 O

C
C

U
PI

AB
LE

 A
R

EA
 P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 =

 6
,8

77
 S

qF
t  

(6
0.

8%
)

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

7

7

R
O

O
F 

O
C

C
U

PI
AB

LE
 A

R
EA

 A
LL

O
W

ED
 =

 7
,8

95
 S

qF
t (

70
%

)

FE
AT

U
R

ES
 E

XC
EE

D
IN

G
 1

20
' A

LL
O

W
ED

 =
 3

,3
91

 S
qF

t (
30

%
) -

-

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 =

  M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 A
R

EA
 A

N
D

 C
O

R
E 

1,
95

0 
Sq

Ft

M
O

D
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
H

EI
G

H
T 

R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

(H
12

0)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

C
O

D
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 9

0-
44

 -
20

 F
T 

M
AX

IM
U

M
 H

EI
G

H
T 

O
F 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

 E
LE

M
EN

TS
 A

BO
VE

M
AX

IM
U

M
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

H
EI

G
H

T 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

-
20

 F
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

C
O

D
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 9

0-
44

-
30

%
 M

AX
IM

U
M

 P
ER

C
EN

TA
G

E 
O

F 
AG

G
R

EG
AT

E 
R

O
O

F 
AR

EA
AB

O
VE

 M
AX

IM
U

M
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T:

11
,3

04
 S

F 
X 

30
%

 =
 3

,3
91

 S
F

AR
EA

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

 =
 3

,3
85

 S
F 

(3
0%

)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
D

EC
K

 U
SA

G
E 

D
IA

G
R

A
M

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

AL
 R

O
O

F 
SL

AB
 A

R
EA

 P
R

O
VI

D
ED

: 1
1,

30
4 

SF
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
C

O
D

E 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 9
0-

50
.2

(3
)a

 - 
R

O
O

F 
D

EC
K 

PR
O

VI
SI

O
N

S
M

AX
IM

U
M

 O
F 

70
%

 O
F 

AG
G

R
EG

AT
E 

R
O

O
F 

AR
EA

 =
 7

,8
95

 S
F

-  
R

O
O

F 
D

EC
K 

TO
TA

L 
AR

EA
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 

= 
3,

49
2 

SF
 (3

0.
8%

)

-  
R

O
O

F 
M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
 &

 N
O

N
 H

AB
IT

AB
LE

   
AR

EA
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED
 

= 
3,

38
5 

SF
 (3

0%
)

 
 T

O
TA

L
=

6,
87

7 
SF

 (6
0.

8%
)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

C
O

D
E 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 9

0.
50

.2
(3

)c
 - 

R
O

O
F 

D
EC

KS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

SE
TB

AC
K 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

R
O

O
FL

IN
E 

AT
 L

EA
ST

 T
EN

 F
EE

T 
O

N
 A

LL
 S

ID
ES

10
 F

T 
M

IN
 P

R
O

VI
D

ED

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

59

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"



60



ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE
ELEVATION

A
1.

01
B

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PR

O
PO

SE
D

A
.

C
U

R
VE

D
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
O

LU
M

N
 B

A
SE

S
B

.
U

SE
 O

F 
A

R
C

H
ES

, G
EO

M
ET

R
IC

 S
H

A
PE

S,
 A

N
D

 R
EP

ET
IT

IV
E 

M
O

TI
FS

D
.

O
VE

R
H

A
N

G
IN

G
 R

O
O

F
C

.
PL

A
TE

 G
LA

SS
 W

IN
D

O
W

S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

R
C

H
ES

 A
T 

O
VE

R
H

AN
G

IN
G

 R
O

O
F

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

R
C

H
ES

 A
T 

O
VE

R
H

AN
G

IN
G

 R
O

O
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

SE
 O

F 
G

EO
M

ET
R

IC
 S

H
AP

ES
 A

N
D

R
EP

ET
IT

IV
E 

M
O

TI
FS

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 U

SE
 O

F 
G

EO
M

ET
R

IC
 S

H
AP

ES
AN

D
 R

EP
ET

IT
IV

E 
M

O
TI

FS

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PR

O
PO

SE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PR

O
PO

SE
D

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

7

7

7

7

7

7

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

61



62



ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE
ELEVATION

A
1.

01
C

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PR

O
PO

SE
D

A
.

C
U

R
VE

D
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
O

LU
M

N
 B

A
SE

S
B

.
U

SE
 O

F 
A

R
C

H
ES

, G
EO

M
ET

R
IC

 S
H

A
PE

S,
 A

N
D

 R
EP

ET
IT

IV
E 

M
O

TI
FS

D
.

O
VE

R
H

A
N

G
IN

G
 R

O
O

F
C

.
PL

A
TE

 G
LA

SS
 W

IN
D

O
W

S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

R
C

H
ES

 A
T 

O
VE

R
H

AN
G

IN
G

 R
O

O
F

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

R
C

H
ES

 A
T 

O
VE

R
H

AN
G

IN
G

 R
O

O
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

SE
 O

F 
G

EO
M

ET
R

IC
 S

H
AP

ES
 A

N
D

R
EP

ET
IT

IV
E 

M
O

TI
FS

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 U

SE
 O

F 
G

EO
M

ET
R

IC
 S

H
AP

ES
AN

D
 R

EP
ET

IT
IV

E 
M

O
TI

FS

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PR

O
PO

SE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PR

O
PO

SE
D

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

7

7

7

7

7

7

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

63



64



ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE
ELEVATION

A
1.

01
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PR

O
PO

SE
D

A
.

C
U

R
VE

D
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
O

LU
M

N
 B

A
SE

S
B

.
U

SE
 O

F 
A

R
C

H
ES

, G
EO

M
ET

R
IC

 S
H

A
PE

S,
 A

N
D

 R
EP

ET
IT

IV
E 

M
O

TI
FS

D
.

O
VE

R
H

A
N

G
IN

G
 R

O
O

F
C

.
PL

A
TE

 G
LA

SS
 W

IN
D

O
W

S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

R
C

H
ES

 A
T 

O
VE

R
H

AN
G

IN
G

 R
O

O
F

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 A

R
C

H
ES

 A
T 

O
VE

R
H

AN
G

IN
G

 R
O

O
F

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

SE
 O

F 
G

EO
M

ET
R

IC
 S

H
AP

ES
 A

N
D

R
EP

ET
IT

IV
E 

M
O

TI
FS

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 U

SE
 O

F 
G

EO
M

ET
R

IC
 S

H
AP

ES
AN

D
 R

EP
ET

IT
IV

E 
M

O
TI

FS

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PR

O
PO

SE
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PR

O
PO

SE
D

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

7

7

7

7

7

7

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

65



66



CONTEXT SITE MAP

A
1.

02
C

O
N

TE
XT

 S
IT

E 
M

AP
1

SI
TE

SI
TE

SI
TE

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

. . . . .

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

67

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.



68



90
 th

 S
TR

EE
T

KE
Y 

PL
AN

 
-

ST
R

EE
T 

VI
EW

4

ST
R

EE
T 

VI
EW

2
ST

R
EE

T 
VI

EW
1

ST
R

EE
T 

VI
EW

3

90
 th

 S
TR

EE
T

1

COLLINS AVE.

COLLINS AVE.

4

3

2

CONTEXT PHOTOS

A
1.

03

.
.

.
.

6

AT
LA

N
TI

C
O

C
EA

N

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

. . . . .

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

6

69

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDING  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDING  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.



70



RENDERING

A
1.

04

.
2 6

R
EN

D
ER

IN
G

M
AI

N
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 V

IE
W

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
 E

AS
T 

SI
D

E

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

. . . . .

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

6

71



72



RENDERING

A
1.

05

.
. .

2 6

R
EN

D
ER

IN
G

M
AI

N
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 V

IE
W

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
 S

O
U

TH
 S

ID
E

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

. . . . .

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

6

73



74



CONCRETE SIDEWALK

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

COLLINS AVENUE

COLLINS AVENUE (STATE ROAD A-1-A)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

U
R

FA
C

E 
PA

R
KI

N
G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AR
AG

E 
EN

TR
AN

C
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AR
AG

E 
EN

TR
AN

C
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AR
AG

E 
EN

TR
AN

C
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 E

N
TR

AN
C

E
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 E
N

TR
AN

C
E

CA
 C

oc
co

th
rin

ax
 a

rg
en

ta
ta

 4-
5' 

Sp
ec

im
en

Ha
m

eli
a 

pa
te

ns
 C

5, 
ke

pt
 a

s a
 c

us
hio

n/
m

as
s 2

-3
' ta

ll
Cl

ip
pe

d 
se

rp
en

ts 
of

 C
i (C

hr
ys

ob
al

an
us

 ic
ac

o)
 W

 2,
5',

 H
 2'

PD
 P

ho
en

ix 
da

ct
yli

fe
ra

 M
ed

jo
ol

5' 6'-7"6'-7"

M
F M

yrc
ia

nt
he

s f
ra

gr
an

s 1
5' 

Sp
ec

im
en

14'

5'

5'

5'

5'

Co
no

ca
rp

us
 e

re
ct

us
 FS

 2-
3"

 c
al

.

BASEMENT PERIMETER BELOW

PROPERTY LINE

MM

P L

COLLINS AVENUE

5'

5'

5'

5'

 
 

 
 

 
 

-7
'-7

"

P L

W
AL

KW
AY

PL
AN

TI
NG

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

BE
AC

H
 A

C
C

ES
S 

W
AL

KW
AY

HARDPACK

EXISTING DUNE WITH
FLORIDA NATIVE PLANTS

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H120 (40' FRONT SETBACK )

H
12

0 
(3

0'
 S

T.
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K 

)

H
12

0 
(1

0'
-0

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

H120 (25.1'  EXISTING SETBACK )

H
12

0 
(1

0'
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K 

)

H120 (30' REAR SETBACK )

H
12

0 
(1

3'
-2

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

BULKHEAD LINE

EROSION CONTROL LINE

VEGETATION LINE

1 A4
.00

1 A4
.03

1 A4
.02

1 A4
.01

30
'-0

"
30

'-0
"

14
6'

-9
" 13

2'
-7

"

85
'-1

0"

25
'

25'-0"

15
'-6

"

52'-9" 10'-0"
SETBACK

14
9'

-1
0"

16
4'

-0
"

17
1'

-5
"

21
1'

-6
"

25
'

25'-0"

D
R

IV
EW

AY

PO
O

L

EX
IS

TI
N

G
FO

O
TP

AT
H

EX
IS

TI
N

G
D

U
N

E
VE

G
ET

AT
IO

N

EROSION CONTROL LINE

PROPERTY LINE

5'
 C

O
N

C
. S

ID
EW

AL
K

5'
 C

O
N

C
. S

ID
EW

AL
K

5' CONC. SIDEWALK

VA
C

AN
T 

SI
TE

O
W

N
ER

:A
SR

R
 S

U
ZE

R
 8

95
5 

LL
C

.
SE

C
O

N
D

 A
M

D
 P

LA
T 

O
F 

N
O

R
M

AN
D

Y 
BE

AC
H

.
PB

 1
6-

44
 L

O
TS

 3
 &

 4
 B

LK
M

 1
-4

 &
 L

O
T 

15
LE

SS
E1

0f
t F

O
R

 S
T 

BL
K 

2.

BL
D

G
 N

O
T 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T.

O
W

N
ER

:N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E.

SU
R

FS
ID

E 
VI

LL
AS

 C
O

N
D

O
.

2N
D

 A
M

D
 P

L 
O

F 
N

O
R

M
AN

D
Y 

BE
AC

H
.

PB
 1

6-
44

.
LO

T 
16

 L
ES

S 
E1

0f
t F

O
R

 S
T 

& 
LO

T 
17

LE
SS

 E
13

.5
6f

t F
O

R
 S

T 
BL

K.

BL
D

G
 N

O
T 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T

O
W

N
ER

:N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E.

M
ED

IT
TE

R
R

AN
EA

N
 C

O
N

D
O

AL
TO

S 
D

E 
M

AR
 N

O
 4

 P
B 

10
-6

3.
LO

T 
2 

BL
K 

4.

BL
D

G
  N

O
T 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T

O
W

N
ER

:F
O

R
T 

C
AP

IT
AL

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

LL
C

 T
R

S.
TH

E 
SU

R
F 

C
LU

B 
LA

N
D

 T
R

U
ST

.
AL

TO
S 

D
E 

M
AR

 N
O

.4
.

90
01

,9
01

1,
91

01
,9

11
1,

 C
O

LL
IN

S 
AV

EN
U

E.
 S

U
R

FS
ID

E,
FL

 3
31

54
-3

22
0.

LO
T 

A 
& 

LO
TS

 1
 T

O
 9

 IN
C

 B
LK

 1
 L

ES
S 

R
/W

 L
ES

S 
PO

R
T 

D
ES

C
 IN

C
O

N
D

O
 D

EC
L 

O
R

 2
90

40
-3

18
6 

N
AU

.
14

-2
23

5-
04

7 
K/

A 
SU

R
F 

C
LU

B 
C

O
N

D
O

 * 
PO

R
T 

LY
IN

G
 E

AS
T 

&
AD

JA
C

EN
T 

W
ES

T 
O

F 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 L
IN

E 
PE

R
 P

B 
10

5-
62

.

CONSTRUCTION TOWER LINE

CONSTRUCTION BALCONY LINE

BULKHEAD LINE

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

BL
D

G
 N

O
T 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T

O
W

N
ER

:N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E.

89
66

 C
O

LL
IN

S 
AV

E.
 C

O
N

D
O

.
SE

C
O

N
D

 A
M

D
 P

LA
T 

O
F 

N
O

R
M

AN
D

Y.
BE

AC
H

 P
B 

16
-4

4
LO

T 
18

 L
ES

S 
E1

3.
56

ft 
BL

K 
2

5' CONC. SIDEWALK

LINE OF BUILDING ABOVE

5' CONC. SIDEWALK

5' CONC. SIDEWALK

VA
LE

T
D

R
O

P 
O

FF

LINE OF BASEMENT BELOW

BL
D

G
 N

O
T 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T.

O
W

N
ER

:N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E.

SU
R

FS
ID

E 
VI

LL
AS

 C
O

N
D

O
.

2N
D

 A
M

D
 P

L 
O

F 
N

O
R

M
AN

D
Y 

BE
AC

H
.

PB
 1

6-
44

.
LO

T 
16

 L
ES

S 
E1

0f
t F

O
R

 S
T 

& 
LO

T 
17

LE
SS

 E
13

.5
6f

t F
O

R
 S

T 
BL

K.

BL
D

G
 N

O
T 

PA
R

T 
O

F 
TH

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T.

O
W

N
ER

:N
O

T 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E.

SU
R

FS
ID

E 
VI

LL
AS

 C
O

N
D

O
.

2N
D

 A
M

D
 P

L 
O

F 
N

O
R

M
AN

D
Y 

BE
AC

H
.

PB
 1

6-
44

.
LO

T 
16

 L
ES

S 
E1

0f
t F

O
R

 S
T 

& 
LO

T 
17

LE
SS

 E
13

.5
6f

t F
O

R
 S

T 
BL

K.

42
" A

BO
VE

G
R

AD
E 

W
AL

L
BU

FF
ER

FE
N

C
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(5
2.

44
')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
01

.5
6'

)
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 L
IN

E 
(9

3.
40

')

PROPERTY LINE (72.83')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(9
3.

90
')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
04

.0
9'

)

PROPERTY LINE (57.44')

PROPERTY
 LI

NE (2
3.9

0')

1 A6
.00

U
SE

: C
O

N
D

O
M

IN
IU

M
11

 S
TO

R
Y(

12
0'

-0
" F

R
O

M
 W

AV
E 

C
R

ES
T 

LE
VE

L 
(1

8.
2 

N
G

VD
))

G
R

O
SS

 B
LD

G
 A

R
EA

: 1
57

,5
97

SF

EX
IS

TI
N

G
H

AR
D

PA
C

K

EX
IS

TI
N

G
R

EN
O

VA
TE

D
PO

O
L 

D
EC

K

FD
O

T
VI

SI
BL

IT
Y

TR
IA

N
G

LE

19'-6"
DRIVEWAY

PL

10'-0"
10'-0"

10'

25
'-2

"
(2

5.
1'

 F
R

O
M

 S
U

R
VE

Y)

D
R

IV
EW

AY

10'-0"

N
O

R
M

AN
D

Y 
BE

AC
H

P.
B.

16
,P

G
.4

4
BL

O
C

K:
1-

A
LO

T:
1&

2

LO
AD

IN
G

ZO
N

E
12

'X
30

'

C L

AL
TO

S 
D

EL
 M

AR
P.

B.
10

,P
G

.6
3

BL
O

C
K:

4
LO

T:
1

FU
LL

Y 
SO

D
D

ED
 A

N
D

 IR
R

IG
AT

ED
 L

O
T

*N
O

T 
PA

R
T 

O
F 

EA
ST

 P
AR

C
EL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T*

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(3
2.

36
')

6'
-0

"
10

'-0
"

12
'-0

"

7

12
'-0

"
38

'-0
"

12
'-0

"

15'-6"29'-0"

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
1

N
O

TE
:

FO
R

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
, R

EF
ER

TO
 C

IV
IL

 D
R

AW
IN

G
S.

“
” 

” ” 

” 

” 

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SITE PLAN

A
2.

00

.

.
.

.
.

.
.

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
20

22
-0

6-
03

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

52 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

D
R

C
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 - 

20
19

-0
9-

02

75

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lots 1 and 2, Block 1-A, SECOND AMENDED PLAT OF NORMANDY BEACH, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 44 of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida. and Lot 1, Block 4, ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 4, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 10, Page 63 of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida. Together with A Parcel of land lying Easterly of and adjacent to Lots 1 and 2, Block 1-A, SECOND AMENDED PLAT OF NORMANDY BEACH, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 44 of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida and Westerly of the Erosion Control Line as shown on the “Erosion Control Line” according to the plat thereof as Erosion Control Line” according to the plat thereof as according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 105 at Page 62 of the Public Records of Miami Dade County, more particularly described as follows: Begin at Northeast Corner of said Lot 1 and 2, thence run North 86°50'51” East along the Easterly extension of the North Line of said Lots East along the Easterly extension of the North Line of said Lots 1 and 2 for a distance of 93.90 feet to a point on the Erosion Control Line as shown on said Plat Book 105 at Page 62; thence run South 05°37'30” East, along said Erosion Control Line, for a distance of 93.40 East, along said Erosion Control Line, for a distance of 93.40 feet to a point on the Easterly extension of the South line of said Lots 1 and 2; thence run South 86°50'51” West, along the aforesaid Easterly West, along the aforesaid Easterly extension of said Lots 1 and 2, for a distance of 89.13 feet to the Southeast corner of said Lots 1 and 2; thence run North 06°00'58” West, West, along the Easterly line of said Lots 1 and 2, for a distance of 72.85 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said Parcel containing 6814 square feet more or less.



76



CONCRETE SIDEWALK

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

COLLINS AVENUE

COLLINS AVENUE (STATE ROAD A-1-A)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

U
R

FA
C

E 
PA

R
KI

N
G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AR
AG

E 
EN

TR
AN

C
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AR
AG

E 
EN

TR
AN

C
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AR
AG

E 
EN

TR
AN

C
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 E

N
TR

AN
C

E
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 E
N

TR
AN

C
E

CA
 C

oc
co

th
rin

ax
 a

rg
en

ta
ta

 4-
5' 

Sp
ec

im
en

Ha
m

eli
a 

pa
te

ns
 C

5, 
ke

pt
 a

s a
 c

us
hio

n/
m

as
s 2

-3
' ta

ll
Cl

ip
pe

d 
se

rp
en

ts 
of

 C
i (C

hr
ys

ob
al

an
us

 ic
ac

o)
 W

 2,
5',

 H
 2'

PD
 P

ho
en

ix 
da

ct
yli

fe
ra

 M
ed

jo
ol

M
F M

yrc
ia

nt
he

s f
ra

gr
an

s 1
5' 

Sp
ec

im
en

Co
no

ca
rp

us
 e

re
ct

us
 FS

 2-
3"

 c
al

.

PROPERTY LINE

MM

P L

COLLINS AVENUE

 
 

 
 

 
 

-7
'-7

"

P L

W
AL

KW
AY

PL
AN

TI
NG

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

BE
AC

H
 A

C
C

ES
S 

W
AL

KW
AY

HARDPACK

EXISTING DUNE WITH
FLORIDA NATIVE PLANTS

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
21

'x
47

'

2

21
'X

47
'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

IR
E

H
YD

R
AN

T 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

(W
IT

H
IN

 3
00

' M
IN

. O
F

N
EA

R
ES

T 
H

YD
R

AN
T)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

.D
.C

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

*
27

'-9
"

71
'-1

"

SU
R

FA
C

E
C

AP
AB

LE
 O

F
32

-T
O

N
S

SU
PP

O
R

T 
(T

YP
)

*

*

*

BALCONY ABOVE

- F
U

LL
Y 

SO
D

D
ED

 A
N

D
 IR

R
IG

AT
ED

 L
O

T 
-

*N
O

T 
PA

R
T 

O
F 

EA
ST

 P
AR

C
EL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T*

H120 (40' FRONT SETBACK)

H1
20

 (1
3'-

2"
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K)

H1
20

 (3
0' 

ST
. S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K)

EN
TR

Y 
LO

BB
Y

AM
EN

IT
Y 

1

SE
R

VI
C

E

FP
L

VA
U

LT

EL
EV

.
#2

EL
EV

.
#1

C
AR

 L
IF

T
C

AR
 L

IF
T

M
EN

'S
W

O
M

EN
'S

AM
EN

IT
Y 

2
FI

R
E

C
O

M
M

AN
D

SW
IT

C
H

G
EA

R
R

O
O

M

FI
R

E
PU

M
P

SE
R

VI
C

E
EL

EV
.

G
AL

LE
R

Y

M
AI

L 
&

PA
C

KA
G

ES

ST
AI

R
#2

ST
AI

R
#1

ST
AI

R
#4

G
EN

ER
AT

O
R

R
O

O
M

20
'x

19
'

EM
ER

. E
LE

C
.

R
O

O
M

U
P

D
N

U
P

D
N

FI
R

E
C

O
M

M
AN

D
R

O
O

M

7

*

*

23'-6"

BA
LC

O
N

Y 
AB

O
VE

19
5'

-6
"

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
04

.2
9'

)

PROPERTY LINE (72.80'')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
01

.5
6'

)

H
12

0 
(1

0'
-0

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

H120 (25.1'  EXISTING SETBACK )

PROPERTY LINE (72.85')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(5
2.

44
')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(3
2.

36
')

P.L.
 (R

=1
5')

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

BULKHEAD LINE

W
AL

KW
AY

EROSION CONTROL LINE

VEGETATION LINE

1 A4
.00

A5
.0

1
B

A5
.0

1
B

1 A4
.03

1 A4
.02

1 A4
.01

A A5
.00A A5
.00

*
*

12
3'

-1
"

EX
IT

 R
EM

O
TE

N
ES

S

SU
R

FA
C

E 
C

AP
AB

LE
 O

F
32

-T
O

N
S 

SU
PP

O
R

T 
(T

YP
)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

.D
.C

LO
C

AT
IO

N

FI
R

E 
ST

AG
IN

G
 L

AY
O

U
T

A

FIRE STAGING

A
2.

00
A

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
20

22
-0

6-
03

. .

.
.

.
.

6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

BL
DG

 A
DD

RE
SS

89
95

FI
RE

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

VE
HI

CU
LE

 A
RE

A

VA
CA

NT
 LO

T

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
LD

G
EX

IS
TI

NG
 B

LD
G EX

IS
TI

NG
 B

LD
G

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
LD

G

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
LD

G

PO
IN

TS
 O

F 
EG

RE
SS

 F
RO

M 
BU

ILD
IN

G

*

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
RE

V 
  2

01
9-

10
-0

9

DR
G 

 11
-1

3-
17

DR
G 

 09
-1

9-
17

DR
G 

 07
-2

8-
17

DR
G 

 10
-3

0-
17

77

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 3/32" = 1' - 0"



78



3-
C

AR
 S

TA
C

KE
R

S
6 

SP
AC

ES

22'
DRIVEWAY

C
AR

LI
FT

E.
 C

AR
 C

H
AR

G
IN

G
ST

AT
IO

N

E.
 C

AR
 C

H
AR

G
IN

G
ST

AT
IO

N

27
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 S
PA

C
ES

 +
 2

0(
2-

C
AR

 S
TA

C
KE

R
S)

 =
 4

7 
PA

R
KI

N
G

 S
PA

C
ES

E.
 C

AR
 C

H
AR

G
IN

G
ST

AT
IO

N

C
AR

LI
FT

6

E.
 C

AR
 C

H
AR

G
IN

G
ST

AT
IO

N

4-
C

AR
 S

TA
C

KE
R

S
8 

SP
AC

ES
8-

C
AR

 S
TA

C
KE

R
S

16
 S

PA
C

ES

1
2

3
6

7
10

11
8

12
13

21
20

4
14

15
16

1
A5

01

2
A5

00
1

A5
00

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 C

O
AS

TA
L

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

LI
N

E

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
N

E

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
N

E

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

BULKHEAD LINE

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

H120 (25.1' EXISTING SETBACK)

H120 (40' FRONT SETBACK)

H1
20

 (1
0'-

0"
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K)

H1
20

 (3
0' 

ST
. S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K)

BU
LK

H
EA

D
 L

IN
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

R
FS

ID
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 L
IN

E
BA

LC
O

N
Y

18'-0" 23'-0"

P L

PL

P L

P L

4'-0"

27
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 S
PA

C
ES

5
9

17

ST
AI

R
 3

SE
R

VI
C

E
EL

EV
.

U
P

D
N

24
25

23
22

4'-0"

TR
AS

H

EL
EV

. #
1

EL
EV

. #
2

ST
AI

R
 2

D
O

M
ES

TI
C

W
AT

ER
 P

U
M

PS
17

0 
SF

26
27

P L

19
18

J
J

J

J
J

J
J

J

J
J

J
J

J
J

J
J

J
J

J
J

23'-0"

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

W
EL

L

 E
XH

AU
ST

 V
EN

T
AB

O
VE

4-
C

AR
 S

TA
C

KE
R

S
8 

SP
AC

ES

C
EI

LI
N

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

VA
R

IA
TI

O
N

 T
O

 W
ES

T

1-
C

AR
 S

TA
C

KE
R

2 
SP

AC
ES

E.
 C

AR
 C

H
AR

G
IN

G
ST

AT
IO

N

2'
-1

1"

3'66'-9"

20
8'

-4
"

FLOOR PLAN
BASEMENT 02

A
3.

00

.
.

.
.

2 6

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
 - 

B
A

SE
M

EN
T 

02
1

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

. . . . .

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

79

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015-615

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP230

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"



80

akovar
Length Measurement
6'-1"



17
2'

-9
"

16
'-1

"
44

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

5'
-4

"

19'-7"

30'-0"

LO
U

VE
R

ED
 A

IR
EX

H
AU

ST
 V

EN
T

TH
R

O
U

G
H

 W
AL

L

TE
R

R
AC

E

ST
AI

R
N

o.
4

VE
N

T

AI
R

 IN
TA

KE
VE

N
T 

U
N

D
ER

D
EC

K

PU
BL

IC
 B

EA
C

H
 A

C
C

ES
S

PO
O

L
AB

O
VE

PO
O

L 
D

EC
K

AB
O

VE

1 A6
.00

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
04

.2
9'

)

PROPERTY LINE (72.80'')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
01

.5
6'

)

H
12

0 
(1

0'
-0

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

H120 (25.1'  EXISTING SETBACK )

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(5
2.

44
')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(3
2.

36
')

P.L.
 (R

=1
5')

1 A4
.00

A5
.0

1
B

A5
.0

1
B

1 A4
.03

1 A4
.02

1 A4
.01

A A5
.00A A5
.00

10'-0"

VA
LE

T
PI

C
K-

U
P

G
R

AS
S

12
' X

 3
0'

LO
AD

IN
G

BASEMENT BELOW

7

-7
'-7

"

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 C

O
AS

TA
L

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

LI
N

E

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

BULKHEAD LINE

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

H120 (40' FRONT SETBACK)

H1
20

 (1
3'-

2"
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K)

H1
20

 (3
0' 

ST
. S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K)

BU
LK

H
EA

D
 L

IN
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

R
FS

ID
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 L
IN

E
BA

LC
O

N
Y

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

LI
N

E 
TO

W
ER

AR
TE

 S
U

R
FS

ID
E

COLLINS AVENUE (STATE ROAD A-1-A)

90
th

 S
TR

EE
T

P L
P L

PL

P L

10'-0"
SETBACK10'-0"

SETBACK

18
'-0

"

41'-8"

38
'-9

"

-7
'-7

"

25
'-2

"
SE

TB
AC

K

EN
TR

Y 
LO

BB
Y

AM
EN

IT
Y 

1

SE
R

VI
C

E

FP
L

VA
U

LT

EL
EV

.
#2

EL
EV

.
#1

C
AR

 L
IF

T
C

AR
 L

IF
T

M
EN

'S
W

O
M

EN
'S

AM
EN

IT
Y 

2
FI

R
E

C
O

M
M

AN
D

SW
IT

C
H

G
EA

R
R

O
O

M

FI
R

E
PU

M
P

SE
R

VI
C

E
EL

EV
.

G
AL

LE
R

Y

38
'-9

"
30

'-3
"

M
AI

L 
&

PA
C

KA
G

ES

ST
AI

R
#2

ST
AI

R
#1

ST
AI

R
#4

15
'-6

"
SE

TB
AC

K
FR

O
M

 B
LU

KH
EA

D

G
EN

ER
AT

O
R

R
O

O
M

20
'x

19
'

EM
ER

. E
LE

C
.

R
O

O
M

U
P

D
N

U
P

D
N

VA
LE

T
D

R
O

P
O

FF

18'-6"
ORIGINAL PROPOSAL

 
 

 
 

 
 

-7
'-7

"

P L

W
AL

KW
AY

PL
AN

TI
NG

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

BE
AC

H
 A

C
C

ES
S 

W
AL

KW
AY

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

12
'-0

"

15'-6"
REDUCED SIDEWALK PROPOSED

29'-0"
REDUCED STREET

PROPOSED

38
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

26'-0"
ORIGINAL PROPOSAL

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
 - 

LO
BB

Y
1

FLOOR PLAN 
LOBBY

A
3.

01

2 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

6

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

81

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 3/32" = 1' - 0"



82



8.
33

%
36

0"

PL
AN

TI
NG

PL
AN

TI
NG

PL
AN

TI
NG

PL
AN

TI
NG

AD
A 

RA
M

P

4' 6' 52'-9" 5' 5'

12
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

5'
-4

"
6'

-0
"

3
A6.003

A6.00

3 A6
.00

7

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
04

.2
9'

)

PROPERTY LINE (72.80'')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
01

.5
6'

)

H120 (40' FRONT SETBACK )

H
12

0 
(3

0'
 S

T.
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K 

)

H
12

0 
(1

0'
-0

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

H120 (25.1'  EXISTING SETBACK )

H
12

0 
(1

0'
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K 

)

H
12

0 
(1

3'
-2

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(5
2.

44
')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(3
2.

36
')

P.L.
 (R

=1
5')

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

BULKHEAD LINE

1 A4
.00

A5
.0

1
B

A5
.0

1
B

1 A4
.03

1 A4
.02

1 A4
.01

A A5
.00A A5
.00

C
AN

O
PY

 A
T 

LE
VE

L 
2

O
N

LY
 S

EE
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

U
N

IT
 0

2
2,

55
0 

SF

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

U
N

IT
 0

1
5,

21
0 

SF

U
N

IT
 0

1
BA

LC
O

N
Y

1,
75

5 
SF

U
N

IT
 0

2
BA

LC
O

N
Y

87
8 

SF

BA
LC

O
N

Y
57

2 
SF

17
2'

-9
"

10'

6'
6'

 
 

 
 

 
 

P L

PL
AN

TI
NG

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

BE
AC

H
 A

C
C

ES
S 

W
AL

KW
AY

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
04

.2
9'

)

PROPERTY LINE (72.80'')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
01

.5
6'

)

H
12

0 
(1

0'
-0

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

H120 (25.1'  EXISTING SETBACK )

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(5
2.

44
')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(3
2.

36
')

P.L.
 (R

=1
5')

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

BULKHEAD LINE

1 A4
.00

1 A4
.03

1 A4
.02

1 A4
.01

FLOOR PLAN 
 LEVEL 2

A
3.

02

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
20

22
-0

6-
03

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

5

.
12

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
 - 

LE
VE

L 
2

1

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 3/32" = 1' - 0"



84



PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
04

.2
9'

)

PROPERTY LINE (72.80'')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
01

.5
6'

)

H120 (40' FRONT SETBACK )

H
12

0 
(3

0'
 S

T.
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K 

)

H
12

0 
(1

0'
-0

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

H120 (25.1'  EXISTING SETBACK )

H
12

0 
(1

0'
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K 

)

H
12

0 
(1

3'
-2

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(5
2.

44
')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(3
2.

36
')

P.L.
 (R

=1
5')

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

BULKHEAD LINE

1 A4
.00

A5
.0

1
B

A5
.0

1
B

1 A4
.03

1 A4
.02

1 A4
.01

A A5
.00A A5
.00

U
P

D
N

U
P

D
N

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

U
N

IT
 0

2
2,

55
0 

SF

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

U
N

IT
 0

1
5,

21
0 

SF

U
N

IT
 0

1
BA

LC
O

N
Y

1,
75

5 
SF

U
N

IT
 0

2
BA

LC
O

N
Y

87
8 

SF

BA
LC

O
N

Y
57

2 
SF

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
04

.2
9'

)

PROPERTY LINE (72.80'')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
01

.5
6'

)

H
12

0 
(1

0'
-0

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

H120 (25.1'  EXISTING SETBACK )

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(5
2.

44
')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(3
2.

36
')

P.L.
 (R

=1
5')

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

BULKHEAD LINE

1 A4
.00

A5
.0

1
B

A5
.0

1
B

1 A4
.03

1 A4
.02

1 A4
.01

A A5
.00A A5
.00

LE
VE

L 
3

35
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

LE
VE

L 
4

46
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

LE
VE

L 
5

57
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

LE
VE

L 
6

68
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

LE
VE

L 
7

79
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

LE
VE

L 
8

90
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

LE
VE

L 
9

10
1.

48
' N

AV
D

LE
VE

L 
10

11
2.

48
' N

AV
D

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

12
3.

48
' N

AV
D

4' 6' 52'-9" 5' 5'

12
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

6'
-0

"

17
2'

-9
"

10'

6'

4' 6' 52'-9" 5' 5'

12
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

6'
-0

"

17
2'

-9
"

6'
6'

FLOOR PLAN 
 LEVEL 3-10

A
3.

03

.
.

2 6

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
 - 

LE
VE

L 
3-

10
1

6

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

. . . . .

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

85

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 3/32" = 1' - 0"



86



6

5'-10"

4'-2"

U
P

U
P

6'-4"

EL
EV

.
#2

EL
EV

.
#1

TR
AS

H
ST

AI
R

#2
ST

AI
R

#1
EL

EC
T.

4'-0" 6'-0" 52'-9" 5'-0" 5'-0"

6'
-0

"

17
2'

-9
"

6'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

EL
EV

.
#1

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
04

.2
9'

)

PROPERTY LINE (72.80'')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
01

.5
6'

)

H120 (40' FRONT SETBACK )

H
12

0 
(3

0'
 S

T.
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K 

)

H
12

0 
(1

0'
-0

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

H120 (25.1'  EXISTING SETBACK )

H
12

0 
(1

0'
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K 

)

H
12

0 
(1

3'
-2

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(5
2.

44
')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(3
2.

36
')

P.L.
 (R

=1
5')

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

BULKHEAD LINE

1 A4
.00

A5
.0

1
B

A5
.0

1
B

1 A4
.03

1 A4
.02

1 A4
.01

A A5
.00A A5
.00

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

7,
76

0 
SF

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

BA
LC

O
N

Y
2,

63
3 

SF

BA
LC

O
N

Y
57

2 
SF

FLOOR PLAN 
LEVEL 11 - PENTHOUSE

A
3.

04

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
 - 

LE
VE

L 
11

 - 
PE

N
TH

O
U

SE
 

1

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

. . . . .

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

87

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 3/32" = 1' - 0"



88



EL
EV

.
#1

ST
AI

R
#2

ST
AI

R
#1D

N
D

N

PL
AN

TE
R

PA
R

AP
ET

 W
AL

L

PA
R

AP
ET

 W
AL

L

PARAPET WALL

PO
O

L
83

0 
SF

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
04

.2
9'

)

PROPERTY LINE (72.80'')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
01

.5
6'

)

H
12

0 
(1

0'
-0

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

H120 (25.1'  EXISTING SETBACK )

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(5
2.

44
')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(3
2.

36
')

P.L.
 (R

=1
5')

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

BULKHEAD LINE

1 A4
.00

A5
.0

1
B

A5
.0

1

1 A4
.03

1 A4
.02

1 A4
.01

A A5
.00A A5
.00

PO
O

L
22

0 
SF

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 A

R
EA

1,
43

5 
SF

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 A
R

EA
 &

 C
O

R
E

D
EC

K 
AR

EA
2,

44
2 

SF

PL
AN

TE
R

6

PR
O

PO
SE

D
AR

C
H

ES
 &

C
O

R
N

IC
E

16'-3"
SETBACK

10'-0"
SETBACK

4'
-8

"

11'-1"40'-0"6'-3"4'-8"

16
0'

-1
"

6'
-3

"
4'

-1
0"

5'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

6'
-4

"

46'-7"

15
2'

-0
"

11
'-0

"
BA

LC
O

N
Y

BE
LO

W
BA

LC
O

N
Y

BE
LO

W

BA
LC

O
N

Y
BE

LO
W

C
O

O
LI

N
G

 T
O

W
ER

20
'x

30
'

BO
IL

ER
. R

M
.

9'
9"

 x
 1

1'
10

"
D

AS
9'

9"
 x

 1
2'

10
"

EL
EC

. R
M

.
15

'0
" x

 1
2'

10
"

C
H

IL
LE

R
PU

M
P.

9'
9"

 x
 1

1'
10

"

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

FLOOR PLAN
 ROOF LEVEL

A
3.

05

2 6

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
-R

O
O

F 
LE

VE
L

1

6

89

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 3/32" = 1' - 0"



90



EL
EV

.
#1

ST
AI

R
#2

ST
AI

R
#1D

N
D

N

PL
AN

TE
R

PA
R

AP
ET

 W
AL

L

PA
R

AP
ET

 W
AL

L

PARAPET WALL

PO
O

L
83

0 
SF

10'-0"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

10'-0"

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
04

.2
9'

)

PROPERTY LINE (72.80'')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(2
01

.5
6'

)

H
12

0 
(1

0'
-0

" E
XI

ST
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

)

H120 (25.1'  EXISTING SETBACK )

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(5
2.

44
')

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(3
2.

36
')

P.L.
 (R

=1
5')

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE

BULKHEAD LINE

1 A4
.00

A5
.0

1
B

A5
.0

1

1 A4
.03

1 A4
.02

1 A4
.01

A A5
.00A A5
.00

PO
O

L
22

0 
SF

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 A

R
EA

1,
43

5 
SF

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

 A
R

EA
 &

 C
O

R
E

D
EC

K 
AR

EA
2,

44
2 

SF

PL
AN

TE
R

10'-0"

6

TO
P 

O
F 

PA
R

AP
ET

15
4.

20
' N

G
VD

 (1
52

.6
5'

 N
AV

D
)SI

N
G

LE
 P

LY
 R

O
O

FI
N

G
C

O
LO

R
:W

H
IT

E

LE
VE

L 
U

PP
ER

 R
O

O
F

15
2.

20
' N

G
VD

 (1
50

.6
5'

 N
AV

D
)

FLOOR PLAN 
UPPER ROOF LEVEL

A
3.

05
.1

.
.

5

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
-U

PP
ER

 R
O

O
F 

LE
VE

L
1

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

. . . . .

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

91

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 3/32" = 1' - 0"



92



15'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"13'-2"4'-0"15'-0"

20'-0" 120'-0" 7'-2" 15'-8"

W
AV

E 
C

R
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

0'
-0

" (
18

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

16
.6

5'
 N

AV
D

)

R
O

O
F

12
0'

-0
"  

(1
38

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

13
6.

65
' N

AV
D

)

TO
P 

O
F 

PA
R

AP
ET

14
0'

-0
"  

(1
58

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

15
6.

65
' N

AV
D

)

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

 T
ER

R
AC

E
12

4'
-0

" (
14

2.
20

' N
G

VD
) (

14
0.

65
' N

AV
D

)

U
PP

ER
 R

O
O

F 
LE

VE
L

13
9'

-0
" (

15
7.

20
' N

G
VD

) (
15

5.
65

' N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
9

84
'-1

0"
 (1

03
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
10

1.
48

' N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
10

95
'-1

0"
 (1

14
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
11

2.
48

' N
AV

D
)

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

 L
EV

EL
10

6'
-1

0"
 (1

25
.3

' N
G

VD
) (

12
3.

48
' N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
2

7'
-1

0"
 (2

6.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

24
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
3

18
'-1

0"
  (

37
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
35

.4
8'

 N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
4

29
'-1

0"
 (4

8.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

46
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
5

40
'-1

0"
 (5

9.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

57
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
6

51
'-1

0"
 (7

0.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

68
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
7

62
'-1

0"
 (8

1.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

79
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
8

73
'-1

0"
 (9

2.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

90
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LO
BB

Y 
LE

VE
L

-7
'-2

" (
11

.0
3'

 N
G

VD
) (

 9
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

AV
ER

AG
E 

G
R

AD
E

-7
'-6

" (
10

.7
' N

G
VD

) (
9.

15
' N

AV
D

)

BA
SE

M
EN

T 
LE

VE
L 

-2
2'

-1
0"

 (-
4.

63
' N

G
VD

) (
-6

.1
8'

 N
AV

D
)

PO
O

L 
D

EC
K

-4
'-1

0 
3/

4"
 (1

3.
3'

 N
G

VD
) (

11
.7

5'
 N

AV
D

)

NORTH ELEVATION 
EAST PARCEL

A
4.

00

.
.

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
20

22
-0

6-
03

2 6 7

N
O

R
TH

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

1

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

7

A SL
ID

IN
G

 C
LE

AR
G

LA
SS

 D
O

O
R

 IN
W

H
IT

E 
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
FR

AM
E,

 T
YP

.

B CA

B FR
IT

TE
D

 G
LA

SS
R

AI
LI

N
G

C W
H

IT
E

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

C
LA

D
D

IN
G

93

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"



94



15'-8"7'-2"120'-0"20'-0"

15'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"13'-2"4'-0"

W
AV

E 
C

R
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

0'
-0

" (
18

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

16
.6

5'
 N

AV
D

)

R
O

O
F

12
0'

-0
"  

(1
38

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

13
6.

65
' N

AV
D

)

TO
P 

O
F 

PA
R

AP
ET

14
0'

-0
"  

(1
58

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

15
6.

65
' N

AV
D

)

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

 T
ER

R
AC

E
12

4'
-0

" (
14

2.
20

' N
G

VD
) (

14
0.

65
' N

AV
D

)

U
PP

ER
 R

O
O

F 
LE

VE
L

13
9'

-0
" (

15
7.

20
' N

G
VD

) (
15

5.
65

' N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
9

84
'-1

0"
 (1

03
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
10

1.
48

' N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
10

95
'-1

0"
 (1

14
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
11

2.
48

' N
AV

D
)

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

 L
EV

EL
10

6'
-1

0"
 (1

25
.3

' N
G

VD
) (

12
3.

48
' N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
2

7'
-1

0"
 (2

6.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

24
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
3

18
'-1

0"
  (

37
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
35

.4
8'

 N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
4

29
'-1

0"
 (4

8.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

46
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
5

40
'-1

0"
 (5

9.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

57
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
6

51
'-1

0"
 (7

0.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

68
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
7

62
'-1

0"
 (8

1.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

79
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
8

73
'-1

0"
 (9

2.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

90
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LO
BB

Y 
LE

VE
L

-7
'-2

" (
11

.0
3'

 N
G

VD
) (

 9
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

AV
ER

AG
E 

G
R

AD
E

-7
'-6

" (
10

.7
' N

G
VD

) (
9.

15
' N

AV
D

)

BA
SE

M
EN

T 
LE

VE
L 

-2
2'

-1
0"

 (-
4.

63
' N

G
VD

) (
-6

.1
8'

 N
AV

D
)

PO
O

L 
D

EC
K

-4
'-1

0 
3/

4"
 (1

3.
3'

 N
G

VD
) (

11
.7

5'
 N

AV
D

)

SO
U

TH
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
1

SOUTH ELEVATION 
EAST PARCEL

A
4.

01

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
20

22
-0

6-
03

2 6 7

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

7

A SL
ID

IN
G

 C
LE

AR
G

LA
SS

 D
O

O
R

 IN
W

H
IT

E 
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
FR

AM
E,

 T
YP

.

B CA

B FR
IT

TE
D

 G
LA

SS
R

AI
LI

N
G

C W
H

IT
E

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

C
LA

D
D

IN
G

95

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"



96



W
AV

E 
C

R
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

0'
-0

" (
18

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

16
.6

5'
 N

AV
D

)

R
O

O
F

12
0'

-0
"  

(1
38

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

13
6.

65
' N

AV
D

)

TO
P 

O
F 

PA
R

AP
ET

14
0'

-0
"  

(1
58

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

15
6.

65
' N

AV
D

)

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

 T
ER

R
AC

E
12

4'
-0

" (
14

2.
20

' N
G

VD
) (

14
0.

65
' N

AV
D

)

U
PP

ER
 R

O
O

F 
LE

VE
L

13
9'

-0
" (

15
7.

20
' N

G
VD

) (
15

5.
65

' N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
9

84
'-1

0"
 (1

03
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
10

1.
48

' N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
10

95
'-1

0"
 (1

14
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
11

2.
48

' N
AV

D
)

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

 L
EV

EL
10

6'
-1

0"
 (1

25
.3

' N
G

VD
) (

12
3.

48
' N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
2

7'
-1

0"
 (2

6.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

24
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
3

18
'-1

0"
  (

37
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
35

.4
8'

 N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
4

29
'-1

0"
 (4

8.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

46
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
5

40
'-1

0"
 (5

9.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

57
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
6

51
'-1

0"
 (7

0.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

68
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
7

62
'-1

0"
 (8

1.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

79
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
8

73
'-1

0"
 (9

2.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

90
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LO
BB

Y 
LE

VE
L

-7
'-2

" (
11

.0
3'

 N
G

VD
) (

 9
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

AV
ER

AG
E 

G
R

AD
E

-7
'-6

" (
10

.7
' N

G
VD

) (
9.

15
' N

AV
D

)

BA
SE

M
EN

T 
LE

VE
L 

-2
2'

-1
0"

 (-
4.

63
' N

G
VD

) (
-6

.1
8'

 N
AV

D
)

PO
O

L 
D

EC
K

-4
'-1

0 
3/

4"
 (1

5.
3'

 N
G

VD
) (

13
.7

5'
 N

AV
D

)

15'-8"7'-2"120'-0"20'-0"

15'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"13'-2"4'-0"

EAST ELEVATION 
EAST PARCEL

A
4.

02

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
20

22
-0

6-
03

2 6 7

EA
ST

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

1

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

7

A SL
ID

IN
G

 C
LE

AR
G

LA
SS

 D
O

O
R

 IN
W

H
IT

E 
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
FR

AM
E,

 T
YP

.

B CA

B FR
IT

TE
D

 G
LA

SS
R

AI
LI

N
G

C W
H

IT
E

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

C
LA

D
D

IN
G

97

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"



98



W
AV

E 
C

R
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

0'
-0

" (
18

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

16
.6

5'
 N

AV
D

)

R
O

O
F

12
0'

-0
"  

(1
38

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

13
6.

65
' N

AV
D

)

TO
P 

O
F 

PA
R

AP
ET

14
0'

-0
"  

(1
58

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

15
6.

65
' N

AV
D

)

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

 T
ER

R
AC

E
12

4'
-0

" (
14

2.
20

' N
G

VD
) (

14
0.

65
' N

AV
D

)

U
PP

ER
 R

O
O

F 
LE

VE
L

13
9'

-0
" (

15
7.

20
' N

G
VD

) (
15

5.
65

' N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
9

84
'-1

0"
 (1

03
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
10

1.
48

' N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
10

95
'-1

0"
 (1

14
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
11

2.
48

' N
AV

D
)

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

 L
EV

EL
10

6'
-1

0"
 (1

25
.3

' N
G

VD
) (

12
3.

48
' N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
2

7'
-1

0"
 (2

6.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

24
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
3

18
'-1

0"
  (

37
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
35

.4
8'

 N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
4

29
'-1

0"
 (4

8.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

46
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
5

40
'-1

0"
 (5

9.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

57
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
6

51
'-1

0"
 (7

0.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

68
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
7

62
'-1

0"
 (8

1.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

79
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
8

73
'-1

0"
 (9

2.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

90
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LO
BB

Y 
LE

VE
L

-7
'-2

" (
11

.0
3'

 N
G

VD
) (

 9
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

AV
ER

AG
E 

G
R

AD
E

-7
'-6

" (
10

.7
' N

G
VD

) (
9.

15
' N

AV
D

)

BA
SE

M
EN

T 
LE

VE
L 

-2
2'

-1
0"

 (-
4.

63
' N

G
VD

) (
-6

.1
8'

 N
AV

D
)

PO
O

L 
D

EC
K

-4
'-1

0 
3/

4"
 (1

5.
3'

 N
G

VD
) (

13
.7

5'
 N

AV
D

)

15'-8"7'-2"120'-0"20'-0"

15'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"13'-2"4'-0"

WEST ELEVATION 
EAST PARCEL

A
4.

03

.
.

.
.

.
.

2 6 7

W
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

1

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

7

A SL
ID

IN
G

 C
LE

AR
G

LA
SS

 D
O

O
R

 IN
W

H
IT

E 
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
FR

AM
E,

 T
YP

.

B CA

B FR
IT

TE
D

 G
LA

SS
R

AI
LI

N
G

C W
H

IT
E

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
AL

C
LA

D
D

IN
G

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

99

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"



10
0



A
B

C
D

E
F

PO
O

L 
D

EC
K

SE
E 

PL
AN

TE
R

D
ET

AI
L 

O
N

 4
/A

6.
00

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

10
'-0

"
(9

.9
' f

ro
m

 s
ur

ve
y)

50
'-0

"
(R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
)

LO
B

B
Y

R
EC

EP
TI

O
N

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

14'-0"

90
 th

 S
TR

EE
T

W
AV

E 
C

R
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

0'
-0

" (
18

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

16
.6

5'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
9

84
'-1

0"
 (1

03
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
10

1.
48

' N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
10

95
'-1

0"
 (1

14
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
11

2.
48

' N
AV

D
)

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

 L
EV

EL
10

6'
-1

0"
 (1

25
.3

' N
G

VD
) (

12
3.

48
' N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
2

7'
-1

0"
 (2

6.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

24
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
3

18
'-1

0"
  (

37
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
35

.4
8'

 N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
4

29
'-1

0"
 (4

8.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

46
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
5

40
'-1

0"
 (5

9.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

57
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
6

51
'-1

0"
 (7

0.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

68
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
7

62
'-1

0"
 (8

1.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

79
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
8

73
'-1

0"
 (9

2.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

90
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LO
BB

Y 
LE

VE
L

-7
'-2

" (
11

.0
3'

 N
G

VD
) (

 9
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

AV
ER

AG
E 

G
R

AD
E

-7
'-6

" (
10

.7
' N

G
VD

) (
9.

15
' N

AV
D

)

BA
SE

M
EN

T 
LE

VE
L 

-2
2'

-1
0"

 (-
4.

63
' N

G
VD

) (
-6

.1
8'

 N
AV

D
)

R
O

O
F

12
0'

-0
"  

(1
38

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

13
6.

65
' N

AV
D

)

TO
P 

O
F 

PA
R

AP
ET

14
0'

-0
"  

(1
58

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

15
6.

65
' N

AV
D

)

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

 T
ER

R
AC

E
12

4'
-0

" (
14

2.
20

' N
G

VD
) (

14
0.

65
' N

AV
D

)

U
PP

ER
 R

O
O

F 
LE

VE
L

13
9'

-0
" (

15
7.

20
' N

G
VD

) (
15

5.
65

' N
AV

D
)

IN
TE

R
IO

R
SP

A
C

E

SET BACK

PROPRIETY LINE
PROPRIETY LINE

10
'-0

"

9'
-4

"
VI

F

15'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"13'-2"

120'-0"
20'-0"

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

A

BUILDING SECTION A

A
5.

00

 
 .

6 7 8 9 1110 12

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110 12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

6

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

 A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
20

22
-0

6-
03

2 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

7

101

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 3/32" = 1' - 0"



10
2



C
A

B
A

N
A

PA
R

K
IN

G

ST
A

IR
S 

#2

C
A

R
 L

IF
T

EN
TR

Y

FP
L

VA
U

LT
G

YM
LO

B
B

Y
R

EC
EP

TI
O

N
PA

C
K

A
G

ES

C
A

R
 L

IF
T

EX
IT

1
2

3
4

5
6

SE
E 

PL
AN

TE
R

D
ET

AI
L 

O
N

 4
/A

6.
00

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L
U

N
IT

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

W
AV

E 
C

R
ES

T 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

0'
-0

" (
18

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

16
.6

5'
 N

AV
D

)

R
O

O
F

12
0'

-0
"  

(1
38

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

13
6.

65
' N

AV
D

)

TO
P 

O
F 

PA
R

AP
ET

14
0'

-0
"  

(1
58

.2
0'

 N
G

VD
) (

15
6.

65
' N

AV
D

)

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

 T
ER

R
AC

E
12

4'
-0

" (
14

2.
20

' N
G

VD
) (

14
0.

65
' N

AV
D

)

U
PP

ER
 R

O
O

F 
LE

VE
L

13
9'

-0
" (

15
7.

20
' N

G
VD

) (
15

5.
65

' N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
9

84
'-1

0"
 (1

03
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
10

1.
48

' N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
10

95
'-1

0"
 (1

14
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
11

2.
48

' N
AV

D
)

PE
N

TH
O

U
SE

 L
EV

EL
10

6'
-1

0"
 (1

25
.3

' N
G

VD
) (

12
3.

48
' N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
2

7'
-1

0"
 (2

6.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

24
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
3

18
'-1

0"
  (

37
.0

3'
 N

G
VD

) (
35

.4
8'

 N
AV

D
)

LE
VE

L 
4

29
'-1

0"
 (4

8.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

46
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
5

40
'-1

0"
 (5

9.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

57
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
6

51
'-1

0"
 (7

0.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

68
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
7

62
'-1

0"
 (8

1.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

79
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LE
VE

L 
8

73
'-1

0"
 (9

2.
03

' N
G

VD
) (

90
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

LO
BB

Y 
LE

VE
L

-7
'-2

" (
11

.0
3'

 N
G

VD
) (

 9
.4

8'
 N

AV
D

)

AV
ER

AG
E 

G
R

AD
E

-7
'-6

" (
10

.7
' N

G
VD

) (
9.

15
' N

AV
D

)

BA
SE

M
EN

T 
LE

VE
L 

-2
2'

-1
0"

 (-
4.

63
' N

G
VD

) (
-6

.1
8'

 N
AV

D
)

PO
O

L 
D

EC
K

-4
'-1

0 
3/

4"
 (1

3.
3'

 N
G

VD
) (

11
.7

5'
 N

AV
D

)

M
EC

H
.

D
A

S
B

O
IL

ER
R

O
O

M

M
A

C
H

IN
E

R
O

O
M

IN
TE

R
IO

R
SP

A
C

E

PO
O

L
PO

O
L

EX
TE

R
IO

R
D

EC
K

EX
TE

R
IO

R
D

EC
K

6

120'-0"20'-0" 7'-2" 15'-8"

15'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"11'-0"13'-2"

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 
B

BUILDING SECTION B

A
5.

01

.
.

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

. . . . .

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

103

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 3/32" = 1' - 0"



10
4



6"
MIN.3'-6"

ABOVE GRADE

C L
1'

-3
"

PR
O

P.
R

ET
AI

N
IN

G
 W

AL
L.

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 A

R
C

H
. P

LA
N

S 
FO

R
D

ET
AI

LS
.

PR
O

P.
PE

R
IM

ET
ER

SW
AL

E.
SL

O
PE

S 
N

O
T

TO
 E

XC
EE

D
 1

':3
"

PR
O

P.
SU

N
KE

N
W

AL
KW

AY
.

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 A

R
C

H
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

D
ET

AI
LS

.

FR
IT

TE
D

 T
EM

PE
R

ED
G

LA
SS

 W
/C

H
AM

FE
R

ED
PO

LI
SH

ED
 E

D
G

ES

3'-6"

SL
O

PE

LI
N

E 
O

F 
FI

N
IS

H
FL

O
O

R

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SL

AB
O

R
 W

O
O

D
 D

EC
K

3'-6"

FR
IT

TE
D

 G
LA

SS
W

/C
H

AM
FE

R
ED

 P
O

LI
SH

ED
ED

G
ES

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SL

AB
O

R
 W

O
O

D
 D

EC
K

LI
N

E 
O

F 
FI

N
IS

H
 F

LO
O

R

DETAILS & INFORMATION

A
6.

00

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

5

SE
C

TI
O

N
 T

H
R

U
 W

AL
KW

AY
1

PR
O

D
U

C
T 

D
AT

A
2

R
AI

LI
N

G
 D

ET
AI

L
3

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_

D
A

T
E

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 / 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

Lic. # AR0012578

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COMKOBI KARP

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC
8995 COLLINS AVENUE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15
69

20
17

CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN, 
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

K
K

A
ID

K
K

A
ID

04
-2

2-
20

22

D
R

C
. C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 -

 2
01

9-
09

-0
2

. . . . .

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

51 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 1110

.
.

12

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

R
O

O
F 

PL
AN

TE
R

 D
ET

AI
L

4
6

105

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1/2" = 1' - 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 1' - 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1/2" = 1' - 0"



10
6



C
10

0

GENERAL NOTES AND
SPECIFICATIONS

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_













































A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM



OCEAN VIEWS, LLC








CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE












PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

W
AL

TE
R

 M
. L

U
G

O
 P

.E
.

FL
 P

E#
 6

17
47

ST
AT

E 
O

F

N
O

. 6
17

47

107



10
8



COLLINS  AVENUE

90
th

 S
tre

et

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

C L

CL

CL

COLLINS  AVENUE
C L

PO
O

L
W

O
O

D
D

EC
K

H
AR

D
 P

AC
K

W
O

O
D

D
EC

K

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

-A
N

.T
.S

.

P L

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_













































A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM



OCEAN VIEWS, LLC








CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE































   
















        






PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

W
AL

TE
R

 M
. L

U
G

O
 P

.E
.

FL
 P

E#
 6

17
47

ST
AT

E 
O

F

N
O

. 6
17

47

C
20

0PAVING, GRADING AND
DRAINAGE PLAN

LE
G

EN
D

:

R
/W

P L
C L

0

G
R
A
P
H
IC
 
S
C
A
L
E

( 
IN
 
F
E
E
T
 
)

1"
 
=
 
2
0
'

2
0

4
0

1
0

10
/9

/1
7 

TO
W

N
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS

11
/1

4/
17

 T
O

W
N

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

04
/2

3/
18

 C
IT

Y 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
06

/0
3/

22
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

AM
EN

D
M

EN
T

109



11
0



11
1



11
2



11
3



11
4



COLLINS  AVENUE

90
th

 S
tre

et

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

C L

CL

CL

COLLINS  AVENUE

C L
R/W

PO
O

L
W

O
O

D
D

EC
K

H
AR

D
 P

AC
K

W
O

O
D

D
EC

K

AL
L 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AP
PE

AR
IN

G
 H

ER
EI

N
C

O
N

ST
IT

U
TE

 T
H

E 
O

R
IG

IN
AL

 A
N

D
 U

N
PU

BL
IS

H
ED

 W
O

R
K 

O
F 

KO
BI

KA
R

P 
AI

A,
 A

N
D

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 D
U

PL
IC

AT
ED

, U
SE

D
, O

R
 D

IS
C

LO
SE

D
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

S 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 C
O

N
SE

N
T 

O
F 

KO
BI

 K
AR

P
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
 &

 IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
, I

N
C

. A
IA

. (
c)

 _
__

__
__

_













































A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
571 NW 28th STREET
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM



OCEAN VIEWS, LLC








CONDOMINIUM SURF HOUSE












PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 A

M
EN

D
M

EN
T

20
22

-0
4-

22

W
AL

TE
R

 M
. L

U
G

O
 P

.E
.

FL
 P

E#
 6

17
47

ST
AT

E 
O

F

N
O

. 6
17

47

C
50

0SIGNAGE AND
STRIPING PLAN

LE
G

EN
D

:

R
/W

P L
C L

0

G
R
A
P
H
IC
 
S
C
A
L
E

( 
IN
 
F
E
E
T
 
)

1"
 
=
 
2
0
'

2
0

4
0

1
0

4
11

/1
4/

17
 T

O
W

N
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS

6
04

/2
3/

18
 C

IT
Y 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

06
/0

3/
22

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
AM

EN
D

M
EN

T
7

115



11
6



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

654321 7

L0
01

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

COVER SHEET

20
19

-0
9-

02
DR

C.
 C

OM
ME

NT
S

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
AM

EN
DM

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
 IN

D
EX

ID L0
01

L0
04

L1
00

-A

L1
00

-B

L1
01

L2
00

-A

L2
00

-B

L2
01

L2
02

L2
02

-A

L2
03

L3
00

-A

L3
00

-B

L3
02

L4
00

-A

L4
00

-B

L4
01

L4
02

N
am

e
CO

VE
R 

SH
EE

T

TR
EE

 P
RO

TE
CT

IO
N 

& 
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
PL

AN

TO
W

ER
 - 

W
ES

T 
HA

RD
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

TO
W

ER
 - 

EA
ST

 H
AR

DS
CA

PE
 P

LA
N

HA
RD

SC
AP

E 
DE

TA
ILS

TO
W

ER
 - 

W
ES

T 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 P

LA
N

TO
W

ER
 - 

EA
ST

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
PL

AN

TO
W

ER
 - 

RO
OF

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
PL

AN

W
ES

T 
LO

T 
- P

LA
NT

IN
G 

PL
AN

PL
AN

T 
SC

HE
DU

LE

PL
AN

TI
NG

 D
ET

AI
LS

TO
W

ER
 - 

W
ES

T 
LIG

HT
IN

G 
PL

AN

TO
W

ER
 - 

EA
ST

 LI
GH

TI
NG

 P
LA

N

LIG
HT

IN
G 

DE
TA

ILS

TO
W

ER
 - 

W
ES

T 
IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 P
LA

N

TO
W

ER
 - 

EA
ST

 IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N

 T
OW

ER
 - 

RO
OF

 IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
N

W
ES

T 
LO

T 
- I

RR
IG

AT
IO

N 
PL

AN

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Le

ge
nd

H
12

0
Lo

t A
re

a:
0.

58
Ac

re
s 

25
,1

70
s.

f.

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

A
R

EA
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

/ 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

AL
LO

W
ED

A.
5,

03
4

7,
26

3

LA
W

N
 A

R
EA

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

A.
M

ax
. l

aw
n 

ar
ea

 (s
od

) p
er

m
itt

ed
50

 %
   

 x
7,

26
3

s.
f.

3,
63

2
78

6
11

%
TR

EE
S

A.
St

re
et

 tr
ee

s 
(T

re
e 

or
 P

al
m

) r
eq

ui
re

d:
1

(o
ne

) t
re

e
20

lin
ea

r f
t. 

St
re

et
 fr

on
ta

ge
 (2

13
 L

f)
11

11

B.
Bu

ffe
r T

re
es

:
3 

(th
re

e)
 tr

ee
s

pe
r 5

0 
lf

of
 p

ro
pe

rty
 (8

40
 L

f)
48

48

C.
Pe

rm
ea

bl
e 

lo
t

1 
(o

ne
) t

re
e

pe
r 1

,0
00

 s
f. 

Lo
t (

5,
61

5 
sf

.)
7

7
Fr

on
t o

f B
ui

ld
in

g
1 

(o
ne

) t
re

e
pe

r 2
5 

lf 
(5

0l
f)

2
2

To
ta

l:
68

68

C.
Tr

ee
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 m
ix

51
-7

5 
re

q'
d 

tre
es

# 
re

q'
d.

7
10

D
.P

al
m

s 
al

lo
w

ed
: N

um
be

r o
f t

re
es

 re
q'

d 
x 

40
%

 =
 

(6
7 

x 
40

%
)

27
27

E.
%

 N
at

iv
es

 re
qu

ire
d:

 N
um

be
r o

f t
re

es
 re

q'
d 

x 
50

%
 =

(6
7 

x 
50

%
)

34
37

G
.R

eq
'd

 tr
ee

s 
- A

llo
w

ab
le

 s
iz

es
: 

68
20

%
  m

in
14

47
20

%
 m

ax
14

0
20

%
 m

ax
14

0
40

%
 m

ax
27

30
H
.O

ne
 H

al
f t

he
 h

ei
gh

t o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

(2
0'

) t
re

e 
pe

r 2
5 

lf 
 (4

5 
Lf

) =
 

18
18

SH
R

U
B

S

A.
N

um
be

r o
f s

hr
ub

s 
re

qu
ire

d:
10

Sh
ru

bs
/1

00
0s

f
7

re
qu

ire
d 

/ l
ot

 tr
ee

 
73

78
4

B.
%

 N
at

iv
e 

sh
ru

bs
 re

qu
ire

d:
 N

um
be

r o
f s

hr
ub

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 x

 5
0%

 =
 

36
65

2

N
ot

e:
 L

is
te

d 
qu

an
tit

es
 re

fle
ct

 p
la

ns
 in

 th
is

 s
ub

m
itt

al
, f

in
al

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
se

t w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

up
da

te
d 

le
ge

nd
 w

hi
ch

 m
ee

ts
 a

ll S
ur

fs
id

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts

Zo
ni

ng
 C

od
e:

Sq
ua

re
 fe

et
 o

f r
eq

ui
re

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

(p
er

vi
ou

s)
 a

re
a 

: 2
0%

 m
in

.

Sh
ad

e 
(1

4'
 m

in
 h

t, 
6'

 s
pr

, 2
.5

" D
BH

, 5
'C

T)
M

ed
iu

m
-2

0%
 (1

2'
 m

in
 h

t, 
5'

sp
rd

, 2
"D

BH
, 4

'C
T)

Sm
al

l-2
0%

 (1
0'

 m
in

 h
ei

gh
t, 

1.
5'

D
BH

)
Pa

lm
s 

- 4
0%

. (
6'

G
W

)  
Al

lo
w

ed
 3

 p
al

m
s 

= 
1 

tre
e 

ID
Qt

y
Bo

ta
nic

al 
Na

me
Na

tiv
e

Dr
ou

gh
t 

To
l.

Di
ve

rs
ity

 m
ix

BS
4

Bu
rs

er
a 

sim
ar

ub
a 

'R
ed

 T
ru

nk
 B

el
ize

'
Y

Y
4%

CA
7

Co
cc

ot
hr

in
ax

 a
rg

en
ta

ta
Y

Y
7%

CD
3

Co
cc

ol
ob

a 
di

ve
rs

ifo
lia

N
Y

3%
CE

26
Co

no
ca

rp
us

 e
re

ctu
s '

Se
ric

eu
s'

Y
Y

26
%

CE
S

6
Co

no
ca

rp
us

 e
re

ctu
s  

'S
er

ice
us

'
Y

Y
6%

SP
6

Sa
ba

l p
al

m
et

to
Y

Y
6%

CN
10

Co
co

s n
uc

ife
ra

 'G
ol

de
n 

M
al

ay
an

'
N

Y
10

%
CU

3
Co

cc
ol

ob
a 

uv
ife

ra
Y

Y
3%

PD
13

Ph
oe

ni
x d

ac
tyl

ife
ra

 'M
ed

jo
ol

'
N

Y
14

%
FA

0
Fi

cu
s A

ur
ea

Y
N

0%
M

F
8

M
yr

cia
nt

he
s f

ra
gr

an
s

Y
Y

8%
VA

18
Ve

itc
hi

a 
m

on
tg

om
er

ya
na

N
N

18
%

ID
Qt

y
Bo

ta
nic

al 
Na

me
Na

tiv
e

Dr
ou

gh
t 

To
l.

Di
ve

rs
ity

 m
ix

Ao
11

Al
ca

nt
ar

ea
 'o

do
ra

ta
'

N
N

3%
Cc

27
Ca

pp
ar

is 
cy

no
ph

al
lo

ph
or

a
Y

Y
7%

Ci
16

Ch
ry

so
ba

la
nu

s i
ca

co
 'H

or
izo

nt
al

'
Y

Y
4%

Ci
23

Ch
ry

so
ba

la
nu

s i
ca

co
 'R

ed
 T

ip
'

Y
Y

6%
Ea

76
Eu

ge
ni

a 
ax

illa
ris

Y
Y

21
%

Ef
70

Eu
ge

ni
a 

fo
et

id
a

Y
Y

19
%

Sr
20

Su
ria

na
 m

ar
itim

a
Y

Y
6%

Sr
49

Se
re

no
a 

re
pe

ns
 'C

in
er

ea
'

Y
Y

14
%

Zp
70

Za
m

ia
 p

um
ila

Y
Y

19
%

ID
Qt

y
Bo

ta
nic

al 
Na

me
Na

tiv
e

Dr
ou

gh
t 

To
l.

Di
ve

rs
ity

 m
ix

bf
10

4
Bu

lb
in

e 
fru

te
sc

en
s

N
Y

17
%

cm
15

Ca
ris

sa
 m

ac
ro

ca
rp

a 
'E

m
er

al
d 

Bl
an

ke
t'

N
Y

2%

el
74

Er
no

di
a 

litt
or

al
is

Y
Y

12
%

m
c

36
M

uh
le

nb
er

gi
a 

ca
pi

lla
ris

Y
Y

6%
ne

15
8

Ne
ph

ro
le

ps
is 

ex
al

ta
ta

Y
N

25
%

pb
26

Ph
ilo

de
nd

ro
n 

'b
ur

le
 m

ar
x'

N
N

4%

94
%

 D
ro

ug
ht

 T
ol

er
an

t

Gr
ou

nd
 C

ov
er

51
%

 N
at

iv
e

45
%

 D
ro

ug
ht

 T
ol

er
an

t

Tr
ee

s

53
%

 N
at

iv
e

80
%

 D
ro

ug
ht

 T
ol

er
an

t
28

%
 P

al
m

s (
3/

1 
tr

ee
 co

un
t)

Sh
ru

bs

94
%

 N
at

iv
e

30
%

N
O

R
TH

SO
U

TH
EA

ST
W

ES
T

R
EQ

 S
TR

EE
T 

TR
EE

S
8

N
A

N
A

4
PR

O
V 

ST
R

EE
T 

TR
EE

S
8

N
A

N
A

4
R

EQ
 B

U
FF

ER
 T

R
EE

S
21

21
5

5
PR

O
V 

BU
FF

ER
 T

R
EE

S
21

21
5

5
R

EQ
 T

AL
L 

TR
EE

S
7

7
N

A
2

PR
O

V 
TA

LL
 T

R
EE

S
11

7
N

A
2

7

7 7 7

GE
NE

RA
L 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
NO

TE
S

RE
FE

R 
TO

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
UR

E 
FO

R 
SI

TE
, B

UI
LD

IN
G,

 A
ND

 Z
ON

IN
G 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

1. 
Th

e 
Co

ntr
ac

tor
 s

ha
ll 

be
 re

sp
on

sib
le 

for
 v

er
ify

ing
 a

ll 
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
uti

liti
es

 p
rio

r t
o 

dig
gin

g 
in 

an
y 

ar
ea

. T
he

 C
on

tra
cto

r s
ha

ll 
no

tify
 a

ll 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

uti
lity

co
mp

an
ies

 4
8 

ho
ur

s 
mi

nim
um

 p
rio

r t
o 

dig
gin

g 
for

 v
er

ific
ati

on
 o

f a
ll 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

uti
liti

es
, i

rri
ga

tio
n 

an
d 

all
 o

the
r o

bs
tru

cti
on

s 
an

d 
co

or
din

ate
 w

ith
 O

wn
er

's
Re

pr
es

en
tat

ive
 pr

ior
 to

 in
itia

tin
g o

pe
ra

tio
ns

. D
ra

wi
ng

s a
re

 pr
ep

ar
ed

 ac
co

rd
ing

 to
 th

e b
es

t in
for

ma
tio

n a
va

ila
ble

 at
 th

e t
im

e o
f p

re
pa

rin
g t

he
se

 do
cu

me
nts

.

2. 
Th

e C
on

tra
cto

r is
 re

sp
on

sib
le 

to 
en

su
re

 pr
op

er
 w

ate
rin

g a
nd

 m
ain

ten
an

ce
 of

 ne
w 

an
d r

elo
ca

ted
 m

ate
ria

ls 
du

rin
g t

he
 w

ar
ra

nty
 pe

rio
d.

3. 
Co

ntr
ac

tor
 is

 to
 re

po
rt 

an
y d

isc
re

pa
nc

ies
 be

tw
ee

n t
he

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
 dr

aw
ing

s a
nd

 fie
ld 

co
nd

itio
ns

 to
 th

e O
wn

er
 im

me
dia

tel
y.

4. 
Al

l p
lan

tin
g m

ate
ria

ls 
sh

all
 m

ee
t o

r e
xc

ee
d F

lor
ida

 G
ra

de
 # 

1 a
s s

pe
cif

ied
 in

 G
ra

de
s a

nd
 S

tan
da

rd
s f

or
 N

ur
se

ry 
Pl

an
ts 

an
d P

ar
t II

, P
alm

s a
nd

 Tr
ee

s, 
cu

rre
nt

ed
itio

n.

5. 
Co

ntr
ac

tor
 sh

all
 fa

mi
lia

riz
e 

him
se

lf/h
er

se
lf w

ith
 e

xis
tin

g 
sit

e 
co

nd
itio

ns
 p

rio
r t

o 
ini

tia
tin

g 
pla

nti
ng

. A
ll e

xis
tin

g 
sit

e 
fur

nis
hin

gs
, p

av
ing

, la
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
oth

er
ele

me
nts

 to
 re

ma
in 

sh
all

 be
 pr

ote
cte

d f
ro

m 
an

y d
am

ag
e t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t a
ll c

on
str

uc
tio

n p
ha

se
s u

nle
ss

 ot
he

rw
ise

 no
ted

.

6. 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Co
ntr

ac
tor

 sh
all

 co
or

din
ate

 a
ll w

or
k w

ith
 re

lat
ed

 co
ntr

ac
tor

s a
nd

 w
ith

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l c

on
str

uc
tio

n 
of 

the
 p

ro
jec

t in
 o

rd
er

 n
ot 

to 
im

pe
de

 th
e 

pr
og

re
ss

of 
the

 w
or

k o
f o

the
rs 

or
 th

e C
on

tra
cto

r's
 ow

n w
or

k. 
La

nd
sc

ap
e c

on
tra

cto
r s

ha
ll p

ro
vid

e s
ch

ed
ule

 of
 hi

s/h
er

 w
or

ks
 tw

o w
ee

ks
 in

 ad
va

nc
e, 

be
gin

nin
g t

wo
 w

ee
ks

pr
ior

 to
 co

mm
en

cin
g l

an
ds

ca
pe

 tr
ad

e c
on

str
uc

tio
n.

7. 
Co

ntr
ac

tor
 sh

all
 b

e 
re

sp
on

sib
le 

to 
re

mo
ve

 e
xis

tin
g 

gr
ou

nd
 co

ve
r f

or
 a

ll p
lan

tin
g 

be
ds

 a
s s

pe
cif

ied
 p

rio
r t

o 
pla

nti
ng

 re
loc

ate
d 

ma
ter

ial
. C

on
tra

cto
r s

ha
ll b

e
re

sp
on

sib
le 

to 
re

pla
ce

 a
ll p

or
tio

ns
 o

f e
xis

tin
g 

lan
ds

ca
pe

 a
nd

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 a

re
as

 d
am

ag
ed

 w
hil

e 
co

mp
let

ing
 p

lan
tin

g 
ins

tal
lat

ion
 w

ith
 s

am
e 

gr
as

s 
or

 m
ate

ria
ls

sp
ec

ies
 to

 th
e s

ati
sfa

cti
on

 of
 th

e O
wn

er.

8. 
Th

e C
on

tra
cto

r s
ha

ll b
ea

r a
ll c

os
ts 

of 
tes

tin
g o

f s
oil

s, 
am

en
dm

en
ts,

 et
c. 

as
so

cia
ted

 w
ith

 th
e w

or
k a

nd
 in

clu
de

d i
n t

he
 sp

ec
ific

ati
on

s. 
Pr

ior
 to

 co
mm

en
ce

me
nt

of 
the

 la
nd

sc
ap

e p
lan

tin
g w

or
k t

he
 C

on
tra

cto
r s

ha
ll p

ro
vid

e c
om

ple
te 

so
il t

es
ts 

wi
th 

re
co

mm
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

 in
sta

lla
tio

n a
re

a.

9. 
Al

l p
lan

t m
ate

ria
l t

ha
t m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to 
be

 re
pla

ce
d 

sh
all

 b
e 

in 
ful

l a
nd

 s
tric

t a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

to 
Flo

rid
a 

No
. 1

 g
ra

de
, a

cc
or

din
g 

to 
the

 "G
ra

de
s 

an
d 

St
an

da
rd

s 
for

Nu
rse

ry 
Pl

an
ts"

, p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 th
e 

Flo
rid

a 
De

pa
rtm

en
t o

f A
gr

icu
ltu

re
 a

nd
 C

on
su

me
r S

er
vic

es
, t

he
 p

ro
jec

t m
an

ua
l a

nd
/or

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s. 

Pl
an

t m
ate

ria
l in

 so
me

ca
se

s m
ay

 ex
ce

ed
 F

lor
ida

 N
o. 

1 g
ra

de
 in

 or
de

r t
o m

ee
t th

e m
ini

mu
m 

re
qu

ire
me

nts
 fo

r t
he

 pr
oje

ct.

10
. L

an
ds

ca
pe

 C
on

tra
cto

r s
ha

ll 
fie

ld 
sta

ke
 th

e 
loc

ati
on

 o
f a

ll 
pla

nt 
ma

ter
ial

 p
rio

r t
o 

ini
tia

tin
g 

ins
tal

lat
ion

 fo
r t

he
 re

vie
w 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
al 

of 
the

 O
wn

er
 a

nd
/or

La
nd

sc
ap

e A
rch

ite
ct.

11
. L

an
ds

ca
pe

 C
on

tra
cto

r s
ha

ll f
iel

d 
ad

jus
t lo

ca
tio

n 
of 

pla
nt 

ma
ter

ial
 a

s n
ec

es
sa

ry 
to 

av
oid

 d
am

ag
e 

to 
all

 e
xis

tin
g 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

uti
liti

es
 a

nd
/or

 e
xis

tin
g 

ab
ov

e
gr

ou
nd

 el
em

en
ts.

 A
ll c

ha
ng

es
 re

qu
ire

d s
ha

ll b
e c

om
ple

ted
 at

 th
e C

on
tra

cto
r's

 ex
pe

ns
e a

nd
 sh

all
 be

 co
or

din
ate

d w
ith

 th
e O

wn
er

 an
d t

he
 La

nd
sc

ap
e A

rch
ite

ct.

12
. A

ny
 su

bs
titu

tio
ns

 in
 si

ze
 an

d/o
r p

lan
t m

ate
ria

l m
us

t b
e a

pp
ro

ve
d b

y t
he

 La
nd

sc
ap

e A
rch

ite
ct 

or
 O

wn
er

 pr
ior

 to
 m

od
ific

ati
on

 of
 th

e c
on

tra
ct,

 pu
rch

as
ing

 an
d

de
liv

er
y o

f p
lan

ts.
 A

ll p
lan

ts 
wi

ll b
e 

su
bje

ct 
to 

ap
pr

ov
al 

by
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rch

ite
ct 

an
d/o

r O
wn

er
 b

efo
re

 p
lan

tin
g 

ca
n 

be
gin

. A
ll p

lan
t m

ate
ria

ls 
wi

ll n
ot 

inc
lud

e 
an

y
pla

nts
 co

ns
ide

re
d t

o b
e i

nv
as

ive
 to

 S
ou

th 
Flo

rid
a's

 na
tiv

e p
lan

t c
om

mu
nit

ies
.

13
. C

on
tra

cto
r s

ha
ll r

efe
r t

o 
the

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pla

nti
ng

 d
eta

ils
, g

en
er

al 
no

tes
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

oje
ct 

ma
nu

al 
an

d/o
r s

pe
cif

ica
tio

ns
 fo

r f
ur

the
r a

nd
 c

om
ple

te 
lan

ds
ca

pe
pla

nti
ng

 in
str

uc
tio

ns
.

14
. L

an
ds

ca
pe

 C
on

tra
cto

r s
ha

ll c
oo

rd
ina

te 
all

 p
lan

tin
g 

wo
rk 

wi
th 

pe
rm

an
en

t o
r t

em
po

ra
ry 

irr
iga

tio
n 

wo
rk.

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 C

on
tra

cto
r s

ha
ll b

e 
re

sp
on

sib
le 

for
 a

ll
ha

nd
 w

ate
rin

g a
s r

eq
uir

ed
 by

 O
wn

er
 to

 su
pp

lem
en

t ir
rig

ati
on

 w
ate

rin
g a

nd
 ra

inf
all

.

15
. L

an
ds

ca
pe

 C
on

tra
cto

r s
ha

ll b
e r

es
po

ns
ibl

e f
or

 ha
nd

 w
ate

rin
g i

n a
ll p

lan
tin

g a
re

as
, r

eg
ar

dle
ss

 of
 th

e s
tat

us
 of

 ex
ist

ing
 or

 pr
op

os
ed

 irr
iga

tio
n.

16
. L

an
ds

ca
pe

 C
on

tra
cto

r s
ha

ll c
lea

n t
he

 w
or

k a
re

as
 at

 th
e e

nd
 of

 ea
ch

 w
or

kin
g d

ay
. R

ub
bis

h a
nd

 de
br

is 
sh

all
 be

 co
lle

cte
d a

nd
 de

po
sit

ed
 of

f-s
ite

 da
ily

.
Al

l m
ate

ria
ls,

 pr
od

uc
ts 

an
d e

qu
ipm

en
t s

ha
ll b

e s
tor

ed
 in

 an
 or

ga
niz

ed
 fa

sh
ion

 as
 di

re
cte

d b
y t

he
 O

wn
er.

17
. L

an
ds

ca
pe

 C
on

tra
cto

r s
ha

ll r
eg

ra
de

 al
l a

re
as

 di
stu

rb
ed

 by
 pl

an
t r

em
ov

al,
 re

loc
ati

on
 an

d/o
r in

sta
lla

tio
n w

or
k. 

La
nd

sc
ap

e C
on

tra
cto

r s
ha

ll r
ep

lac
e (

by
 eq

ua
l

siz
e a

nd
 qu

ali
ty)

 an
y a

nd
 al

l e
xis

tin
g p

lan
t m

ate
ria

l d
ist

ur
be

d o
r d

am
ag

ed
 by

 pl
an

t r
em

ov
al,

 re
loc

ati
on

, a
nd

/or
 in

sta
lla

tio
n w

or
k.

18
. G

uy
ing

 I s
tak

ing
 pr

ac
tic

es
 sh

all
 no

t p
er

mi
t n

ail
s, 

sc
re

ws
, w

ire
s e

tc.
 , t

o p
en

etr
ate

 ou
ter

 su
rfa

ce
 of

 tr
ee

 or
 pa

lm
. T

re
es

 or
 pa

lm
s r

eje
cte

d d
ue

 to
 th

is 
pr

ac
tic

e
sh

all
 be

 re
pla

ce
d a

t th
e C

on
tra

cto
r's

 ex
pe

ns
e.

19
. B

ur
lap

 m
ate

ria
l, w

ire
 ca

ge
s, 

pla
sti

c s
tra

ps
, e

tc.
 , m

us
t b

e c
ut 

an
d r

em
ov

ed
 fr

om
 to

p o
ne

 - 
thi

rd
(1

/3)
 of

 ro
ot 

ba
ll.

20
. T

re
es

 gr
ow

n i
n g

ro
w 

ba
gs

 or
 gr

ow
 ba

g t
yp

e m
ate

ria
l a

re
 no

t a
llo

we
d.

21
. P

lan
t s

ize
 sp

ec
ific

ati
on

s t
ak

e p
re

ce
de

nc
e o

ve
r c

on
tai

ne
r s

ize
.

22
. C

on
tra

cto
r t

o v
er

ify
 qu

an
titi

es
 an

d r
ep

or
t a

ny
 di

sc
re

pa
nc

ies
 to

 O
wn

er
 an

d/o
r L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rch

ite
ct.

23
. R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
re

pla
ce

 si
de

wa
lk.

  R
ec

on
str

uc
t s

wa
le.

  M
ill 

an
d 

re
su

rfa
ce

 2
in.

 a
vg

. u
sin

g 
typ

e 
S-

III 
as

ph
alt

 m
ix 

de
sig

n 
on

 th
e 

dr
ivi

ng
 la

ne
.  

An
y w

or
k a

nd
/or

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

to 
the

 rig
ht 

of 
wa

y i
nc

lud
ing

 la
nd

sc
ap

ing
 an

d i
rri

ga
tio

n r
eq

uir
e a

 se
pa

ra
te 

CM
B 

Pu
bli

c W
or

ks
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t R
OW

 C
on

str
uc

tio
n P

er
mi

t.

24
. T

he
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 o

f h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 a

nd
 la

nd
sc

ap
e, 

as
 sh

ow
n 

in 
the

se
 p

lan
s, 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

ate
. T

he
 fin

al 
loc

ati
on

s m
ay

 b
e 

ad
jus

ted
 to

 a
cc

om
mo

da
te 

un
for

es
ee

n
fie

ld 
co

nd
itio

ns
, t

o 
co

mp
ly 

wi
th 

sa
fet

y 
se

tba
ck

 c
rite

ria
, t

o 
av

oid
 c

re
ati

ng
 u

ns
afe

 s
igh

t c
on

dit
ion

s, 
or

 a
s 

oth
er

wi
se

 d
ire

cte
d 

by
 o

r a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

lan
ds

ca
pe

ar
ch

ite
ct.

25
. E

xis
tin

g 
gr

ad
es

 a
nd

 e
xis

tin
g 

sit
e 

inf
or

ma
tio

n 
sh

ow
n 

on
 th

is 
pla

n 
is 

co
mp

ile
d 

fro
m 

ba
se

 in
for

ma
tio

n 
su

pp
lie

d 
by

 th
e 

su
rve

yo
r a

nd
 a

rch
ite

ct.
 T

he
 co

ntr
ac

tor
is 

re
sp

on
sib

le 
for

 co
nfi

rm
ati

on
 of

 ac
tua

l s
ite

 co
nd

itio
ns

. U
rb

an
 ro

bo
t a

cc
ep

ts 
no

 re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y f

or
 ex

ist
ing

 to
po

gr
ap

hic
 an

d e
xis

tin
g s

ite
 in

for
ma

tio
n.

26
. T

he
 ge

ne
ra

l c
on

tra
cto

r s
ha

ll r
eq

uir
e l

an
ds

ca
pe

 in
sta

lla
tio

n s
ub

-co
ntr

ac
tor

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
de

tai
led

 re
po

rt 
an

d s
tra

teg
y f

or
 th

e t
ra

ns
pla

nti
ng

, s
tag

ing
 an

d r
eu

se
of 

an
y e

xis
tin

g t
re

es
 or

 pa
lm

s w
ith

in 
the

 pr
op

os
ed

 la
nd

sc
ap

e p
lan

s. 
Th

is 
sh

all
 be

 ve
rifi

ed
 an

d a
pp

ro
ve

d b
y t

he
 la

nd
sc

ap
e a

rch
ite

ct.

27
. A

ll d
im

en
sio

ns
 an

d l
ay

ou
t in

for
ma

tio
n i

s r
efe

re
nc

ed
 to

 co
or

din
ate

s p
oin

ts 
pr

ov
ide

d o
n t

he
 su

rve
y.

28
. T

he
 c

on
tra

cto
r s

ha
ll v

er
ify

 a
ll e

xis
tin

g 
co

nd
itio

ns
 p

rio
r t

o 
the

 c
om

me
nc

em
en

t o
f w

or
k. 

An
y 

dis
cre

pa
nc

ies
 s

ha
ll b

e 
re

po
rte

d 
to 

the
 o

wn
er

's 
re

pr
es

en
tat

ive
im

me
dia

tel
y.

29
. T

he
 co

ntr
ac

tor
 sh

all
 pe

rfo
rm

 al
l w

or
k i

n a
cc

or
da

nc
e w

ith
 al

l lo
ca

l, s
tat

e a
nd

 fe
de

ra
l re

gu
lat

ion
s a

nd
 sh

all
 ob

tai
n a

ll n
ec

es
sa

ry 
pe

rm
its

 fo
r t

his
 pr

oje
ct.

30
. A

ll s
ite

 w
or

k s
ha

ll b
e p

er
for

me
d i

n a
cc

or
da

nc
e w

ith
 la

nd
sc

ap
e (

l) a
nd

, if
 ap

pli
ca

ble
, c

ivi
l (c

) d
ra

wi
ng

 se
ts.

31
. A

ll n
ote

s a
nd

 di
me

ns
ion

s a
re

 ty
pic

al 
un

les
s o

the
rw

ise
 no

ted
.

32
. A

ll d
im

en
sio

ns
 a

re
 sq

ua
re

 (p
ar

all
el 

or
 p

er
pe

nd
icu

lar
) u

nle
ss

 o
the

rw
ise

 n
ote

d. 
Th

e 
co

ntr
ac

tor
 sh

all
 n

oti
fy 

the
 o

wn
er

/ow
ne

r's
 re

pr
es

en
tat

ive
 im

me
dia

tel
y i

n
the

 ev
en

t o
f a

ny
 di

sc
re

pa
nc

ies
 fo

un
d i

n t
he

 do
cu

me
nts

 an
d/o

r f
iel

d, 
or

 of
 co

nd
itio

ns
 un

co
ve

re
d i

n t
he

 w
or

k w
hic

h a
re

 no
t r

efl
ec

ted
 in

 th
e p

lan
s.

33
. T

he
 co

ntr
ac

tor
 sh

all
 ta

ke
 ev

er
y p

re
ca

uti
on

 to
 pr

ev
en

t d
am

ag
e t

o a
ll u

tili
tie

s (
bo

th 
ab

ov
e a

nd
 be

low
 gr

ou
nd

) w
ith

in 
the

 pr
oje

ct 
ar

ea
. D

am
ag

e t
o a

ny
 ut

ilit
ies

as
 a 

re
su

lt o
f a

cti
on

s b
y t

he
 co

ntr
ac

tor
 sh

all
 be

 re
sto

re
d b

y t
he

 co
ntr

ac
tor

, a
t h

is 
ex

pe
ns

e, 
to 

co
nd

itio
ns

 eq
ua

l to
 or

 be
tte

r t
ha

n b
efo

re
 th

e d
am

ag
e w

as
 do

ne
.

34
. A

ny
 a

re
as

 d
ist

ur
be

d 
by

 e
qu

ipm
en

t, 
ma

ter
ial

 s
tor

ag
e, 

de
mo

liti
on

 a
nd

/or
 in

sta
lla

tio
n 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
sto

re
d 

to 
or

igi
na

l (
or

 b
ett

er
) c

on
dit

ion
 b

y
co

ntr
ac

tor
 b

efo
re

 c
om

ple
tio

n 
of 

pr
oje

ct 
an

d 
ar

e 
su

bje
ct 

to 
ap

pr
ov

al 
by

 o
wn

er
's 

re
pr

es
en

tat
ive

. A
ll 

ex
ist

ing
 g

ra
ss

ed
 a

re
as

 n
ot 

ad
eq

ua
tel

y 
pr

ote
cte

d 
an

d
the

re
for

e d
am

ag
ed

 du
rin

g c
on

str
uc

tio
n, 

sh
all

 be
 re

pla
ce

d b
y t

he
 co

ntr
ac

tor
 at

 no
 ad

dit
ion

al 
co

st 
to 

the
 ow

ne
r.

35
. T

he
 co

ntr
ac

tor
 is

 re
sp

on
sib

le 
for

 ke
ep

ing
 th

e 
sit

e 
cle

an
 o

f m
isc

ell
an

eo
us

 d
eb

ris
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut 

the
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

 p
er

iod
. A

ll w
as

te 
ma

ter
ial

 is
 to

 b
e 

dis
po

se
d 

of
im

me
dia

tel
y t

o a
n o

ff-
sit

e l
oc

ati
on

, u
nle

ss
 ot

he
rw

ise
 in

dic
ate

d o
n t

he
 pl

an
s.

36
. C

on
tra

cto
r 

is 
re

sp
on

sib
le 

for
 g

en
er

al 
cle

an
-o

ut 
of 

all
 d

ra
ina

ge
 b

as
ins

 (
ne

w 
an

d 
ex

ist
ing

), 
ma

nh
ole

s 
an

d/o
r 

oth
er

 d
ra

ina
ge

 fe
atu

re
s 

wh
ich

 h
av

e
ac

cu
mu

lat
ed

 se
dim

en
t a

s a
 re

su
lt o

f c
on

str
uc

tio
n a

cti
vit

ies
.

37
. T

he
 co

ntr
ac

tor
 sh

all
 p

ro
vid

e 
all

 e
qu

ipm
en

t, 
lab

or,
 m

ate
ria

ls 
an

d 
re

lat
ed

 w
or

k n
ec

es
sa

ry 
for

 th
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
co

ntr
ol 

of 
du

st 
re

su
ltin

g 
fro

m 
op

er
ati

on
s i

n
the

 p
er

for
ma

nc
e 

of 
wo

rk 
of 

thi
s c

on
tra

ct.
 A

ll c
os

t in
 co

nn
ec

tio
n 

the
re

 w
ith

 sh
all

 b
e 

co
ns

ide
re

d 
to 

be
 in

clu
de

d 
in 

the
 va

rio
us

 u
nit

 a
nd

/or
 lu

mp
 su

m 
pr

ice
s b

id 
for

the
 va

rio
us

 ite
m 

as
 lis

ted
 in

 th
e b

id.

38
. C

on
tra

cto
r s

ha
ll s

ub
mi

t s
ho

p d
ra

wi
ng

s a
nd

/or
 sa

mp
les

 of
 al

l m
ate

ria
ls 

to 
lan

ds
ca

pe
 ar

ch
ite

ct 
as

 re
qu

ire
d w

ith
in 

the
 de

tai
l d

ra
wi

ng
s a

nd
 no

tes
.

39
. A

ll 
ins

tal
lat

ion
 s

ha
ll 

co
mp

ly 
wi

th 
Br

ow
ar

d 
Co

un
ty 

or
din

an
ce

s 
as

 s
tat

ed
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

47
-2

1.9
. A

ll 
dis

cre
pa

nc
ies

 s
ha

ll 
be

 n
oti

fie
d 

to 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

im
me

dia
tel

y.

89
95

 C
OL

LI
NS

 A
VE

NU
E

TO
W

N 
OF

 S
UR

FS
ID

E,
FL

OR
ID

A

TO
W

ER
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 L
EG

EN
D

TO
W

N 
OF

 S
UR

FS
ID

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

NO
TE

S
1. 

Al
l la

nd
sc

ap
ing

 sh
all

 m
ee

t o
r e

xc
ee

d a
ll T

ow
n o

f S
ur

fsi
de

 co
de

 sp
ec

ific
ati

on
 re

qu
ire

me
nts

.

2. 
Al

l tr
ee

s, 
pa

lm
s, 

sh
ru

bs
 an

d g
ro

un
d c

ov
er

s s
ha

ll b
e F

lor
ida

 G
ra

de
 # 

1o
r b

ett
er

 an
d m

us
t b

e o
bta

ine
d p

er
 co

de
 re

qu
ire

me
nts

.

3. 
Ca

ll S
un

sh
ine

 O
ne

 C
all

 S
er

vic
e a

t 1
-8

00
-4

32
-4

70
0 b

efo
re

 yo
u d

ig.

4. 
 A

ll g
ro

un
d c

ov
er

  s
ha

ll  
be

 in
sta

lle
d a

t 7
5%

 co
ve

ra
ge

 an
d  

10
0%

 w
ith

in 
 3 

mo
nth

s a
fte

r f
ina

l in
sp

ec
tio

n.

5. 
 A

ll L
an

ds
ca

pe
 pl

an
ter

s s
ha

ll b
e e

xc
av

ate
d t

o a
 de

pth
 of

 30
" a

nd
 ba

ck
fill

ed
 w

ith
 th

e s
pe

cif
ied

 pl
an

tin
g m

ix.
 A

lso
, la

nd
sc

ap
e a

re
as

 or
 pl

an
ter

s a
lon

g t
he

bu
ild

ing
s r

eq
uir

e e
xc

av
ati

on
 to

 a 
de

pth
 of

 12
" a

nd
 ba

ck
fill

ed
 w

ith
 sp

ec
ifie

d p
lan

tin
g s

oil
 m

ix.
 La

stl
y, 

a d
ep

th 
an

d s
oil

 in
sp

ec
tio

n s
ha

ll b
e r

eq
uir

ed
 by

 th
e T

ow
n

be
for

e t
he

 la
nd

sc
ap

ing
 is

 in
sta

lle
d.

6. 
No

 la
nd

sc
ap

e s
ub

sti
tut

ion
s s

ha
ll b

e m
ad

e w
ith

ou
t th

e T
ow

n o
f S

ur
fsi

de
 ap

pr
ov

al.

7. 
 A

n a
uto

ma
tic

 irr
iga

tio
n s

ys
tem

 w
ith

 a 
ra

in 
se

ns
or

 sh
all

 be
 in

sta
lle

d w
ith

 10
0%

 co
ve

ra
ge

 an
d 1

00
%

 ov
er

lap
 pr

ior
 to

 fin
al 

ins
pe

cti
on

.

8. 
 A

ll P
VC

 ris
er

s m
us

t b
e p

ain
ted

 fla
t b

lac
k a

nd
 irr

iga
tio

n s
ys

tem
 sh

all
 ha

ve
 no

 ov
er

sp
ra

y o
nto

 im
pe

rvi
ou

s a
re

as
.

9. 
 A

ll t
re

es
 an

d p
alm

s s
ha

ll b
e b

ra
ce

d o
r g

uy
ed

 an
d a

ll n
ylo

n s
tra

ps
 or

 w
oo

d b
ra

cin
g s

ha
ll b

e r
em

ov
ed

 w
ith

in 
on

e y
ea

r o
f fi

na
l in

sp
ec

tio
n.

10
.  T

he
 pl

an
tin

g s
oil

 m
us

t b
e 3

0%
 m

uc
k a

nd
 70

%
 cl

ea
n s

an
d a

nd
 m

us
t fr

ee
 of

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
 de

br
is,

 w
ee

ds
, r

oc
ks

 an
d p

h b
etw

ee
n 6

.5 
an

d 7
.0.

11
. A

ll p
lan

t m
ate

ria
l s

ha
ll r

ec
eiv

e a
t m

ini
mu

m 
N-

P-
K 

fer
tili

ze
r w

ith
 m

ino
r t

ra
ce

 el
em

en
ts 

an
d t

ha
t 5

0%
 of

 th
e n

itro
ge

n m
us

t b
e d

er
ive

d f
ro

m 
an

 or
ga

nic
 so

ur
ce

.

12
.  A

ll p
lan

ts 
to 

be
 to

p d
re

ss
ed

 w
ith

 a 
mi

nim
um

 3"
 de

ep
 la

ye
r o

f a
rse

nic
 fr

ee
 or

ga
nic

 m
ulc

h. 
No

 C
yp

re
ss

 m
ulc

h s
ha

ll b
e u

se
d.

13
. A

ll t
re

es
 or

 pa
lm

s i
n l

aw
n a

re
as

 sh
all

 re
ce

ive
 a 

2 f
oo

t d
iam

ete
r m

ulc
h r

ing
 ar

ou
nd

 th
e t

re
es

 an
d t

he
 m

ulc
h m

us
t b

e p
ull

ed
 aw

ay
 3"

 fr
om

 th
e t

ru
nk

s.

14
. A

ll  
ab

ov
e  

gr
ou

nd
 el

em
en

ts,
 in

clu
din

g  
bu

t  n
ot 

 lim
ite

d  
to 

 A
/C

 un
its

, tr
an

sfo
rm

er
s, 

 pu
mp

s  
an

d g
en

er
ato

rs 
sh

all
 be

 sc
re

en
ed

 w
ith

 la
nd

sc
ap

ing
 to

 th
e

he
igh

t o
f th

e e
lem

en
t.

15
. A

ll s
od

 to
 be

 w
ee

d/p
es

t fr
ee

 an
d l

aid
 sm

oo
th 

wi
th 

tig
ht 

joi
nts

 an
d c

on
for

m 
to 

cu
rb

s a
nd

 pl
an

ter
s. 

Al
so

, 1
00

%
 at

 in
sta

lla
tio

n.

16
.  A

ll p
lan

t r
oo

t b
all

s s
ha

ll b
e s

et 
at 

10
%

 ab
ov

e g
ra

de
 an

d t
he

 w
ire

 ba
sk

ets
, b

ur
lap

, s
trin

g a
nd

 ro
pe

 m
us

t b
e r

em
ov

ed
.

17
.  A

ll f
ire

 hy
dr

an
ts 

an
d f

ire
 ch

ec
k v

alv
es

 sh
all

 ha
ve

 a 
mi

nim
um

 7.
5' 

cle
ar

an
ce

 fr
om

 th
e f

ro
nt 

an
d s

ide
s w

ith
 4'

 cl
ea

ra
nc

e f
ro

m 
the

 re
ar

 to
 al

l la
nd

sc
ap

e
ma

ter
ial

.

18
. A

ll l
igh

ts 
sh

all
 ha

ve
 a 

mi
nim

um
 15

' s
ep

ar
ati

on
 on

 la
rg

e t
re

es
 an

d 7
.5'

 on
 sm

all
 tr

ee
s a

nd
 pa

lm
s

19
. A

ll p
lan

tin
g p

its
 sh

all
 be

 a 
mi

nim
um

 of
 2X

 th
e r

oo
t b

all
 di

am
ete

r.

20
. A

ll t
re

e r
em

ov
al 

an
d r

elo
ca

tio
ns

 pe
rm

its
 sh

all
 be

 ob
tai

ne
d f

ro
m 

DE
RM

.

21
.  A

ll t
re

es
 tr

im
mi

ng
 sh

all
 be

 do
ne

 in
 ac

co
rd

an
ce

 to
 D

ER
M 

co
de

 re
qu

ire
me

nts
.

22
. A

ll e
xis

tin
g l

an
ds

ca
pin

g, 
inc

lud
ing

 bu
t n

ot 
lim

ite
d t

o t
re

e, 
pa

lm
s, 

sh
ru

bs
, g

ro
un

d c
ov

er,
 so

d, 
irr

iga
tio

n, 
gr

ad
ing

, a
nd

 cu
rb

ing
 de

str
oy

ed
 du

rin
g t

he
co

ns
tru

cti
on

 sh
all

 be
 re

pla
ce

d p
rio

r t
o f

ina
l in

sp
ec

tio
n.

23
.  A

ll i
nv

as
ive

 ex
oti

c p
lan

ts 
sh

all
 be

 re
mo

ve
d f

ro
m 

the
 si

te.

24
.   

Al
l  o

wn
er

s  
of 

 th
e  

lan
d o

r  
the

ir  
ag

en
ts 

 sh
all

  b
e  

re
sp

on
sib

le 
for

  th
e  

ma
int

en
an

ce
  o

f  t
he

 la
nd

sc
ap

ing
 pu

rsu
an

t to
 co

de
.

25
.  A

ll p
lan

tin
g t

o b
e d

on
e w

ith
 in

 ac
co

rd
an

ce
 to

 pr
op

er
 ho

rtic
ult

ur
al 

pr
ac

tic
es

.

26
.  C

all
 th

e T
ow

n o
f S

ur
fsi

de
 la

nd
sc

ap
e i

ns
pe

cto
r a

t 9
54

-9
21

-7
78

1 t
o s

ch
ed

ule
 a 

pr
e-

co
ns

tru
cti

on
 la

nd
sc

ap
e m

ee
tin

g p
rio

r t
o t

he
 in

sta
lla

tio
n o

f th
e

lan
ds

ca
pin

g.

27
.  T

he
 la

nd
sc

ap
e a

rch
ite

ct 
of 

re
co

rd
 sh

all
 pr

ov
ide

 w
ritt

en
 ce

rtif
ica

tio
n t

ha
t a

ll t
he

 la
nd

sc
ap

e a
nd

 irr
iga

tio
n h

as
 be

en
 in

sta
lle

d p
er

 th
e a

pp
ro

ve
d l

an
ds

ca
pe

an
d i

rri
ga

tio
n p

lan
s.

SP
EC

IE
S 

DI
VE

RS
IT

Y 
LE

GE
ND

6,
43

1

6,
43

1
3,

21
6

22
%

11
7



11
8



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

654321 7

L0
04

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

TREE PROTECTION &
REPLACEMENT PLAN

20
19

-0
9-

02
DR

C.
 C

OM
ME

NT
S

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
AM

EN
DM

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

N

VA
RI

ES

VA
RI

ES
 

RE
FE

R 
TO

 D
IS

PO
SI

TI
ON

 
PL

AN

4'

RO
OT

 B
OU

ND
AR

Y 
TO

BE
 P

RO
TE

CT
ED

 S
EE

DI
SP

OS
IT

IO
N 

PL
AN

 IN
-G

RO
UN

D 
ME

TA
L

PO
LE

S

 T
RE

E 
TR

UN
K

CH
AI

N 
LIN

K 
FE

NC
E

 IN
-G

RO
UN

D
ME

TA
L P

OL
ES

CH
AI

N 
LIN

K

NO
TE

: B
AR

RI
ER

 T
O

FO
RM

 C
ON

TI
NU

OU
S

CI
RI

CL
E 

AR
OU

ND
 T

HE
TR

EE
 O

R 
GR

OU
P 

OF
TR

EE
S

TR
EE

 
NO

.
CO

MM
ON

 N
AM

E
BO

TA
NI

CA
L 

NA
ME

HE
IG

HT
 

FE
ET

W
ID

TH
 

FE
ET

DB
H 

IN
CH

ES

REMAIN

RELOCATE

REMOVE

SPECIMEN

CANOPY 
AREA (SF)

Re
as

on
 / N

ot
es

OB
SE

RV
AT

IO
NS

10
36

Bu
rs

er
a 

sim
ar

ub
a

Gu
mb

o L
im

bo
13

20
21

X
31

4
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

Sp
ec

im
en

10
37

Th
rin

ax
 ra

dia
ta

Flo
rid

a T
ha

tch
 P

alm
40

10
12

X
79

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
10

38
Pt

yc
ho

sp
er

m
a 

ele
ga

ns
So

lita
ire

 P
alm

24
5

6
X

 
20

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
10

39
Pt

yc
ho

sp
er

m
a 

ele
ga

ns
So

lita
ire

 P
alm

21
5

7
X

 
20

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
10

42
Co

cc
olo

ba
 u

vif
er

a
Se

ag
ra

pe
20

18
12

X
25

4
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

10
43

Co
cc

olo
ba

 u
vif

er
a

Se
ag

ra
pe

20
18

12
X

25
4

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
10

44
Co

cc
olo

ba
 u

vif
er

a
Se

ag
ra

pe
20

18
12

X
25

4
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
00

Ca
lop

hy
llu

m
 in

op
hy

llu
m

Br
az

ilia
n B

ea
uty

 Le
af

28
17

11
X

22
7

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

01
Pt

yc
ho

sp
er

m
a 

ele
ga

ns
So

lita
ire

 P
alm

31
8

X
50

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

02
Ca

lop
hy

llu
m

 in
op

hy
llu

m
Br

az
ilia

n B
ea

uty
 Le

af
31

20
10

X
31

4
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
03

Th
rin

ax
 ra

dia
ta

Flo
rid

a T
ha

tch
 P

alm
41

12
10

X
11

3
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
04

Pt
yc

ho
sp

er
m

a 
ele

ga
ns

So
lita

ire
 P

alm
40

10
7

X
79

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

05
Th

rin
ax

 ra
dia

ta
Flo

rid
a T

ha
tch

 P
alm

45
9

7
X

64
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
06

Th
rin

ax
 ra

dia
ta

Flo
rid

a T
ha

tch
 P

alm
41

10
9

X
79

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

07
Pt

yc
ho

sp
er

m
a 

ele
ga

ns
So

lita
ire

 P
alm

27
7

4
X

38
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
08

Pt
yc

ho
sp

er
m

a 
ele

ga
ns

So
lita

ire
 P

alm
32

7
4

X
38

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

09
Pt

yc
ho

sp
er

m
a 

ele
ga

ns
So

lita
ire

 P
alm

30
7

4
X

38
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
10

Pt
yc

ho
sp

er
m

a 
ele

ga
ns

So
lita

ire
 P

alm
30

8
4

X
50

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

11
Un

kn
ow

n
Un

kn
ow

n
47

27
25

X
57

3
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

Sp
ec

im
en

11
12

Un
kn

ow
n

Un
kn

ow
n

49
26

33
X

53
1

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
Sp

ec
im

en
11

13
Co

cc
olo

ba
 u

vif
er

a
Se

ag
ra

pe
48

30
29

X
70

7
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

Sp
ec

im
en

11
14

Bu
rs

er
a 

sim
ar

ub
a

Gu
mb

o L
im

bo
24

17
18

X
Sp

ec
im

en
11

15
Bu

rs
er

a 
sim

ar
ub

a
Gu

mb
o L

im
bo

22
12

11
X

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
16

Bu
rs

er
a 

sim
ar

ub
a

Gu
mb

o L
im

bo
25

19
14

X
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

17
Bu

rs
er

a 
sim

ar
ub

a
Gu

mb
o L

im
bo

25
20

17
X

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

40
97

TR
EE

 
NO

.
CO

MM
ON

 N
AM

E
BO

TA
NI

CA
L 

NA
ME

HE
IG

HT
 

FE
ET

W
ID

TH
 

FE
ET

DB
H 

IN
CH

ES

REMAIN

RELOCATE

REMOVE

SPECIMEN

CANOPY 
AREA (SF)

Re
as

on
 / N

ot
es

OB
SE

RV
AT

IO
NS

10
40

Th
rin

ax
 ra

dia
ta

Flo
rid

a T
ha

tch
 P

alm
30

10
12

X
79

Ad
jac

en
t p

ro
pe

rty
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
79

To
ta

l C
an

op
y t

o 
be

 M
iti

ga
te

d:

To
ta

l C
an

op
y t

o 
be

 M
iti

ga
te

d:

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION

CONTROL LINE

11
13

11
12

11
11

11
10

11
09

11
08

11
07

11
06

11
05

11
02

11
04

11
03

11
01

11
00

10
37

10
38

10
39

10
42

10
43

10
44

SU
RF

HO
US

E
W

OR
K-

LI
MI

T-
LI

NE

BASEMENT PERIMETER BELOW

COLLINS AVENUE

PROPERTY LINE

EROSION CONTROL LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

GRANDFATHERED POOL DECK EDGE

PROPERTY LINE

MATCHLINE

BALCONIES PERIMETER ABOVE

-7
'-7

"

P L

P L
P L

W
AL

KW
AY

PL
AN

TI
NG

P L

10
40

10
40

BE
AC

H 
W

AL
KW

AY
 /

PU
BL

IC
 S

PA
CE

W
OR

K-
LI

MI
T-

LI
NE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

BULKHEAD LINE

MATCHLINE

Ca
te

go
ry

No
. P

ro
vid

ed
He

ig
ht

 (f
t)

Ca
no

py
 C

re
di

t (
ea

.)
Ca

no
py

 C
re

di
t

Tr
ee

 N
am

e(
s)

Sh
ad

e T
re

e 1
4

35
50

0
2,0

00
Bu

rse
ra

 si
ma

ru
ba

Sh
ad

e T
re

e 2
3

14
50

0
1,5

00
Co

cc
olo

ba
 di

ve
rsi

fol
ia

Sh
ad

e T
re

e 3
3

14
50

0
1,5

00
Co

cc
olo

ba
 uv

ife
ra

Sh
ad

e T
re

e 4
26

14
-1

6
50

0
13

,00
0

Co
no

ca
rp

us
 er

ec
tus

 'S
er

ice
us

'
Sh

ad
e T

re
e 5

2
20

50
0

1,0
00

Fic
us

 A
ur

ea
Sh

ad
e T

re
e 6

11
14

50
0

5,5
00

My
rci

an
the

s f
ra

gr
an

s
Pa

lm
 6/

Sh
ad

e T
re

e
10

35
50

0
5,0

00
Ph

oe
nix

 da
cty

life
ra

 'M
ed

joo
l'

Pa
lm

 T
re

e 7
6

35
10

0
60

0
Ve

itc
hia

Pa
lm

 T
re

e 8
3

20
-2

5'
10

0
30

0
Co

co
s n

uc
ife

ra
 'M

ay
pa

n'

TO
TA

LS
66

30
,40

0

TR
EE

 S
PE

CI
ES

 D
IV

ER
SI

TY
 (-

- S
pe

cie
s P

ro
vid

ed
)

Re
qu

ire
d 

No
. o

f T
re

es
Re

qu
ire

d 
m

in
im

um
 N

o.
 o

f S
pe

cie
s

26
-5

0
6

TR
EE

 
NO

.
CO

MM
ON

 N
AM

E
BO

TA
NI

CA
L 

NA
ME

HE
IG

HT
 

FE
ET

W
ID

TH
 

FE
ET

DB
H 

IN
CH

ES

REMAIN

RELOCATE

REMOVE

SPECIMEN

CANOPY 
AREA (SF)

Re
as

on
 / N

ot
es

OB
SE

RV
AT

IO
NS

10
36

Bu
rs

er
a 

sim
ar

ub
a

Gu
mb

o L
im

bo
13

20
21

X
31

4
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

Sp
ec

im
en

10
37

Th
rin

ax
 ra

dia
ta

Flo
rid

a T
ha

tch
 P

alm
40

10
12

X
79

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
10

38
Pt

yc
ho

sp
er

m
a 

ele
ga

ns
So

lita
ire

 P
alm

24
5

6
X

 
20

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
10

39
Pt

yc
ho

sp
er

m
a 

ele
ga

ns
So

lita
ire

 P
alm

21
5

7
X

 
20

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
10

42
Co

cc
olo

ba
 u

vif
er

a
Se

ag
ra

pe
20

18
12

X
25

4
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

10
43

Co
cc

olo
ba

 u
vif

er
a

Se
ag

ra
pe

20
18

12
X

25
4

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
10

44
Co

cc
olo

ba
 u

vif
er

a
Se

ag
ra

pe
20

18
12

X
25

4
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
00

Ca
lop

hy
llu

m
 in

op
hy

llu
m

Br
az

ilia
n B

ea
uty

 Le
af

28
17

11
X

22
7

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

01
Pt

yc
ho

sp
er

m
a 

ele
ga

ns
So

lita
ire

 P
alm

31
8

X
50

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

02
Ca

lop
hy

llu
m

 in
op

hy
llu

m
Br

az
ilia

n B
ea

uty
 Le

af
31

20
10

X
31

4
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
03

Th
rin

ax
 ra

dia
ta

Flo
rid

a T
ha

tch
 P

alm
41

12
10

X
11

3
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
04

Pt
yc

ho
sp

er
m

a 
ele

ga
ns

So
lita

ire
 P

alm
40

10
7

X
79

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

05
Th

rin
ax

 ra
dia

ta
Flo

rid
a T

ha
tch

 P
alm

45
9

7
X

64
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
06

Th
rin

ax
 ra

dia
ta

Flo
rid

a T
ha

tch
 P

alm
41

10
9

X
79

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

07
Pt

yc
ho

sp
er

m
a 

ele
ga

ns
So

lita
ire

 P
alm

27
7

4
X

38
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
08

Pt
yc

ho
sp

er
m

a 
ele

ga
ns

So
lita

ire
 P

alm
32

7
4

X
38

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

09
Pt

yc
ho

sp
er

m
a 

ele
ga

ns
So

lita
ire

 P
alm

30
7

4
X

38
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
10

Pt
yc

ho
sp

er
m

a 
ele

ga
ns

So
lita

ire
 P

alm
30

8
4

X
50

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

11
Un

kn
ow

n
Un

kn
ow

n
47

27
25

X
57

3
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

Sp
ec

im
en

11
12

Un
kn

ow
n

Un
kn

ow
n

49
26

33
X

53
1

Im
pe

de
s f

utu
re

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
Sp

ec
im

en
11

13
Co

cc
olo

ba
 u

vif
er

a
Se

ag
ra

pe
48

30
29

X
70

7
Im

pe
de

s f
utu

re
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

Sp
ec

im
en

11
14

Bu
rs

er
a 

sim
ar

ub
a

Gu
mb

o L
im

bo
24

17
18

X
Sp

ec
im

en
11

15
Bu

rs
er

a 
sim

ar
ub

a
Gu

mb
o L

im
bo

22
12

11
X

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

11
16

Bu
rs

er
a 

sim
ar

ub
a

Gu
mb

o L
im

bo
25

19
14

X
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
11

17
Bu

rs
er

a 
sim

ar
ub

a
Gu

mb
o L

im
bo

25
20

17
X

No
n-

Sp
ec

im
en

40
97

TR
EE

 
NO

.
CO

MM
ON

 N
AM

E
BO

TA
NI

CA
L 

NA
ME

HE
IG

HT
 

FE
ET

W
ID

TH
 

FE
ET

DB
H 

IN
CH

ES

REMAIN

RELOCATE

REMOVE

SPECIMEN

CANOPY 
AREA (SF)

Re
as

on
 / N

ot
es

OB
SE

RV
AT

IO
NS

10
40

Th
rin

ax
 ra

dia
ta

Flo
rid

a T
ha

tch
 P

alm
30

10
12

X
79

Ad
jac

en
t p

ro
pe

rty
No

n-
Sp

ec
im

en
79

To
ta

l C
an

op
y t

o 
be

 M
iti

ga
te

d:

To
ta

l C
an

op
y t

o 
be

 M
iti

ga
te

d:

7

NO
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

2
TR

EE
 P

RO
TE

CT
IO

N 
DE

TA
IL

SC
AL

E:
 1/

16
" =

    
1'-

0"
1

TR
EE

 R
EM

OV
AL

 &
 R

EP
LA

CE
ME

NT
 P

LA
N 

- O
VE

RA
LL

0
8'

16
'

32
'

 0
00

 0
00

 0
00

 0
00

TR
EE

 D
IS

PO
SI

TI
ON

 S
CH

ED
UL

E

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

E 
TO

 R
EM

OV
E

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

E 
TO

 R
EL

OC
AT

E

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

E 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

LE
GE

ND

RE
LO

CA
TE

D 
TR

EE
 N

EW
 LO

CA
TI

ON

TR
EE

 M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N 

CH
AR

T

TR
EE

 R
EL

OC
AT

IO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

 - A
DJ

AC
EN

T 
PR

OP
ER

TY

11
9



12
0



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

654321 7

L1
00

-A

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

TOWER - WEST HARDSCAPE
PLAN

20
19

-0
9-

02
DR

C.
 C

OM
ME

NT
S

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
AM

EN
DM

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

N

To
we

r H
ar

ds
ca

pe
 S

ch
ed

ule

Sy
m

bo
l

Ite
m

Be
ac

h A
cc

es
s W

alk
wa

y

Co
mp

os
ite

 W
oo

d D
ec

k

Pa
ve

rs 
Dr

ive
wa

y

Pa
ve

rs 
Si

de
wa

lk

Pe
rm

ea
ble

 P
av

ing

Pl
an

tin
g

Po
ol

Ro
ad

wa
y P

av
er

s

Ar
ea

 (s
qf

)

60
3.8

4

1,5
70

.66

94
5.4

3

3,3
54

.91

98
3.4

6

8,0
09

.25

75
0.0

0

3,3
76

.43

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION

CONTROL LINE

18
'

12
'

5'-7" 4'-5"

4'-10"

12
'

12
'

5'-
10

"

17
'-1

1"

3'-4"

42
'-5

"

8'-
4"

38
'

29' 15'-6"

13
'-1

0"
 N

AV
D

13
'-1

0"
 N

AV
D

SE
W

ER
CO

NN
EC

TI
ON

RP
Z 

FO
R

DO
M.

 W
AT

ER

DD
CV

 F
OR

FI
RE

 S
VC

.

CH
EC

K 
VA

LV
E

2"
  IR

R.
 W

AT
ER

ME
TE

R

4"
  D

OM
. W

AT
ER

ME
TE

R

AP
PR

OV
ED

 C
OA

ST
AL

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

CO
NT

RO
L L

IN
E

LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
F 

LO
UV

ER
ED

 E
XH

AU
ST

VE
NT

 F
RO

M 
GA

RA
GE

 B
EL

OW
. S

EE
SH

EE
T A

3.0
1.

IN
TA

KE
 V

EN
T 

IN
BA

SE
ME

NT
 B

EL
OW

SI
GH

T 
TR

IA
NG

LE
(S

)
AL

ON
G 

BO
TH

 S
ID

ES
OF

 E
XI

T 
DR

IV
EW

AY

SU
RF

HO
US

E
W

OR
K-

LI
MI

T-
LI

NE

U
P

BASEMENT PERIMETER BELOW

COLLINS AVENUE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

BE
AC

H 
AC

CE
SS

 P
AT

H

MATCHLINE

BALCONIES PERIMETER ABOVE

-7
'-7

"

P L

P L

W
AL

KW
AY

PL
AN

TI
NG

P L

SY
NT

HE
TI

C
W

OO
D 

DE
CK

CA
R 

LIF
T

EN
TR

AN
CE

 T
O

GA
RA

GE
BE

LO
W

PE
RM

EA
BL

E
PA

VI
NG

EX
IS

TI
NG

SW
IM

MI
NG

 P
OO

L

CA
R 

LIF
T

EX
IT

 O
NL

Y

PL
AN

TI
NG

SI
DE

W
AL

K

PL
AN

TI
NG

SI
DE

W
AL

K

W
AL

KW
AY

PL
AN

TI
NG

PL
AN

TI
NG

SI
DE

W
AL

K

PL
AN

TI
NG

PL
AN

TI
NG

PL
AN

TI
NG

DR
IV

EW
AY

LO
BB

Y 
EN

TR
Y

ST
OR

M 
MA

NH
OL

E

EL
EC

.

RE
LO

CA
TE

D
FI

RE
 H

YD
RA

NT

TR
AF

FI
C

SI
GN

AL
 P

OL
E

SI
GN

FP
L

VA
UL

T.

SI
GH

T
TR

IA
NG

LE

SI
GH

T 
TR

IA
NG

LE
AL

ON
G 

CO
LL

IN
S

AV
EN

UE

BE
AC

H 
W

AL
KW

AY
 /

PU
BL

IC
 S

PA
CE

W
OR

K-
LI

MI
T-

LI
NE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

BULKHEAD LINE

MATCHLINE

C
E

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
D

C
D

C
D

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

C
E

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

XX

X

X

5 L1
01

20
6 s

q f
t

COLLINS AVENUE

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST MATCHLINE

BS BS

BS

CA

CA

CA
CA

CA

CA
CA

CA
CA

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

 P
AR

KI
NG

CE
S

MFMF

PD
PD

PD

PD

PD

PD

PD
PD

CE
S

CE
S

CE
SCE

S

MFCE
S

PD

PD

MF

CE
S

CE
S

MF

CE
S

PD
PD

PD
PD

PD

MF
CE

S

MF

MF

CE
S

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

TO
W

ER

MATCHLINE

7

7

SC
AL

E:
 3/

32
" =

    
1'-

0"
1

TO
W

ER
 - 

W
ES

T 
HA

RD
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

0
8'

16
'

24
'

12
1



12
2



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

654321 7

L1
00

-B

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

TOWER - EAST HARDSCAPE
PLAN

20
19

-0
9-

02
DR

C.
 C

OM
ME

NT
S

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
AM

EN
DM

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

N

To
we

r H
ar

ds
ca

pe
 S

ch
ed

ule

Sy
m

bo
l

Ite
m

Be
ac

h A
cc

es
s W

alk
wa

y

Co
mp

os
ite

 W
oo

d D
ec

k

Pa
ve

rs 
Dr

ive
wa

y

Pa
ve

rs 
Si

de
wa

lk

Pe
rm

ea
ble

 P
av

ing

Pl
an

tin
g

Po
ol

Ro
ad

wa
y P

av
er

s

Ar
ea

 (s
qf

)

60
3.8

4

1,5
70

.66

94
5.4

3

3,3
54

.91

98
3.4

6

8,0
09

.25

75
0.0

0

3,3
76

.43

18
'

12
'

5'-7" 4'-5"

17
'-1

1"

13
'-1

0"
 N

AV
D

13
'-1

0"
 N

AV
D

6'-
6"

 N
AV

D
8'-

6"
 N

AV
D

6'-
6"

 N
AV

D

11
'-6

" N
AV

D

6''
-6

" N
AV

D

EX
IS

TI
NG

 F
EN

CE

IN
TA

KE
 V

EN
T 

IN
BA

SE
ME

NT
 B

EL
OW

SI
GH

T 
TR

IA
NG

LE
(S

)
AL

ON
G 

BO
TH

 S
ID

ES
OF

 E
XI

T 
DR

IV
EW

AY

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 W

AL
KW

AY
 T

O
BE

AC
H.

 M
AX

 1:
20

 S
LO

PE

ST
EP

S 
TO

 U
PP

ER
LE

VE
L L

AW
N 

AR
EA

SU
RF

HO
US

E
W

OR
K-

LI
MI

T-
LI

NE

U
P

EROSION CONTROL LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

GRANDFATHERED POOL DECK EDGE

BE
AC

H 
AC

CE
SS

 P
AT

H

PROPERTY LINE

MATCHLINE

P L

HA
RD

PA
CK

PL
AN

TI
NG

SY
NT

HE
TI

C
W

OO
D 

DE
CK

EX
IS

TI
NG

SW
IM

MI
NG

 P
OO

L

CA
R 

LIF
T

EX
IT

 O
NL

Y

PL
AN

TI
NG

SI
DE

W
AL

K

UP
PE

R 
LE

VE
L L

AW
N

AN
D 

GA
RD

EN
 A

RE
A

PL
AN

TI
NG

LO
BB

Y 
EN

TR
Y

PL
AN

TI
NG

BE
AC

H 
W

AL
KW

AY
 /

PU
BL

IC
 S

PA
CE

W
OR

K-
LI

MI
T-

LI
NE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

BULKHEAD LINE

MATCHLINE

C
E

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
D

C
D

C
D

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

C
E

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

XX

X

X

5 L1
01

20
6 s

q f
t

COLLINS AVENUE

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST MATCHLINE

BS BS

BS

CA

CA

CA
CA

CA

CA
CA

CA
CA

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

 P
AR

KI
NG

CE
S

MFMF

PD
PD

PD

PD

PD

PD

PD
PD

CE
S

CE
S

CE
SCE

S

MFCE
S

PD

PD

MF

CE
S

CE
S

MF

CE
S

PD
PD

PD
PD

PD

MF
CE

S

MF

MF

CE
S

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

TO
W

ER

MATCHLINE

7

7

SC
AL

E:
 3/

32
" =

    
1'-

0"
1

TO
W

ER
 - 

EA
ST

 H
AR

DS
CA

PE
 P

LA
N

0
8'

16
'

24
'

12
3



12
4



12
5



12
6



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

654321 7

L2
00

-A

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

TOWER - WEST PLANTING PLAN

20
19

-0
9-

02
DR

C.
 C

OM
ME

NT
S

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
AM

EN
DM

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

N

MF

MF

MF

MF

CE
S

PD

PD

PD
PD

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION

CONTROL LINE

○
○

○
○

C
E

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
D

C
D

C
D

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
C

E
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef Ef Ef

Ef

Ef Ef Ef

Ef

EfEfEf

Ef

EfEfEf
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef

○○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

Ef

Ef

SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SPSP
SP SP SP SP SP SP

SP
SP SP

SP SP SP SP SP

SPSP

SP
SP SP SP SP SP SP SPSPSP

SP

X

X X
XX

SE
W

ER
CO

NN
EC

TI
ON

CE
CE

CE
CE

RP
Z 

FO
R

DO
M.

 W
AT

ER

DD
CV

 F
OR

FI
RE

 S
VC

.

CH
EC

K 
VA

LV
E

2"
  IR

R.
 W

AT
ER

ME
TE

R

4"
  D

OM
. W

AT
ER

ME
TE

R

AP
PR

OV
ED

 C
OA

ST
AL

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

CO
NT

RO
L L

IN
E

LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
F 

LO
UV

ER
ED

 E
XH

AU
ST

VE
NT

 F
RO

M 
GA

RA
GE

 B
EL

OW
. S

EE
SH

EE
T A

3.0
1.

SU
RF

HO
US

E
W

OR
K-

LI
MI

T-
LI

NE

ci 8

ci 25

ci 10

hp 15

hp 12

hp 23

hp 19

hp 12 ci 25
hp 4

hp 35hp 27 ci 22 ci 19

ci 15

ci 24

CN 5

CD 3 VA 18

Ef 45

Ci 9

CE 2

Ef 15
Ef 14

Ef 16

Ef 5

Sp 32

Ce 12Sp 59

IC 3

IC 9

BS 1

BS 1

BS 1

CA 2

CA 3

CA 1

CA 3

CE
S 2

PD 3

PD 1

PD 2

PD 2

CE
S 2

CE
S 2 MF 3

PD 1

MF 3

CE
S 2

CE
S 1

U
P

BASEMENT PERIMETER BELOW

COLLINS AVENUE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

GRANDFATHERED POOL DECK EDGE

BE
AC

H 
AC

CE
SS

 P
AT

H

EX
IS

TI
NG

 P
LA

NT
IN

G
TO

 R
EM

AI
N.

MATCHLINE

BALCONIES PERIMETER ABOVE

-7
'-7

"

P L

P L

W
AL

KW
AY

PL
AN

TI
NG

P L
BS BS

BS

BS

CA

CA

CA
CA

CA

CA

CA

CA
CA

CA

CA
CA

CA

CA

CA
CA

CA
CA

CA
R 

LIF
T

EN
TR

AN
CE

 T
O

GA
RA

GE
BE

LO
W

CA
R 

LIF
T

EX
IT

 O
NL

Y
CE

S

MFMF

PD
PD

PD

PD

PD

PD

PD
PD

CE
S

CE
S

CE
SCE

S

MFCE
S

PD

PD

MF

CE
S

CE
S

MF

MF 2

CE
S

CE
S 1

PD
PD

PD

MF
CE

S

MF

MF

10
40

ST
OR

M 
MA

NH
OL

E

EL
EC

.

RE
LO

CA
TE

D
FI

RE
 H

YD
RA

NT

TR
AF

FI
C

SI
GN

AL
 P

OL
E

SI
GN

FP
L

VA
UL

T.

SI
GH

T
TR

IA
NG

LE

SI
GH

T 
TR

IA
NG

LE
AL

ON
G 

CO
LL

IN
S

AV
EN

UE

BE
AC

H 
W

AL
KW

AY
 /

PU
BL

IC
 S

PA
CE

W
OR

K-
LI

MI
T-

LI
NE

ci 19

CE 10

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

BULKHEAD LINE

MATCHLINE

C
E

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
D

C
D

C
D

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

C
E

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

XX

X

X

5 L1
01

20
6 s

q f
t

COLLINS AVENUE

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST MATCHLINE

BS BS

BS

CA

CA

CA
CA

CA

CA
CA

CA
CA

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

 P
AR

KI
NG

CE
S

MFMF

PD
PD

PD

PD

PD

PD

PD
PD

CE
S

CE
S

CE
SCE

S

MFCE
S

PD

PD

MF

CE
S

CE
S

MF

CE
S

PD
PD

PD
PD

PD

MF
CE

S

MF

MF

CE
S

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

TO
W

ER

MATCHLINE

Ab
br

ev
iat

ed
 LV

1 G
ro

un
dc

ov
er

 S
ch

ed
ule

Sy
m

bo
l

ID

Z 
sp

p

ci fm hp mc

QT
Y

14
5

15 16
8

26

Bo
ta

ni
ca

l N
am

e

Zo
yz

ia 
sp

p

Ch
rys

ob
ala

nu
s i

ca
co

 'H
or

izo
nta

lis
'

Fic
us

 m
icr

oc
ar

pa
 'G

re
en

 Is
lan

d'

Ha
me

lia
 pa

ten
s

Mu
hle

nb
er

gia
 ca

pil
lar

is

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e

Zo
yz

ia 
Gr

as
s

Ho
riz

on
tal

 C
oc

op
lum

Gr
ee

n I
sla

nd
 F

icu
s

Fir
eb

us
h

Gu
lf C

oa
st 

Mu
hly

 G
ra

ss

Ab
br

ev
iat

ed
 LV

1 S
hr

ub
 S

ch
ed

ule

Sy
m

bo
l

○ ○ ○ ○ ○ SP ○ ○

ID

Ce Ci Ea Ef Sm Sp Sr Zp

QT
Y

92 9 33 95 11 91 28 71

Bo
ta

ni
ca

l N
am

e

Co
no

ca
rp

us
 er

ec
tus

Ch
rys

ob
ala

nu
s i

ca
co

 'R
ed

 T
ip'

Eu
ge

nia
 ax

illa
ris

Eu
ge

nia
 fo

eti
da

Su
ria

na
 m

ar
itim

a

Sp
ar

tin
a p

ate
ns

Se
re

no
a r

ep
en

s '
Ci

ne
re

a'

Za
mi

a p
um

ila

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e

Gr
ee

n B
utt

on
wo

od

Re
d T

ip 
Co

co
plu

m

W
hit

e S
top

pe
r

Sp
an

ish
 S

top
pe

r

Ba
y C

ed
ar

Sa
ltm

ea
do

w 
Co

rd
gr

as
s

Si
lve

r S
aw

 P
alm

ett
o

Co
on

tie

Ab
br

ev
iat

ed
 LV

1 T
re

e S
ch

ed
ule

Sy
m

bo
l

BS CA C
D

C
E

CE
S

C
N X MF PD ○

ID

BS CA CD CE CE
S

CN CU IC MF PD SP VA

QT
Y

3 9 3 12 11 5 3 12 8 15 6 18

Bo
ta

ni
ca

l N
am

e

Bu
rse

ra
 si

ma
ru

ba
 'R

ed
 Tr

un
k B

eli
ze

'

Co
cc

oth
rin

ax
 ar

ge
nta

ta

Co
cc

olo
ba

 di
ve

rsi
fol

ia

Co
no

ca
rp

us
 er

ec
tus

 'S
er

ice
us

'

Co
no

ca
rp

us
 er

ec
tus

 'S
er

ice
us

' (l
ar

ge
)

Co
co

s n
uc

ife
ra

 'G
old

en
 M

ala
ya

n'

Co
cc

olo
ba

 uv
ife

ra

Ile
x c

as
sin

e

My
rci

an
the

s f
ra

gr
an

s

Ph
oe

nix
 da

cty
life

ra
 'M

ed
joo

l'

Sa
ba

l P
alm

ett
o

Ve
itc

hia
 m

on
tgo

me
rya

na

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e

Gu
mb

o L
im

bo
 "R

ed
Tr

un
k B

eli
ze

Si
lve

r T
ha

tch
 P

alm

Pi
ge

on
 P

lum

Si
lve

r B
utt

on
wo

od

Si
lve

r B
utt

on
wo

od
(la

rg
e)

Go
lde

n M
ala

ya
n

Co
co

nu
t p

alm

Se
a G

ra
pe

Da
ho

on
 H

oll
y

Si
mp

so
n's

 S
top

pe
r

Da
te 

pa
lm

Sa
ba

l P
alm

Mo
ntg

om
er

y P
alm

7

7

7

7

SC
AL

E:
 3/

32
" =

    
1'-

0"
1

TO
W

ER
 - 

W
ES

T 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 P

LA
N

0
8'

16
'

24
'

FU
LL

 P
LA

NT
 S

CH
ED

UL
E 

W
/ S

PE
CS

 O
N 

SH
EE

T 
L2

02
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

LE
GE

ND
 O

N 
SH

EE
T 

L0
01

 C
OV

ER
 S

HE
ET

N
O

TE
: L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

 W
IL

L 
BE

 M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

PE
R

 C
O

D
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 T

O
 P

R
ES

ER
VE

C
LE

AR
 S

IG
H

T 
TR

IA
N

G
LE

S

PL
AN

T 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 W

IT
HI

N 
BE

AC
H 

W
AL

KW
AY

 W
OR

K 
LIM

IT
IS

 N
OT

 IN
CL

UD
ED

 IN
 P

LA
NT

 S
CH

ED
UL

E

12
7



12
8



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

654321 7

L2
00

-B

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

TOWER - EAST PLANTING PLAN

20
19

-0
9-

02
DR

C.
 C

OM
ME

NT
S

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
AM

EN
DM

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

N

○○

○○○

○

○ ○

○○○

MF

MF

MF

MF

CE
S

PD

PD
PD

PD

MF

PD
PD

○
○

○
○

C
E

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
N

○

C
D

C
D

C
D

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○ ○ ○ ○ ○

○ ○ ○

○

○

○

○

○○

○ ○ ○

○ ○ ○

○
○ ○○ ○ ○

○ ○

○
○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○

○ ○ ○ ○ ○

○
○

○

○○ ○ ○

○ ○ ○

○

○

○

○○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

○
○

○
○

○

○
○

○
○

C
E

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
Ef

Ef
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

○
○ ○

○

○

○

○
○

○

○

○ ○

○

○

○

○

○

○

○○○

○
○

○
○

SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SP SPSP
SP SP SP SP SP SP

SP
SP SP

SP SP SP SP SP

○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

SP
SP

SP
SP

SPSP

SPSP
SP

SP
SP

SP
SP

SP
SP

SP
SP

SPSP
SP

SP
SP

SP
SP

SP
SP

SP
SPSPSP SP

SP SP
SP

SPSP
SP

SP
SP

SP
SP

SP SP SP SP SP SP SPSP
SP

SP
SP

SP
SP

SP
SP

SP
SP

○

○

○

○

SP

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

XX

X

X
EX

IS
TI

NG
 F

EN
CE

CE
CE

CE
CE

CE
CE

CE
CE

CE
CE

CU CUCU

SU
RF

HO
US

E
W

OR
K-

LI
MI

T-
LI

NE

m
c 26

ci 25

ci 10

hp 15

fm 15

hp 19

hp 4

hp 25

ci 24

Sm 11

CN 5

Ea 28

CD 3 VA 18

Ef 45

Sr 26 Zp 23Zp 14

Ci 9

Zp 35
CE 2

Ef 15

Ce 60

Sp 32

Ce 12Sp 59

IC 3

IC 9

CU 2

BS 1

SP 6

CE
S 2

CE
S 2

PD 1

PD 6 CE
S 1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
FO

O
TP

AT
H

U
P

EROSION CONTROL LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

GRANDFATHERED POOL DECK EDGE

BE
AC

H 
AC

CE
SS

 P
AT

H

PROPERTY LINE

N
AT

IV
E 

D
U

N
E 

PL
AN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
TO

 B
E

PR
ES

ER
VE

D
 C

O
N

SI
ST

IN
G

 O
F

TH
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 P
LA

N
TS

:

-U
ni

ol
a 

pa
ni

cu
la

ta
-S

ca
ev

ol
a 

pl
um

m
ie

ri
-C

an
av

al
ia

 ro
se

a

To
ta

l A
re

a 
= 

1,
42

0 
sq

 ft
(5

.6
%

 o
f L

ot
 A

re
a)

MATCHLINE

P L

BS

BS

BS

CA

CA

CA

CA
CA

CA

CA
CA

CA

CA
CA

CA

HA
RD

PA
CK

CA
R 

LIF
T

EX
IT

 O
NL

Y
CE

S
CE

S

CE
S

PD

PD

CE
S

MF

MF 2

CE
S

CE
S 1

PD
PD

PD
PD

PD

MF

CE
S

10
40

BE
AC

H 
W

AL
KW

AY
 /

PU
BL

IC
 S

PA
CE

W
OR

K-
LI

MI
T-

LI
NE

ci 19

CE 10

CU 3

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

BULKHEAD LINE

MATCHLINE

Ab
br

ev
iat

ed
 LV

1 G
ro

un
dc

ov
er

 S
ch

ed
ule

Sy
m

bo
l

ID

Z 
sp

p

ci fm hp mc

QT
Y

14
5

15 16
8

26

Bo
ta

ni
ca

l N
am

e

Zo
yz

ia 
sp

p

Ch
rys

ob
ala

nu
s i

ca
co

 'H
or

izo
nta

lis
'

Fic
us

 m
icr

oc
ar

pa
 'G

re
en

 Is
lan

d'

Ha
me

lia
 pa

ten
s

Mu
hle

nb
er

gia
 ca

pil
lar

is

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e

Zo
yz

ia 
Gr

as
s

Ho
riz

on
tal

 C
oc

op
lum

Gr
ee

n I
sla

nd
 F

icu
s

Fir
eb

us
h

Gu
lf C

oa
st 

Mu
hly

 G
ra

ss

Ab
br

ev
iat

ed
 LV

1 S
hr

ub
 S

ch
ed

ule

Sy
m

bo
l

○ ○ ○ ○ ○ SP ○ ○

ID

Ce Ci Ea Ef Sm Sp Sr Zp

QT
Y

92 9 33 95 11 91 28 71

Bo
ta

ni
ca

l N
am

e

Co
no

ca
rp

us
 er

ec
tus

Ch
rys

ob
ala

nu
s i

ca
co

 'R
ed

 T
ip'

Eu
ge

nia
 ax

illa
ris

Eu
ge

nia
 fo

eti
da

Su
ria

na
 m

ar
itim

a

Sp
ar

tin
a p

ate
ns

Se
re

no
a r

ep
en

s '
Ci

ne
re

a'

Za
mi

a p
um

ila

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e

Gr
ee

n B
utt

on
wo

od

Re
d T

ip 
Co

co
plu

m

W
hit

e S
top

pe
r

Sp
an

ish
 S

top
pe

r

Ba
y C

ed
ar

Sa
ltm

ea
do

w 
Co

rd
gr

as
s

Si
lve

r S
aw

 P
alm

ett
o

Co
on

tie

Ab
br

ev
iat

ed
 LV

1 T
re

e S
ch

ed
ule

Sy
m

bo
l

BS CA C
D

C
E

CE
S

C
N X MF PD ○

ID

BS CA CD CE CE
S

CN CU IC MF PD SP VA

QT
Y

3 9 3 12 11 5 3 12 8 15 6 18

Bo
ta

ni
ca

l N
am

e

Bu
rse

ra
 si

ma
ru

ba
 'R

ed
 Tr

un
k B

eli
ze

'

Co
cc

oth
rin

ax
 ar

ge
nta

ta

Co
cc

olo
ba

 di
ve

rsi
fol

ia

Co
no

ca
rp

us
 er

ec
tus

 'S
er

ice
us

'

Co
no

ca
rp

us
 er

ec
tus

 'S
er

ice
us

' (l
ar

ge
)

Co
co

s n
uc

ife
ra

 'G
old

en
 M

ala
ya

n'

Co
cc

olo
ba

 uv
ife

ra

Ile
x c

as
sin

e

My
rci

an
the

s f
ra

gr
an

s

Ph
oe

nix
 da

cty
life

ra
 'M

ed
joo

l'

Sa
ba

l P
alm

ett
o

Ve
itc

hia
 m

on
tgo

me
rya

na

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e

Gu
mb

o L
im

bo
 "R

ed
Tr

un
k B

eli
ze

Si
lve

r T
ha

tch
 P

alm

Pi
ge

on
 P

lum

Si
lve

r B
utt

on
wo

od

Si
lve

r B
utt

on
wo

od
(la

rg
e)

Go
lde

n M
ala

ya
n

Co
co

nu
t p

alm

Se
a G

ra
pe

Da
ho

on
 H

oll
y

Si
mp

so
n's

 S
top

pe
r

Da
te 

pa
lm

Sa
ba

l P
alm

Mo
ntg

om
er

y P
alm

C
E

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
N

C
D

C
D

C
D

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

C
E

X

X X
X

X
X

X
X

XX

X

X

5 L1
01

20
6 s

q f
t

COLLINS AVENUE

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST MATCHLINE

BS BS

BS

CA

CA

CA
CA

CA

CA
CA

CA
CA

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

 P
AR

KI
NG

CE
S

MFMF

PD
PD

PD

PD

PD

PD

PD
PD

CE
S

CE
S

CE
SCE

S

MFCE
S

PD

PD

MF

CE
S

CE
S

MF

CE
S

PD
PD

PD
PD

PD

MF
CE

S

MF

MF

CE
S

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

TO
W

ER

MATCHLINE

7

7

7

7

SC
AL

E:
 3/

32
" =

    
1'-

0"
1

TO
W

ER
 - 

EA
ST

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
PL

AN
0

8'
16

'
24

'

FU
LL

 P
LA

NT
 S

CH
ED

UL
E 

W
/ S

PE
CS

 O
N 

SH
EE

T 
L2

02
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

LE
GE

ND
 O

N 
SH

EE
T 

L0
01

 C
OV

ER
 S

HE
ET

N
O

TE
: L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 m

us
t b

e
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
pe

r c
od

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.

PL
AN

T 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 W

IT
HI

N 
BE

AC
H 

W
AL

KW
AY

 W
OR

K 
LIM

IT
IS

 N
OT

 IN
CL

UD
ED

 IN
 P

LA
NT

 S
CH

ED
UL

ES

12
9



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

ID
D

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L2
01

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

TOWER - ROOF PLANTING PLAN

N

○
○

○
○

○

○ ○

○

○

○
○

○

○○ ○

○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

○ ○

○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

m
c 39Zp 2

Sr 4
Zp 4

Sr 4
Zp 4

Sr 4
Sr 4

Sr 4

Sr 2Zp 2Sr 2 m
c 39m
c 39

m
c 39

m
c 39

m
c 39

Sr 2Sr 2

m
c 39

Sr 4
DNUP

DN

FRONT

L1
L3

L2
L4

LC CAR

FRONT

L1
L3

L2
L4

LC CAR

DN
DN

DN

DN UP

DN

PROPERTY LINE

To
we

r R
oo

f S
hr

ub
 S

ch
ed

ule

Sy
m

bo
l

○ ○

ID

Sr Zp

Qt
y

32 12

Bo
ta

ni
ca

l N
am

e

Se
re

no
a r

ep
en

s '
Ci

ne
re

a'

Za
mi

a p
um

ila

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e

Si
lve

r S
aw

 P
alm

ett
o

Co
on

tie

Si
ze

15
 ga

l

7 G
al

He
ig

ht

36
"

24
"

Sp
re

ad

36
"

24
"

Sp
ac

in
g

36
"

Na
tiv

e

Y Y

Dr
ou

gh
t

To
ler

an
t

Y Y

Sa
lt

To
ler

an
ce

Hi
gh

Hi
gh

Re
m

ar
ks

To
we

r R
oo

f G
ro

un
dc

ov
er

 S
ch

ed
ule

Sy
m

bo
l

ID

mc

QT
Y

80

Bo
ta

ni
ca

l N
am

e

Mu
hle

nb
er

gia
 ca

pil
lar

is

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e

Gu
lf C

oa
st 

Mu
hly

 G
ra

ss

Si
ze

3 G
al

He
ig

ht

24
"

Sp
re

ad

18
"

Sp
ac

in
g

24
"

Na
tiv

e

Y

Dr
ou

gh
t

To
ler

an
t

Y

Sa
lt

To
ler

an
ce

Hi
gh

Ar
ea (s
f)

40
0.2

3

Re
m

ar
ks

Meile G 6885 SCVi K2o - Dishwasher

Kraus Pax 27" Sink - KHU29

SUBZERO IT-36CIID

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

20
6 s

q f
t

36
1 s

q f
t

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

MATCHLINE
MATCHLINE

M

w

M

○

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

 P
AR

KI
NG

TO
W

ER

3'

SL
OP

E
SL

OP
E

5"
3'

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 LI

NE
. P

RO
VI

DE
 P

RE
SS

UR
E 

TE
ST

ED
 A

ND
CA

PP
ED

 LI
NE

 F
OR

 IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 S

YS
TE

M 
CO

NN
EC

TI
ON

.

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 C

ON
C.

 F
LO

OR
 S

LA
B.

MU
LC

H 
LA

YE
R 

OV
ER

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
ME

DI
UM

.

TE
RM

IN
AT

IO
N 

BA
R 

MO
UN

TE
D 

ON
 S

ID
E 

OF
 W

AL
L A

ND
RE

SE
AL

ED
 W

/ H
YD

RO
FE

X 
RB

 II,
 IN

ST
AL

L P
ER

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

 IN
ST

RU
CT

IO
NS

.

LIG
HT

W
EI

GH
T 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 M
ED

IU
M,

 S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 L2

04
 F

OR
AD

DI
TI

ON
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N.

AV
M 

DR
AI

N 
BO

AR
D 

90
00

  / 
DR

AI
NA

GE
 M

AT
 O

N 
AL

L I
NT

ER
IO

R
SU

RF
AC

ES
 O

F 
PL

AN
TE

R.

PR
OT

EC
TI

ON
 B

OA
RD

 O
VE

R 
AL

L S
UR

FA
CE

S 
 C

OV
ER

ED
W

IT
H 

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
F 

ME
MB

RA
NE

.

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
F 

ME
MB

RA
NE

 O
N 

AL
L I

NT
ER

IO
R 

SU
RF

AC
ES

 O
F

PL
AN

TE
R,

 S
EE

 A
RC

H 
FO

R 
SP

EC
S.

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
LA

YE
R 

- #
 57

 G
RA

VE
L, 

NO
 F

IN
ES

4"
 S

TY
RO

FO
AM

 TA
PE

RE
D 

RI
GI

D 
IN

SU
LA

TI
ON

 S
LO

PE
D 

TO
DR

AI
N 

ME
MB

RA
NE

 @
1/4

" P
ER

 F
OO

T. 
 AV

ER
AG

E 
R-

20

PL
AN

TE
R 

DR
AI

NA
GE

 T
O 

CO
NN

EC
T 

TO
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D

CO
NV

EY
AN

CE
 / D

IS
PO

SA
L S

YS
TE

M.

0
4'

8'
16

'
SC

AL
E:

 1/
8"

   =
    

1'-
0"

1
RO

OF
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

PL
AN

0
6''

1'
2'

SC
AL

E:
 1"

    
   =

    
1'-

0"
2

Co
nc

re
te 

Ro
of 

Pl
an

ter
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

LE
GE

ND
 O

N 
SH

EE
T 

L0
01

 C
OV

ER
 S

HE
ET

13
0



13
1



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

ID
D

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L2
02

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

WEST LOT - PLANTING PLAN

8,5
91

 sq
 ft

TR
AF

FI
C 

LIG
HT

PE
DE

ST
RI

A
N 

SI
GN

AL
EX

IS
TI

NG
 T

RE
ES 90

TH
 S

TR
EE

T

COLLINS AVENUE

FU
LL

Y 
SO

DD
ED

 &
 IR

RI
GA

TE
D.

NO
T 

PA
RT

 O
F 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

N

Meile G 6885 SCVi K2o - Dishwasher

Kraus Pax 27" Sink - KHU29

SUBZERO IT-36CIID

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

20
6 s

q f
t

36
1 s

q f
t

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

COLLINS AVENUE

MATCHLINE
MATCHLINE

M

M

w

M

○

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

 P
AR

KI
NG

TO
W

ER

W
ES

T 
LO

T

0
4'

8'
16

'
SC

AL
E:

 1/
8"

   =
    

1'-
0"

1
Pl

an
tin

g P
lan

GR
AS

S 
- 8

,47
2 s

qft

NO
TE

; T
HI

S 
LO

T 
DO

ES
 N

OT
 C

OU
NT

 T
OW

AR
DS

 T
HE

 P
RE

VI
OU

S 
AR

EA
 C

AL
CU

LA
TI

ON
 F

OR
 T

HE
 P

RO
JE

CT

13
2



13
3



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

654321 7

L2
02

-A

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

PLANT SCHEDULE

20
19

-0
9-

02
DR

C.
 C

OM
ME

NT
S

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
AM

EN
DM

EN
T

20
22

-0
6-

03

To
we

r S
ite

 Tr
ee

 S
ch

ed
ule

Sy
m

bo
l

BS CA C
D

C
E

CE
S

C
N X MF PD ○

ID

BS CA CD CE CE
S

CN CU IC MF PD SP VA

Qt
y

3 9 3 12 11 5 3 12 8 15 6 18

Bo
ta

ni
ca

l N
am

e

Bu
rse

ra
 si

ma
ru

ba
 'R

ed
 Tr

un
k B

eli
ze

'

Co
cc

oth
rin

ax
 ar

ge
nta

ta

Co
cc

olo
ba

 di
ve

rsi
fol

ia

Co
no

ca
rp

us
 er

ec
tus

 'S
er

ice
us

'

Co
no

ca
rp

us
 er

ec
tus

 'S
er

ice
us

' (l
ar

ge
)

Co
co

s n
uc

ife
ra

 'G
old

en
 M

ala
ya

n'

Co
cc

olo
ba

 uv
ife

ra

Ile
x c

as
sin

e

My
rci

an
the

s f
ra

gr
an

s

Ph
oe

nix
 da

cty
life

ra
 'M

ed
joo

l'

Sa
ba

l P
alm

ett
o

Ve
itc

hia
 m

on
tgo

me
rya

na

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e

Gu
mb

o L
im

bo
 "R

ed
Tr

un
k B

eli
ze

Si
lve

r T
ha

tch
 P

alm

Pi
ge

on
 P

lum

Si
lve

r B
utt

on
wo

od

Si
lve

r B
utt

on
wo

od
(la

rg
e)

Go
lde

n M
ala

ya
n

Co
co

nu
t p

alm

Se
a G

ra
pe

Da
ho

on
 H

oll
y

Si
mp

so
n's

 S
top

pe
r

Da
te 

pa
lm

Sa
ba

l P
alm

Mo
ntg

om
er

y P
alm

DB
H

4"
 m

in

2.5
"

2.5
"

3" 12
"

3' 3"

He
ig

ht

20
'-2

5'

12
' - 

15
'

OA 14
'

14
'

16
' m

in

20
-2

5''

14
'

14
'

14
'

35
'O

A

15
'-2

5'

35
'

Sp
re

ad

15
'

8' 6' 6' 20
'

18
'

20
'

6' 10
'

20
'

12
'

12
'

Na
tiv

e

Y Y N Y Y N Y Y Y N Y N

Dr
ou

gh
t

To
ler

an
t

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y N

Sa
lt

To
ler

an
ce

Hi
gh

Hi
gh

Hi
gh

Hi
gh

Hi
gh

Hi
gh

Hi
gh

Me
d

Hi
gh

Mo
de

ra
te

Hi
gh

Mo
de

ra
te

Re
m

ar
ks

Flo
rid

a G
ra

de
 #1

 or
 be

tte
r.

St
tag

ge
re

d h
eig

hts
; F

lor
ida

Gr
ad

e #
1 o

r b
ett

er.

Flo
rid

a G
ra

de
 #1

 or
 be

tte
r.

Si
ng

le 
lea

de
r. F

lor
ida

 G
ra

de
 #1

or
 be

tte
r.

Sp
ec

im
en

. S
ing

le 
lea

de
r. F

lor
ida

Gr
ad

e #
1 o

r b
ett

er.
Le

tha
l y

ell
ow

 re
sis

tan
t. 5

@
20

';
5@

25
'; F

lor
ida

 G
ra

de
 #1

 or
be

tte
r.

Co
lle

cte
d s

pe
cim

en
; F

lor
ida

Gr
ad

e #
1 o

r b
ett

er.

Si
ng

le 
lea

de
r. F

lor
ida

 G
ra

de
 #1

or
 be

tte
r

Sp
ec

im
en

. S
ing

le 
lea

de
r. F

lor
ida

Gr
ad

e #
1 o

r b
ett

er.

Flo
rid

a G
ra

de
 #1

 or
 be

tte
r.

Cu
rve

d T
ru

nk
. F

lor
ida

 G
ra

de
 #1

or
 be

tte
r.

Flo
rid

a G
ra

de
 #1

 or
 be

tte
r.

To
we

r S
ite

 S
hr

ub
 S

ch
ed

ule

Sy
m

bo
l

○ ○ ○ ○ Ef ○ SP ○ ○

ID

Ce Ci Ea Ef Ef Sm Sp Sr Zp

Qt
y

92 9 33 45 50 11 91 28 71

Bo
ta

ni
ca

l N
am

e

Co
no

ca
rp

us
 er

ec
tus

Ch
rys

ob
ala

nu
s i

ca
co

 'R
ed

 T
ip'

Eu
ge

nia
 ax

illa
ris

Eu
ge

nia
 fo

eti
da

Eu
ge

nia
 fo

eti
da

Su
ria

na
 m

ar
itim

a

Sp
ar

tin
a p

ate
ns

Se
re

no
a r

ep
en

s '
Ci

ne
re

a'

Za
mi

a p
um

ila

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e

Gr
ee

n B
utt

on
wo

od

Re
d T

ip 
Co

co
plu

m

W
hit

e S
top

pe
r

Sp
an

ish
 S

top
pe

r

Sp
an

ish
 S

top
pe

r

Ba
y C

ed
ar

Sa
ltm

ea
do

w 
Co

rd
gr

as
s

Si
lve

r S
aw

 P
alm

ett
o

Co
on

tie

Si
ze

45
 G

al

15
 ga

l

7 G
al

7 G
al

15
 G

al

15
 ga

l

3 G
al

15
 ga

l

7 G
al

He
ig

ht

10
'

48
"

36
"

36
"

48
"

48
"

24
"

36
"

24
"

Sp
re

ad

4' 24
"

24
"

24
"

30
"

48
"

18
"

36
"

24
"

Sp
ac

in
g

4' 24
"

24
"

24
"

30
"

36
"

36
"

36
"

24
"

Na
tiv

e

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Dr
ou

gh
t

To
ler

an
t

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Sa
lt

To
ler

an
ce

Mo
de

ra
te

Mo
de

ra
te

Mo
de

ra
te

Mo
de

ra
te

Hi
gh

Hi
gh

Hi
gh

Hi
gh

Hi
gh

Re
m

ar
ks

To
we

r S
ite

 G
ro

un
dc

ov
er

 S
ch

ed
ule

Sy
m

bo
l

ID

Z 
sp

p

ci fm hp mc

QT
Y

14
5

15 16
8

26

Bo
ta

ni
ca

l N
am

e

Zo
yz

ia 
sp

p

Ch
rys

ob
ala

nu
s i

ca
co

 'H
or

izo
nta

lis
'

Fic
us

 m
icr

oc
ar

pa
 'G

re
en

 Is
lan

d'

Ha
me

lia
 pa

ten
s

Mu
hle

nb
er

gia
 ca

pil
lar

is

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e

Zo
yz

ia 
Gr

as
s

Ho
riz

on
tal

 C
oc

op
lum

Gr
ee

n I
sla

nd
 F

icu
s

Fir
eb

us
h

Gu
lf C

oa
st 

Mu
hly

 G
ra

ss

Si
ze

Fla
ts

7 g
al

3g 3g 3 G
al

He
ig

ht

4" 20
"

18
"

24
"

24
"

Sp
re

ad

24
"

18
"

18
"

18
"

Sp
ac

in
g

42
"

30
"

30
"

24
"

Na
tiv

e

N Y N N Y

Dr
ou

gh
t

To
ler

an
t

Y Y

Sa
lt

To
ler

an
ce

Hi
gh

Ar
ea (s
f)

0.0
0

84
9.4

4

12
4.3

1

1,6
74

.87

65
.23

Re
m

ar
ks

So
lid

 ev
en

so
d

To
we

r R
oo

f S
hr

ub
 S

ch
ed

ule

Sy
m

bo
l

○ ○

ID

Ce Sr

Qt
y

23 11

Bo
ta

ni
ca

l N
am

e

Co
no

ca
rp

us
 er

ec
tus

Se
re

no
a r

ep
en

s '
Ci

ne
re

a'

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e

Gr
ee

n B
utt

on
wo

od

Si
lve

r S
aw

 P
alm

ett
o

Si
ze

45
 G

al

15
 ga

l

He
ig

ht

10
'

36
"

Sp
re

ad

4' 36
"

Sp
ac

in
g

4' 36
"

Na
tiv

e

Y Y

Dr
ou

gh
t

To
ler

an
t

Y Y

Sa
lt

To
ler

an
ce

Mo
de

ra
te

Hi
gh

Re
m

ar
ks

To
we

r R
oo

f G
ro

un
dc

ov
er

 S
ch

ed
ule

Sy
m

bo
l

ID

mc

QT
Y

97

Bo
ta

ni
ca

l N
am

e

Mu
hle

nb
er

gia
 ca

pil
lar

is

Co
m

m
on

 N
am

e

Gu
lf C

oa
st 

Mu
hly

 G
ra

ss

Si
ze

3 G
al

He
ig

ht

24
"

Sp
re

ad

18
"

Sp
ac

in
g

24
"

Na
tiv

e

Y

Dr
ou

gh
t

To
ler

an
t

Y

Sa
lt

To
ler

an
ce

Hi
gh

Ar
ea (s
f)

32
5.5

0

Re
m

ar
ks

7 7

TO
W

ER
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
CH

ED
UL

E
TO

W
ER

 R
OO

F 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

CH
ED

UL
E

71
9.1

1

13
4



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

ID
D

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L2
03

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

PLANTING DETAILS

TH
IN

 B
RA

NC
HE

S 
AS

RE
QU

IR
ED

 B
Y

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

DO
 N

OT
 C

UT
 C

EN
TR

AL
LE

AD
ER

4 T
UR

NS
 B

RO
W

N
BU

RL
AP

 O
N 

TR
UN

K

24
" X

 2"
 X

 4"
 B

AT
TE

N
W

IT
H 

ME
TA

L S
TR

AP
 O

R
AP

P. 
EQ

UA
L

2"
 X

 4"
 P

T 
W

OO
D 

ST
AK

ES

NA
IL 

BR
AC

ES
 T

O 
2"

 X
 4"

 X
3'-

0"
 LO

NG
 S

TA
KE

S,
 B

UR
Y

3"
 M

IN
.

RE
MO

VE
 B

UR
LA

P 
FR

OM
TO

P 
OF

 R
OO

T 
BA

LL

BA
CK

FI
LL

 M
IX

TU
RE

 S
EE

SP
EC

S

UN
DI

ST
UR

BE
D 

SO
IL

4"
 H

IG
H 

BE
RM

TO
P 

PF
 R

OO
T 

BA
LL

1"
 A

BO
VE

 F
IN

.
GR

AD
E

NA
IL 

AS
 R

EQ
'D

MU
LC

H 
LA

YE
R,

 S
EE

 S
PE

C

N.
T.S

.

1'
1'

RO
OT

 B
AL

L

6" MIN.

NO
TE

S:

MI
N.

 R
OO

T 
SP

RE
AD

 T
O 

BE
 IN

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

"A
ME

RI
CA

N
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

FO
R 

NU
RS

ER
Y 

ST
OC

K"
.

PR
UN

E 
AL

L D
AM

AG
ED

, D
IS

EA
SE

D,
 O

R
W

EA
K 

LIM
BS

 A
ND

 R
OO

TS
. C

LE
AN

LY
PR

UN
E 

AL
L D

AM
AG

ED
 R

OO
T 

EN
DS

. D
O

NO
T A

LL
OW

 R
OO

TS
 T

O 
DR

Y 
OU

T 
DU

RI
NG

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

. S
OA

K 
RO

OT
S 

IN
 W

AT
ER

OV
ER

NI
GH

T 
BE

FO
RE

 P
LA

NT
IN

G.

MU
LC

H 
LA

YE
R;

 S
EE

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS

EX
CA

VA
TE

 T
O 

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 12

"
AN

D 
BA

CK
FI

LL
 W

/ M
IX

TU
RE

 S
EE

 S
PE

CS

6"
 / 2

4"
6"

 / 2
4"

VA
RI

ES

3"
 M

UL
CH

 LA
YE

R
TH

OU
GH

OU
T

PL
AN

TI
NG

 B
ED

 W
HE

RE
LA

W
N 

OR
GR

OU
ND

CO
VE

R 
AR

E
NO

T 
IN

DI
CA

TE
D

NO
TE

: D
RA

IN
AG

E 
BY

 O
TH

ER
S,

SE
E 

AR
CH

DR
AW

IN
GS

 F
OR

 LO
CA

TI
ON

 &
DE

TA
ILS

MI
N.

 3 
- 2

" x
 4"

 W
OO

D
BR

AC
ES

2"
 X

 4"
 X

 24
" S

TA
KE

PA
D 

BU
RI

ED
 3"

BE
LO

W
 G

RA
DE

 O
R

#5
 R

EB
AR

, 2
4"

 LO
NG

PR
EP

AR
ED

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
OI

L

SU
BG

RA
DE

TU
RN

 D
OW

N 
BU

RL
AP

1/3
 H

EI
GH

T 
OF

 R
OO

T
BA

LL

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE
 O

F
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L

TH
IN

 B
RA

NC
HE

S 
AS

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
BY

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

TR
EE

S 
OF

 T
HE

 S
AM

E 
SP

EC
IE

S 
TO

 B
E

MA
TC

HE
D 

IN
 G

RO
W

TH
 C

HA
RA

CT
ER

DO
 N

OT
 C

UT
 C

EN
TR

AL
 LE

AD
ER

BL
AC

K 
FA

BR
IC

 T
IE

S,
 T

IE
 S

EC
UR

EL
Y

TO
 T

RE
E/

ST
AK

ES

MI
N.

 2"
X2

" X
 6'

 P.
T. 

W
OO

D 
ST

AK
ES

MI
N.

 3 
PE

R 
TR

EE

RE
MO

VE
 B

UR
LA

P 
FR

OM
 T

OP
 O

F 
RO

OT
BA

LL

4"
 H

IG
H 

BE
RM

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

BA
CK

FI
LL

 M
IX

TU
RE

 S
EE

 S
PE

CS

UN
DI

ST
UR

BE
D 

SO
IL

TO
P 

OF
 R

OO
T

BA
LL

 1"
 A

BO
VE

FI
N.

 G
RA

DE

MU
LC

H 
LA

YE
R,

SE
E 

SP
EC

S

9"
9"

5'-
0"

 M
IN

.

6" MIN.

NO
TE

S:

MI
N.

 R
OO

T 
SP

RE
AD

 T
O 

BE
 IN

 A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E

W
IT

H 
"A

ME
RI

CA
N 

ST
AN

DA
RD

S 
FO

R
NU

RS
ER

Y 
ST

OC
K"

. P
RU

NE
 A

LL
 D

AM
AG

ED
,

DI
SE

AS
ED

, O
R 

W
EA

K 
LIM

BS
 A

ND
 R

OO
TS

.
CL

EA
NL

Y 
PR

UN
E 

AL
L D

AM
AG

ED
 R

OO
T

EN
DS

. D
O 

NO
T A

LL
OW

 R
OO

TS
 T

O 
DR

Y 
OU

T
DU

RI
NG

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

. S
OA

K 
RO

OT
S 

IN
W

AT
ER

 O
VE

RN
IG

HT
 B

EF
OR

E 
PL

AN
TI

NG
.

PL
AN

T 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 S

HA
LL

NO
T 

BE
 P

RU
NE

D 
PR

IO
R

TO
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
; A

FT
ER

PL
AN

TS
 H

AV
E 

BE
EN

IN
ST

AL
LE

D,
 E

AC
H 

PL
AN

T
SH

AL
L B

E 
PR

UN
ED

 F
OR

UN
IF

OR
MI

TY

RE
MO

VE
 B

UR
LA

P
FR

OM
 T

OP
 O

R 
RO

OT
BA

LL

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

TO
P 

OF
 R

OO
T 

BA
LL

 AT
 F

IN
.

GR
AD

E

BA
CK

FI
LL

 M
IX

TU
RE

SE
E 

SP
EC

S

UN
DI

ST
UR

BE
D 

SO
IL

MU
LC

H 
LA

YE
R 

TO
CO

VE
R 

EN
TI

RE
 P

LA
NT

BE
D,

 W
ET

 D
OW

N 
TO

ST
AB

ILI
ZE

, S
EE

 S
PE

CS

NO
TE

S:

MI
N.

 R
OO

T 
SP

RE
AD

 T
O 

BE
 IN

 A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
"A

ME
RI

CA
N 

ST
AN

DA
RD

S 
FO

R
NU

RS
ER

Y 
ST

OC
K"

. P
RU

NE
 A

LL
 D

AM
AG

ED
, D

IS
EA

SE
D,

 O
R 

W
EA

K 
LIM

BS
 A

ND
 R

OO
TS

.
CL

EA
NL

Y 
PR

UN
E 

AL
L D

AM
AG

ED
 R

OO
T 

EN
DS

. D
O 

NO
T A

LL
OW

 R
OO

TS
 T

O 
DR

Y 
OU

T
DU

RI
NG

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

. S
OA

K 
RO

OT
S 

IN
 W

AT
ER

 O
VE

RN
IG

HT
 B

EF
OR

E 
PL

AN
TI

NG
.

PR
O

V
ID

E 
D

IS
H

 T
O

R
ET

A
IN

 W
AT

ER

SE
T 

TH
E 

TR
EE

 N
O

 D
EE

PE
R

TH
A

N
 IT

 W
A

S 
IN

 IT
S

O
R

IG
IN

A
L 

G
R

O
W

IN
G

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N

TR
A

N
SP

LA
N

TI
N

G
 H

O
LE

SH
O

U
LD

 B
E 

AT
 L

EA
ST

 1
/3

B
IG

G
ER

 T
H

A
N

 T
H

E 
A

R
EA

TH
AT

 W
A

S 
TR

EN
C

H
ED

FO
R

 T
R

A
N

SP
LA

N
TI

N
G

TR
IA

N
G

LE
 W

O
O

D
SU

PP
O

RT
 W

IT
H

 B
U

R
LA

P

N
O

TE
:

H
O

LE
 S

H
O

U
LD

 B
E 

FI
LL

ED
 W

IT
H

 A
 M

IX
TU

R
E

O
F 

G
O

O
D

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 A

N
D

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
.

EL
IM

IN
AT

E 
A

IR
 P

O
C

K
ET

S 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
U

SE
 O

F
W

AT
ER

 H
O

SE
. 18"-36"

TR
EN

C
H

 T
O

 B
E 

FI
LL

ED
W

IT
H

 F
IB

R
O

U
S

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SU

C
H

 A
S

LE
A

V
ES

 O
R

 M
U

LC
H

TR
EE

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

LI
G

H
TL

EY
 P

R
U

N
ED

(S
EL

EC
TI

V
EL

Y
TH

IN
N

ED
) B

Y
 H

A
N

D
.

VA
RI

ES

VA
RI

ES
 

RE
FE

R 
TO

 D
IS

PO
SI

TI
ON

 
PL

AN

4'

RO
OT

 B
OU

ND
AR

Y 
TO

BE
 P

RO
TE

CT
ED

 S
EE

DI
SP

OS
IT

IO
N 

PL
AN

 IN
-G

RO
UN

D 
ME

TA
L

PO
LE

S

 T
RE

E 
TR

UN
K

CH
AI

N 
LIN

K 
FE

NC
E

 IN
-G

RO
UN

D
ME

TA
L P

OL
ES

CH
AI

N 
LIN

K

NO
TE

: B
AR

RI
ER

 T
O

FO
RM

 C
ON

TI
NU

OU
S

CI
RI

CL
E 

AR
OU

ND
 T

HE
TR

EE
 O

R 
GR

OU
P 

OF
TR

EE
S

NO
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

1
LA

RG
E 

TR
EE

 S
TA

KE
 D

ET
AI

L

NO
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

6
GR

OU
ND

 S
PA

CI
NG

 D
ET

AI
L

NO
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

7
PA

LM
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

DE
TA

IL

NO
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

8
SM

AL
L T

RE
E 

GU
YI

NG
 D

ET
AI

L

NO
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

5
SH

RU
B 

DE
TA

IL
NO

T 
TO

 S
CA

LE
2

TR
EE

 T
RA

NS
PL

AN
TI

NG
 D

ET
AI

L

NO
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

3
RO

OT
 P

RU
NI

NG
 D

ET
AI

L

NO
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

4
TR

EE
 P

RO
TE

CT
IO

N 
DE

TA
ILS

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
S

1. 
Th

e 
Co

ntr
ac

tor
 is

 re
sp

on
sib

le 
for

 m
ain

tai
nin

g, 
all

 p
lan

tin
g 

ar
ea

s 
(in

clu
din

g 
wa

ter
ing

, s
pr

ay
ing

, m
ulc

hin
g, 

mo
wi

ng
,

fer
tili

zin
g, 

etc
.) 

un
til 

the
 jo

b i
s a

cc
ep

ted
, in

 fu
ll, 

by
 th

e O
wn

er
 an

d/o
r L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rch

ite
ct.

2. 
Al

l ro
ot 

ba
lls

 sh
all

 co
nfo

rm
 to

 th
e s

ize
 st

an
da

rd
s s

et 
for

th 
in 

"A
me

ric
an

 S
tan

da
rd

s f
or

 N
ur

se
ry 

St
oc

k"
.

3. 
Al

l t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ov

er
siz

ed
 tr

ee
s 

an
d 

pa
lm

s 
mu

st 
be

 F
lor

ida
 g

ra
de

 #
1 

or
 b

ett
er.

 A
ll p

lan
t m

ate
ria

l s
ha

ll b
e 

pr
ote

cte
d

du
rin

g t
ra

ns
po

rt 
an

d d
eli

ve
ry 

to 
fin

al 
loc

ati
on

 w
ith

 sh
ad

e c
lot

h o
r o

the
r a

cc
ep

tab
le 

me
an

s o
f w

ind
bu

rn
 pr

ev
en

tio
n.

4. 
Al

l tr
ee

s m
us

t b
e g

uy
ed

 or
 st

ak
ed

 as
 sh

ow
n i

n t
he

 de
tai

ls.

5. 
Ins

tal
lat

ion
- A

ll 
pla

nt 
ma

ter
ial

 s
ha

ll 
be

 in
sta

lle
d 

in 
a 

so
un

d, 
wo

rkm
an

- l
ike

 m
an

ne
r a

nd
 a

cc
or

din
g 

to 
ac

ce
pte

d 
go

od
pla

nti
ng

 a
nd

 tr
ee

 re
loc

ati
on

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

wi
th 

the
 q

ua
lity

 o
f p

lan
t m

ate
ria

ls 
as

 h
er

ein
aft

er
 d

es
cri

be
d. 

Al
l e

lem
en

ts 
of

lan
ds

ca
pin

g s
ha

ll b
e i

ns
tal

led
 so

 as
 to

 m
ee

t a
ll a

pp
lic

ab
le 

or
din

an
ce

s a
nd

 co
de

 re
qu

ire
me

nts
.

6. 
Th

er
e 

sh
all

 b
e 

no
 c

ha
ins

 o
r c

ab
les

 u
se

d 
on

 tr
ee

s 
or

 p
alm

s. 
Ha

nd
le 

wi
th 

tw
o 

inc
h 

(2
") 

mi
nim

um
 w

idt
h 

ny
lon

 s
tra

ps
 o

r
eq

ua
l.

7. 
Co

ntr
ac

tor
 s

ha
ll 

as
su

re
 d

ra
ina

ge
 a

nd
 p

er
co

lat
ion

 o
f a

ll 
pla

nti
ng

 p
its

 p
rio

r t
o 

ins
tal

lat
ion

 o
f p

lan
t m

ate
ria

l. 
Co

ntr
ac

tor
sh

all
 fi

ll 
all

 tr
ee

 p
its

 w
ith

 w
ate

r b
efo

re
 p

lan
tin

g 
to 

as
su

re
 th

at 
pr

op
er

 d
ra

ina
ge

 a
nd

 p
er

co
lat

ion
 is

 a
va

ila
ble

. C
or

re
ct 

if
re

qu
ire

d 
to 

as
su

re
 p

er
co

lat
ion

. C
on

tra
cto

r i
s 

re
sp

on
sib

le 
for

 re
pla

ce
me

nt 
of 

all
 p

lan
ts 

los
t d

ue
 to

 in
ad

eq
ua

te 
dr

ain
- a

ge
co

nd
itio

ns
.

8. 
Co

ntr
ac

tor
 to

 re
qu

es
t f

ina
l a

cc
ep

tan
ce

 o
f p

ro
jec

t in
 w

riti
ng

. I
f a

ll w
or

k i
s s

ati
sfa

cto
ry 

an
d 

co
mp

let
e 

in 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

co
nd

itio
ns

 o
f c

on
tra

ct 
do

cu
me

nts
, t

he
n 

the
 O

wn
er

 a
nd

 th
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Ar

ch
ite

ct 
sh

all
 d

ec
lar

e 
the

 p
ro

jec
t s

ub
sta

nti
all

y
co

mp
let

e.

9. 
Co

ntr
ac

tor
 to

 re
pla

ce
 re

jec
ted

 pl
an

t m
ate

ria
l w

ith
in 

on
e (

1)
 w

ee
k o

f w
ritt

en
 no

tic
e.

10
. C

on
tra

cto
r s

ha
ll m

ulc
h 

all
 p

lan
t m

ate
ria

l t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t a

nd
 c

om
ple

tel
y 

to 
a 

thr
ee

 in
ch

 (3
") 

de
pth

 o
f l

oo
se

, w
ee

d 
fre

e,
ste

rili
ze

d M
ela

leu
ca

 m
ulc

h.

11
. P

lan
t M

ate
ria

l w
hic

h i
s n

ot 
ins

tal
led

 at
 th

e d
ire

cti
on

 of
 th

e l
an

ds
ca

pe
 ar

ch
ite

ct 
or

 ow
ne

r w
ill 

be
co

me
 th

e p
ro

pe
rty

 of
 th

e
co

ntr
ac

tor
 u

nle
ss

 it 
be

co
me

s r
elo

ca
ted

 o
n 

sit
e. 

Th
e 

Co
ntr

ac
tor

 sh
all

 p
ro

vid
e 

the
 o

wn
er

 a
 cr

ed
it f

or
 a

ny
 p

lan
t m

ate
ria

l n
ot

ins
tal

led
 on

 th
e s

ite
.

SO
IL 

PR
EP

AR
AT

IO
N 

AN
D 

SO
IL 

MI
X

1. 
Al

l s
hr

ub
 b

ed
s s

ha
ll b

e 
pr

ov
ide

d 
wi

th 
a 

mi
nim

um
 3

0"
 d

ep
th 

of 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 p

lan
tin

g 
so

il i
f e

xis
tin

g 
so

il i
s n

ot 
ac

ce
pta

ble
 to

the
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rch

ite
ct.

 S
hr

ub
 b

ed
s 

sh
all

 b
e 

ex
ca

va
ted

 to
 3

0"
 d

ep
th 

an
d 

so
il 

re
pla

ce
d 

as
 s

pe
cif

ied
. A

cc
ep

tab
le 

so
il

co
mp

os
itio

n s
ha

ll b
e 7

0%
 sa

nd
, 3

0%
 or

ga
nic

 co
nte

nt 
wi

th 
an

 ov
er

all
 pH

 ra
ng

e b
etw

ee
n 6

.5 
an

d 7
.5.

2. 
Ap

ply
 R

ou
nd

up
 (m

an
ufa

ctu
re

d 
by

 M
on

sa
nto

 C
or

p. 
or

 e
qu

al.
) a

cc
or

din
g 

to 
ma

nu
fac

tur
er

's 
ra

te 
an

d 
sp

ec
ific

ati
on

 w
ith

in
lim

its
 o

f a
ll a

re
as

 to
 b

e 
pla

nte
d. 

Pr
ote

ct 
ex

ist
ing

 p
lan

ts 
to 

re
ma

in 
fro

m 
ov

er
sp

ra
y o

r s
pr

ay
 w

ith
in 

ro
ot 

zo
ne

. C
on

tra
cto

r t
o

en
su

re
 to

tal
 w

ee
d e

ra
dic

ati
on

 fr
om

 al
l a

re
as

 to
 be

 pl
an

ted
.

3. 
Be

for
e 

re
pla

cin
g 

top
so

il, 
ra

ke
 s

ub
so

il s
ur

fac
e 

cle
ar

 o
f s

ton
es

 (1
" d

iam
ete

r a
nd

 la
rg

er
), 

de
br

is,
 ru

bb
ish

, a
nd

 re
ma

ini
ng

ro
ots

 fr
om

 re
mo

ve
d p

lan
t m

ate
ria

l.

4. 
Sc

ar
ify

 su
bs

oil
 to

 a 
de

pth
 of

 si
x i

nc
he

s (
6"

).

5. 
Co

ntr
ac

tor
 to

 a
pp

ly 
"S

ur
fla

n"
 o

r e
qu

al,
 o

r a
pp

ro
ve

d 
pr

e-
em

er
ge

nt 
he

rb
ici

de
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

wi
th 

ma
nu

fac
tur

er
's 

ra
te 

an
d

sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s.

6. 
Pl

an
tin

g S
oil

 M
ixt

ur
es

:
Al

l p
lan

t m
ate

ria
l o

n g
ra

de
 w

ith
 th

e e
xc

ep
tio

n o
f p

alm
s a

nd
 be

ac
h m

ate
ria

l, s
ha

ll b
e p

lan
ted

 w
ith

 th
e f

oll
ow

ing
 so

il m
ix:

Pl
an

tin
g 

So
il M

ixt
ur

e A
:

 
a.)

 W
ee

d f
re

e s
oil

 an
d c

on
sis

t o
f

 
 

70
%

 cl
ea

n s
ilic

a s
an

d,
 

 
30

%
 ev

er
gla

de
s m

uc
k, 

an
d

 
b.)

 T
he

re
 m

us
t b

e a
 sl

igh
t a

cid
ic 

re
ac

tio
n t

o t
he

 so
il w

ith
 no

 ex
ce

ss
 ca

lci
um

 or
 ca

rb
on

ate
.

 
c.)

 S
oil

 sh
all

 be
 de

liv
er

ed
 in

 a 
loo

se
 fr

iab
le 

co
nd

itio
n.

Al
l p

alm
s +

 be
ac

h m
ate

ria
l o

n g
ra

de
 sh

all
 be

 pl
an

ted
 w

ith
 th

e f
oll

ow
ing

:
Pl

an
tin

g 
So

il M
ixt

ur
e B

:
 

a.)
  8

0%
 cl

ea
n s

illc
a s

an
d

 
b.)

 20
%

 ev
er

gla
de

s m
ac

k

Al
l e

lev
ate

d p
lan

tin
g a

re
as

 on
 st

ru
ctu

re
 sh

all
 be

 pl
an

ted
 w

ith
 th

e f
oll

ow
ing

 un
les

s o
the

rw
ise

 ap
pr

ov
ed

 by
 L.

A
Pl

an
tin

g 
So

il M
ixt

ur
e C

:
Mi

x s
pe

cif
ica

lly
 de

sig
ne

d t
o m

ee
t p

ro
jec

t r
eq

uir
em

en
ts 

ba
se

d o
n c

lim
ati

c r
eg

ion
 an

d p
lan

t r
eq

uir
em

en
ts.

 
a.)

 C
oa

rse
 S

tal
ite

, 5
/16

" E
xp

an
de

d a
gg

re
ga

te%
 

b.)
 25

%
 C

lea
n S

ilic
a S

an
d

 
c.)

 10
%

 P
ine

 fin
es

 
d.)

 15
%

 C
om

po
st

7. 
To

ps
oil

 s
ha

ll 
be

 n
atu

ra
l, 

fer
tile

, a
gr

icu
ltu

ra
l s

oil
 c

ap
ab

le 
of 

su
sta

ini
ng

 v
igo

ro
us

 p
lan

t g
ro

wt
h. 

It 
sh

all
 b

e 
of 

un
ifo

rm
co

mp
os

itio
n 

thr
ou

gh
ou

t, 
wi

th 
ad

mi
xtu

re
 o

f s
ub

so
il. 

It 
sh

all
 b

e 
fre

e 
of 

sto
ne

s, 
lum

ps
, li

ve
 p

lan
ts 

an
 th

eir
 ro

ots
, s

tic
ks

, a
nd

oth
er

 ex
tra

ne
ou

s m
att

er.
 S

pr
ea

d t
op

so
il m

ixt
ur

e t
o m

ini
mu

m 
de

pth
 of

 th
re

e i
nc

he
s (

3"
) t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t a
ll l

aw
n a

re
as

 ..

8. 
Re

mo
ve

 al
l ro

ck
s a

nd
 ot

he
r o

bje
cts

 ov
er

 on
e i

nc
he

s (
1"

) in
 di

am
ete

r.

9. 
Sm

oo
th 

all
 so

il m
ixt

ur
e 

to 
fiv

e 
inc

he
s (

5"
) b

elo
w 

top
 o

f s
ur

ro
un

din
g 

pa
ve

me
nt 

ed
ge

s. 
Th

is 
all

ow
s r

oo
m 

for
 3

" o
f m

ulc
h

an
d 2

" c
lea

r s
pa

ce
 be

low
 to

p o
f p

av
em

en
t.

10
. S

mo
oth

 to
ps

oil
 m

ixt
ur

e t
o t

wo
 in

ch
es

 (2
") 

be
low

 fin
ish

 gr
ad

e i
n a

re
as

 to
 be

 so
dd

ed
.

11
. T

op
so

il s
ha

ll n
ot 

be
 e

xtr
em

ely
 a

cid
 o

r a
lka

lin
e, 

no
r c

on
tai

n 
tox

ic 
su

bs
tan

ce
s 

wh
ich

 m
ay

 b
e 

ha
rm

ful
 to

 p
lan

t g
ro

wt
h.

Th
e 

top
so

il 
pH

 s
ha

ll 
be

 in
 th

e 
ra

ng
e 

of 
pH

 6
.5 

to 
7.5

. I
f n

ec
es

sa
ry,

 th
e 

Co
ntr

ac
tor

 s
ha

ll 
ap

ply
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te 

so
il

am
en

dm
en

ts 
ad

jus
tin

g s
oil

 pH
 to

 as
su

re
 a 

pH
 ra

ng
e o

f 6
.5 

to 
7.5

.

12
. F

ini
sh

 g
ra

de
 a

ll 
top

so
il 

ar
ea

s 
to 

a 
sm

oo
th,

 e
ve

n 
su

rfa
ce

, a
ss

ur
ing

 p
os

itiv
e 

dr
ain

ag
e 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 th
e 

str
uc

tur
es

 a
nd

eli
mi

na
te 

an
y l

ow
 ar

ea
s w

hic
h m

ay
 co

lle
ct 

wa
ter

.

13
. C

on
tra

cto
r s

ha
ll a

ss
ur

e 
pe

rco
lat

ion
 a

nd
 d

ra
ina

ge
 o

f a
ll p

lan
tin

g 
pit

s p
rio

r t
o 

pla
nti

ng
. C

on
tra

cto
r w

ill 
be

 re
sp

on
sib

le 
for

all
 pl

an
ts 

los
t d

ue
 to

 th
e l

ac
k o

f p
er

co
lat

ion
.

14
. C

on
tra

cto
r t

o 
re

mo
ve

 d
eb

ris
 a

nd
 e

xc
es

s m
ate

ria
l d

ail
y f

ro
m 

job
 si

te.
 C

on
tra

cto
r s

ha
ll r

em
ov

e 
all

 st
ak

ing
 o

f t
re

es
 a

nd
pa

lm
s a

fte
r t

we
lve

 (1
2)

 m
on

ths
 of

 su
bs

tan
tia

l c
om

ple
tio

n.

MU
LC

H
1. 

Mu
lch

 s
ha

ll b
e 

sh
re

dd
ed

 F
lor

im
ulc

h 
(1

00
%

 M
ela

leu
ca

 m
ulc

h)
. P

lan
tin

g 
ar

ea
s 

no
t c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
law

n 
gr

as
s/s

od
 s

ha
ll b

e
mu

lch
ed

 to
 a 

mi
nim

um
 de

pth
 of

 3"
, in

 or
de

r t
o p

re
se

nt 
a f

ini
sh

ed
 ap

pe
ar

an
ce

.

2. 
An

y o
the

r m
ulc

h m
us

t b
e m

us
t b

e s
ub

mi
tte

d t
o a

nd
 ap

pr
ov

ed
.

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
S

13
5



13
6



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

ID
D

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L3
00

-A

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

TOWER - WEST LIGHTING PLAN

N

B

B

B

DDDDDDDDDD

DDDDDDDDDD

DDDDDDDDDD B

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

B
B

B
B

B

B B BB

W

BBBBB

BB

B
B

B

B
B

B
B

B
B

W
1

H
R

L-
A

B

H
R

L-
A

W
1

W
1

14
.2

4.
4

23
.2

22
.4

16
.2

12
.4

12
.4

16
.3

22
.5

22
.7

31
.3

26
.7

19
.8

15
.9

15
.9

19
.9

26
.9

31
.3

25
.2

20
.6

17
.1

14
.6

14
.5

17
.1

20
.9

25
.2

23
.1

27
.6

22
.9

27
.7

18.3

12.3

8.1

5.0

4.0

9.3

21.0

26.3

26.8

23.0

1.6

2.7

3.5

4.4

6.2

10.0

16.5

6.
4

5.
0

3.
6

3.
7

7.
2

5.
8

9.
0

7.
1

6.
6

5.
74.

8
4.

7
6.

0
6.

1
5.

1
4.

9

5.
8

4.
8

9.
8

7.
0

8.
2

6.
5

10
.3

5.
9

3.
2

4.
4

8.
7

2.
0

3.
1

3.
4

4.
9

2.
3

3.
0

3.
4

3.
6

2.
3

2.
9

3.
5

3.
3

2.
1

3.
0

2.
7

4.
0

1.
3

1.
9

2.
9

2.
6

3.
9

2.
6

1.
3

1.
5

2.
1

2.
8

3.
3

3.
1

1.
7

1.
7

2.
0

2.
3

3.
0

3.
2

3.
2

2.
4

2.
1

2.
0

2.
3

3.
0

2.
7

3.
6

2.
2

2.
0

2.
1

2.
4

3.
0

2.
7

4.
1

2.
3

2.
0

1.
9

2.
4

2.
9

3.
5

3.
2

1.
6

1.
5

1.
8

2.
2

2.
9

3.
0

3.
3

1.
3

1.
0

1.
4

1.
9

2.
9

2.
7

3.
1

1.
4

2.
0

2.
9

2.
7

4.
0

2.
3

2.
8

3.
7

3.
3

2.
3

3.
1

3.
1

3.
9

2.
2

3.
1

3.
0

3.
3

2.
1

3.
0

3.
2

4.
7

6.
8

8.
2 1.

5
2.

7
2.

2
1.

5
2.

1
1.

5
2.

8
2.

0
1.

6
2.

0
1.

8
2.

5
1.

8
1.

7
1.

8
2.

4
2.

3
1.

6
2.

0
1.

7
2.

8
2.

2
1.

5
2.

1
1.

5
2.

7
1.

9
1.

4
2.

0
1.

6
2.

8
2.

1
1.

6
2.

4
2.

3
4.

03.
33.

3
3.

4
3.

1
1.

9
1.

9
1.

9
2.

2
2.

4
1.

5
1.

8
1.

8
2.

2
2.

4
1.

5
1.

8
1.

9
2.

5
2.

9
1.

9
2.

3
2.

1 2.
2 2.

3
1.

6
2.

1
1.

6
3.

1
2.

7
2.

5
3.

2
3.

1 2.
2

3.
3

2.
7

2.
0

2.
4

2.
4

1.
1

1.
4

1.
8

2.
6

3.
7

5.
5

8.
4

12
.6

16
.8

19
.9

19
.5

15
.9

11
.6

7.
6

4.
9

3.
4

2.
3

1.
6

1.
2

1.
0

1.
4

1.
7

2.
4

3.
4

4.
7

6.
5

9.
5

13
.0

16
.5

19
.1

18
.7

15
.6

12
.3

8.
6

5.
9

4.
3

3.
1

2.
1

1.
5

1.
3

1.11.2

1.21.2

1.91.9

4.44.2

9.68.6

16.114.0

21.218.2

23.720.3

24.821.3

25.321.6

25.321.6

25.421.6

25.321.6

25.421.6

25.221.4

24.821.2

24.821.2

24.721.1

24.821.3

25.121.7

25.722.1

26.522.6

27.022.9

27.223.0

27.323.2

27.523.3

27.523.3

27.323.2

27.123.1

26.722.5

24.320.5

21.118.3

7.
9

5.
0

5.
5

4.
1

6.
6

4.
5

5.
2 3.

0
2.

7
8.

4
14

.4
6.

9

2.
7

3.
3

7.
4

9.
8

5.
5

3.
2

3.
6

7.
1

7.
0

2.
5

2.
7

3.
2

6.
2

7.
2

4.
6

3.
0

3.
9

6.
0

6.
2

4.
9

2.
9

6.
3

7.
5

5.
9

6.
5

3.
7

7.
4

7.
5

4.
6

7.
1

3.
5

7.
4

10
.1

7.
6

7.
6

3.
4

7.
5

9.
6

7.
4

7.
8

4.
0

7.
8

8.
1

5.
1

7.
6

3.
6

7.
8

10
.5

8.
0

8.
1

3.
6

7.
8

9.
8

7.
6

8.
0

4.
1

7.
9

8.
1

5.
2

7.
6

3.
9

8.
0

10
.6

8.
0

7.
9

5.
1

9.
0

10
.0

7.
2

7.
7

8.
4

11
.4

8.
5

4.
6

6.
9

8.
6

8.
4

7.
7

5.
4

5.
4

4.
9

3.
9

3.
1

5.
1

5.
6

3.
8

6.
2

6.
6

3.
3

6.
1

6.
5

2.
5

2.
3

3.
1

3.
0

3.
3

3.
9

8.
9

10
.3

12
.6

6.
0

13
.4

3.
1

3.
4

3.
4

2.
5

3.
1

8.
9

7.
2

12
.9

4.
9

13
.9

3.
7

4.
1

4.
2

2.
5

3.
9

11
.4

5.
9

14
.5

5.
4

10
.8

2.
9

2.
4

3.
8

2.
5

4.
1

11
.6

5.
1

15
.1

7.
1

10
.5

3.
9

2.
6

4.
1

2.
7

2.
6

12
.4

5.
2

13
.2

7.
6

9.
2

3.
4

2.
6

4.
5

2.
8

3.
2

13
.6

5.
8

12
.7

7.
8

8.
5

3.
3

2.
4

4.
9

12
.8

5.
9

14
.4

Meile G 6885 SCVi K2o - Dishwasher

Kraus Pax 27" Sink - KHU29

SUBZERO IT-36CIID

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

9'-
11

 7/
8"

COASTAL CONSTRUCTION

CONTROL LINE

BASEMENT PERIMETER BELOW

COLLINS AVENUE

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

PROPERTY LINE

BULKHEAD LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

BALCONIES PERIMETER ABOVE

M

w

M

○

AD
DI

TI
ON

AL
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

LIG
HT

IN
G 

(D
OE

S 
NO

T A
FF

EC
T 

PH
OT

OM
ET

RI
CS

)

2D
 S

ym
bo

l
Li

gh
t F

ixt
ur

e

Sp
ot 

Lig
ht

W
ell

 Li
gh

t

Qu
an

tit
y

12 3

Ma
nu

fa
ct

ur
er

Ga
rd

en
 Li

gh
t

KI
M 

Lig
hti

ng

Mo
de

l

V2 Mi
niv

au
lt

LT
V7

68

Vo
lta

ge

12
V

12
0V

La
m

p

LE
D

LE
D

W
at

ts

8 W
att

s

3.6
 W

att
s

Co
lo

r T
em

p

30
00

 K

30
00

 K

Ma
te

ria
l

So
lid

 B
ra

ss

Di
ec

as
t B

ra
ss

Fi
ni

sh

Br
as

s

Na
tur

al 
Fin

ish

No
te

s

Meile G 6885 SCVi K2o - Dishwasher

Kraus Pax 27" Sink - KHU29

SUBZERO IT-36CIID

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

20
6 s

q f
t

36
1 s

q f
t

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

MATCHLINE
MATCHLINE

M

w

M

○

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

 P
AR

KI
NG

TO
W

ER

Lu
m

in
air

e S
ch

ed
ul

e

Sy
m

bo
l

Qt
y

La
be

l
De

sc
rip

tio
n

LL
F

Lu
m

. W
at

ts
To

ta
l W

at
ts

59
B

MI
LL

ER
BE

RN
D 

  M
B5

-A
L-

42
-A

MB
ER

-1
20

_2
77

-B
S-

18
0

0.9
00

30
17

70

30
D

LIG
HT

HE
AD

ED
   2

-11
5-

T-
01

-C
-B

RO
20

-A
MB

ER
0.9

00
8.7

8
26

3.4

18
9

HR
L-

A
W

AG
NE

R 
 LU

LS
AM

BE
R6

07
0T

A-
12

   S
HO

W
N 

IN
 1'

 IN
CR

EM
EN

TS
0.5

00
5.3

10
01

.7

2
W

PH
ILI

PS
 G

AR
DC

O 
  1

21
-1

6L
-5

30
-N

W
-G

3-
2

0.9
00

28
56

4
W

1
PH

ILI
PS

 G
AR

DC
O 

  1
21

-3
2L

-5
30

-N
W

-G
3-

4
0.9

00
52

20
8

Ca
lcu

lat
io

n 
Su

m
m

ar
y

La
be

l
Av

g
Ma

x
Mi

n
Av

g/M
in

Ma
x/M

in

EG
RE

SS
8.1

6
40

.5
1.0

8.1
6

40
.50

0
4'

8'
16

'
SC

AL
E:

 1/
8"

   =
    

1'-
0"

1
TO

W
ER

 W
ES

T 
- L

IG
HT

IN
G 

PL
AN

NO
TE

: A
LL

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
LIG

HT
IN

G 
SE

AW
AR

D 
OF

 T
HE

 C
OA

ST
AL

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
LIN

E 
SH

AL
L C

OM
PL

Y 
W

IT
H 

SE
A 

TU
RT

LE
 N

ES
TI

NG
 A

ND
 P

RO
TE

CT
IO

N 
GU

ID
EL

IN
ES

IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
US

E 
OF

 A
MB

ER
 C

OL
OR

ED
 LA

MP
S 

AN
D 

LIG
HT

 S
OU

RC
ES

, L
OW

 LE
VE

L F
IX

TU
RE

S,
 LO

UV
ER

ED
 FA

CE
PL

AT
ES

 A
ND

 S
HI

EL
DS

 P
ER

 F
FW

CC
.

13
7



13
8



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

ID
D

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L3
00

-B

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

TOWER - EAST LIGHTING PLAN

N

B B B B

B B BB

B
B

B

B

B

B
B

DDDDDDDDDD

DDDDDDDDDD

DDDDDDDDDD B

B B BB

B B BBB B

B

B
B

B
B

B
B

B

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

B B B BB

W
1

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

H
R

L-
A

23
.1

27
.6

22
.9

27
.7

18.3

12.3

8.1

5.0

4.0

9.3

21.0

26.3

26.8

1.6

2.7

3.5

4.4

6.2

10.0

16.5

6.
4

5.
0

3.
6

3.
7

7.
2

5.
8

9.
0

7.
1

6.
6

5.
74.

8
4.

7
6.

0
6.

1
5.

1
4.

9

5.
8

4.
8

9.
8

7.
0

8.
2

6.
5

10
.3

5.
9

1.
8

1.
9

2.
5

2.
9

1.
9

2.
3

2.
1 2.
2 2.

3
1.

6
2.

1
1.

6
3.

1
2.

7
2.

5
3.

2
3.

1 2.
2

3.
3

2.
7

2.
0

2.
4

2.
4

2.
5

2.
7

1.
6

1.
5

2.
0

1.
6

2.
7

1.
8

1.
4

1.
9

1.
4

2.
5

1.
9

1.
3

1.
9

4.
4

5.
6

5.
8

4.
8

4.
7

4.
8

3.
9

4.
5

3.
3

2.
9

3.
7

4.
2

3.
0

1.
4

1330

1230

20
.1

29
.6

36
.4

27
.1

35
.6

40
.5

8.
5

4.
6

14
.0

11
.1

14
.8

14
.6

29
.1

29
.3

4.
3

7.
3

8.
2

18
.1

7.
9

5.
0

5.
5

4.
1

6.
6

4.
5

5.
2 3.

0
2.

7
8.

4
14

.4
6.

9
2.

0
2.

3
4.

6
5.

3
2.

7
1.

4
3.

0
5.

5
5.

1
3.

4

2.
7

3.
3

7.
4

9.
8

5.
5

2.
5

3.
7

6.
4

5.
1

1.
9

1.
7

4.
7

6.
7

4.
6

6.
5

3.
2

3.
6

7.
1

7.
0

2.
5

1.
8

3.
4

6.
3

5.
6

2.
3

1.
7

4.
5

6.
9

5.
8

10
.8

2.
7

3.
2

6.
2

7.
2

4.
6

2.
5

2.
5

4.
0

4.
4

2.
4

1.
4

2.
5

4.
6

5.
3

8.
3

14
.2

13
.7

13
.3

13
.1

14
.8

19
.8

18
.3

14
.5

13
.3

14
.9

19
.7

16
.7

3.
0

3.
9

6.
0

6.
2

4.
9

4.
7

3.
4

2.
1

5.
3

9.
7

9.
5

5.
0

3.
0

3.
3

6.
1

7.
8

4.
4

2.
3

2.
6

5.
5

7.
2

2.
9

6.
3

7.
5

5.
9

6.
5

7.
1

4.
3

1.
8

5.
0

8.
4

7.
3

3.
5

1.
8

2.
0

4.
0

5.
5

3.
2

1.
6

1.
8

3.
7

5.
2

3.
7

7.
4

7.
5

4.
6

7.
1

7.
4

2.
8

1.
1

5.
4

7.
8

4.
3

1.
9

1.
4

2.
5

6.
8

7.
8

3.
8

1.
6

2.
5

6.
7

7.
6

3.
5

7.
4

10
.1

7.
6

7.
6

9.
7

6.
4

2.
2

4.
7

8.
9

8.
0

3.
6

1.
7

3.
0

7.
8

7.
6

2.
2

1.
3

2.
8

7.
7

7.
4

3.
4

7.
5

9.
6

7.
4

7.
8

9.
1

5.
9

2.
1

4.
9

8.
4

7.
3

3.
3

1.
6

2.
1

5.
5

7.
4

3.
8

1.
6

2.
1

5.
4

7.
1

4.
0

7.
8

8.
1

5.
1

7.
6

8.
0

3.
1

1.
3

5.
3

7.
9

4.
3

1.
9

1.
3

1.
7

3.
7

5.
3

3.
1

1.
5

1.
7

3.
6

5.
1

3.
6

7.
8

10
.5

8.
0

8.
1

10
.1

6.
7

2.
3

4.
9

9.
1

8.
2

3.
6

1.
6

2.
5

6.
5

7.
7

3.
8

1.
6

2.
5

6.
5

7.
4

3.
6

7.
8

9.
8

7.
6

8.
0

9.
4

5.
9

2.
1

5.
0

8.
6

7.
4

3.
3

1.
6

3.
0

7.
7

7.
1

2.
2

1.
3

2.
9

7.
7

6.
8

4.
1

7.
9

8.
1

5.
2

7.
6

8.
0

3.
2

1.
3

5.
3

7.
9

4.
3

1.
9

1.
3

2.
2

5.
7

7.
7

4.
0

1.
7

2.
1

5.
6

7.
4

3.
9

8.
0

10
.6

8.
0

7.
9

10
.0

6.
6

2.
3

4.
8

9.
1

8.
2

3.
6

1.
6

1.
9

4.
1

5.
9

3.
4

1.
6

1.
8

3.
9

5.
6

5.
1

9.
0

10
.0

7.
2

7.
7

9.
0

5.
6

2.
0

5.
0

8.
4

7.
1

3.
2

1.
6

2.
6

6.
9

8.
1

3.
9

1.
7

2.
6

6.
7

7.
6

8.
4

11
.4

8.
5

4.
6

6.
9

7.
1

2.
6

1.
1

5.
3

7.
7

4.
1

1.
9

1.
4

3.
1

8.
1

7.
6

2.
5

1.
6

3.
0

7.
6

6.
5

8.
6

8.
4

7.
7

5.
4

5.
4

6.
5

4.
4

1.
8

4.
5

8.
4

7.
7

3.
4

1.
7

2.
5

7.
0

9.
8

5.
6

3.
0

2.
8

5.
2

6.
5

4.
9

3.
9

3.
1

3.
2

2.
7

1.
9

4.
8

7.
9

7.
0

3.
1

1.
6

2.
6

7.
3

9.
4

6.
3

6.
2

5.
1

5.
6

3.
8

2.
2

2.
4

4.
2

4.
6

2.
4

1.
4

2.
6

4.
8

5.
0

6.
1

7.
6

3.
4

1.
2

1.
1

2.
7

7.
7

8.
2

4.
0

10
.9

6.
2

6.
6

3.
3

2.
0

3.
5

6.
4

5.
2

2.
3

1.
7

4.
5

6.
6

4.
6

4.
4

6.
1

6.
5

2.
5

1.
6

3.
5

6.
4

5.
3

1.
8

1.
6

4.
6

6.
5

3.
8

2.
2

12
.7

25
.2

17
.3

28
.6

20
.1

29
.5

22
.7

30
.2

25
.0

31
.0

26
.4

31
.6

27
.4

32
.0

28
.6

32
.1

29
.8

31
.9

30
.1

32
.8

29.8
15.7

34.1
14.8

33.0
14.6

31.2
14.4

30.8
14.5

30.2
14.0

27.9
13.4

20.4
10.7

13.928.3

15.729.8

15.229.9

14.831.3

14.731.5

14.431.2

14.229.3

14.929.3

15.829.8

13.927.6

8.720.5

10.127.1

2.
3

3.
1

3.
0

3.
3

3.
9

8.
9

10
.3

12
.6

6.
0

13
.4

3.
1

3.
4

3.
4

2.
5

3.
1

8.
9

7.
2

12
.9

4.
9

13
.9

3.
7

4.
1

4.
2

2.
5

3.
9

11
.4

5.
9

14
.5

5.
4

10
.8

2.
9

2.
4

3.
8

2.
5

4.
1

11
.6

5.
1

15
.1

7.
1

10
.5

3.
9

2.
6

4.
1

2.
7

2.
6

12
.4

5.
2

13
.2

7.
6

9.
2

3.
4

2.
6

4.
5

2.
8

3.
2

13
.6

5.
8

12
.7

7.
8

8.
5

3.
3

2.
4

4.
9

12
.8

5.
9

14
.4

714

1128

1331

1431

1027

Meile G 6885 SCVi K2o - Dishwasher

Kraus Pax 27" Sink - KHU29

SUBZERO IT-36CIID

○
○

○
○

○

10'
4'-11 31/32"

47'-9 5/32"10'

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

EROSION CONTROL LINE

BULKHEAD LINE

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

GRANDFATHERED POOL DECK EDGE

VEGETATION LINE

PROPERTY LINE

MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

WALKWAY

Meile G 6885 SCVi K2o - Dishwasher

Kraus Pax 27" Sink - KHU29

SUBZERO IT-36CIID

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

20
6 s

q f
t

36
1 s

q f
t

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

MATCHLINE
MATCHLINE

M

w

M

○

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

 P
AR

KI
NG

TO
W

ER

Lu
m

in
air

e S
ch

ed
ul

e

Sy
m

bo
l

Qt
y

La
be

l
De

sc
rip

tio
n

LL
F

Lu
m

. W
at

ts
To

ta
l W

at
ts

59
B

MI
LL

ER
BE

RN
D 

  M
B5

-A
L-

42
-A

MB
ER

-1
20

_2
77

-B
S-

18
0

0.9
00

30
17

70

30
D

LIG
HT

HE
AD

ED
   2

-11
5-

T-
01

-C
-B

RO
20

-A
MB

ER
0.9

00
8.7

8
26

3.4

18
9

HR
L-

A
W

AG
NE

R 
 LU

LS
AM

BE
R6

07
0T

A-
12

   S
HO

W
N 

IN
 1'

 IN
CR

EM
EN

TS
0.5

00
5.3

10
01

.7

2
W

PH
ILI

PS
 G

AR
DC

O 
  1

21
-1

6L
-5

30
-N

W
-G

3-
2

0.9
00

28
56

4
W

1
PH

ILI
PS

 G
AR

DC
O 

  1
21

-3
2L

-5
30

-N
W

-G
3-

4
0.9

00
52

20
8

Ca
lcu

lat
io

n 
Su

m
m

ar
y

La
be

l
Av

g
Ma

x
Mi

n
Av

g/M
in

Ma
x/M

in

EG
RE

SS
8.1

6
40

.5
1.0

8.1
6

40
.50

0
4'

8'
16

'
SC

AL
E:

 1/
8"

   =
    

1'-
0"

1
TO

W
ER

 - 
EA

ST
 LI

GH
TI

NG
 P

LA
N

NO
TE

: A
LL

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
LIG

HT
IN

G 
SE

AW
AR

D 
OF

 T
HE

 C
OA

ST
AL

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
LIN

E 
SH

AL
L C

OM
PL

Y 
W

IT
H 

SE
A 

TU
RT

LE
 N

ES
TI

NG
 A

ND
PR

OT
EC

TI
ON

 G
UI

DE
LIN

ES
 IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

US
E 

OF
 A

MB
ER

 C
OL

OR
ED

 LA
MP

S 
AN

D 
LIG

HT
 S

OU
RC

ES
, L

OW
 LE

VE
L F

IX
TU

RE
S,

 LO
UV

ER
ED

FA
CE

PL
AT

ES
 A

ND
 S

HI
EL

DS
 P

ER
 F

FW
CC

.

13
9



14
0



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

ID
D

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L3
02

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

LIGHTING DETAILS

O
R

D
ER

IN
G

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

M
IL

LE
RB

ER
N

D
B

O
LL

A
RD

M
AT

ER
IA

L

S3
1

6
31

6 
G

ra
d

e 
SS

A
l

A
lu

m
in

u
m

H
EI

G
H

T

2
4

”

3
0

”

3
6

”

4
2

” 
M

ax
im

u
m

C
u

st
o

m

LE
D

 C
O

LO
R

V
O

LT
A

G
E

1
2

0
-2

7
7

O
PT

IO
N

S

N
N

O
N

E

9
0

90
º 

O
PE

N
IN

G

B
S

B
EA

C
H

 S
ID

E 
C

U
TO

FF
(9

0º
, 1

80
º, 

27
0º

)

C
L

C
H

A
IN

 L
O

O
PS

D
L

D
O

M
E 

C
A

P

FI
N

IS
H

*

SB
SH

O
T 

B
LA

ST
ST

A
N

D
A

RD

B
B

RU
SH

ED

P
PA

IN
TE

D
A

D
V

IS
E

O
O

TH
ER

A
D

V
IS

E

Pl
ea

se
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

ch
ar

t 
b

el
o

w
 to

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

 t
h

e 
ca

ta
lo

g
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f t

h
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

lig
h

ti
n

g
 fi

xt
u

re
 y

o
u

 a
re

 o
rd

er
in

g
:

Jo
b

 N
am

e 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
  F

ix
tu

re
 T

yp
e 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
   

 Q
u

an
ti

ty
 _

__
__

__
   

 A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
y 

 _
__

__
__

   
 D

at
e 

__
__

__
__

__

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
g

as
ke

t
ar

o
u

n
d

 b
o

th
 to

p
 a

n
d

b
o

tt
o

m
 o

f a
cr

yl
ic

 le
n

s.

(4
) s

cr
ew

s 
o

n
 

b
o

tt
o

m
 o

f 
b

o
lla

rd
 c

ap
.

A
cr

yl
ic

 le
n

s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
g

as
ke

t
ar

o
u

n
d

 b
o

th
 to

p
 a

n
d

b
o

tt
o

m
 o

f a
cr

yl
ic

 le
n

s.

(4
) s

cr
ew

s 
o

n
 

b
o

tt
o

m
 o

f 
b

o
lla

rd
 c

ap
.

A
cr

yl
ic

 le
n

s

D
o

m
ed

 C
ap

3
3
0
 6
th
 S
T.
 S
. P
O
 B
O
X
 3
7
, W

IN
ST
ED

, M
N
 5
5
3
9
5
 • 
(3
2
0
)4
8
5
.2
6
8
5
 • 
FA

X
: (
3
2
0
)4
8
5
.3
9
0
0
 • 
w
w
w
.m

ill
er
b
er
n
d
lig

h
ti
n
g
.c
o
m

M
B
T

A
m
b
er

M
B
T-
2
4
 B
O
LL
A
R
D
   
 S
PE
C
IF
IC
AT
IO
N
S 
A
N
D
 O
RD
ER
IN
G
 IN
ST
RU
C
TI
O
N
S

SP
EC

IF
IC
A
TI
O
N
S

H
O
U
SI
N
G
: 
Se
ri
es
 3
16
 S
ta
in
le
ss
 S
te
el
, .
10
9”
 t
h
ic
k,
  s
ea
m
le
ss

co
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
, w
it
h
 s
ta
in
le
ss
 s
te
el
 fa
st
en
er
s.

TO
P
 C
A
P
: D
es
ig
n
ed
 w
it
h
 h
id
d
en
 fa
st
en
er
s 
in
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
 fl
at
 o
r o
p
ti
o
n
al

d
o
m
e 
ca
p
.

O
P
TI
C
S:
C
le
ar
 a
cr
yl
ic
 le
n
s 
su
rr
o
u
n
d
ed
 b
y 
st
ai
n
le
ss
 s
te
el
 4
5 
d
eg
re
e 
cu
t

o
ff
 lo
u
ve
rs
. O
p
ti
o
n
al
 B
ea
ch
 S
id
e 
Sh
ie
ld
, r
eq
u
ir
ed
 if
 in
-li
n
e 
o
f s
ig
h
t 
to

b
ea
ch
.

LI
FE
 E
X
P
EC

TA
N
C
Y
:5
0,
00
0 
ho
ur
s 
@
 7
0%
 lu
m
en
 m
ai
nt
en
an
ce
. 

12
 y
ea
rs
 - 
12
 h
ou
rs
/ d
ay

LE
D
s:
 2
4 
Ph
ili
p
s 
A
m
b
er
 L
U
X
EO
N
® 
Re
b
el
s, 
30
 w
at
ts
. L
X
M
L-
PL
00
1-
00
50
,

58
4.
5 
n
m
-M
in

LE
D
 D
R
IV
ER

: 
U
L 
C
la
ss
 2
 fo
r 1
20
 t
h
ru
 2
77
 v
o
lt
.

M
O
U
N
TI
N
G
: F
o
u
r 3
/8
” d
ia
m
et
er
 g
al
va
n
iz
ed
 a
n
ch
o
r b
o
lt
s.

LI
ST
IN
G
S:
 c
U
L 
LI
ST
ED
 fo
r w
et
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
s. 
 C
er
ti
fie
d
 b
y 
Fl
o
ri
d
a 
Fi
sh
 a
n
d

W
ild
lif
e 
Li
g
h
ti
n
g
 C
er
ti
fic
at
io
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
 (2
01
1-
00
5)

O
P
TI
O
N
S:
  C
u
st
o
m
 h
ei
g
h
ts
 to
 m
ee
t 
p
h
o
to
m
et
ri
c 
lig
h
ti
n
g
 la
yo
u
t

o
b
je
ct
iv
es
, d
o
m
ed
 to
p
 c
ap
 w
it
h
 h
id
d
en
 fa
st
en
er
s. 

in
fo

@
lig

ht
he

ad
ed

lig
ht

in
g

.c
o

m
  .

  w
w

w
.li

g
ht

he
ad

ed
lig

ht
in

g
.c

o
m

P.
 6

0
4

.4
6

4
.5

6
4

4
�

T.
 1

.8
0

0
.4

6
4

.9
54

4
�

F.
 6

0
4

.4
6

4
.0

8
8

8 

D
LD

-F
-A

M
B
-3

-S
pe

cs
 •

 S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 c

h
an

g
e 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

n
o

ti
ce

 •
 R

E
V

 2
0

16
.0

9
.0

6
 •

 1
/3

 

D
a

ta
 a

n
d

 s
p

ec
if

ic
a

ti
on

s 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o 
ch

a
n

ge
 w

it
h

ou
t 

n
ot

ic
e

P
ro

je
ct

 n
a

m
e

O
rd

e
r 

n
u

m
b

e
r

D
a

te

Ty
p

e

�
  R

a
te

d
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
 in

su
la

te
d

 c
e

ili
n

g 
o

n
ly

�
  U

n
iq

u
e

 d
e

si
gn

 a
llo

w
s 

in
st

a
lla

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ve

ry
 s

h
a

llo
w

 p
le

n
u

m
s 

a
s 

lo
w

 a
s 

5
"

�
  

B
la

ck
 p

o
w

d
e

r 
co

a
te

d
 2

0
 G

a
. 

co
ld

 r
o

lle
d

 s
te

e
l b

a
se

p
la

te
 d

e
si

gn
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
i-d

ir
e

ct
io

n
a

l 
m

o
u

n
ti

n
g 

o
f 

h
a

n
ge

r 
b

a
rs

, 
1

6
” 

h
a

n
ge

r 
b

a
rs

 s
u

p
p

lie
d

 a
s 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

�
  1

8
 G

a
. g

a
lv

a
n

iz
e

d
 s

te
e

l j
u

n
ct

io
n

 b
o

x,
 5

 K
.O

. 
a

ro
u

n
d

 j-
b

o
x 

to
 a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
e

a
sy

 w
ir

e
 e

n
tr

y
�
  

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 f
o

r 
b

ra
n

ch
 c

ir
cu

it
 w

ir
in

g

C
A

U
TI

O
N

:
�
  F

ix
tu

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 in

st
a

lle
d

 in
 a

n
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
e

re
 p

le
n

u
m

 t
e

m
p

e
ra

tu
re

 e
xc

e
e

d
s 

4
5

°
C

 (
1

1
3

°
F

).
 A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s 

th
a

t 
ex

ce
e

d
 4

5
°

C
 (

1
1

3
°

F
) 

w
ill

 r
e

su
lt

 in
 c

o
lo

r 
sh

if
t 

in
 

LE
D

 m
o

d
u

le
 a

n
d

 v
o

id
 w

a
rr

a
n

ty

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

D
LD

-F
-A

M
B

 3
 S

E
R

IE
S

N
o

n
 In

su
la

te
d

 H
o

u
si

n
g 

fo
r 

A
M

B
E

R
 L

E
D

7
 3

/4
”

[1
9

7
m

m
]

1
0

 1
/2

”
[2

6
7

m
m

]

4
 1

/2
”

[1
1

5
m

m
]

M
in

im
u

m
 1

/2
”

cl
e

a
ra

n
ce

C
o

m
b

u
st

ib
le

 
M

a
te

ri
a

l

R
o

u
n

d
 h

o
le

 c
u

to
u

t
4

 1
/2

”

1
3

S
 - 

E
LV

 D
im

m
a

b
le

3
P

 - 
0

-1
0

V
 D

im
m

a
b

le
3

L
 -

 L
u

tr
o

n
 3

-w
ir

e
 F

lu
o

re
sc

e
n

t 
o

r 
E

co
sy

st
e

m
 D

im
m

a
b

le
1

3
L

E
 -

 L
u

tr
o

n
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 P
h

a
se

 C
o

n
tr

o
l

3
D

 - 
D

A
LI

 D
im

m
a

b
le

LE
D

 D
R

IV
ER

VO
LT

AG
E

1
2

0
2

7
7

H
O

U
S

IN
G

D
L

D
-F

-A
M

B

1
)

S
 - 

E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 L
o

w
 V

o
lt

a
ge

 (
E

LV
) 

d
im

m
in

g,
 1

2
0

V
 o

n
ly

2
)

LE
 -

 L
u

tr
o

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 p
h

a
se

 c
o

n
tr

o
l, 

1
2

0
V

 o
n

ly

N
o

te
:

XI
C

 L
E

D
 T

ri
m

s 
to

 b
e 

u
se

d 
w

it
h 

D
LD

-F
-A

M
B

 3
 S

er
ie

s 
H

o
u

si
n

g

S
e

e
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
s

p
e

c
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

s
h

e
e

ts
 f

o
r 

tr
im

 d
e

ta
il

s

A
q

u
a

 A
M

B

O
R

D
E

R
 G

U
ID

E

D
L

D
-F

-A
M

B

1
2

0
V

3
S

2
0

%

IN
P

U
T 

V
O

LT
A

G
E

D
im

m
in

g
 D

ri
ve

r
N

O
TE

3
P

1
0

%

3
L

1
%

L
u

tr
o

n
 E

c
o

S
ys

te
m

, 
E

n
e

rg
i S

a
vr

 N
o

d
e

 u
n

it
G

R
A

F
IK

 E
ye

 Q
S

, P
o

w
P

a
k

 d
im

m
in

g 
m

o
d

u
le

w
it

h
 E

co
S

ys
te

m
, a

n
d

 Q
u

a
n

tu
m

 s
ys

te
m

s
a

n
d

 a
ll 

Lu
tr

o
n

 3
-w

ir
e

 f
lu

o
re

sc
e

n
t 

co
n

tr
o

ls

3
L

E
1

%

L
u

tr
o

n
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 P
h

a
se

 
M

a
e

st
ro

 W
ir

e
le

ss
, R

a
d

io
R

A
2

, 
H

o
m

e
W

o
rk

 Q
S

, 
G

R
A

F
IK

 E
ye

 Q
S

, G
R

A
F

IK
 S

ys
te

m
s,

 Q
u

a
n

tu
m

 
a

n
d

 S
ta

n
za

 d
im

m
e

rs

2
7

7
V

n
/a

1
0

%

1
%

n
/a

E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 L
o

w
 V

o
lt

a
ge

 (
E

LV
) 

d
im

m
e

r

0
-1

0
V

 d
im

m
e

r

3
D

1
%

1
%

D
A

L
I 

d
im

m
e

r

in
fo

@
lig

ht
he

ad
ed

lig
ht

in
g

.c
o

m
  .

  w
w

w
.li

g
ht

he
ad

ed
lig

ht
in

g
.c

o
m

P.
 6

0
4

.4
6

4
.5

6
4

4
�

T.
 1

.8
0

0
.4

6
4

.9
54

4
�

F.
 6

0
4

.4
6

4
.0

8
8

8 

2-
11
5-

T-
A
M
B
-S

pe
cs

 •
 S

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 c
h

an
g

e 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
n

o
ti

ce
 •

 R
E

V
 2

0
16

.0
9

.0
6

 •
 1

/2
 

D
a

ta
 a

n
d

 s
p

ec
if

ic
a

ti
on

s 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o 
ch

a
n

ge
 w

it
h

ou
t 

n
ot

ic
e

P
ro

je
ct

 n
a

m
e

O
rd

e
r 

n
u

m
b

e
r

D
a

te

Ty
p

e

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

�
  

M
a

d
e

 o
f 

d
ie

-c
a

st
 a

lu
m

in
u

m

�
  

lu
sh

 g
la

ss
 le

n
s 

d
e

si
gn

, a

�
  D

o
m

in
a

n
t 

w
a

ve
le

n
gt

h
 5

8
8

n
m

, i
n

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 F
W

C
 S

e
a

 T
u

rt
le

 L
ig

h
ti

n
g 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
�
  

Tr
im

 &
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
co

m
b

in
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
 d

e
si

gn
e

d
 f

o
r 

ty
p

ic
a

l 5
/8

” 
d

ry
w

a
ll 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

, c
o

n
ta

ct
 

fa
ct

o
ry

 f
o

r 
va

ri
o

u
s 

ce
ili

n
g 

th
ic

k
n

e
ss

1
 le

n
s 

a
cc

e
ss

o
ry

C
A

U
TI

O
N

:
�
  F

ix
tu

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 in

st
a

lle
d

 in
 a

n
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
e

re
 p

le
n

u
m

 t
e

m
p

e
ra

tu
re

 e
xc

e
e

d
s 

4
5

°
C

 (
1

1
3

°
F

).
 A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s 

th
a

t 
ex

ce
e

d
 4

5
°

C
 (

1
1

3
°

F
) 

w
ill

 r
e

su
lt

 in
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 lu

m
e

n
 

o
u

tp
u

t 
in

 L
E

D
 m

o
d

u
le

 a
n

d
 v

o
id

 w
a

rr
a

n
ty

�
  S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 w

it
h

 a
 B

la
ck

 S
te

p
p

e
d

 B
a

ff
le

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 r

e
d

u
ce

 g
la

re

�
  

C
e

rt
if

ie
d

 b
y 

F
lo

ri
d

a
 F

is
h

 a
n

d
 W

ild
lif

e
 C

o
n

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 W
ild

lif
e

 L
ig

h
ti

n
g 

P
ro

gr
a

m
, r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

u
se

 in
 a

re
a

s 
w

h
e

re
 a

rt
if

ic
ia

l l
ig

h
ti

n
g 

is
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
to

 
e

co
lo

gi
ca

lly
 s

e
n

si
ti

ve
 a

re
a

s,
 s

e
a

 t
u

rt
le

 n
e

st
in

g 
b

e
a

ch
e

s,
 m

ig
ra

to
ry

 c
o

rr
id

o
rs

, 
a

n
d

 D
a

rk
 

S
k

y 
Fr

ie
n

d
ly

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 A

p
ri

l 2
0

1
3

, v
a

lid
 f

o
r 

2
 y

e
a

rs
 f

ro
m

 d
a

te
 o

f 
is

su
a

n
ce

W
e

t 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 li
st

e
d

, 
f

va
ila

b
le

 w
it

h
 c

le
a

r 
o

r 
fr

o
st

e
d

 g
la

ss
 o

p
ti

o
n

�
  

La
m

p
 h

o
ld

e
r 

a
cc

e
p

ts
 

�
  

L7
0

 =
 4

0
,0

0
0

 h
o

u
rs

A
Q

U
A

 A
M

B
E

R
 L

E
D

A
M

B
E

R
 L

E
D

 T
R

IM

R
o

u
n

d
 h

o
le

 c
u

to
u

t
4

 1
/2

”

Ø
5

”
[1

2
7

m
m

]

4
 1

/4
”

[1
0

8
m

m
]

Ø
3

 3
/8

”
[8

6
m

m
]

D
a

sa
l A

m
b

e
r 

M
o

d
u

le

VO
LT

AG
E

TR
IM

 

2
-1

1
5

FI
N

IS
H

0
1

 -
 W

h
it

e
0

2
 - 

C
h

ro
m

e
 (

P
la

te
d

)
0

4
 -

 B
la

ck
0

5
 - 

M
a

tt
e

 S
ilv

e
r

0
6

 - 
B

ro
n

ze
1

1
 - 

M
a

tt
e

 N
ic

ke
l

1
2

0
2

7
7

N
o

te
:

1
)

R
e

fe
r 

to
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
l h

o
u

si
n

g 
sp

e
c 

sh
e

e
t 

fo
r 

a
va

ila
b

ili
ty

H
O

U
S

IN
G

1
D

IM
M

IN
G

3
P

3
L

3
D

D
L

D
-F

-A
M

B

B
EA

M
 S

PR
EA

D

A
M

B
-S

P
 -

 1
3

°
 S

p
o

t
A

M
B

-F
L

 - 
2

6
°

 F
lo

o
d

O
PT

IO
N

AL
 L

EN
S

E
L

 - 
E

lo
n

ga
ti

n
g

F
R

O
 - 

Fr
o

st
e

d
H

C
 - 

H
o

n
e

yc
o

m
b

 F
ilt

e
r

P
E

R
-F

R
O

 - 
P

e
ri

m
e

te
r 

Fr
o

st
e

d
S

L
 -

 S
o

ft
e

n
in

g
S

P
D

L
 -

 S
p

re
a

d

O
R

D
E

R
 G

U
ID

E

G
LA

S
S

F
 -

 F
ro

st
e

d
C

 - 
C

le
a

r

2
-1

1
5

W
A

TT
A

G
E

9
W

L
U

M
E

N
2

1
0

H
O

U
S

IN
G

S
E

R
IE

S
3

S
E

R
IE

S

D
L

D
-F

-A
M

B

1
2

0
3

S
3

L
E

D
L

D
-F

-A
M

B

3
S

 - 
E

LV
 D

im
m

in
g 

1
2

0
V

 O
n

ly
P

 -
 0

-1
0

V
 D

im
m

in
g

L
E

 - 
Lu

tr
o

n
 P

h
a

se
 D

im
m

in
g 

1
2

0
V

 O
n

ly

L
 -

 L
u

tr
o

n
 E

co
sy

st
e

m
 /

 
F

lo
u

re
sc

e
n

t 
D

im
m

in
g

D
 -

 D
A

LI
 D

im
m

in
g

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 /
 D

R
IV

E
R

S
E

L
E

C
TI

O
N

 C
H

A
R

T

 

W
ag

ne
r L

um
en

ra
il®

W
AG

NE
R 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L 
 |  

(4
14

) 7
16

 8
40

1  
| S

YS
TE

M
S@

M
AI

LW
AG

NE
R.

CO
M

  | 
 W

AG
NE

RA
RC

HI
TE

CT
UR

AL
.C

OM
©

 2
01

3

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 A
ND

 W
IR

IN
G 

IN
ST

RU
CT

IO
NS

:

1. 
 Al

l w
iri

ng
 m

us
t b

e 
do

ne
 b

y 
a 

qu
al

ifi 
ed

 e
le

ct
ric

ia
n 

pe
r n

at
io

na
l a

nd
 

lo
ca

l c
od

es
. 

Lu
m

en
ra

il l
ig

ht
s 

m
us

t b
e 

us
ed

 w
ith

 a
 C

la
ss

 2
, 2

4V
DC

 d
riv

er
.

2.
  T

ur
n 

th
e 

po
w

er
 a

t t
he

 c
irc

ui
t b

re
ak

er
 b

ef
or

e 
te

rm
in

at
in

g 
th

e 
dr

iv
er

 
or

 fi 
xt

ur
es

.

3.
  L

ig
ht

 S
tic

k 
M

ou
nt

in
g

• 
Us

e 
W

ag
ne

r l
ig

ht
 c

lip
 p

ar
t #

 L
UL

SM
C7

5 
to

 h
ol

d 
lig

ht
 in

 
   

ra
ilin

g.
• 

En
su

re
 w

ire
 is

 n
ot

 c
au

gh
t b

et
w

ee
n 

se
t s

cr
ew

 a
nd

 lig
ht

 
   

cl
ip

 in
te

rio
r.

• 
Ti

gh
te

n 
se

t s
cr

ew
 w

ith
 3 /16

" h
ex

 k
ey

.

4.
   W

iri
ng

• 
Dr

iv
er

 m
us

t b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 N

EM
A 

ra
te

d 
en

cl
o

   
su

re
, c

on
ta

ct
 fa

ct
or

y 
fo

r r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

.
• 

Dr
iv

er
 (+

) 2
4V

DC
 o

ut
pu

t t
o 

Lu
m

en
ra

il®
 w

hi
te

 w
ith

 re
d 

   
st

rip
e 

(+
).

• 
Dr

iv
er

 (-
) 2

4V
DC

 o
ut

pu
t t

o 
Lu

m
en

ra
il®

 w
hi

te
 (-

).
• 

Co
nn

ec
t a

dd
iti

on
al

 L
um

en
ra

il®
 fi 

xt
ur

es
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 p

ol
ar

ity
.

• 
En

su
re

 a
ll c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 a

re
 c

or
re

ct
.

• 
 Co

nn
ec

t t
he

 b
la

ck
 (h

ot
) a

nd
 w

hi
te

 (n
eu

tr
al

) w
ire

 fr
om

 th
e 

dr
iv

er
 

to
 m

ai
ns

.

5.
  T

ur
n 

on
 p

ow
er

 a
nd

 te
st

. I
f fi

 x
tu

re
 d

oe
s 

no
t l

ig
ht

, t
ur

n 
of

f p
ow

er
 

an
d 

ve
rif

y 
th

at
 p

ol
ar

ity
 is

 c
or

re
ct

 a
nd

 th
at

 a
ll c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 a

re
 

tig
ht

.

6.
  C

ut
 to

 le
ng

th
 a

nd
 in

se
rt

 g
as

ke
t fi

 ll
er

 m
at

er
ia

l o
ve

r e
xp

os
ed

 w
ire

 in
 

a 
ra

ilin
g 

ch
an

ne
l.

Su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r c

on
tin

uo
us

 ro
w

 m
ou

nt
in

g.
10

0 
W

AT
TS

 M
AX

IM
UM

 L
OA

D 
OR

 M
AX

IM
UM

 A
LL

OW
AB

LE
 L

OA
D 

OF
 

DR
IV

ER
 —

 W
HI

CH
EV

ER
 IS

 L
ES

S.
Su

ita
bl

e 
fo

r w
et

 lo
ca

tio
ns

. U
se

 o
nl

y 
lis

te
d 

w
et

 lo
ca

tio
n 

te
rm

in
at

io
ns

.

NO
TE

: D
o 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
80

%
 o

f t
he

 d
riv

er
’s

 m
ax

im
um

 
am

pe
ra

ge
 r

at
in

g.
 R

ea
d 

an
d 

fo
llo

w
 a

ll 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 fr

om
 th

e 
Cl

as
s 

2 
Dr

iv
er

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r.

M
AD

E 
IN

TH
E 

US
A

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S:
Po

w
er

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t: 
   

  2
4V

DC

Co
nn

ec
tio

ns
:  

   
   

   
   

   
  U

se
 e

ith
er

 th
e 

w
ire

 n
ut

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 o

r o
th

er
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

m
ea

ns

Po
w

er
 C

on
su

m
pt

io
n:

   
  1

.8
5,

 3
.5

7,
 o

r 5
.4

5 
W

/F
t

Te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

 R
an

ge
:  

   
 -4

0°
 F

 to
 12

0°
 F

 (-
40

° 
C 

to
 4

9°
 C

) O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Te

m
pe

ra
tu

re

Po
w

er
 S

up
pl

y:
   

   
   

   
   

   W
ag

ne
r p

ro
vi

de
d 

Cl
as

s 
2 

- 2
4V

DC
 p

ow
er

 s
up

pl
y 

on
ly

LE
D 

Li
fe

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  5

0,
00

0 
ho

ur
s 

(a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y)

Co
nc

re
te

 

EM
B

ED
D

ED

Co
ve

r F
la

ng
e

W
ith

 o
r W

ith
ou

t
Se

t S
cr

ew

Ro
ck

ite
®

or
 K

w
ix

se
t®

½
“ o

r ¾
“

co
nd

ui
t

S
U

R
FA

C
E 

M
O

U
N

T

1" 

An
ch

or
 P

la
te

 
W

ith
 C

ov
er

 F
la

ng
e

Co
nc

re
te

 

41 /2
" 

13/16" 

12
1_

L
E

D
_w

a
ll

_
sc

o
n

ce
 

0
6

/1
6

 
p

a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

6

W
a

ll 
M

o
u

n
t

P
ro

je
c

t:
 

L
o

ca
ti

o
n

: 

C
a

t.
N

o
: 

Ty
p

e
: 

Q
ty

: 

N
o

te
s:

 

P
h

ili
p

s 
G

a
rd

co
 L

E
D

 w
a

ll 
sc

o
n

ce
 1

2
1 

o
ff

e
rs

 d
is

ti
n

ct
io

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 it

s 
st

y
lin

g
, p

o
w

e
rf

u
l o

p
ti

ca
l d

e
si

g
n

, a
rr

ay
 o

f 
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 im

p
re

ss
iv

e
 s

e
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
co

n
tr

o
l p

o
ss

ib
lil

it
ie

s.
 D

e
si

g
n

e
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
 a

n
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
st

y
le

 t
o

 y
o

u
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

 b
y

 p
a

ir
in

g
 s

tr
a

ig
h

t 
lin

e
s 

w
it

h
 r

o
u

n
d

e
d

 e
d

g
e

s,
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
th

e
 1

2
1 

is
 t

im
e

le
ss

, y
e

t 
co

n
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
, a

n
d

 w
ill

 
co

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

 w
id

e
 a

ss
o

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

rc
h

it
e

ct
u

ra
l s

ty
le

s 
a

n
d

 d
e

si
g

n
s,

 w
h

ile
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 h
ig

h
 li

g
h

t 
le

ve
ls

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
a

l 
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s.

 1
2

1 
sc

o
n

ce
s 

a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 in

 T
y

p
e

 2
, 3

, a
n

d
 4

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 o

u
tp

u
t 

o
f 

u
p

 t
o

 1
0

,1
0

3
 lu

m
e

n
s.

 
E

n
e

rg
y

 s
a

vi
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

l o
p

ti
o

n
s 

h
e

lp
 t

o
 in

cr
e

a
se

 e
n

e
rg

y
 s

a
vi

n
g

s 
a

n
d

 o
ff

e
r 

C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 T
it

le
 2

4
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

. E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 

B
a

tt
e

ry
 B

a
ck

u
p

 o
p

ti
o

n
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
p

a
th

-o
f-

e
g

re
ss

 a
n

d
 is

 in
te

g
ra

l t
o

 t
h

e
 lu

m
in

a
ir

e
. 

LE
D

 w
al

l s
co

nc
e 

12
1

1. 
O

nl
y 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
w

ith
 E

BP
C

2.
 

O
nl

y 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

w
ith

 16
 L

ED
s

3.
 

Av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 12
0

V 
or

 2
77

V 
on

ly
4.

 
EB

PC
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

on
ly

 in
 5

30
m

A 
or

 6
50

m
A

5.
 

N
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
w

ith
 1.

2A
 d

riv
e 

cu
rr

en
t

6.
 

Av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 12
0

V 
th

ru
 2

77
V 

an
d 

U
N

V 
on

ly
.

7.
 

D
CC

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

ly
 in

 5
30

m
A 

w
ith

 3
2 

LE
D

8.
 

N
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
w

ith
 E

BP
C

9.
 

N
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
w

ith
 D

CC
10

. 
Vo

lta
ge

 m
us

t b
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

11
. 

N
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 4
80

V

O
rd

e
ri

n
g

 g
u

id
e

 
e

xa
m

p
le

: 1
2

1-
3

2
L-

70
0

-N
W

-G
3

-3
-1

2
0

-I
M

R
I2

-B
Z

P
re

fi
x

12
1

N
um

be
r 

of
 L

ED
s

D
riv

e 
Cu

rr
en

t
LE

D
 C

ol
or

 -
 

G
en

er
at

io
n

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
Em

er
ge

nc
y

Vo
lta

ge

O
pt

io
ns

 

Fi
ni

sh
Co

nt
ro

ls
El

ec
tr

ic
al

12
1 

LE
D

 w
al

l s
co

nc
e

16
L 

16
 L

ED
s 

(1 
m

od
ul

es
)

53
0 

53
0 

m
A

65
0 

65
0 

m
A1

70
0 

70
0 

m
A

10
00

 1
00

0 
m

A

12
00

 
12

00
 m

A
2

CW
-G

3 
Co

ol
 W

hi
te

 
57

00
K

, 7
0  

CR
I 

G
en

er
at

io
n 

3

N
W

- G
3 

N
eu

tr
al

 W
hi

te
 

40
00

K
, 7

0  
CR

I 
G

en
er

at
io

n 
3

W
W

- G
3 

W
ar

m
 W

hi
te

 
30

00
K

, 7
0  

CR
I 

G
en

er
at

io
n 

3

2  
Ty

pe
 2

3 
Ty

pe
 3

4 
Ty

pe
 4

EB
PC

 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Ba
tt

er
y 

Pa
ck

 
Co

ld
 W

ea
th

er
3,

4

Le
av

e 
bl

an
k 

to
 o

m
it 

an
 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
op

tio
n

 

UN
V 

12
0

-2
77

V

H
VU

 3
47

-4
80

V

12
0 

12
0V

20
8 

20
8V

24
0 

24
0V

27
7 

27
7V

34
7 

34
7V

48
0 

48
0V

D
D 

 0
-1

0V
 D

im
m

in
g 

D
riv

er
5

D
CC

 
D

ua
l C

irc
ui

t C
on

tr
ol

6,
7,

8

D
yn

aD
im

m
er

: A
ut

om
at

ic
 P

ro
fil

e 
D

im
m

in
g

CS
50

 
Sa

fe
ty

 5
0%

 D
im

m
in

g5,
6  

CM
50

 
M

ed
ia

n 
50

%
 D

im
m

in
g5,

6  
CE

50
 

Ec
on

om
y 

50
%

 D
im

m
in

g5,
6  

DA
50

 
Al

l N
ig

ht
 5

0%
 D

im
m

in
g5,

6

Ph
ot

oe
le

ct
ric

 S
ys

te
m

s

PC
B 

 Ph
ot

oc
on

tr
ol

 B
ut

to
n9,

10
,11

In
fr

ar
ed

 M
ot

io
n 

Re
sp

on
se

 S
ys

te
m

s

IM
RI

2 
In

te
gr

al
 w

ith
 #

2 
le

ns
3,

5  
IM

RI
3  

In
te

gr
al

 w
ith

 #
3 

le
ns

3,
5

W
ire

le
ss

 C
on

tr
ol

s 
(lu

m
in

ai
re

 m
ou

nt
ed

)

LL
C2

 
M

od
ul

e 
w

ith
 #

2 
le

ns
5,

6  
LL

C3
 

M
od

ul
e 

w
ith

 #
3 

le
ns

5,
6

Fu
si

ng

F1
 

 Si
ng

le
  

(12
0,

 2
77

, 3
47

VA
C)

10

F2
 

 D
ou

bl
e 

 
(2

08
, 2

40
, 4

80
VA

C)
 10

F3
 

 Ca
na

di
an

 D
ou

bl
e 

Pu
ll 

(2
08

, 2
40

, 4
80

VA
C)

 10

Te
xt

ur
ed

BK
 

Bl
ac

k
W

H
 

W
hi

te
BZ

 
Br

on
ze

D
GY

  D
ar

k 
G

ra
y

M
GY

  M
ed

iu
m

 G
ra

y

Cu
st

om
er

 s
pe

ci
fie

d

RA
L 

 Sp
ec

ify
 o

pt
io

na
l  

co
lo

r o
r R

AL
  

(e
x:

 O
C-

LG
P 

or
 

O
C -

R
AL

70
24

)
CC

 
 Cu

st
om

 c
ol

or
 

(M
us

t s
up

pl
y 

co
lo

r c
hi

p 
fo

r 
re

qu
ire

d 
fa

ct
or

y 
qu

ot
e)

32
L  

32
 L

ED
s 

(2
 m

od
ul

es
)

53
0  

53
0 

m
A

65
0 

65
0 

m
A1

70
0 

70
0 

m
A

10
00

 1
00

0 
m

A

G
re

en
So

ur
ce

 In
it

ia
ti

ve
™

 
M

et
al

 a
nd

 p
ac

ka
gi

ng
 c

om
po

ne
nt

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e 

fro
m

 r
ec

yc
le

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls.

 
M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
d 

us
in

g 
re

ne
w

ab
le

 
so

la
r 

en
er

gy
, 

pr
od

uc
ed

 o
ns

ite
.  

Re
tu

rn
ab

le
 t

o 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r 

at
 e

nd
 o

f l
ife

 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

cr
ad

le
-to

-c
ra

dl
e 

ha
nd

lin
g.

  
Pa

ck
ag

in
g 

co
nt

ai
ns

 n
o 

ch
lo

ro
flu

or
oc

ar
bo

ns
 (C

FC
’s)

.  
Us

e 
of

 th
is 

pr
od

uc
t m

ay
 q

ua
lif

y 
fo

r G
re

en
So

ur
ce

 ef
fic

ac
y a

nd
 re

cy
cli

ng
 re

ba
te

(s)
.  C

on
su

lt 
w

w
w

.
bk

lig
ht

in
g.

co
m

/g
re

en
so

ur
ce

 fo
r p

ro
gr

am
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

M
at

er
ia

ls
Fu

rn
ish

ed
 in

 C
op

pe
r-F

re
e 

Al
um

in
um

 (
Ty

pe
 6

06
1-

T6
), 

Br
as

s 
(T

yp
e 

36
0)

 o
r S

ta
in

le
ss

 S
te

el
 (T

yp
e 

30
4)

. 
 Bo

dy
 

Fu
lly

 m
ac

hi
ne

d 
fro

m
 s

ol
id

 b
ill

et
.  

Un
ib

od
y 

de
sig

n 
pr

ov
id

es
 

en
cl

os
ed

, 
w

at
er

-p
ro

of
 w

ire
w

ay
 a

nd
 i

nt
eg

ra
l 

he
at

 s
in

k 
fo

r 
m

ax
im

um
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 li
fe

.  
In

te
gr

al
 k

nu
ck

le
 f

or
 m

ax
im

um
 

m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l 

st
re

ng
th

. 
Hi

gh
 t

em
pe

ra
tu

re
, 

sil
ic

on
e 

‘O
’ 

Ri
ng

 
pr

ov
id

es
 w

at
er

-ti
gh

t s
ea

l.

Kn
uc

kl
e

Th
e 

LO
CK

™ 
(L

oc
ki

ng
 ‘

O
’ 

Ri
ng

 C
om

pr
es

sio
n 

Kn
uc

kl
e)

 i
s 

co
m

pr
ise

d 
of

 t
w

o 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s. 
 T

he
 fi

rs
t 

is 
in

te
gr

al
 t

o 
th

e 
bo

dy
 a

nd
 fe

at
ur

es
 a

n 
in

te
rio

r, 
m

ac
hi

ne
d 

ta
pe

r. 
Th

e 
se

co
nd

 
is 

m
ac

hi
ne

d 
fro

m
 s

ol
id

 b
ill

et
 a

nd
 fe

at
ur

es
 a

 s
ec

on
d,

 re
ve

rs
e 

an
gl

e 
ta

pe
r. 

 T
he

 re
su

lta
nt

 m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l t

ap
er

-lo
ck

 a
llo

w
s a

 fu
ll 

18
0°

 v
er

tic
al

 a
dj

us
tm

en
t 

w
ith

ou
t 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 s

er
ra

te
d 

te
et

h,
 

w
hi

ch
 in

he
re

nt
ly

 li
m

it 
ai

m
in

g.
  H

ig
h 

te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

, s
ili

co
ne

 ‘O
’ 

Ri
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

s w
at

er
-ti

gh
t s

ea
l a

nd
 co

m
pr

es
siv

e 
re

sis
ta

nc
e 

to
 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
fix

tu
re

 p
os

iti
on

.  D
es

ig
n 

w
ith

st
an

ds
 7

3 
lb

. s
ta

tic
 lo

ad
 

pr
io

r t
o 

m
ov

em
en

t t
o 

en
su

re
 d

ec
ad

es
 o

f o
pt

ic
al

 a
lig

nm
en

t. 
½

” p
ip

e 
th

re
ad

 fo
r m

ou
nt

in
g.

O
pt

io
na

l 
36

0S
L™

 
ad

di
tio

na
lly

 
pr

ov
id

es
 

bi
ax

ia
l 

so
ur

ce
 

co
nt

ro
l w

ith
 3

60
° h

or
izo

nt
al

 ro
ta

tio
n 

in
 a

dd
iti

on
 t

o 
ve

rti
ca

l 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t. 

Ca
p

Fu
lly

 m
ac

hi
ne

d.
  

Ac
co

m
m

od
at

es
 [

1]
 le

ns
 o

r 
lo

uv
er

 m
ed

ia
. 

Ch
oo

se
 fr

om
 4

5°
 c

ut
of

f (
‘A

’ o
r ‘

D’
), 

or
 1

” d
ee

p 
be

ze
l w

ith
 9

0°
 

cu
to

ff 
(‘B

’ o
r ‘

E’
) c

ap
 st

yl
es

.  ‘
A’

 a
nd

 ‘B
’ c

ap
s i

nc
lu

de
 w

ee
p-

ho
le

 
fo

r w
at

er
 a

nd
 d

eb
ris

 d
ra

in
ag

e.
  ‘D

’ a
nd

 ‘E
’ c

ap
s e

xc
lu

de
 w

ee
p-

ho
le

 a
nd

 a
re

 fo
r i

nt
er

io
r u

se
 o

nl
y.

Le
ns

Sh
oc

k 
re

sis
ta

nt
, 

te
m

pe
re

d,
 g

la
ss

 l
en

s 
is 

fa
ct

or
y 

ad
he

re
d 

to
 f

ix
tu

re
 c

ap
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

he
rm

et
ic

al
ly

 s
ea

le
d 

op
tic

al
 

co
m

pa
rtm

en
t. 

 S
pe

ci
fy

 s
of

t 
fo

cu
s 

(#
12

) 
or

 r
ec

til
in

ea
r 

(#
13

) 
le

ns
.  

BK
SS

L®
In

te
gr

at
ed

 s
ol

id
 s

ta
te

 s
ys

te
m

 w
ith

 ‘e
’ t

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
is 

sc
al

ab
le

 
fo

r 
fie

ld
 u

pg
ra

de
. 

  
M

od
ul

ar
 d

es
ig

n 
w

ith
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 q
ui

ck
 

di
sc

on
ne

ct
s 

pe
rm

it 
fie

ld
 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

. 
 

Hi
gh

 
po

w
er

, 
fo

rw
ar

d 
th

ro
w

 s
ou

rc
e 

co
m

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 A

NS
I C

78
.3

77
 b

in
ni

ng
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  
Ex

ce
ed

s 
EN

ER
GY

 S
TA

R®
 lu

m
en

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. L

M
-8

0 
ce

rti
fie

d 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s. 
 

In
te

gr
al

, c
on

st
an

t c
ur

re
nt

 d
riv

er
.  

12
VA

C/
VD

C 
in

pu
t. 

 5
0/

60
Hz

.  
Pr

op
rie

ta
ry

 i
np

ut
 c

on
tro

l 
sc

he
m

e 
ac

hi
ev

es
 p

ow
er

 f
ac

to
r 

co
rre

ct
io

n 
an

d 
el

im
in

at
es

 i
nr

us
h 

cu
rre

nt
. 

O
ut

pu
t, 

ov
er

-
vo

lta
ge

, 
op

en
-c

irc
ui

t, 
an

d 
sh

or
t 

ci
rc

ui
t 

pr
ot

ec
te

d.
  

In
ru

sh
 

cu
rre

nt
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 <
1A

 (n
on

-d
im

m
in

g)
.  

Co
nf

or
m

s 
to

 S
af

et
y 

St
d.

 C
22

.2
 N

o.
 2

50
.1

3-
12

.  

Li
ne

 d
im

m
ab

le
.  

Fo
r 

us
e 

w
ith

 l
ow

 v
ol

ta
ge

 d
im

m
er

 w
ith

 
de

di
ca

te
d 

ne
ut

ra
l 

co
nd

uc
to

r. 
M

in
im

um
 

25
 

w
at

t 
lo

ad
 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r d

im
m

in
g.

A
dj

us
t-

e-
Lu

m
e®

 (P
at

. P
en

di
ng

)
In

te
gr

al
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 a

llo
w

s 
dy

na
m

ic
 lu

m
en

 r
es

po
ns

e 
at

 t
he

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 f
ix

tu
re

. 
 I

nd
ex

ed
 (

10
0%

 t
o 

25
%

 n
om

.) 
lu

m
en

 
ou

tp
ut

.  M
ai

nt
ai

ns
 o

ut
pu

t a
t d

es
ire

d 
le

ve
l o

r m
ay

 b
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

as
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 re
qu

ire
. S

pe
ci

fy
 fa

ct
or

y 
pr

es
et

 o
ut

pu
t i

nt
en

sit
y.

O
pt

ic
s

In
te

rc
ha

ng
ea

bl
e 

O
PT

IK
IT

™ 
m

od
ul

es
 

pe
rm

it 
fie

ld
 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 o

pt
ic

al
 d

ist
rib

ut
io

n.
  

Co
lo

r-c
od

ed
 f

or
 e

as
y 

re
fe

re
nc

e:
  

 N
ar

ro
w

 S
po

t 
(N

SP
) =

 R
ed

.  
Sp

ot
 (S

P)
 =

 G
re

en
.  

M
ed

iu
m

  F
lo

od
 (M

FL
) =

 Y
el

lo
w

.  
W

id
e 

Fl
oo

d 
(W

FL
) =

 B
lu

e.
  

Re
m

ot
e 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
er

Fo
r u

se
 w

ith
 1

2V
AC

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  r

em
ot

e 
tra

ns
fo

rm
er

. 

W
ir

in
g

Te
flo

n®
 c

oa
te

d,
 1

8A
W

G,
 6

00
V,

 2
50

° C
 ra

te
d 

an
d 

ce
rti

fie
d 

to
 

UL
 1

65
9 

st
an

da
rd

.

H
ar

dw
ar

e
Ta

m
pe

r-r
es

ist
an

t, 
st

ai
nl

es
s 

st
ee

l h
ar

dw
ar

e.
  

LO
CK

™ 
ai

m
in

g 
sc

re
w

 i
s 

ad
di

tio
na

lly
 b

la
ck

 o
xi

de
 t

re
at

ed
 f

or
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
co

rro
sio

n 
re

sis
ta

nc
e.

Fi
ni

sh
St

ar
Gu

ar
d®

, 
ou

r 
ex

cl
us

iv
e 

Ro
Hs

 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

, 
15

 
st

ag
e 

ch
ro

m
at

e-
fre

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
cl

ea
ns

 
an

d 
co

nv
er

sio
n 

co
at

s 
al

um
in

um
 c

om
po

ne
nt

s 
pr

io
r t

o 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 C
la

ss
 ‘A

’ T
GI

C 
po

ly
es

te
r p

ow
de

r c
oa

tin
g.

  B
ra

ss
 c

om
po

ne
nt

s 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

in
 p

ow
de

r c
oa

t o
r h

an
dc

ra
fte

d 
m

et
al

 fi
ni

sh
.  

St
ai

nl
es

s 
st

ee
l 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 h
an

dc
ra

fte
d 

m
et

al
 f

in
ish

.  
(B

ru
sh

ed
 fi

ni
sh

 fo
r i

nt
er

io
r u

se
 o

nl
y)

. 

W
ar

ra
nt

y 
5 

ye
ar

 li
m

ite
d 

w
ar

ra
nt

y.
  

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

ti
on

 a
nd

 L
is

ti
ng

 
IT

L 
te

st
ed

 t
o 

IE
SN

A 
LM

-7
9.

  
Li

gh
tin

g 
Fa

ct
s 

Re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

pe
r 

US
D

O
E 

(w
w

w
.li

gh
tin

gf
ac

ts
.co

m
). 

 E
TL

 L
ist

ed
 t

o 
AN

SI
/U

L 
St

an
da

rd
 1

83
8 

an
d 

UL
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

87
50

. 
Ce

rti
fie

d 
to

 C
AN

/
CS

A 
St

an
da

rd
 C

22
.2

 N
o.

 9
, C

SA
 T

IL
 B

-5
8B

. R
oH

s 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

.  
Su

ita
bl

e 
fo

r i
nd

oo
r o

r o
ut

do
or

 u
se

.  
Su

ita
bl

e 
fo

r u
se

 in
 w

et
 

lo
ca

tio
ns

.  
Su

ita
bl

e 
fo

r 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 4
’ o

f t
he

 g
ro

un
d.

  
IP

66
 R

at
ed

. M
ad

e 
in

 U
SA

.  
 

®T
ef

lo
n 

is
 a

 re
gi

st
er

ed
 tr

ad
em

ar
k 

of
 D

uP
on

t C
or

po
ra

tio
n.

®E
ne

rg
y 

St
ar

 i
s 

a 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 t
ra

de
m

ar
k 

of
 t

he
 U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

Ag
en

cy
.

(1
65

m
m

)
6 

1/
2"

(1
78

m
m

)
7"

1 
5/

8"
(4

1m
m

)

5/
8"

(1
6m

m
)

(5
7m

m
)

2 
1/

4"
 D

ia
.

(1
6m

m
)

(5
7m

m
)

1 
5/

8"

(1
21

m
m

)

(4
1m

m
)

4 
3/

4"
2 

1/
4"

 D
ia

.

5/
8"

4 
1/

4"
(1

08
m

m
)

Pa
te

nt
 P

en
di

ng
A

dj
us

t-
e-

Lu
m

e®
Pa

te
nt

 P
en

di
ng

A
dj

us
t-

e-
Lu

m
e®

SU
BM

IT
TA

L 
D

AT
E

1-
8-

14
D

R
AW

IN
G

 N
U

M
BE

R

SU
B

00
09

30
40

42
9 

B
ric

ky
ar

d 
D

riv
e 

• 
M

ad
er

a,
 C

A
 9

36
36

 •
 U

S
A

55
9.

43
8.

58
00

 •
 F

A
X

 5
59

.4
38

.5
90

0 
w

w
w

.b
kl

ig
ht

in
g.

co
m

 •
 in

fo
@

bk
lig

ht
in

g.
co

m

“A
/D

” 
CA

P

PR
O

JE
CT

:

TY
PE

:

“B
/E

” 
CA

P

SP
EC

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S

H
or

iz
on

ta
l R

ot
at

io
n

(O
pt

io
na

l 3
60

SL
™

 K
nu

ck
le

)

36
0 

SL
™

M
ou

nt
in

g:
Re

m
ot

e 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

er
s:

Po
w

er
 P

ip
e™

Po
w

er
 C

an
op

y™
Tr

ee
 S

tr
ap

™
St

em
s

Ca
no

pi
es

M
ou

nt
in

g
 C

an
op

ie
s

U
PM

™
TR

 S
er

ie
s

Po
w

er
 P

ip
e™

U
PM

RM
™

M
ou

nt
in

g 
op

tio
ns

:
Re

m
ot

e 
op

tio
ns

:

Po
w

er
 P

ip
e™

TR
 S

er
ie

s
Po

w
er

 P
ip

e™
U

PM
RM

™

O
pt

io
ns

: 

H
or

iz
on

ta
l R

ot
at

io
n™

O
pt

io
na

l 3
60

SL
™

 K
nu

ck
le

A
cc

es
so

rie
s 

(C
on

fig
ur

e 
se

pa
ra

te
ly

)
A

ll 
di

m
en

si
on

s 
in

di
ca

te
d 

on
 th

is
 s

ub
m

itt
al

 a
re

 n
om

in
al

.  
Co

nt
ac

t T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

al
es

 if
 y

ou
 re

qu
ire

 m
or

e 
st

rin
ge

nt
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

.

B
-K

 L
IG

H
T

IN
G

D
EL

TA
 S

TA
R™

7"

1 
5/

8"

1"

 D
ia

2 
1/

4"

4 
3/

4"

Lo
ck

in
g

O
-R

in
g

Co
m

pr
es

si
on

Kn
uc

kl
e

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

w
ith

1
TY

PE
 B

 F
IX

TU
RE

2
Ty

pe
 D

 H
ou

sin
g

3
TY

PE
 D

 F
IX

TU
RE

4
TY

PE
 H

RL
-A

 F
IX

TU
RE

5
TY

PE
 H

RL
 - 

RA
IL

6
TY

PE
 W

 +
 W

1
7

SP
OT

 LI
GH

T

LU
MI

NA
RI

E 
SC

HE
DU

LE

Pr
oje

ct:
 89

95
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E 
- S

UR
FS

ID
E 

- S
IT

E 
- R

EV
3 -

-- 
AP

R 
- 1

9 -
 20

17

Sy
m

bo
l

La
be

l
De

sc
rip

tio
n

LL
F

Lu
m

. W
at

ts
To

ta
l W

at
ts

B
MI

LL
ER

BE
RN

D 
  M

B5
-A

L-
42

-A
MB

ER
-1

20
_2

77
-B

S-
18

0
0.9

00
30

18
00

D
LIG

HT
HE

AD
ED

   2
-11

5-
T-

01
-C

-B
RO

20
-A

MB
ER

0.9
00

8.7
8

26
3.4

HR
L-

A
W

AG
NE

R 
 LU

LS
AM

BE
R6

07
0T

A-
12

   S
HO

W
N 

IN
 1'

 IN
CR

EM
EN

TS
0.9

00
5.3

94
8.7

W
PH

ILI
PS

 G
AR

DC
O 

  1
21

-1
6L

-5
30

-N
W

-G
3-

2
0.9

00
28

56

W
1

PH
ILI

PS
 G

AR
DC

O 
  1

21
-3

2L
-5

30
-N

W
-G

3-
4

0.9
00

52
10

4

W
2

0.9
00

65
.6

65
.6

W
3

0.9
00

28
28

PH
ILI

PS
 G

AR
DC

O 
  1

21
-1

6L
-1

20
0-

NW
-G

3-
3

PH
ILI

PS
 G

AR
DC

O 
  1

21
-1

6L
-5

30
-N

W
-G

3-
4

8
8

SP
OT

 LI
GH

T

NO
TE

: A
LL

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
LIG

HT
IN

G 
SE

AW
AR

D 
OF

 T
HE

 C
OA

ST
AL

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
LIN

E 
SH

AL
L C

OM
PL

Y 
W

IT
H 

SE
A 

TU
RT

LE
 N

ES
TI

NG
AN

D 
PR

OT
EC

TI
ON

 G
UI

DE
LIN

ES
 IN

CL
UD

IN
G,

 U
SE

 O
F A

MB
ER

 C
OL

OR
ED

 LA
MP

S 
AN

D 
LIG

HT
 S

OU
RC

ES
, L

OW
 LE

VE
L F

IX
TU

RE
S,

LO
UV

ER
ED

 FA
CE

PL
AT

ES
 A

ND
 S

HI
EL

DS
 P

ER
 F

FW
CC

.

14
1



14
2



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

ID
D

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L4
00

-A

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

TOWER - WEST IRRIGATION PLAN

Meile G 6885 SCVi K2o - Dishwasher

Kraus Pax 27" Sink - KHU29

SUBZERO IT-36CIID

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

20
6 s

q f
t

36
1 s

q f
t

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

MATCHLINE
MATCHLINE

M

w

M

○

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

 P
AR

KI
NG

TO
W

ER

11 2"3 10

C
RS

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

VA
LE

T 
D

R
O

P 
O

FF

90
8 

sq
 ft

M
AN

H
O

LE

FP
L

VA
U

LT
.

SE
W

AG
E

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

BU
FF

ER
 F

EN
C

E

R
PZ

 F
O

R
D

O
M

.
W

AT
ER

D
D

C
V

FO
R

 F
IR

E
SV

C
.

C
H

EC
K 

VA
LV

E

2"
  I

R
R

.
W

AT
ER

M
ET

ER

4"
  D

O
M

.
W

AT
ER

M
ET

ER
PV

B 
FO

R
 IR

R
.

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
LO

U
VE

R
ED

EX
H

AU
ST

 V
EN

T 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
W

AL
L 

IN
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 B

EL
O

W
.

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
A3

.0
1.

R
AM

P 
AB

O
VE

R
AM

P 
AB

O
VE

COASTAL
CONSTRUCTION

CONTROL LINE

U
P

BASEMENT PERIMETER BELOW

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CONSTRUCTION LINE TOWER

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST

BE
AC

H
 A

C
C

ES
S 

PA
TH

MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PL

AN
TI

N
G

 T
O

R
EM

AI
N

.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PL

AN
TI

N
G

TO
R

EM
AI

N
.

BALCONIES PERIMETER ABOVE

M

w

M

G
R

AS
S

U
P

C
AR

 L
IF

T
EN

TR
AN

C
E

TO
 G

AR
AG

E
BE

LO
W

C
AR

 L
IF

T
EX

IT
 O

N
LY

ST
O

R
M

 M
AN

H
O

LE

EL
EC

.

R
EL

O
C

AT
ED

FI
R

E
H

YD
R

AN
T

TR
AF

FI
C

 S
IG

N
AL

 P
O

LE

SI
G

N

SI
G

H
T

TR
IA

N
G

LE

SI
G

H
T

TR
IA

N
G

LE

txt

SUBZERO IT-36CIID

Kraus Pax 27" Sink - KHU29

Meile G 6885 SCVi K2o - Dishwasher

R
AM

P 
AB

O
VE

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

BULKHEAD LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST MATCHLINE

1"

2 19
.2

2

1"

1 11
.0

1 11 2"3 25
.5

3

11 2"4 25
.5

20
6 

sq
 ft

D
O

W
N

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

MATCHLINE
MATCHLINE

M

w

M

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

 P
AR

KI
NG

TO
W

ER

D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

05
-1

9-
20

17

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

N

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"

TO
W

ER
 - 

W
ES

T 
IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

16
'

1
0

4'
8'

8
1
1

SC
AL

E:
 1'

    
   =

    
1'-

0"
1

TO
W

ER
 - 

W
ES

T 
IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 P
LA

N

AD
DA

PA
VE

 A
RE

AS
 W

IT
HI

N 
CO

NC
RE

TE
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

(T
YP

), 
LO

CA
TI

ON
S

AP
PR

OX
IM

AT
E,

 S
EE

 S
HE

ET
 L1

00
-A

 F
OR

 E
XA

CT
 D

IM
EN

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:
 1/

8"
    

 =
    

 1'
-0

"

14
3

akovar
Snapshot



14
4



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

ID
D

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L4
00

-B

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

TOWER - EAST IRRIGATION PLAN

Meile G 6885 SCVi K2o - Dishwasher

Kraus Pax 27" Sink - KHU29

SUBZERO IT-36CIID

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

20
6 s

q f
t

36
1 s

q f
t

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

MATCHLINE
MATCHLINE

M

w

M

○

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

 P
AR

KI
NG

TO
W

ER

11 2"4 29
.3

R
AM

P 
AB

O
VE

U
P

▲  TOWER WEST

MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

txt

IN
TA

KE
 V

EN
T 

IN
 B

AS
EM

EN
T 

BE
LO

W

R
AM

P 
AB

O
VE

CONSTRUCTION LINE BALCONY

BULKHEAD LINE

▲  TOWER WEST

▼  TOWER EAST

GRANDFATHERED POOL DECK EDGE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PL

AN
TI

N
G

 T
O

R
EM

AI
N

.

MATCHLINE

D
N

U
P

85
.8'

85
.8'

COLLINS    AVENUE
90

TH
 S

TR
EE

T

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

U
P

U
P

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

COLLINS AVENUE

MATCHLINE
MATCHLINE

w

M

TO
W

ER

S
YM

B
O

L
M

A
N
U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

/M
O

D
EL

/D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N
PS

I

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
H
un

te
r 

PR
O

S
-0

6
 1

2
` 

ra
di

us
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

Tu
rf
 S

pr
ay

, 
6

.0
" P

op
-U

p.
  

C
o-

m
ol

de
d 

w
ip

er
 s

ea
l w

ith
 U

V
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
es

is
ta

nt
 M

at
er

ia
l.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
H
un

te
r 

PR
O

S
-0

6
 A

D
J 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
Tu

rf
 S

pr
ay

, 
6

.0
" P

op
-U

p.
  

C
o-

m
ol

de
d 

w
ip

er
 s

ea
l w

ith
 U

V
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
es

is
ta

nt
 M

at
er

ia
l.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
H
un

te
r 

PR
O

S
-1

2
 5

` 
st

rip
 s

pr
ay

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
S
hr

ub
 S

pr
ay

, 
1

2
.0

" P
op

-U
p.

  
C

o-
m

ol
de

d 
w
ip

er
 s

ea
l w

ith
 U

V
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
es

is
ta

nt
 M

at
er

ia
l.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
H
un

te
r 

A
FB

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

A
dj

us
ta

bl
e 

Fl
ow

 B
ub

bl
er

, 
1

/2
" F

IP
T,

 s
ta

in
le

ss
 s

te
el

 s
cr

ew
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

ad
ju

st
m

en
t.

S
YM

B
O

L
M

A
N
U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

/M
O

D
EL

/D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
H
un

te
r 

IC
Z-

1
5

1
-4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
rip

 C
on

tr
ol

 Z
on

e 
Ki

t.
  

1
-1

/2
" I

C
V
 G

lo
be

 V
al

ve
 w

ith
 1

"
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

H
Y1

0
0

 f
ilt

er
 s

ys
te

m
. 

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
R
eg

ul
at

io
n:

 4
0

ps
i. 

 F
lo

w
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
an

ge
: 

2
0

 G
PM

 t
o 

6
0

 G
PM

. 
 1

2
0

 m
es

h 
st

ai
nl

es
s 

st
ee

l
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

sc
re

en
.

S
YM

B
O

L
M

A
N
U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

/M
O

D
EL

/D
ES

C
R
IP

TI
O

N

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
H
un

te
r 

IC
V
-G

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

", 
1

-1
/2

", 
2

", 
an

d 
3

" P
la

st
ic

 E
le

ct
ric

 R
em

ot
e 

C
on

tr
ol

 V
al

ve
s,

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
G

lo
be

 C
on

fig
ur

at
io

n,
 w

ith
 N

PT
 T

hr
ea

de
d 

In
le

t/
O

ut
le

t,
 f
or

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

om
m

er
ci

al
/M

un
ic

ip
al

 U
se

.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
Fe

bc
o 

8
2

5
Y 

3
/4

"
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
ed

uc
ed

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
B
ac

kf
lo

w
 P

re
ve

nt
er

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
W

at
er

 M
et

er
 1

-1
/2

"
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
 1

/2
" S

ub
 Ir

rig
at

io
n 

M
et

er

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
Ir
rig

at
io

n 
La

te
ra

l L
in

e:
 P

V
C

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

PV
C

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
4

0
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

pi
pe

.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
Ir
rig

at
io

n 
M

ai
nl

in
e:

 P
V
C

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

PV
C

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
4

0
 ir

rig
at

io
n 

pi
pe

.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
Pi

pe
 S

le
ev

e:
 P

V
C

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

Ty
pi

ca
l p

ip
e 

sl
ee

ve
 f
or

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
pi

pe
. 

 P
ip

e 
sl

ee
ve

 s
iz
e 

sh
al

l
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

al
lo

w
 f
or

 ir
rig

at
io

n 
pi

pi
ng

 a
nd

 t
he

ir 
re

la
te

d 
co

up
lin

gs
 t

o
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

ea
si

ly
 s

lid
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

sl
ee

vi
ng

 m
at

er
ia

l. 
 E

xt
en

d 
sl

ee
ve

s 
1

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

in
ch

es
 b

ey
on

d 
ed

ge
s 

of
 p

av
in

g 
or

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

_S
C

H
ED

U
LE

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 H

un
te

r 
R
ZW

S
-1

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
" l

on
g 

R
ZW

S
 w

ith
 in

st
al

le
d 

.2
5

gp
m

 o
r 

.5
0

gp
m

 b
ub

bl
er

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 o

pt
io

ns
, 

in
te

rn
al

 p
lu

m
bi

ng
, 

an
d 

1
/2

" s
w
in

g 
jo

in
t 

fo
r

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

05
-1

9-
20

17

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

N

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
"  

 =
   

 1
'-0

"

TO
W

ER
 - 

EA
ST

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
16

'
1

0
4'

8'

8
1
1

0
1/2

''
1''

2''
SC

AL
E:

 1'
    

   =
    

1'-
0"

2
TO

W
ER

 - 
EA

ST
 IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 P
LA

N
SC

AL
E:

 1/
8"

    
 =

    
 1'

-0
"

14
5



14
6



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

ID
D

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

1
07

-2
8-

17
D

R
G

L4
01

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

 TOWER - ROOF IRRIGATION
PLAN

D
 

C
 

B
 

A
 

1 

1 

= 

fi
· � 

"
 

(.)
 

1 
I 

f
 

E
E

l
\ 

' 
' 

' 
' 

' 
' 

' '

. 
�\

�\
�:

 

In�
 

ID 
-

• 

�
 

l/
 rj 

1 1J
 

\r�
 _

 _J

= 

C
.

'f
"E

S
 

C
R

F
 

T
U

B
•,

O
 

a\
T

I
R

'
L

 
rA

O
O

e
t,/

e
L

0
-

1
0

-
1

'
 

l/
/ 

""J
m

�:::
 

I 

-,---r
 

' 
:;.J

"""'
 �

 

JI
U

N
T

E
R

 
D

R
IP

 
U

K
F.

 
II

C
i
T

E
H

 
IC

'Z
-

1
0

0
/

1
5

1
 

D
R

IP
 

Z
O

N
E

 
V

A
L
V

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
 (3

2.
36

') 

2
 

' 

LL
L

 
�

 

'--
--

. 
[l

u1
irc.t..t'

 
PR

O 
C-

4 -
;

 
-6

 

· 1}
[- .·

.· _. _· 
""" 

,.,.,,
,

, 
.

 
"

n
•

m
, .

. s 
11

 .. . , _J-
- --- . 

' -J
l '""'

" oo
,
 

-
-

e
.�

 
S
C
H
 
·
c
 
C
:
·£

C
 T
 

"
"

 •
m

,c
s 

m
 m

m
 a

,ce
,·,

 

CO
:i

TR
O

LL
E

R
 

1
-

-
-

_ _ /
.

_
/

=-
1 

0
 

�
 ;:;
 I 

::; 
I 

UJ
 

Cl.
 &) 

- en
 

(!)
 

z
 

ti;
 

Ci)
 

�
 

- 0
 

N
 

-

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

 (5
2.4

4')
 

SO
UT

HW
ES

T 
SI

TE
 O

F 
PR

OP
ER

TY
 LI

NE
 

R
O

O
F

 I
R

R
IG

A
T

IO
N

 
P

L
A

N
 

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" 

= 
1 '-

0"

1 

'¼
" 

D
N
 

EB
 j�

�
1¾"

 
1 
n

 

AP
PR

OX
. 

LO
CA

TI
ON

 
1"

 
P.

OC
. 

PR
OV

ID
ED

 
BY

 
M

.E
.P

. 
AN

D 
IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 T
IM

E 
CL

OC
K/

RA
IN

 
SE

N
SO

R.
 

-
-

-
-

2
 

3
 

E,
._ .-. 

..,_ ""
·' 

' 
j

 c:
r,1

s.
_

,
,_

 

-:·--
-, 

�
-"

"
"

""
 

·: 
. 

. 

1r
·1 �

1

�1
 

A
L

T
O

M
A

T
I
C

 
R

A
IN

 
S

E
:\"

S
O

R
 

H
I-'£

 
l3

A
CK

FL
O

II'
 

P
H

E
V

E
_'.!

TE
H

 

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
 (

20
4.

29
') 

H
12

0 
(1

0'
-6

"'
 

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
) 

H
12

0 
(3

0'
 S

T
. S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
) D

N
 

D
N
 

D
N
 

I 

=
 

=
 

;
 ·-

" 

(/
�p

 
\

 
-

I 
-

D
N
 

" 
(

-T
 

.;
f"
.H 

'-
.� 

./
 

'-..
,_

/
 

I 

I 
I 

' 

[1 
� 

1�
olr

1 

I 

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
) 

�
 

\,.,,
 
a
 . . 

H1
20

 (1
0' 

SI
DE

 S
ET

BA
CK

) 

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

 (2
01

.56
') 

3
 

D
N

 

U
P
 

K3D
 

4
 

5
 

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 

SV
M

B
O

L 

�
 

�
 

Sv
M

B
O

L 

@]
 

@
 

l"
P
O
C
 

fr
 

M
A

NU
FA

C
 TU

'<.
ER

/M
O

D
EL

/D
ES

C
R

I "'
TI

O
N 

Hu
nt

er
 I

C
Z-

IO
I-

4O
 

D
ri

p 
C

on
or

ol
 Z

o
c
e

 
K

it.
 

I" 
IC

V
 &

lo
be

 V
al

ve
 v<

lth
 I

" 
HY

IO
O

 f
ilt

e
r 

s�
st

e
r-

. 
P

re
s,;

ur
e

 R
e

gu
la

oio
n,

 4
O

ps
i. 

Fl
o.s

 R
an

ge
, 

2
 6

P
M

 t
o

 
2

0
 6

P
M

. 
15

0
 m

e
sh

 
st

ai
nl

e
ss

 s
te

e
l 

sG
r-e

e
n.

 

A
re

a 
t
o

 
R

e
ce

iv
e

 D
ri

ol
ir

e
 

Hu
nt

er
 "'

LD
-

C
-I

2
 (

12
) 

In
-L

ir
e 

P
re

ss
ur

e
 C

ori
pe

ns
at

ir
g 

La
nd

sc.
op

e
 

D
ri

pl
ir

e 
.s'

tr
 B

ui
lt

-I
n 

C
he

c.k
 V

al
ve

. 
l.0

6
P

H 
e

"'1
itt

e
rs

 o
t
 

12
.0

" 
O

.C
. 

D
ri

al
in

e
 l

at
e

ra
ls

 s
po

c.e
d 

at
 1

2
.0

" 
op

a'
o, 

v--i
th

 e
m

't
oe

rs
 o

ff
se

t 
'o

r 
t'

io
ng

ul
ar

 
po

tt
e

rs
. 

UV
 R

e
si

st
ar

t. 

M
A

NU
FA

C
 TU

'<.
ER

/M
O

D
EL

/D
ES

C
R

I "'
TI

O
N 

Hu
nt

e
r 

"'C
-4

O
O

 
L'

gh
t 

C
om

m
e

rc.
io

l 
4 

R
e

si
de

nt
ia

l 
C

on
tr

ol
le

', 
L

-,;
to

tio
n 

oc,
se

 m
od

ul
e 

c.o
nt

ro
lle

r, 
12

0
 V

A
C

, 
O

ut
oo

or
 rr

aci
e 

I 

Hu
nt

er
 '1

IN
 -

C
Li

<
 

R
a

in
 

S
e

1
s

o
r

/ 
m

o
l.-n

t 
c:

s
 

rc:
:.e

c:
 

P
oi

nt
 o

f 
C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
I" 

I" 
P

.O
.C

. P
ro

vi
de

d 
ac

 i"
EP

 
-

Ir
ri

ga
tio

n 
La

,e
ro

l 
L'

re
, 

P
V

C
 S

c.h
e

du
le

 4
0

 
P

V
C

 S
c.h

e
dJ

 e
 4

0
 ·r

ri
go

t·a
n 

pi
pe

. 

Ir
ri

ga
tio

n 
M

ai
nl

in
e

, 
P

V
C

 S
ch

e
du

le
 4

0

P
V

C
 S

ch
e

dJ
 e

 4
0

 
·rr

ig
ot

·o
n 

pi
pe

. 
Va

 v
e 

Ca
llo

ut
 

I ., #
 •

 1 
Vn

l,
e 

Nn
�

bc
c 

# 
I 

# •
 

Vn
l,

e 
Fl

ow
 

T
 

Va
lv

e 
Si

ze
 

ii I I I I I I II II 
I 

II 
I 

I 
II 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I, 

I 
I 

II 
I 

I 
II II 

I 
I 

II 
D

N
 

I 
I

I I 
I 

I 
I, 

I 
I 

II 
I

I 
II 

I 
II II I I I I I, II II II II I I 

11
1 

111
111

1111
11111

11111
111111

11111
11

1 
I 

1 111
111 1

11111
111111

11111
11111

11
11

 
11 

ll lll
llll

lllllll
llfl

 
I, 

4
 

5
 

D
 

C
 

I I I I I I I I I I 
B

 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

A
 

N
 

CB
 I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

0 
4'

 
8

' 
1
8

' 

ii 
0

 
ir

-
tu

.J
 

'''
i

�
.J

 
� 

ii 
g 

1-
..

.
... 

i 
0

 
•

•
 �

 
Ill

 
i

:;:
 �

 
O

it5
�c.::

"' 
; 

� 
z

!�
' 

<
18 

.. 
C0

 
�

-
�

o::
 

�
 

I-
::c

 
�

 

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
 /

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

S
 

15
69

 j
 

w
 

:::)
 

z
 _J

 
�

 

w
 w

 lJJ
 
a:

>
I-

::, 
0

<(
 

z
 __J

 

0
 lJJ

 
u,_

 

en
 

:ii:�
z

::I:
w

-
z

 (I)
 

-
0

:J
�

 
_J

 

O
__J

 
::,

 

_J
 

O
 (I)

 

0
 z

 �
�

o 
O

 8l
 z

0
 «>

 
�

 

LO
 

o
 

0)
f--

0
 

...I
 

w
 ...I

 
fl)

 
-

=>
 

f/)
 

o
s

 
:::c

 w
 

LL
 
>

0::
 
z

=>
 

<(
 

f/)
 
w

 
0

 0 

Cl
 

Q_
 

z
 

D
 

f---,
 

I-- <I
 

f---,
 

I],"
 

I],"
 

f---,
 

Li
_ 

D
 

D
 

I],"
 

I]," w
 

-----
�

 
D

 
a
 -

'<t
i 

,.._
 

0
 

�
 

'<t
 

(0
 

0::
 

N
V

 
N

 
CO

T"""
M

C0
�

 
' 

. 
w

 
:.:

 
!;;

 
�

 
=i

 
0::

 
(0

 
co

 
z

o
N

CN
 

w
 
>-

T"""
 T"""

>
N

N
 

<(
 

:;:
 

..
.

. 
f-

w
 
u:l
 �

z
 
z

 
f-

lL
w :.: co

 
�

 

"�
 

::l
 �

 
f-

�
 

Q
M

 
<D

 �
 

0
- "' �

 
! Q

 
"'

0
 �; �
 

0
z

 
�

 
,, 

�
 

W
 

m
 

r-..
 

a_
 

c::
 (!)

u
 

.§! 
�

�
lll

 
c::

:::)
 Cl)

 (!)
 

z
 

6
f:l

 �
 '"

 
�

1-
W

z
 

m
8

n>
c,;

c,;
 

t)
 

C
 

-
(l)

C\l
:g

r-..
r-..

 
-

Z
 

(l
 

c::
ID

._
LO

LO
 

CC
 

�
 0::

 z
-

� 3
 �

 �
 �

 
0

 
-

0
<(

CJ'J
 

b1C/)
 __

_ M
M

:::.::::

u
 

a_
 

"'
 

·-
I

o::
-'

<(
 

ili
 
�OLL

I 
c::

 w
 

-
::, 

<(
 

f-
<(

 
gi

z
<(

 

DR
AW

N 
BY

:

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

D
R

-
R

U

J
V

 

DA
TE

:
05

-1
9-

20
17

L
4

0
1
 

C
 

Meile G 6885 SCVi K2o - Dishwasher

Kraus Pax 27" Sink - KHU29

SUBZERO IT-36CIID

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

20
6 s

q f
t

36
1 s

q f
t

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

MATCHLINE
MATCHLINE

M

w

M

○

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

 P
AR

KI
NG

TO
W

ER

1

0
1/2

''
1''

2''
SC

AL
E:

 1'
    

   =
    

1'-
0"

1
TO

W
ER

 - 
EA

ST
 IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 P
LA

N

14
7



14
8



D
AT

E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

/ S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

A

1
2

3
4

BCD

5

ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN

PLANNING

AIA     ASID     NCARB
2915 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 200
Miami, Florida 33137

O: 305.573.1818
F: 305.573.3766

WWW.KOBIKARP.COM

8995 COLLINS AVENUE

OCEAN VIEWS, LLC8995 COLLINS AVENUE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA15

69

CONDO-HOTEL SURFHOUSE

184 KENT AVENUE BROOKLYN,
NEW YORK 11211
TEL: 212-687-3444
FAX: 212.883.8267

03
-2

9-
20

18

ID
D

at
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L4
02

D
R

 - 
R

U JV

URBAN ROBOT LLC

420 LINCOLN ROAD S.600 | MIAMI BEACH, FL  33139

T.786.246.4857  | F.786.768.2537  |

HTTP:  //  WWW.URBANROBOT.NET URBAN ROBOT LLC
AA26002760  ID26001534  LC26000510

WEST LOT - IRRIGATION PLAN

Meile G 6885 SCVi K2o - Dishwasher

Kraus Pax 27" Sink - KHU29

SUBZERO IT-36CIID

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○
○

○

20
6 s

q f
t

36
1 s

q f
t

COLLINS AVENUE

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

90
TH

 S
TR

EE
T

PROPERTY LINE

▲  TOWER WEST
▼  TOWER EAST

COLLINS AVENUE

MATCHLINE
MATCHLINE

M

M

w

M

○

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UR

FA
CE

 P
AR

KI
NG

TO
W

ER

W
ES

T 
LO

T

14
9



 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 2.C

To: Planning & Zoning Board

From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner

Date: June 16, 2022

Subject: 1385 Biscaya Drive

 

 

 

 
 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Unnecessary and Undue Hardship Variance
Application be approved with 10 foot side yard setbacks.
 

This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family residence on a waterfront
lot. The parcel is located at 1385 Biscaya Drive in the H30A Zoning District.  The lot size is
19,554 square feet (SF).  The proposed plans include a 2 story main residence with 5,589 SF
and a single story guest house of 649 SF.  The lot is triangular with 179± feet frontage on
Biscaya Drive and 76± feet frontage on Point Lake.
 
The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District on Point Lake for this large lot are 20-
foot front and 25 feet on Point Lake.  The side yard setback is 10% of the horizontal distance
at the front yard setback line.  The horizontal distance for this lot is 166 feet producing a side
yard setback of 16.6 feet. The Applicant is proposing a 20-foot front setback with a rear
setback of 31 feet 5 inches and side setbacks of 7.83 feet north and 8.83 feet south. The
Applicant is requesting an Unnecessary and Undue Hardship Variance to allow the reduced
side yard setbacks of 7.83 feet and 8.83 feet.
 

Standards of review for an unnecessary and undue hardship variance.

 
The Town Commission shall approve an Unnecessary and Undue Hardship Variance only if
the Applicant demonstrates by clear and convincing evidence that all of the following are met
and satisfied:
 
a .  Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or
building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings in the
same zoning district;
 

This is a unique lot with a large front width and a narrower waterfront width.

150



 
b.  The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the Applicant or
a prior owner of the property;
 

This is a platted lot not a circumstance created by the prior or current owners

 
c .  Literal interpretation of the provisions of the zoning code deprives the Applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of the
zoning code and results in unnecessary and undue hardship on the Applicant;
 

The literal interpretation would reduce the full use of the property.

 
d.  The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to establish a use
or structure which is not otherwise consistent with the town comprehensive plan or the zoning
code;
 

This is a platted lot where full use of the property is restricted due to the wide differences
between the front and rear (waterfront) frontages.

 
e .  An Applicant's desire or ability to achieve greater financial return or maximum financial
return from his property does not constitute hardship;
 

The Applicant is desirous of developing a residence with the floor area needed to serve the
family and the literal use of the setback does not allow this to occur.

 

f .  Granting the variance application conveys the same treatment to the Applicant as to the
owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district;

 

The Applicant has submitted information that some of the properties in this general area also
have reduced setbacks.

 
g.  The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the reasonable use
of the land, building, or structure; and,
 

The requested variance is not the minimum variance.  Adjustment of the setback is needed
however the Applicant’s setback is excessive. Review of the lot frontages on both the street
(front) and waterfront indicate 166 feet on the front at 20 feet and 92 feet at the waterfront at
25 feet.  A 10 foot setback on each side allows 72 feet on the water and 146 feet on the front.

 

151



h .  The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the town
comprehensive plan and the zoning code, is not injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise
detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible with the neighborhood, and will not
substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood.

 

A variance is in harmony with the neighborhood and would not be adverse to the
Comprehensive Plan and or Zoning Code.  

Resolution Approving Variance - 1385 Biscaya.pdf

1385 Biscaya Drive Agenda Packet.pdf

152

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1423481/Resolution_Approving_Variance_-_1385_Biscaya.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1421410/1385_Biscaya_Drive_Agenda_Packet.pdf


  

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022- _______  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; 
[APPROVING/DENYING] A VARIANCE 
APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY GENERALLY 
LOCATED AT 1385 BISCAYA DRIVE, SURFSIDE, FL, 
TO ALLOW INTERIOR SIDE SETBACKS OF 7 FEET, 
10 INCHES AND 8 FEET, 8 INCHES WHERE SECTION 
90-45 OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES 
REQUIRES INTERIOR SIDE SETBACKS OF 
APPROXIMATELY 16.6 FEET SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS; ADDRESSING VIOLATIONS OF 
CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

  
 WHEREAS, Ashley Litwin and Anton Diego (the “Applicants”), owners of the property 
located at 1385 Biscaya Drive, Surfside, FL 33154 (the “Property”) submitted an application on 
May 2, 2022 (the “Variance Application”), requesting approval from the Town of Surfside, Florida 
(the “Town”) of a variance to allow interior side setbacks of 7 feet, 10 inches and 8 feet, 8 inches 
where Section 90-45 of the Town’s Code of Ordinances (the “Code”) requires a minimum of 
approximately 16.6 feet for a single-family home on the Property; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 90-36(1)a of the Code provides for the issuance of a variance (for 
unnecessary and undue hardship) upon meeting the standards provided for in Section 90-36(8) of 
the Code; and 
 
 WHEREAS, contemporaneous with the Variance Application, the Applicants submitted 
an application seeking design review of the proposed construction of a single family home (the 
“Design Review Application”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 90-19 provides for design review of single-family homes by the 
Planning and Zoning Board; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Planner has reviewed the Variance Application and Design 
Review Application and recommended approval of both subject to conditions and specifically, 
that a minimum interior side setback of ten feet for each side yard be provided in order to meet 
the criteria of Section 90-36(8)(g) which requires that “The requested variance is the minimum 
variance that makes possible the reasonable use of the land, building, or structure”; and  
 

153



2 
 

 WHEREAS, on May 26, 2022, the Planning and Zoning Board (the “PZB”), at a duly 
noticed quasi-judicial public hearing, after reviewing the Variance Application and Design Review 
Application and hearing from its professional staff, the Applicant, and members of the public, 
considered the requirements of the Town Code for each application; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at the public hearing, the PZB approved the Design Review Application 
subject to the plans on file for the Design Review Application together with all conditions proposed 
by the Town Planner’s recommendation except for the recommendation to increase the setback to 
ten feet, and subject to the approval of the Variance Application by the Town Commission; and 
  
 WHEREAS, at the public hearing, the PZB found the Variance Application met the 
standards of Section 90-36(8) of the Code for issuance of a variance, and recommended  the 
Variance Application be approved by the Town Commission subject to the plans on file for the 
Design Review Application together with all conditions proposed by the Town Planner’s 
recommendation except for the recommendation to increase the setback to ten feet; and 
 

WHEREAS, on _________, the Town Commission, held a duly noticed quasi-judicial 
public hearing to review the Application, hear from its professional staff, the Applicant, and 
members of the public, and consider the recommendation of the PZB, the requirements of the 
Town Code for approval of a variance and the Application’s consistency with the Town of 
Surfside’s Comprehensive Plan, and the substantial competent evidence presented at the hearing; 
and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPLICABLE TO APPLICANTS, ITS SUCCESSORS 
AND/OR ASSIGNS, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
SECTION 1.  RECITALS AND FINDINGS OF FACT. 

1. All recitals set forth above are incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if same 
were fully set forth herein. 

2. The Commission finds that the Variance Application for the unnecessary and undue 
hardship variance [meets/does not meet] the standards of Section 90-36(8) of the Code 
and is otherwise [in compliance/not in compliance] with the requirements of the Town 
Code for approval of a variance and the Variance Application is [consistent/not 
consistent] with the Town of Surfside’s Comprehensive Plan. 

SECTION 2.  VARIANCE [APPROVAL/DENIAL].  The request to approve a 
variance to allow interior side setbacks of 7 feet, 10 inches and 8 feet, 8 inches where Section 90-
45 of the Code requires a minimum of approximately 16.6 feet for a single-family home on the 
Property, is hereby [granted/denied] subject to the following conditions: 

154



3 
 

1. The Property shall be developed in substantial compliance with the plans dated 
April 28, 2022, prepared by Stephen Fett Architecture provided in support of the 
Application, except as modifications are required by this approval or the Building 
Official.  

2. The Design Review Approval does not include the front wall.  The Applicant will 
have to resubmit the front wall for Planning and Zoning Board Design Review 
approval. 

3. Pool equipment should be located at least 15 feet from the adjacent residence. 
4. Clearly indicate which existing trees are being retained or removed.  
5. All landscaped/pervious areas shall be 40% Florida-Friendly materials.  Provide 

table on site plan and calculations to show this requirement is met. 
6. A tree removal permit is required prior to the removal or relocation of existing site 

trees, per Sec. 90-97 of the Code. 

 
SECTION 3. VIOLATION OF CONDITIONS.  Failure to adhere to the terms and 

conditions of this Resolution shall be considered a violation of the Code and persons found 
violating the conditions shall be subject to the penalties prescribed by the Code, including but not 
limited to, the revocation of any of the approval(s) granted in this Resolution.  The Applicants 
understand and acknowledges that it must comply with all other applicable requirements of the 
Code before it may commence construction or operation, and that the foregoing approval in this 
Resolution may be revoked by the Town at any time upon a determination by the Town 
Commission, following a public hearing, that the Applicant is in non-compliance with the Code 
or the conditions of this Approval and has failed to cure, or to provide an acceptable plan to timely 
cure, the non-compliance. 

 
SECTION 4.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  In the event any portion or section of this 

Resolution is determined to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional by a court or agency of competent 
jurisdiction, such decision shall in no way affect the remaining portions of this Resolution, which 
shall remain full force and effect.  

 
SECTION 5.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall become effective upon 

adoption. 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this __ day of ___, 2022. 
 
 
Motion by:______________________________________, 
 
Second by:____________________________________. 
 

155



4 
 

Commissioner  Fred Landsman  ____ 
Commissioner Marianne Meischeid  ____ 
Commissioner Nelly Velazquez  ____ 
Vice Mayor Jeffrey Rose   ____ 
Mayor Shlomo Danzinger   ____ 
 

______________________________ 
Shlomo Danzinger, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra N. McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY  
FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
______________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA  ) 
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE ) 

 

I, Sandra McCready, Town Clerk of the Town of Surfside, Florida, do hereby certify that 
the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2022-____ adopted 
by the Town Commission at its meeting held on the ___ day of ______________, 2022. 

 

Issued: ___________________ 

 

_____________________ 
Sandra McMcready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 

156



157



158



159



160



 

June 14, 2022 

Town of Surfside 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfside, FL 33154 

The owners of 1385 Biscaya Drive are requesEng a Zoning Variance to reduce the interior side setbacks on both 
sides of their lot.  Per the Town Code, lots over 50 feet in width are required to have side setbacks totaling 10% of 
the width taken at the front setback line for each side of the lot.  The frontage length along the front setback at 
1385 Biscaya is approximately 166 feet.  This would therefore result in a side setback of 16.6 feet per side.   

The geometry of 1385 Biscaya Drive parcel is irregular and best described as pie-shaped.  As menEoned, the street-
side setback line has a width of approximately 166 feet, while the water frontage setback is just 74 feet (as 
measured by a straight line connecEng the two corners of the lot).  If the 16.6 feet setback were to be applied to 
the two interior sides, the amount of buildable frontage along the waterfront – the most desirable locaEon to 
build, would be limited to just over 40 feet.  By comparison, a fi\y-foot wide waterfront lot using the same code 
would be allowed 40 feet as well.  Furthermore, lots on the opposite side of Biscaya Drive – directly across the 
street – have the opposite condiEon.  In these cases, the pie-shaped parcels have wide frontages towards the water 
and narrow street-side setbacks, creaEng an incongruous regulaEon between the two sides and a hardship for the 
lake-side parcels along Biscaya Drive (See Figure 1). 

A study of the adjacent two houses indicates that neither conform to the ten-percent rule.  On-site measurements 
(not a professional survey) reveal the house to the north has a roughly conEnuous six-foot setback, while the more 
recently built house (2011) to the south back has setbacks of just five feet at certain locaEons.  The exisEng house 
at 1385 Biscaya, is also in violaEon having five-foot setbacks to each side.  The proposed house increases the 
setbacks (from exisEng) on both sides roughly three-feet per side.  Perhaps a more meaningful and the first-floor 
lot coverage is 21 percent of the lot area, just over half of the allowable 40%.  AddiEonally, the side setbacks at the 
frontage line by which the 16.6 feet dimensions are measured, complies in our design.   

In conclusion, we kindly request that the commission consider the irregular nature of the lot to be a hardship and 
are asking for a variance to reduce the width of the side setbacks to 7’10” to the North and 8’-8” to the South.  As 
can be seen on Figure 2, the encroachment is at a few key locaEons, and not conEnuous along the enEre property.  
Reducing the side setbacks will allow the courtyard composiEon of the house design to be realized and thereby 
allowing the residents to experience the beauty of the property more fully.  The jusEficaEon for these specific 
setbacks are evidenced in the design of the house itself.   

      

 
___________________________    
Steven Fee, Registered Architect    

161



Principal       
Steven Fee Architecture, INC.     

Date: 5/15/2022   

 
Figure 1: (Approximate) Exis5ng Side Setbacks.  Lots to the west have reduced side setbacks compared to the east. 

162



 
Figure 2: Proposed Side Setbacks.  The openness of the courtyard is possible due to the reduced setbacks.

163



1 3
 8

 5
   

b 
i s

 c
 a

 y
 a

   
d

 r
 i 

v
 e

s 
u

 r
 f

 s
 i 

d
 e

 , 
   

F 
L 

O
 R

 I 
D

 A

G
 E

 N
 E

 R
 A

 L
   

N
 O

 T
 E

 S

1.
 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 F
O

LL
O

W
 A

LL
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

SE
T 

FO
R

TH
B

Y
 A

.I.
A

. D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
A

20
1 

(G
EN

ER
A

L 
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

).

2.
A

LL
 W

O
R

K
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 A

LL
 C

O
D

ES
,

R
U

LE
S,

 R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 R

ES
TR

IC
TI

O
N

S 
H

A
V

IN
G

 JU
R

IS
D

IC
TI

O
N

 O
N

TH
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T,

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 T
H

E 
SO

U
TH

 F
LO

R
ID

A
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E.

3.
 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 P
R

O
V

ID
E 

SU
C

H
 F

IE
LD

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
A

S 
A

R
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
PE

R
 C

O
M

PL
ET

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

W
O

R
K

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

, B
U

T 
N

O
T 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

, E
ST

A
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

IN
G

LI
N

ES
 A

N
D

 L
EV

EL
S 

A
N

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
A

L 
D

ES
IG

N
 O

F 
SH

O
R

ES
, F

O
R

M
S,

A
N

D
 S

IM
IL

A
R

 IT
EM

S 
PR

O
V

ID
ED

 B
Y

 T
H

E 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 A

S 
PA

R
T 

O
F 

H
IS

M
EA

N
S 

A
N

D
 M

ET
H

O
D

S 
O

F 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

4.
 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 S
U

B
M

IT
 S

A
M

PL
ES

, S
H

O
P 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S,
 A

N
D

M
O

C
K

-U
PS

 A
N

D
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 R

EV
IE

W
 O

F 
TH

E 
W

O
R

K
 A

S 
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 B
Y

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 IN
 A

 T
IM

EL
Y

 M
A

N
N

ER
.

5.
 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 A
C

Q
U

A
IN

T 
H

IM
SE

LF
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 P

R
IO

R
TO

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 S

H
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y
 A

LL
 F

IE
LD

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S 

PR
IO

R
TO

 A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
Y

 D
EV

IA
TI

O
N

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

 D
IS

C
O

V
ER

ED
 A

T 
TH

IS
 T

IM
E 

SH
A

LL
 B

E
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

 T
O

 T
H

E 
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T.

6.
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

IN
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S 

TA
K

E 
PR

EC
ED

EN
C

E
O

V
ER

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S.
 A

LL
 W

R
IT

TE
N

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S
SU

PE
R

SE
D

E.

7.
 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 V
ER

IF
Y

 A
LL

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
PR

IO
R

 T
O

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

. T
H

E 
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T 

SH
A

LL
 B

E 
N

O
TI

FI
ED

 O
F 

A
N

Y
D

EV
IA

TI
O

N
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

PL
A

N
S 

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
.

8.
 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 L
O

C
A

TE
 A

LL
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 O
N

-S
IT

E 
PR

IO
R

TO
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

 R
EP

O
R

T 
A

N
Y

 D
IS

C
R

EP
A

N
C

IE
S 

IN
 T

H
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS
 T

O
 T

H
E 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T 
IM

M
ED

IA
TE

LY
 A

N
D

PR
IO

R
 T

O
 P

R
O

C
EE

D
IN

G
 W

IT
H

 A
N

Y
 R

EL
A

TE
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

.

9.
 

A
LL

 O
W

N
ER

-P
R

O
V

ID
ED

 IT
EM

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

IN
ST

A
LL

ED
 B

Y
 T

H
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

, U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
.

10
. 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
, T

H
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

SH
A

LL
 M

A
IN

TA
IN

 T
H

E 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

A
N

D
 S

IT
E 

IN
 A

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
 O

F
C

LE
A

N
LI

N
ES

S.
 R

ET
A

IN
 S

TO
R

ED
 IT

EM
S 

IN
 A

N
 O

R
D

ER
LY

A
R

R
A

N
G

EM
EN

T 
A

LL
O

W
IN

G
 M

A
X

IM
U

M
 A

C
C

ES
S,

 N
O

T 
IM

PE
D

IN
G

TR
A

FF
IC

 O
R

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E,
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
V

ID
IN

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

. A
T 

LE
A

ST
 O

N
C

E 
A

 W
EE

K
 A

N
D

 M
O

R
E 

O
FT

EN
 IF

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y

, C
O

M
PL

ET
EL

Y
 R

EM
O

V
E 

A
LL

 S
C

R
A

P,
 D

EB
R

IS
, A

N
D

 W
A

ST
E

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

JO
B

 S
IT

E.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 T

A
K

E 
A

LL
PR

O
PE

R
 C

A
R

E 
TO

 P
R

O
TE

C
T 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

, T
R

EE
S,

 A
N

D
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
ES

 F
R

O
M

 D
A

M
A

G
E 

D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
. C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
B

LE
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
 S

U
C

H
 D

A
M

A
G

E.

11
. 

SH
O

P 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S 

SH
A

LL
 B

E 
SU

B
M

IT
TE

D
 T

O
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T 

FO
R

 G
EN

ER
A

L
R

EV
IE

W
 A

N
D

 D
ES

IG
N

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E.

12
. 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 R
EM

O
V

E 
A

LL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 D

EB
R

IS
 F

R
O

M
TH

E 
JO

B
 S

IT
E 

A
N

D
 L

EA
V

E 
TH

E 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 B

R
O

O
M

 C
LE

A
N

.

13
. 

A
LL

 W
O

R
K

M
A

N
SH

IP
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
N

EA
T,

 C
LE

A
N

, T
R

U
E 

A
N

D
 C

O
R

R
EC

T.

14
. 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S 

O
R

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
R

 T
H

E
M

IS
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
D

ET
A

IL
S 

O
F 

W
O

R
K

, W
H

IC
H

 A
R

E 
M

A
N

IF
ES

TL
Y

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y

 T
O

 C
A

R
R

Y
 O

U
T 

TH
E 

IN
TE

N
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S 
A

N
D

SP
EC

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S,
 O

R
 W

H
IC

H
 A

R
E 

C
U

ST
O

M
A

R
IL

Y
 P

R
EF

O
R

M
ED

. S
H

A
LL

N
O

T 
R

EL
IE

V
E 

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 F
R

O
M

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 S

U
C

H
 O

M
IT

TE
D

O
R

 M
IS

D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 D
ET

A
IL

S 
O

F 
W

O
R

K
, B

U
T 

TH
EY

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

PR
EF

O
R

M
ED

 A
S 

IF
 F

U
LL

Y
 A

N
D

 C
O

R
R

EC
TL

Y
 S

ET
 F

O
R

TH
 A

N
D

D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 IN
 T

H
E 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S 
A

N
D

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S.

m
 u

 n
 d

 o
C

A
SA

-

L
 E

 G
 A

 L
   

 D
 E

 S
 C

 R
 I 

P 
T

 I 
O

 N

D
 R

 A
 W

 I 
N

 G
   

 L
 I 

S 
T

LO
T 

9 
&

 1
0,

 O
F 

B
LO

C
K

 2
7,

 S
EC

O
N

D
 R

EV
IS

ED
 P

LA
T 

O
F 

B
LO

C
K

S 
26

 - 
27

 O
F

2N
D

. A
M

EN
D

ED
 P

LA
T 

O
F 

N
O

R
M

A
N

D
Y

 B
EA

C
H

, A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PL

A
T

TH
ER

EO
F,

 A
S 

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 IN
 P

LA
T 

B
O

O
K

 4
1,

 P
A

G
E 

6 
O

F 
TH

E 
PU

B
LI

C
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
O

F
D

A
D

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

, F
LO

R
ID

A
, A

N
D

 L
O

T 
11

, O
F 

B
LO

C
K

 2
7,

 S
EC

O
N

D
 A

M
EN

D
ED

 P
LA

T
O

F 
N

O
R

M
A

N
D

Y
 B

EA
C

H
, A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E 

PL
A

T 
TH

ER
EO

F,
 A

S 
R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 IN

PL
A

T 
B

O
O

K
 1

6,
 P

A
G

E 
44

 O
F 

TH
E 

PU
B

LI
C

 R
EC

O
R

D
S 

O
F 

M
IA

M
I-

D
A

D
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
,

FL
O

R
ID

A
.

C
O

V
ER

: Z
O

N
IN

G
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
A

-0
.1

: V
IE

W
 O

F 
R

EA
R

 Y
A

R
D

 A
N

D
 H

O
U

SE
 (D

A
Y

)
A

-0
.2

: V
IE

W
 O

F 
R

EA
R

 Y
A

R
D

 A
N

D
 H

O
U

SE
 (N

IG
H

T)
A

-0
.3

: M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

SE
LE

C
TI

O
N

S
A

-1
.1

: S
U

R
V

EY
A

-1
.2

: E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 / 
D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

A
-1

.3
: A

R
EA

 C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
A

-1
.4

: S
IT

E 
PH

O
TO

S
A

-2
.1

: L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

A
-2

.2
: S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
 (W

/F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
)

A
-2

.3
: F

IR
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
A

-2
.4

: S
EC

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
-3

.1
 E

A
ST

 &
 W

ES
T 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

S
A

-3
.2

 N
O

R
TH

 &
 S

O
U

TH
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T 
TA

B
U

LA
TI

O
N

S

H
30

-A
A

R
EA

R
eq

ui
re

d 
/ A

llo
w

ed
 S

F
Pr

op
os

ed
Lo

t A
re

a
19

,5
54

sf
 (0

.4
5a

cr
e)

19
,5

54
sf

 (0
.4

5a
cr

e)
Fi

rs
t F

lo
or

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Se

tb
ac

ks
Fr

on
t s

et
ba

ck
20

'-0
"

20
'-0

"
Si

de
 S

et
ba

ck
 *

N
or

th
5'

-0
"

7'
10

"
Si

de
 S

et
ba

ck
 *

So
ut

h
5'

-0
"

8'
-8

"

R
ea

r S
et

ba
ck

20
'-0

" *
Po

in
t L

ak
e 

25
'-0

"
25

'-0
"

Fi
rs

t F
lo

or
 L

ot
 C

ov
er

ag
e

M
A

X
= 

40
%

 X
 1

9,
55

4 
SF

= 
78

21
.6

 S
F

TO
TA

L 
FL

O
O

R
 A

R
EA

 *
FO

O
TP

R
IN

T
IN

C
LU

D
ES

 (M
A

IN
 H

O
U

SE
 2

67
2'

+G
A

R
A

G
E

64
8'

+G
U

ES
T 

H
O

U
SE

 8
49

')=

41
69

 S
F 

T
O

T
A

L
(3

52
1 

SF
 W

/O
 G

A
R

A
G

E 
)

Se
co

nd
 F

lo
or

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Se

tb
ac

k
Fr

on
t S

et
ba

ck
20

'-0
"

41
'-8

"
Si

de
 S

et
ba

ck
5'

-0
"

7'
-1

0"
Si

de
 S

et
ba

ck
5'

-0
"

8'
-8

"
R

ea
r S

et
ba

ck
25

'-0
"

33
'-9

"

Pr
op

os
ed

 S
ec

on
d 

Fl
oo

r A
re

a
m

ax
 8

0%
 o

f f
irs

t f
lo

or
22

69
 sf

 (6
8 

%
)

41
69

 sf
 x

 8
0%

 =
 M

ax
 3

33
5.

2 
sf

22
69

sf
 / 

41
69

 sf
= 

54
%

M
ax

 H
ei

gh
t f

ro
m

 C
ro

w
n 

of
 R

oa
d

3s
to

rie
s (

30
'-0

")
28

' 1
0 

3 4"

M
in

. R
ea

r y
ar

d 
Pe

rv
io

us
 A

re
a

M
IN

. 4
0%

  X
 2

11
1 

SF
 (r

ea
r y

ar
d 

ar
ea

)
=8

44
.4

 S
F

21
11

 sf
  (

10
0%

)

M
in

/ F
ro

nt
 y

ar
d 

Pe
rv

io
us

 A
re

a
M

IN
. 5

0%
  X

 3
45

7 
SF

 (f
ro

nt
 y

ar
d 

ar
ea

) =
17

28
.5

 S
F

27
16

 sf
 (7

9%
)

M
in

. T
ot

al
 L

ot
 P

er
vi

ou
s A

re
a

M
IN

. 3
5%

 o
f l

ot
 m

us
t b

e 
pe

rv
io

us
13

,4
64

 sf
 (6

9%
)

35
%

 x
 1

95
54

 sf
= 

6,
84

3.
9 

sf

To
ta

l A
C

 A
re

a(
G

ro
un

d 
flo

or
)

TO
TA

L 
FL

O
O

R
 A

R
EA

 *
FO

O
TP

R
IN

T
IN

C
LU

D
ES

 (M
A

IN
 H

O
U

SE
 2

67
2'

+G
U

ES
T

H
O

U
SE

 8
49

')=
 35

21
 sf

To
ta

l A
C

 A
re

a(
Se

co
nd

 fl
oo

r)
22

69
 sf

To
ta

l A
C

 A
re

a
35

21
 S

F 
+ 

22
69

 S
F=

57
90

 S
F

To
ta

l B
ui

ld
in

g 
A

re
a

57
90

 sf
 (a

c 
ar

ea
)+

69
8

(g
ar

ag
e)

=  
64

88
 sf

S 
T

 E
 V

 E
 N

   
F 

E 
T

 T

2 
5 

  S
. E

.  
 S

 E
 C

 O
 N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

 , 
   

s 
u

 i 
t

 e
   

4 
2 

7,
   

  m
 i 

a
 m

 i 
,  

 f
 l

 , 
 3

 3
 1 

3 
1

 w
 w

 w
. s

 t
 e

 v
 e

 n
 f

 e
 t

 t
. c

 o
 m

a
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t

 e
 c

 t
 u

 r
 a

 l
   

d
 e

 s
 i 

g
 n

   
a

 n
 d

   
p 

l 
a

 n
 n

 i 
n

 g

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

f 
l 

o
 r

 e
 z

   
l 

o
 p

 e
 z

c
 o

 n
 s

 u
 l

 t
 i 

n
 g

   
a

 r
 c

 h
 i 

t
 e

 c
 t

 s

J E
 N

 N
 I 

F 
E 

R
   

G
 H

 E
 R

 S
 I

P 
R

 O
 J 

E 
C

 T
   

M
 A

 N
 A

 G
 E

 M
 E

 N
 T

M
 E

 P
   

E 
N

 G
 I 

N
 E

 E
 R

T
 O

   
B 

E 
  S

 E
 L

 E
 C

 T
 E

 D

S 
T

 R
 U

 C
 T

 U
 r

 A
 L

   
E 

N
 G

 I 
N

 E
 E

 R
T

 O
   

B 
E 

  S
 E

 L
 E

 C
 T

 E
 D

L 
A

 N
 D

 S
 C

 A
 P

 E
   

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
T

 O
   

B 
E 

  S
 E

 L
 E

 C
 T

 E
 D

16
4



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

16
5



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

C
 A

 S
 A

   
M

 U
 N

 D
 O

16
6



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

04
 / 

28
 / 

20
22

d
r

a
w

in
g

n
u

m
be

r
:

R
 e

 v
 i 

s 
i o

 n
 s

 :

D
A

T
E:

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 S

   
s 

e 
a

 l
 :

a
 r

 9
 5

 5
 7

 3

S 
T

 E
 V

 E
 N

   
F 

E 
T

 T

2 
5 

  S
. E

.  
 S

 E
 C

 O
 N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

 , 
   

s 
u

 i 
t

 e
   

4 
2 

7,
   

  m
 i 

a
 m

 i 
,  

 f
 l

 , 
 3

 3
 1 

3 
1

w
 w

 w
. s

 t
 e

 v
 e

 n
 f

 e
 t

 t
. c

 o
 m

a
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t

 e
 c

 t
 u

 r
 a

 l
   

d
 e

 s
 i 

g
 n

   
a

 n
 d

   
p 

l 
a

 n
 n

 i 
n

 g

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

1 3
 8

 5
  b

 i 
s 

c
 a

 y
 a

  D
 R

S 
U

 R
 F

 S
 I 

D
 E

 , 
  F

 L
 O

 R
 I 

D
 A

   
 3

 3
 1 

5 
4

m
 u

 n
 d

 o
C

A
SA A

 - 
0.

3

m
 a

 t
 e

 r
 i 

a
 l

sc
a

le
 : 

  n
/A

s 
e 

l 
e 

c
 t

 i 
o

 n
 s

A
lu

m
in

um
 w

in
do

w
s a

nd
 d

oo
rs

 w
ith

 w
oo

d 
si

m
ul

at
ed

 fi
ni

sh
Ex

po
se

d 
C

on
cr

et
e

Pr
ec

as
t t

ex
tu

re
d 

lin
te

ls
St

an
di

ng
 se

am
 m

et
al

 ro
of

R
ak

ed
 st

uc
co

 fi
ni

sh
es

Sm
oo

th
 st

uc
co

 fi
ni

sh
Lo

w
er

 e
av

e:
 W

oo
d 

w
ith

 st
ee

l r
af

te
rs

U
pp

er
 e

av
e:

 W
oo

d 
t&

g

A
lu

m
in

um
 ra

ili
ng

W
oo

de
n 

ex
te

rio
r w

al
kw

ay
s

A
lu

m
in

um
 ra

in
 c

ha
in

s a
nd

 g
ut

te
rs

Ip
e 

w
oo

d 
de

ck
in

g
16

7



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

Lo
t A

re
a 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9,

55
4 

sf

Pr
op

os
ed

 L
ot

 C
ov

er
ag

e 
   

   
   

   
  4

,16
9 

sf
 (2

1%
)

M
ai

n 
H

ou
se

 +
 

G
ar

ag
e 

+ 
G

ue
st 

ho
us

e

A
llo

w
ab

le
 L

ot
 C

ov
er

ag
e 

   
   

   
   

 7
,8

21
sf

 (4
0%

)

4,
16

9 
sf

 
19

,5
54

 sf
= 

21
%

16
8



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

8'

CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

Si
te

pl
an

sc
al

e 
: 1 8 "

=1
'

16
'

0'

REQUIRED SIDE SETBACK 16’-7”

RE
Q

UI
RE

D 
RE

AR
 

SE
TB

AC
K

25
’-0

”

REQUIRED 

SIDE 

SETBACK

16’-7”

17
7’

-8
”

16
0’

-0
”

150’-0”

29’-7”

RE
Q

UI
RE

D 
PR

IM
AR

Y 
FR

O
N

TA
G

E
20

’-0
”

25
’- 

0”

16
9



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

8'

CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

Si
te

pl
an

sc
al

e 
: 1 8 "

=1
'

16
'

0'

20’-3”

RE
Q

UI
RE

D 
RE

AR
 

SE
TB

AC
K

25
’-0

”

18’7”

DISTANCE 

AT PRIMARY 

FRONTAGE

DISTANCE 
AT PRIMARY 

FRONTAGE

L:166’7”

17
7’

-8
”

16
0’

-0
”

150’-0”

29’-7”

25
’- 

0”

17
0



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

8'

CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

Si
te

pl
an

sc
al

e 
: 1 8 "

=1
'

16
'

0'

REQUIRED SIDE SETBACK 16’-7”

RE
Q

UI
RE

D 
RE

AR
 

SE
TB

AC
K

25
’-0

”

REQUIRED 

SIDE 

SETBACK

16’-7”

17
7’

-8
”

16
0’

-0
”

150’-0”

29’-7”
RE

Q
UI

RE
D 

PR
IM

AR
Y 

FR
O

N
TA

G
E

20
’-0

”

25
’- 

0”

17
1



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

8'

CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

Si
te

pl
an

sc
al

e 
: 1 8 "

=1
'

16
'

0'

7’-11”

8’-8”

PRO-

POSED 

SETBACK

REQUIRED SIDE SETBACK 16’-7”

RE
Q

UI
RE

D 
RE

AR
 

SE
TB

AC
K

25
’-0

”

REQUIRED 

SIDE 

SETBACK

16’-7”

17
7’

-8
”

16
0’

-0
”

7’-10” PRO- POSED SETBACK

8’9”

150’-0”

29’-7”

RE
Q

UI
RE

D 
PR

IM
AR

Y 
FR

O
N

TA
G

E
20

’-0
”

25
’- 

0”

17
2



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

8'

CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

Si
te

pl
an

sc
al

e 
: 1 8 "

=1
'

16
'

0'

8'

CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

Si
te

pl
an

sc
al

e 
: 1 8 "

=1
'

16
'

0'

8'

CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

Si
te

pl
an

sc
al

e 
: 1 8 "

=1
'

16
'

0'

8'

CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

Si
te

pl
an

sc
al

e 
: 1 8 "

=1
'

16
'

0'

8'

CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

Si
te

pl
an

sc
al

e 
: 1 8 "

=1
'

16
'

0'

BU
IL

D
A

BL
E 

A
RE

A
 W

/
A

LL
O

W
ED

 
SE

TB
A

C
KS

9,
57

3 
SF

 (B
.A

RE
A

 )/
19

,5
54

 S
F 

(L
O

T 
A

RE
A

) 
= 

 4
8.

9%
 

PR
IM

A
RY

 F
RO

N
TA

G
E 

: 2
0’

0”
IN

TE
RI

O
R 

SI
D

E 
(A

): 
16

’7
”

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
SI

D
E 

(B
): 

16
’7

”
RE

A
R 

SE
TB

A
C

K:
 2

5’
0”

PR
IM

A
RY

 F
RO

N
TA

G
E 

: 2
0’

0”
IN

TE
RI

O
R 

SI
D

E 
(A

): 
7’

10
”

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
SI

D
E 

(B
): 

8’
8”

RE
A

R 
SE

TB
A

C
K:

 2
5’

0”

A
LL

O
W

A
BL

E 
LO

T 
CO

VE
RA

G
E

40
%

 O
F 

19
,5

54
 S

F 
= 

78
21

.6
 S

F

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 LO

T 
CO

VE
RA

G
E

41
69

 S
F 

/
19

,5
54

 S
F 

= 
21

%

 4
8.

9%
 

A
LL

O
W

ED
 S

ET
BA

CK
 

A A

B

B

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

ET
BA

CK
 

17
3



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

2
0

0
 f
t

17
4



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

17
5



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

PO
IN

T 
LA

KE
BI

SC
AY

N
E 

BA
Y

17
6



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

PO
IN

T 
LA

KE

BI
SC

AY
N

E 
BA

Y

17
7



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

St
an

da
rd

s o
f r

ev
ie

w
. 

Th
e 

To
w

n 
C

om
m

iss
io

n 
sh

al
l a

pp
ro

ve
 a

 v
ar

ia
nc

e 
on

ly
 if

 th
e 

va
ria

nc
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t 
de

m
on

str
at

es
 b

y 
cl

ea
r a

nd
 c

on
vi

nc
in

g 
ev

id
en

ce
 th

at
 a

ll 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

e 
m

et
 a

nd
 

sa
tis

fie
d:

a.
 S

pe
ci

al
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
nd

 c
irc

um
sta

nc
es

 e
xi

st 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 p
ec

ul
ia

r t
o 

th
el

an
d,

 st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 o

r 
bu

ild
in

g 
in

vo
lv

ed
, a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 to

 o
th

er
 la

nd
s, 

str
uc

tu
re

s, 
or

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 in

 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

zo
ni

ng
 d

ist
ric

t;

b.
 Th

e 
sp

ec
ia

l c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

nd
 c

irc
um

sta
nc

es
 d

o 
no

t r
es

ul
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 a
pp

lic
an

t 
or

 a
 p

rio
r o

w
ne

r o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rty
;

c.
 L

ite
ra

l i
nt

er
pr

et
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

ov
isi

on
s 

of
 th

e 
Zo

ni
ng

 C
od

e 
de

pr
iv

es
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
t o

f 
rig

ht
s 

co
m

m
on

ly
 e

nj
oy

ed
 b

y 
ot

he
r p

ro
pe

rti
es

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

zo
ni

ng
 d

ist
ric

t u
nd

er
 th

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
Zo

ni
ng

 C
od

e 
an

d 
re

su
lts

 in
 u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

nd
 u

nd
ue

 h
ar

ds
hi

p 
on

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t;

d.
 Th

e 
ha

rd
sh

ip
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

de
lib

er
at

el
y 

or
 k

no
w

in
gl

y 
cr

ea
te

d 
or

 su
ffe

re
d 

to
 e

sta
bl

ish
 a

 
us

e 
or

 s
tru

ct
ur

e 
w

hi
ch

 is
 n

ot
 o

th
er

w
ise

 c
on

sis
te

nt
 w

ith
 th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 S

ur
fs

id
e 

C
om

pr
eh

en
-

siv
e 

Pl
an

 o
r t

he
 Z

on
in

g 
C

od
e

e.
 A

n 
ap

pl
ic

an
t’s

 d
es

ire
 o

r a
bi

lit
y 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 g

re
at

er
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

et
ur

n 
or

 m
ax

im
um

 fi
na

n-
ci

al
 re

tu
rn

 fr
om

 h
is 

pr
op

er
ty

 d
oe

s n
ot

 c
on

sti
tu

te
 h

ar
ds

hi
p;

f. 
G

ra
nt

in
g 

th
e 

va
ria

nc
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

co
nv

ey
s 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
tre

at
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
t a

s 
to

 
th

e 
ow

ne
r o

f o
th

er
 la

nd
s, 

bu
ild

in
gs

, o
r s

tru
ct

ur
es

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

zo
ni

ng
 d

ist
ric

t;

g.
 T

he
 re

qu
es

te
d 

va
ria

nc
e 

is 
th

e 
m

in
im

um
 v

ar
ia

nc
e 

th
at

 m
ak

es
 p

os
sib

le
 th

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

la
nd

, b
ui

ld
in

g,
 o

r s
tru

ct
ur

e;
 a

nd
 

h.
 Th

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

va
ria

nc
e 

is 
in

 h
ar

m
on

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l i
nt

en
t a

nd
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f t
he

 To
w

n 
of

 S
ur

fs
id

e 
C

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 th
e 

Zo
ni

ng
 C

od
e,

 is
 n

ot
 in

ju
rio

us
 to

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

-
ho

od
 o

r 
ot

he
rw

ise
 d

et
rim

en
ta

l t
o 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

af
et

y 
an

d 
w

el
fa

re
, i

s 
co

m
pa

tib
le

 w
ith

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

, a
nd

 w
ill

 n
ot

 s
ub

sta
nt

ia
lly

 d
im

in
ish

 o
r 

im
pa

ir 
pr

op
er

ty
 v

al
ue

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

.

17
8



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

04
 / 

28
 / 

20
22

d
r

a
w

in
g

n
u

m
be

r
:

R
 e

 v
 i 

s 
i o

 n
 s

 :

D
A

T
E:

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 S

   
s 

e 
a

 l
 :

a
 r

 9
 5

 5
 7

 3

S 
T

 E
 V

 E
 N

   
F 

E 
T

 T

2 
5 

  S
. E

.  
 S

 E
 C

 O
 N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

 , 
   

s 
u

 i 
t

 e
   

4 
2 

7,
   

  m
 i 

a
 m

 i 
,  

 f
 l

 , 
 3

 3
 1 

3 
1

w
 w

 w
. s

 t
 e

 v
 e

 n
 f

 e
 t

 t
. c

 o
 m

a
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t

 e
 c

 t
 u

 r
 a

 l
   

d
 e

 s
 i 

g
 n

   
a

 n
 d

   
p 

l 
a

 n
 n

 i 
n

 g

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

1 3
 8

 5
  b

 i 
s 

c
 a

 y
 a

  D
 R

S 
U

 R
 F

 S
 I 

D
 E

 , 
  F

 L
 O

 R
 I 

D
 A

   
 3

 3
 1 

5 
4

m
 u

 n
 d

 o
C

A
SA

d
 e

 m
 o

sc
a

le
 : 

  N
T

S

&
  L

 o
 c

 a
 t

 i 
o

 n
   

m
 a

 p

A
 - 

1.
2

B
ui

lt 
el

em
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

B
ui

ld
in

gs
 to

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

e 
x

 i 
s 

t
 i 

n
 g

  /
  D

 E
 M

 O
 L

 I 
T

 I 
O

 N
   

P 
L 

A
 N

l 
o

 c
 a

 t
 i 

o
 n

   
m

 a
 p

A
 B

 U
 T

 T
 I 

N
 G

   
S 

T
 R

 U
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

 S

17
9



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

Lo
t c

ov
er

ag
e:

 th
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l a
re

a 
of

 a
 lo

t t
ha

t, 
w

he
n 

vi
ew

ed
 fr

om
 

ab
ov

e,
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 a

ll 
pr

in
ci

pa
l a

nd
 a

cc
es

so
ry

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 st

ru
c-

tu
re

s, 
or

 p
or

tio
ns

 th
er

eo
f; 

pr
ov

id
ed

 h
ow

ev
er

 th
at

 a
llo

w
ab

le
 e

xc
lu

sio
ns

, a
s d

e-
sc

rib
ed

 u
nd

er
 "

flo
or

 a
re

a,
" 

sh
al

l n
ot

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 d

et
er

m
in

in
g 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

ar
ea

.

Fl
oo

r a
re

a:
 th

e 
su

m
 o

f t
he

 g
ro

ss
 h

or
iz

on
ta

l a
re

as
 o

f t
he

 se
ve

ra
l fl

oo
rs

 o
f a

bu
ild

in
g 

or
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, m
ea

su
re

d 
fro

m
 th

e 
ex

te
rio

r 
fa

ce
s 

of
 e

xt
er

io
r 

w
al

ls 
or

 
fro

m
 th

e 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 w

al
ls 

se
pa

ra
tin

g 
tw

o 
(2

) a
tta

ch
ed

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
. B

as
em

en
t 

sp
ac

e 
us

ed
 fo

r r
et

ai
lin

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

s 
of

 c
al

cu
la

tin
g 

re
-

qu
ire

m
en

ts 
fo

r 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

of
f-s

tre
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
pa

ce
s 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
or

y 
of

f-s
tre

et
 

lo
ad

in
g 

be
rth

s.

2.
H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 fl

oo
r a

re
a 

of
 a

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
sh

al
l n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e:
a.

 B
as

em
en

t s
pa

ce
 w

he
n 

us
ed

 fo
r p

ar
ki

ng
 o

f v
eh

ic
le

s, 
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

th
e 

de
sig

n 
sta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 in
 th

is 
C

od
e.

b.
 A

cc
es

so
ry

 w
at

er
 ta

nk
s o

r c
oo

lin
g 

to
w

er
s.

c.
 U

nc
ov

er
ed

 st
ep

s a
nd

 e
xt

er
io

r b
al

co
ni

es
.

d.
 In

te
rio

r b
al

co
ni

es
. T

he
 w

id
th

 o
f a

n 
in

te
rio

r b
al

co
ny

 sh
al

l n
ot

 b
e

gr
ea

te
r t

ha
n 

th
e 

de
pt

h.
e.

 C
ov

er
ed

 o
r u

nc
ov

er
ed

 te
rra

ce
s, 

pa
tio

s, 
br

ee
ze

w
ay

s, 
or

 p
or

ch
es

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 o

pe
n 

on
 tw

o 
(2

) s
id

es
.

1.
 In

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
, fl

oo
r a

re
a 

in
cl

ud
es

:
a.

 E
le

va
to

r s
ha

fts
 o

r s
ta

irw
el

ls 
at

 e
ac

h 
flo

or
.

b.
 F

lo
or

 sp
ac

e 
us

ed
 fo

r m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l e

qu
ip

m
en

t.
c.

 F
lo

or
 sp

ac
e 

in
 p

en
th

ou
se

s.
d.

 A
tti

c 
flo

or
 sp

ac
e 

(w
he

th
er

 o
r n

ot
 a

 fl
oo

r h
as

 b
ee

n 
la

id
) p

ro
vi

di
ng

str
uc

tu
ra

l h
ea

dr
oo

m
 o

f s
ev

en
 (7

) f
ee

t s
ix

 (6
) i

nc
he

s o
r m

or
e.

e.
 F

lo
or

 sp
ac

e 
in

 in
te

rio
r b

al
co

ni
es

 o
r i

nt
er

io
r m

ez
za

ni
ne

s.
f. 

Fl
oo

r s
pa

ce
 in

 p
or

ch
es

 a
nd

 p
oo

ls 
en

cl
os

ed
 w

ith
 p

la
sti

c,
 g

la
ss

 o
r

pe
rm

an
en

t t
yp

e 
of

 m
at

er
ia

l.
g.

 A
ny

 fl
oo

r s
pa

ce
 u

se
d 

fo
r r

es
id

en
tia

l u
se

, n
o 

m
at

te
r w

he
re

 lo
ca

te
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.

Bu
ild

in
g 

ar
ea

: t
he

 a
re

a 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
nfi

ne
s o

f t
he

 e
xt

er
io

r w
al

ls 
of

 th
e 

m
ai

n 
bu

ild
in

g,
 a

cc
es

so
ry

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
, c

ov
er

ed
 p

or
ch

es
 a

nd
 

te
rra

ce
s.

Fr
on

ta
ge

, s
tre

et
; t

he
 d

ist
an

ce
 a

lo
ng

 a
 st

re
et

 li
ne

 fr
om

 o
ne

 (1
) 

in
te

rs
ec

tin
g 

str
ee

t
to

 a
no

th
er

 o
r f

ro
m

 o
ne

 (1
) i

nt
er

se
ct

in
g 

str
ee

t t
o 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 a

 
de

ad
-e

nd
 st

re
et

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SU

RF
SI

D
E 

-Z
O

N
IN

G
 C

O
D

E 
SE

C
. 9

0.
2

18
0



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

04
 / 

28
 / 

20
22

d
r

a
w

in
g

n
u

m
be

r
:

R
 e

 v
 i 

s 
i o

 n
 s

 :

D
A

T
E:

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 S

   
s 

e 
a

 l
 :

a
 r

 9
 5

 5
 7

 3

S 
T

 E
 V

 E
 N

   
F 

E 
T

 T

2 
5 

  S
. E

.  
 S

 E
 C

 O
 N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

 , 
   

s 
u

 i 
t

 e
   

4 
2 

7,
   

  m
 i 

a
 m

 i 
,  

 f
 l

 , 
 3

 3
 1 

3 
1

w
 w

 w
. s

 t
 e

 v
 e

 n
 f

 e
 t

 t
. c

 o
 m

a
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t

 e
 c

 t
 u

 r
 a

 l
   

d
 e

 s
 i 

g
 n

   
a

 n
 d

   
p 

l 
a

 n
 n

 i 
n

 g

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

1 3
 8

 5
  b

 i 
s 

c
 a

 y
 a

  D
 R

S 
U

 R
 F

 S
 I 

D
 E

 , 
  F

 L
 O

 R
 I 

D
 A

   
 3

 3
 1 

5 
4

m
 u

 n
 d

 o
C

A
SA

A
 R

 E
 A

sc
a

le
 : 

  1
 / 

32
" 

= 
1'

C
 A

 L
 C

 U
 L

 A
 T

 I 
O

 N
 S

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 A

R
EA

A
R

EA
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 S
F

10
1

M
U

D
R

O
O

M
18

1.
5

10
2

W
/D

17
.5

10
3

G
U

ES
T 

B
ED

R
O

O
M

13
5.

7
10

4
B

A
TH

37
.5

10
5

N
O

/A
C

G
A

R
A

G
E

59
0

10
6

M
U

LT
I-

U
SE

 R
O

O
M

11
6

10
7

C
LO

SE
T

12
.7

10
8

A
/C

9.
3

10
9

H
A

LL
93

.1
7

11
0

H
A

LF
 B

A
TH

25
11

1
PA

N
TR

Y
67

.8
11

2
K

IT
C

H
EN

37
7.

3
11

3
FA

M
IL

Y
 R

O
O

M
45

2
11

4
ST

A
IR

S
14

1
11

5
LI

V
IN

G
 R

O
O

M
52

0
11

6
V

ES
TI

B
U

LE
93

.7
5

11
7

ST
U

D
Y

72
.2

5
11

8
H

A
LF

B
A

TH
42

.6
7

11
9

ST
U

D
Y

15
0.

5
12

0
G

U
ES

T 
B

ED
R

O
O

M
12

5.
5

12
1

G
U

ES
T 

B
A

TH
57

.5
12

2
G

U
ES

T 
FA

M
IL

Y
 R

O
O

M
22

4
12

3
SA

U
N

A
46

.7
5

12
4

SP
A

10
1

A
/C

 F
LO

O
R

 A
R

EA
(M

IN
U

S 
G

A
R

A
G

E)
31

00
.3

90
0

G
R

O
SS

 F
LO

O
R

 A
R

EA
36

90
.3

90
0

TO
TA

L 
FL

O
O

R
 A

R
EA

*F
O

O
TP

R
IN

T 
IN

C
LU

D
ES

(M
A

IN
 H

O
U

SE
26

72
'+

G
A

R
A

G
E

64
8'

+G
U

ES
T 

H
O

U
SE

 8
49

')

35
21

 S
F 

W
/O

G
A

R
A

G
E 

41
69

 S
F

TO
TA

L

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 A

R
EA

A
R

EA
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 S
F

20
1

B
ED

R
O

O
M

18
2.

2
20

2
B

A
TH

37
.5

20
3

C
LO

SE
T

26
.7

20
4

W
/D

56
20

5
H

A
LL

25
20

6
A

/C
16

20
7

PL
A

Y
 R

O
O

M
19

5.
6

20
8

M
A

ST
ER

 B
A

TH
12

2.
5

20
9

M
A

ST
ER

 C
LO

SE
T

14
7.

5
21

0
H

A
LL

18
5.

6
21

1
M

A
ST

ER
 B

ED
R

00
M

32
8.

9
21

2
B

ED
R

O
O

M
17

5
21

3
B

A
TH

14
9.

5
21

4
B

ED
R

O
O

M
21

5.
4

21
5

C
LO

SE
T

14
.6

21
6

ST
A

IR
S

10
8.

2
21

7
TE

R
R

A
C

E
11

5
21

8
PR

IV
A

TE
 T

ER
R

A
C

E
34

.3
21

9
B

A
LC

O
N

Y
93

.4
A

/C
 F

LO
O

R
 A

R
EA

(M
IN

U
ST

ER
R

A
C

E)
19

86
.2

00
0

G
R

O
SS

 F
LO

O
R

 A
R

EA
22

28
.9

00
0

TO
TA

L 
FL

O
O

R
 A

R
EA

*F
O

O
TP

R
IN

T 
IN

C
LU

D
ES

 W
A

LL
S

22
69

 sf

f 
r

 o
 n

 t
   

y 
a

 r
 d

   
a

 n
 d

   
r

 e
 a

 r
   

y 
a

 r
 d

l 
a

 n
 d

 s
 c

 a
 p

 e
 d

   
a

 r
 e

 a

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T 
TA

B
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
H

30
-A

A
R

EA
R

eq
ui

re
d 

SF
Pr

op
os

ed
Lo

t A
re

a
19

,5
54

sf
 (0

.4
5a

cr
e)

19
,5

54
sf

 (0
.4

5a
cr

e)

Fi
rs

t F
lo

or
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Se
tb

ac
ks

Fr
on

t s
et

ba
ck

20
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

Si
de

 S
et

ba
ck

 *
N

or
th

5'
-0

"
7'

10
"

Si
de

 S
et

ba
ck

 *
So

ut
h

5'
-0

"
8'

-8
"

R
ea

r S
et

ba
ck

20
'-0

" *
Po

in
te

 L
ak

e 
25

'-0
"

25
'-0

"

Fi
rs

t F
lo

or
 L

ot
 C

ov
er

ag
e

M
A

X
= 

40
%

 X
 1

9,
55

4 
SF

= 
78

21
.6

 S
F

TO
TA

L 
FL

O
O

R
 A

R
EA

 *
FO

O
TP

R
IN

T 
IN

C
LU

D
ES

 (M
A

IN

H
O

U
SE

 2
67

2'
+G

A
R

A
G

E 
64

8'
+G

U
ES

T 
H

O
U

SE
 8

49
')=

41
69

 S
F 

T
O

T
A

L
  (

35
21

 S
F 

W
/O

 G
A

R
A

G
E 

)
Se

co
nd

 F
lo

or
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Se
tb

ac
k

Fr
on

t S
et

ba
ck

20
'-0

"
41

'-8
"

Si
de

 S
et

ba
ck

5'
-0

"
7'

-1
0"

Si
de

 S
et

ba
ck

5'
-0

"
8'

-8
"

R
ea

r S
et

ba
ck

25
'-0

"
33

'-9
"

Pr
op

os
ed

 S
ec

on
d 

Fl
oo

r A
re

a
M

A
X

 8
0%

 o
f f

irs
t f

lo
or

22
69

 sf
 (5

4 
%

)
M

A
X

 4
16

9 
sf

 x
 8

0%
 =

 3
33

5.
2 

sf
22

69
sf

 / 
41

69
 sf

= 
54

%

M
ax

 H
ei

gh
t f

ro
m

 C
ro

w
n 

of
R

oa
d

3s
to

rie
s (

30
'-0

")

M
in

. R
ea

r y
ar

d 
Pe

rv
io

us
 A

re
a

M
IN

. 4
0%

  X
 2

11
1 

SF
 (r

ea
r y

ar
d 

ar
ea

) =
84

4.
4

SF
21

11
 sf

  (
10

0%
)

M
in

/ F
ro

nt
 y

ar
d 

Pe
rv

io
us

 A
re

a
M

IN
. 5

0%
  X

 3
45

7 
SF

 (f
ro

nt
 y

ar
d 

ar
ea

) =
17

28
.5

 S
F

27
16

 sf
 (7

9%
)

M
in

. T
ot

al
 L

ot
 P

er
vi

ou
s A

re
a

M
IN

. 3
5%

 o
f l

ot
 m

us
t b

e 
pe

rv
io

us
13

,4
64

 sf
 (6

9%
)

   
  3

5%
 x

 1
95

54
 sf

= 
6,

84
3.

9 
sf

TO
TA

L 
FL

O
O

R
 A

R
EA

 *
FO

O
TP

R
IN

T 
IN

C
LU

D
ES

 (M
A

IN

H
O

U
SE

 2
67

2'
+G

U
ES

T 
H

O
U

SE
 8

49
')=

 35
21

 sf

t
 o

 t
 a

 l
   

l 
o

 t
   

p 
e 

r
 v

 i 
o

 u
 s

   
a

 r
 e

 a

l 
o

 t
   

c
 o

 v
 e

 r
 a

 g
 e

S 
e 

c
 o

 n
 d

   
f 

l 
o

 o
 r

   
a

 r
 e

 a

A
 - 

1.
3

A
 R

 E
 A

   
B 

R
 E

 A
 K

 D
 O

 W
 N

Z 
O

 N
 I 

N
 G

   
R

 E
 Q

 U
 I 

R
 E

 M
 E

 N
 T

   
T 

A
 B

 U
 L

 A
 T

 I 
O

 N
 S

18
1



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

04
 / 

28
 / 

20
22

d
r

a
w

in
g

n
u

m
be

r
:

R
 e

 v
 i 

s 
i o

 n
 s

 :

D
A

T
E:

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 S

   
s 

e 
a

 l
 :

a
 r

 9
 5

 5
 7

 3

S 
T

 E
 V

 E
 N

   
F 

E 
T

 T

2 
5 

  S
. E

.  
 S

 E
 C

 O
 N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

 , 
   

s 
u

 i 
t

 e
   

4 
2 

7,
   

  m
 i 

a
 m

 i 
,  

 f
 l

 , 
 3

 3
 1 

3 
1

w
 w

 w
. s

 t
 e

 v
 e

 n
 f

 e
 t

 t
. c

 o
 m

a
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t

 e
 c

 t
 u

 r
 a

 l
   

d
 e

 s
 i 

g
 n

   
a

 n
 d

   
p 

l 
a

 n
 n

 i 
n

 g

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

1 3
 8

 5
  b

 i 
s 

c
 a

 y
 a

  D
 R

S 
U

 R
 F

 S
 I 

D
 E

 , 
  F

 L
 O

 R
 I 

D
 A

   
 3

 3
 1 

5 
4

m
 u

 n
 d

 o
C

A
SA A

 - 
2.

1

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 p
la

n

sc
a

le
 : 

  1
/8

" 
= 

1'

L 
A

 N
 D

 S
 C

 A
 P

 E
   

P 
L 

A
 N

· · · · · · · · · ·

F 
L 

O
 O

 D
   

P 
L 

A
 I 

N

P 
R

 O
 P

 O
 S

 E
 D

   
T

 R
 E

 E
 S

N
O

TE
S:

B
er

m
 (s

ho
w

n 
be

lo
w

) i
s r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 b

e
co

ns
tru

ct
ed

 8
" m

in
im

um
 in

 h
ei

gh
t w

ith
su

ita
bl

e 
fil

l m
at

er
ia

l -
- n

o 
m

uc
k 

or
op

en
 g

ra
de

d 
si

lic
a,

 c
om

pa
ct

ed
 to

 9
2%

de
ns

ity
, a

nd
 so

dd
ed

 o
r s

ta
bi

liz
ed

 in
 a

n
ap

pr
ov

ed
 m

et
ho

d 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 e
ro

si
on

.

C
on

tra
ct

or
 sh

al
l e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
si

te
 is

gr
ad

ed
 to

 a
llo

w
 fo

r t
he

 re
ta

in
m

en
t o

f
ra

in
 w

at
er

 o
n 

si
te

.  
Lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 b
er

m
sh

al
l b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
as

 c
lo

se
 a

s r
ea

so
na

bl
y

po
ss

ib
le

 to
 th

e 
pe

rim
et

er
 o

f t
he

 lo
t

(s
ee

 p
la

n 
ab

ov
e)

.

B
ER

M
 (R

ef
er

en
ce

 P
la

n 
A

bo
ve

)

18
2



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

04
 / 

28
 / 

20
22

d
r

a
w

in
g

n
u

m
be

r
:

R
 e

 v
 i 

s 
i o

 n
 s

 :

D
A

T
E:

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 S

   
s 

e 
a

 l
 :

a
 r

 9
 5

 5
 7

 3

S 
T

 E
 V

 E
 N

   
F 

E 
T

 T

2 
5 

  S
. E

.  
 S

 E
 C

 O
 N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

 , 
   

s 
u

 i 
t

 e
   

4 
2 

7,
   

  m
 i 

a
 m

 i 
,  

 f
 l

 , 
 3

 3
 1 

3 
1

w
 w

 w
. s

 t
 e

 v
 e

 n
 f

 e
 t

 t
. c

 o
 m

a
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t

 e
 c

 t
 u

 r
 a

 l
   

d
 e

 s
 i 

g
 n

   
a

 n
 d

   
p 

l 
a

 n
 n

 i 
n

 g

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

1 3
 8

 5
  b

 i 
s 

c
 a

 y
 a

  D
 R

S 
U

 R
 F

 S
 I 

D
 E

 , 
  F

 L
 O

 R
 I 

D
 A

   
 3

 3
 1 

5 
4

m
 u

 n
 d

 o
C

A
SA A

 - 
2.

2

s 
i t

 e
   

p 
l 

a
 n

sc
a

le
 : 

  1
/8

" 
= 

1'

f 
i r

 s
 t

   
f 

l 
o

 o
 r

S 
I T

 E
   

P 
L 

A
 N

18
3



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

04
 / 

28
 / 

20
22

d
r

a
w

in
g

n
u

m
be

r
:

R
 e

 v
 i 

s 
i o

 n
 s

 :

D
A

T
E:

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 S

   
s 

e 
a

 l
 :

a
 r

 9
 5

 5
 7

 3

S 
T

 E
 V

 E
 N

   
F 

E 
T

 T

2 
5 

  S
. E

.  
 S

 E
 C

 O
 N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

 , 
   

s 
u

 i 
t

 e
   

4 
2 

7,
   

  m
 i 

a
 m

 i 
,  

 f
 l

 , 
 3

 3
 1 

3 
1

w
 w

 w
. s

 t
 e

 v
 e

 n
 f

 e
 t

 t
. c

 o
 m

a
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t

 e
 c

 t
 u

 r
 a

 l
   

d
 e

 s
 i 

g
 n

   
a

 n
 d

   
p 

l 
a

 n
 n

 i 
n

 g

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

1 3
 8

 5
  b

 i 
s 

c
 a

 y
 a

  D
 R

S 
U

 R
 F

 S
 I 

D
 E

 , 
  F

 L
 O

 R
 I 

D
 A

   
 3

 3
 1 

5 
4

m
 u

 n
 d

 o
C

A
SA A

 - 
2.

3

Fl
o

o
r

 p
la

n

sc
a

le
 : 

  3
/16

" 
= 

1'

f 
i r

 s
 t

   
f 

l 
o

 o
 r

f 
i r

 s
 t

   
F 

L 
O

 O
 R

   
 P

 L
 A

 N

18
4



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

04
 / 

28
 / 

20
22

d
r

a
w

in
g

n
u

m
be

r
:

R
 e

 v
 i 

s 
i o

 n
 s

 :

D
A

T
E:

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 S

   
s 

e 
a

 l
 :

a
 r

 9
 5

 5
 7

 3

S 
T

 E
 V

 E
 N

   
F 

E 
T

 T

2 
5 

  S
. E

.  
 S

 E
 C

 O
 N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

 , 
   

s 
u

 i 
t

 e
   

4 
2 

7,
   

  m
 i 

a
 m

 i 
,  

 f
 l

 , 
 3

 3
 1 

3 
1

w
 w

 w
. s

 t
 e

 v
 e

 n
 f

 e
 t

 t
. c

 o
 m

a
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t

 e
 c

 t
 u

 r
 a

 l
   

d
 e

 s
 i 

g
 n

   
a

 n
 d

   
p 

l 
a

 n
 n

 i 
n

 g

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

1 3
 8

 5
  b

 i 
s 

c
 a

 y
 a

  D
 R

S 
U

 R
 F

 S
 I 

D
 E

 , 
  F

 L
 O

 R
 I 

D
 A

   
 3

 3
 1 

5 
4

m
 u

 n
 d

 o
C

A
SA A

 - 
3.

1

El
ev

a
t

io
n

s

sc
a

le
 : 

  3
/16

" 
= 

1'

Ea
st

 &
 w

es
t

1.
e 

a
 s

 t
   

e 
l 

e 
v

 a
 t

 i 
o

 n

2.
   

w
 e

 s
 t

   
e 

l 
e 

v
 a

 t
 i 

o
 n

18
5



CA
SA

 M
U

N
DO

13
85

 B
IS

CA
YA

 D
R

04
 / 

28
 / 

20
22

d
r

a
w

in
g

n
u

m
be

r
:

R
 e

 v
 i 

s 
i o

 n
 s

 :

D
A

T
E:

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 S

   
s 

e 
a

 l
 :

a
 r

 9
 5

 5
 7

 3

S 
T

 E
 V

 E
 N

   
F 

E 
T

 T

2 
5 

  S
. E

.  
 S

 E
 C

 O
 N

 D
   

A
 V

 E
 N

 U
 E

 , 
   

s 
u

 i 
t

 e
   

4 
2 

7,
   

  m
 i 

a
 m

 i 
,  

 f
 l

 , 
 3

 3
 1 

3 
1

w
 w

 w
. s

 t
 e

 v
 e

 n
 f

 e
 t

 t
. c

 o
 m

a
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t

 e
 c

 t
 u

 r
 a

 l
   

d
 e

 s
 i 

g
 n

   
a

 n
 d

   
p 

l 
a

 n
 n

 i 
n

 g

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

1 3
 8

 5
  b

 i 
s 

c
 a

 y
 a

  D
 R

S 
U

 R
 F

 S
 I 

D
 E

 , 
  F

 L
 O

 R
 I 

D
 A

   
 3

 3
 1 

5 
4

m
 u

 n
 d

 o
C

A
SA A

 - 
3.

2

El
ev

a
t

io
n

s
sc

a
le

 : 
  3

/16
" 

= 
1'

N
 o

 r
 t

 h
  &

  S
 o

 u
 t

 h

1.
n

 o
 r

 t
 h

   
e 

l 
e 

v
 a

 t
 i 

o
 n

2.
   

S 
o

 u
 t

 h
   

e 
l 

e 
v

 a
 t

 i 
o

 n

18
6


	Special Town Commission Meeting - Quasi-Judicial Hearing Agenda
	Item 2.A - Cover Page
	Item 2.A - Resolution Approving Variance - 9173 Froude - 6-2-22.pdf
	Item 2.A - 9173 Froude Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf
	Item 2.B - Cover Page
	Item 2.B - 8995 Collins Avenue Table 1.docx
	Item 2.B - Resolution Approving or Denying Site Plan Amendment - Surf House - 8995 Collins.pdf
	Item 2.B - 8995 Collins Avenue Agenda Packet.pdf
	Item 2.C - Cover Page
	Item 2.C - Resolution Approving Variance - 1385 Biscaya.pdf
	Item 2.C - 1385 Biscaya Drive Agenda Packet.pdf



